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CORPORATE MISSION
o000

Backed by an established corporate track record, technological excellence and strong
mergers and acquisitions capabilities, SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. envisages itself as a
leading operator and investor in the environment industry in the People’'s Republic of China
by adhering to the development model of integrating industry and finance. In the pursuit of
company growth, we remain committed to protecting the planet, conserving the environment
and preserving natural resources
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SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (“SIIC Environment”, stock code: BHK.SG, 807.HK) is a top-
tier integrated player in China's water and environmental markets. It is engaged in wastewater
treatment, water supply, sludge treatment, solid waste incineration and other environment
related businesses. Headquartered in Singapore and listed on the Mainboard of SGX-ST, the
Company successfully launched on the Mainboard of SEHK in 2018. Being the controlling
shareholder of SIIC Environment, Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited (“SIHL", SEHK
stock code: 363.HK) was established in 1996, with infrastructure, real estate and consumer
products as the core businesses. China Energy Conservation and Environmental Protection
Group (“CECEP"), an important strategic investor of the Company, is a state-owned enterprise
mainly engaged in energy conservation and environmental protection, which was reorganized
and established in 2010 with the approval of the State Council. SIIC Environment has shown
tremendous growth and continued to increase its market share in China's environmental
market.

SIIC Environment is an active investor and operator in the environmental protection
industry, with an operating history of more than 15 years in China. Currently, it boasts an
overall portfolio of about 250 wastewater treatment and water supply projects, 5 solid waste
incineration projects and 13 sludge treatment projects across 20 municipalities, provinces
and special administrative region in China, namely Shandong, Guangdong, Hubei, Hunan,
Jiangsu, Shanghai, Zhejiang, Jiangxi, Anhui, Fujian, Guangxi, Ningxia, Henan, Liaoning,
Inner Mongolia, Shanxi, Sichuan, Jilin, Heilongjiang and Macau Special Administrative
Region.

Leveraging on the Group’s distinctive strategic positioning and business model, SIIC
Environment will continue to expand its business in water and solid waste treatment
and proactively explore opportunities in other environmental-related markets such as
industrial wastewater treatment, seawater desalination, sludge treatment and disposal, soil
remediation, renewable energy, water treatment technology and pollution prevention. The
m “Group-is: cemm%ed—to-Wet share, increasing its scale and efficiency, and
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BUSINESS STRUCTURE
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PROJECT LOCATION MAP
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Dear Valued
Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors,
| am pleased to announce the results
of SIIC Environment Holdings
Ltd. (“SIIC Environment” or
the “Company”, together with its
subsidiaries, the “Group”) for the
12 months ended 31 December 2022
(“FY2022"). In 2022, the Group
actively overcame the challenges
posed by the economic downturn
and the recurrent outbreaks of
COVID-19, deeply implemented
the concept of green development
and strived to achieve all business
objectives. Consequently, FY2022
results maintained solid growth,
with revenue up 14.3% year-on-year
(“YOY”) to RMB8.304 billion and net
profit attributable to shareholders up
10.5% to RMB780 million.
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Navigated through COVID-19 challenges and maintained steady
business growth

After three years of fighting the pandemic, China declared to downgrade the management
level of COVID-19 back to Class B infectious diseases at the end of 2022. Over the past three
years, the Group has worked tirelessly and actively taken various measures to address and
alleviate the adverse impact of the external environment. Against this backdrop, the stable
operation of all of the Group's projects and the steady improvement of various business
indicators have been hard-earned. Between FY2020 and FY2022, revenue increased at an
average annual rate of over 10%, and net profit attributable to shareholders increased at an
average annual rate of approximately 10%. The Group expanded its business to 20 provincial
level administrative regions in China.

Benefiting from a series of favorable national policies targeting the environmental protection
industry, the Group’s new projects under planning have progressed well in FY2022. In
terms of water treatment, a total of 13 new wastewater treatment and water supply projects
with a total designed capacity of 367,200 tonnes per day were awarded during the year. In
addition, 7 existing wastewater treatment projects with a total designed capacity of 880,000
tonnes per day were awarded upgrades, expansion, tariff increases or extended operation and
maintenance (“0&M”) periods. The Group also signed a tariff increase agreement for a sludge
treatment project with a designed capacity of 200 tonnes per day. Meanwhile, the Group
started commercial operations for 12 projects with a total design capacity of 1.13 million
tonnes per day. By the end of FY2022, the Group boasted an overall portfolio of nearly 250
wastewater treatment and water supply projects, with a total production capacity of 13.04
million tonnes per day.

Relying on its resilient strategies and proven business models, the Group’s total revenue
increased by 14.3% to RMB8.304 billion in FY2022. Among them, the operating and
maintenance income and financial income from service concession arrangements climbed
by 9.7% to RMB4.704 billion. In FY2022, the Group’s wastewater treatment volume rose by
1.5% YOY to 2.47 billion tonnes, while the average wastewater treatment tariff increased by
9.5% YOY to RMB1.86 per tonne. In addition, benefitting from the Group’s major solid waste
project, the Shanghai Baoshan Renewable Energy Utilization Center (“Baoshan Project”),
which entered the trial operation stage in September 2022, the construction revenue climbed
by 19.4% YOY to RMB2.969 billion.

The Board has recommended the distribution of a final dividend of SGD0.01 per ordinary
share.

Over the past three years, the Group has responded to the government's call and devoted
itself to epidemic prevention and control work while actively fulfilling its social responsibility.
It participated in the construction of Wuhan Mobile Cabin Hospital and the construction
and operation of Shanghai Mobile Cabin Hospital, giving back to society through practical
actions. During the most critical period of the pandemic, all of the staff of the Group’s water
companies in different regions worked together to overcome difficulties and adopted various
emergency measures such as complete closed-loop operations to ensure the stable operation
of municipal infrastructure facilities and maintain 100% pass rate of water quality detection.
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Clear strategies and precise focus

In 2022, policies such as the “Implementation Plan for the Development of the City Cluster
Along the Middle Reaches of the Yangtze River During the 14th Five-Year Plan Period” (/T
hE TR IR B 5 %), the ‘Implementation Plan for Deepening the Battle for the
Treatment of Urban Black and Odorous Water” (R AT B RKEREREHERHE),
the “Overall Plan for Comprehensive Treatment of the Water Environment in the Taihu Lake
Basin' (AMREICRIFGAAELERE) and the “Action Plan for Deepening the Battle
for Protection and Restoration of the Yangtze River” (FASTITRITREBERRETEH
£) were launched successively. These initiatives clearly require the coordinated promotion
of aquatic environment management of the Yangtze River and improvement in the centralized
collection rate of urban domestic wastewater and removal rate of black and odorous water.
Supported by a series of favorable policies, the Group followed the national strategy and
focused on the development of the Yangtze River Delta region and the Guangdong-Hong
Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area, capitalized on its resource advantages and unwaveringly
adhered to its development path. It won the bid for the first Cangxi Project in Sichuan in
August 2022, commenced construction of Xicen Project in Shanghai in November 2022 and
jointly won the tender for Macau project in December 2022, expanding into its first overseas
market. The Group's major solid waste project, Baoshan Project, will serve as a solid waste
benchmark project driving the coordinated development of the Yangtze River Delta region and
will be of great significance to Shanghai in achieving zero landfill treatment of household
waste. Looking ahead, while further strengthening its strategic layout in the Yangtze River
Delta, the Group will also accelerate its expansion in the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao
Greater Bay Area and the Yangtze River Economic Belt so as to enlarge the Group’s market
share in these two regions.

In the white paper “China’s Green Development in the New Era” (SRR PB4 EE)H
&) released in early 2023, the Central Government clearly stated that it will unswervingly
follow the path of green development; remain committed to eco-environmental conservation;
strive for higher quality, more efficient and sustainable development; and work collectively
to create a beautiful planet. It also outlined the development direction for the environmental
protection industry. The Group will further improve the construction of an environmental,
social and corporate governance (ESG) system, implement ESG management, optimize target
setting and build more modern environmental protection projects of high standards to achieve
steady and quality growth. In FY2022, the Group set short, medium and long-term goals
based on time frameworks and integrated them into its strategic planning. The Board will
regularly review the Group’s sustainability performance and track its progress in achieving
related targets. The Group believes that improving the ESG management standard can help
unlock a company’s development potential and enhance the value of the enterprise.
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Making a fresh start and scaling new heights

2023 is a critical year for the Group in continuing to promote and implement the “14th
Five-Year Plan". With the full relaxation of China's pandemic prevention and control
policies, the implementation of a policy package to stabilize the economy, and the continued
deepening of the country’s major strategies such as the “Development of the Yangtze River
Economic Belt”, the “Integration of the Yangtze River Delta” and the “Ecological Protection
of the Yellow River Basin”, the environmental protection industry will usher in a new round
of development. The Group will further improve its organizational structure and team, return
to its original entrepreneurial spirit, initiate a new round of rapid development, consolidate
its business layout in different regions, and accelerate its business expansion in the Yangtze
River Economic Belt and the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area, so that it can
once again resume rapid development, achieve new breakthroughs and scale new heights. In
addition, the Group will strengthen its technological and digital empowerment, continuously
improve its management standard and operational efficiency and further promote its employee
incentive policy in order to maintain the leading position among the top-tier players in
China's water treatment and environmental protection industries.

Appreciation

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to express our sincere gratitude and highest
respect to all shareholders, customers and business partners for their continued trust in and
support of the Group. | would also like to express my sincerest appreciation to all colleagues
for their outstanding resilience and positive contributions during the COVID-19 prevention
and control period.

In the future, we will actively respond to national policies of China, maintain strategic focus
and stable financial structure, pay close attention to M&A opportunities in high-quality
businesses, accelerate digitization and low-carbon development, establish key benchmark
projects, practice the concept of “clear waters and green mountains are as valuable as
mountains of gold and silver”, strive for high-quality sustainable development and bring more
favorable investment returns to shareholders.

Mr. Zhou Jun
Non-Executive Chairman
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
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Financial Highlights

Since FY2018, the Group has seen a CAGR of 11.8%, 9.6% and 9.5% in our revenue, profit
for the year attributable to owners of the Company and EBITDA to RMB8.3 billion, RMB780.2
million and RMB2.6 billion for FY2022 respectively. In addition, assets base in terms of both
total assets and net assets have also increased significantly over the years to RMB40.5 billion
and RMB14.8 billion respectively. Rapid growth in the profitability and strengthening of
balance sheet position were attributed mainly to the expansion achieved through high-quality

growth strategy.

(A) Strong Growth &)L R

Revenue (RMB Million)
WA AREES)

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Total Assets, Total Liabilities and Net Assets (RMB Million)
BESE BERENTIEE(AREEE)

25730 40,545
23,478 37,514
21,730 34,752
20,507 32.367
18,805 29,719
1485
130 14,036
11,860
10,914 I I I
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
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RAARESIET - ARKT802ETMARK26(E
T M RESFENEELBNFEELARE
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Profit Attributable to Owners of the Company (RMB Million)

ARAEAARENE (ARKEBE)

2018 2019 2020

EBITDA™ (RMB Million)
ERFTERBHAMFRY(AREEE)

1,809

Total Assets

Total Liabilities
aELes

I Net Assets

FEE
2018 2019 2020
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(B) BOT, TOT, BOO and TOO Projects Provide Stable Cash Flow, increasing Visibility of the Group’s Future Earnings
BOT - TOT - BOOMTOOE R R TREMNR LR » THRAKBRRENMER

Change in revenue composition

EWAEAE

54% 59%

42%
36%

4% 5%
| |
2018 2019

Key Financial Data For the Financial Year Ended 31 December

63%

34%

3%

2020
U EBITDA = profit before tax + financial expenses + depreciation & amortisation
SRERBHEAE= RANBHBEA T ESE S

62%

34%

4%

2021

57%

3%

6%

|
2022

Il Other
H

Water Treatment,
water supply, waste
incineration and
sludge treatment
KR -~ ok~ B
BRENERE

Construction

i

LAt

Operating and service income and financial income from service concession
arrangements (RMB Million)
BERBUALBRBRFECLZHERBAANRERSE)

3,598
[ Financial income from
Service concession
arrangements
FR 75 45 T 48 & o
ERMBA

Operating and service
income from water
treatment, water supply,
1,248 waste incineration and
sludge treatment

I KEE - ok

859 945

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

EEZHEMSER
BRERBUA

00120310000000000000

2022 2021 Change %
Results (RMB’000) 0ooDoO000oo 20220 20214 00%
Revenue WA 8,303,884 7,267,139 14.3%
Gross profit EH 2,633,102 2,404,277 9.5%
Profit for the year FRFH 1,121,781 1,069,019 4.9%
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company ~ ZAA B A A FEf5 A 780,196 706,159 10.5%
Earnings per share (RMB cents) FREFN (ARES)
— Basic(a) — 7 (a) 30.29 27.35 10.7%
— Diluted - 30.29 27.35 10.7%

(@)  Computed based on weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the respective (2
financial year ended 31 December

BEEBARERNEE12 AN AL EHRERNN
RFHEHE

=

2022 2021 Change %
Financial Position (RMB’000) oDoOo0ooOooog 20220 20214 00%
Total assets BEBE 40,545,215 37,513,965 8.1%
Net assets (Total equity) FAE (BKx) 14,814,572 14,036,201 5.5%
Equity attributable to owners of the Company ALDRHEA AELER 9,815,560 9,532,511 3.0%
Net assets per share (b) (RMB cents) BRFEE®D) (ARES) 381.09 370.10 3.0%
Number of shares (excluding treasury shares) BiHEE (TeBEEFRR) 2,575,665,726 2,575,665,726 0%

(b)  Equity attributable to owners of the Company divided by the outstanding number of ordinary  (b)

shares

ARREEARGERRACETOEBRHAE
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
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Overall

The Group recorded an increase in revenue from RMB7.3 billion in FY2021 to RMB8.3 billion
in FY2022, representing an increase of 14.3% as supported by the increase in operating
and maintenance income and finance income from service concession arrangement and
construction revenue arising from the higher amount of construction activities in progress.

Overall, the Group recorded an increase in profit attributable to owners of the Company from
RMB706.2 million for FY2021 to RMB780.2 million for FY2022, representing a YOY increase
of 10.5%.

Equity

The Group’s total equity as at 31 December 2022 amounted to RMB14.8 billion, strengthened
significantly from RMB14.0 billion as at 31 December 2021. The increase reflected the total
comprehensive income of RMB816.8 million recorded for FY2022 and the proportional capital
injection from non-controlling interest shareholder, offset with interim and final dividend
declared during the year.

Cash Flow
During the financial year ended 31 December 2022, the following cash flows were recorded:

(1) healthy net cash generated from the Group’s operating activities before service
concession arrangement projects amounted to RMB1,080.0 million;

(2)  net cash used in the Group's investing activities amounted to RMB658.1 million mainly
due to acquisition of subsidiary and purchase of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets; and

(3) net cash generated from financing activities of RMB1,764.3 million mainly due to the
net proceeds from bank and other borrowings and contribution from non-controlling
interests upon additional capital injection in subsidiaries, which are partially offset by
interest paid and interim and final dividend paid to equity shareholders.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group's cash and cash equivalents stood at RMB2.51 billion (31
December 2021: RMB2.79 billion).

12 SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. CO0OOOD0OODOCOODOO
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Analysis of Key Items in the Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
Revenue

Our revenue increased from RMB7,267.1 million in 2021 to RMB8,303.9 million in 2022
mainly due to an increase in construction revenue, finance income and operating revenue
from service concession arrangements of the wastewater treatment and water supply business
line. Such increase was primarily due to (i) higher amount of construction activities in
progress throughout 2022; (ii) higher wastewater treatment and water supply sales volume;
and (iii) increased average wastewater treatment tariff.

Water and sludge treatment

Revenue from our water and sludge treatment business line increased from RMB4,216.0
million in 2021 to RMB4,720.9 million in 2022. Construction revenue increased from
RMB761.6 million in 2021 to RMB1,277.9 million in 2022. Qperating revenue from service
concession arrangements increased from RMB2,266.6 million in 2021 to RMB2,309.7
million in 2022. The increase mainly contributed from (i) higher water treatment sales
volume; and (ii) increased average wastewater treatment tariff. Financial income from service
concession arrangements remained constant in both years, reporting RMB1,042.8 million and
RMB1,062.8 million in 2021 and 2022 respectively. Revenue growth of this business line in
2022 as compared to 2021, was mainly contributed from the above-mentioned increase in
construction revenue as compared to last year, offset by a slight decrease in service income
from non-service concession arrangements.

Water supply

Revenue from our water supply business line increased from RMB1,052.4 million in 2021
to RMB1,340.6 million in 2022. The increase in revenue of this business line was led by the
higher water supply volume in 2022.

Waste incineration

Revenue from our waste incineration business line increased from RMB1,721.7 million in
2021 to RMB1,753.9 million in 2022, with construction revenue remained relatively stable,
reporting RMB1,549.1 million in 2021 and RMB1,474.9 million in 2022, operating revenue
increased from RMB59.8 million to RMB93.8 million, and financial income increased from
RMB112.8 million to RMB185.2 million in 2022. Revenue of this business line increased
primarily because of the Shanghai Baoshan Renewable Energy Utilization Center project has
entered into commissioning phase at the end of September 2022 and has contributed a higher
operating revenue and finance income as compared to previous year.

Others business line

Revenue from our others business line increased from RMB277.0 million in 2021 to
RMB488.4 million in 2022. Revenue of this business line increased primarily due to higher
volume of installation works carried out, which are ad-hoc in nature.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Oo0oooooo

Gross profit and gross profit margin

The Group’s gross profit increased by RMB228.8 million or 9.5% from RMB2,404.3 million in
2021 to RMB2,633.1 million in 2022. The increase in gross profit was primarily driven by the
increase in construction activities in progress and financial income from service concession
arrangements.

The gross profit margin in 2022 was 31.7%, representing a decrease of 1.4% as compared to
the corresponding period in the previous year. The decrease in profit margin was mainly due
to the energy price and chemical costs have remained at high level since the last quarter of
2021, and the man-power cost has also gradually increased throughout the year. On the other
hand, the management has been initiating the wastewater treatment tariff revision process on
a timely basis with the principal governments according to the concession agreements.

Other income
Our other income decreased from RMB200.3 million in 2021 to RMB121.9 million in 2022.

The decrease was primarily due to reduction in government grant income, offset with the
increase in interest income on bank balance.

Other gains and losses

Our other gains and losses decreased from a gain of RMB37.2 million in 2021 to a gain of
RMB6.8 million in 2022 largely due to the ad-hoc gain on disposal of a subsidiary in June
2021 and unrealised foreign exchange loss recorded in 2022.

Selling and distribution costs

Our selling and distribution costs decreased slightly from RMB80.8 million in 2021 to
RMB80.2 million in 2022. The selling and distribution costs were relatively stable in both
comparative periods.

Administrative expenses

Administrative expenses increased from RMB486.5 million in 2021 to RMB518.2 million in
2022 primarily caused by the increase in manpower costs and is in line with the growth in
overall revenue and water treatment volume.

Finance expenses

Finance expenses amounted to RMB715.2 million and RMB679.3 million in 2022 and 2021
respectively. The increase in 2022 compared to corresponding period in the previous financial
year are predominantly contributed by the increase in outstanding balance of bank and other
borrowings, which was injected to support the ongoing projects construction and upgrading.
Since May 2022, the interest rate hike also has a minor overall impact on the floating rate
borrowings outside of Mainland China.
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Share of results of joint ventures

Our joint ventures” contribution increased steadily as compared to previous year as a result
of the better business performance. The share of result of joint ventures increased from
RMB24.1 million in 2021 to RMB26.8 million in 2022.

Share of results of associates

Our share of results of associates rose from RMB7.2 million in 2021 to RMB10.9 million
in 2022. The strong increase was primarily due to more efficient operations and better
management.

Income tax expense

Our income tax expense increased from RMB357.2 million in 2021 to RMB364.2 million
in 2022. The increase was primarily a result of higher profit before taxation over the same
periods. Our effective income tax rate was relatively stable in both comparative periods,
reporting 25.0% and 24.5% in 2021 and 2022 respectively.

Profit for the year and net profit margin

As a result of the foregoing, our profit for the year increased from RMB1,069.0 million in
2021 to RMB1,121.8 million in 2022, and our net profit margin for 2021 and 2022 were
14.7% and 13.5% respectively.

Analysis of Key Items of Financial Position
Receivables under service concession arrangements

Our receivables under service concession arrangements were RMB21,631.0 million and
RMB23,549.4 million as at 31 December 2021 and 2022, respectively, of which RMB20,950.6
million and RMB22,816.3 million were classified as non-current assets respectively. The
increase in the non-current portion of receivables under service concession arrangements was
primarily due to the construction of service concession projects with guaranteed minimum
treatment volumes in 2022.

Intangible assets

Our intangible assets were RMB6,932.8 million and RMB7,070.4 million as at 31 December
2021 and 2022, respectively, of which RMB6,920.4 million and RMB7,052.4 million,
respectively, were intangible assets related to operating concessions. The increase in
intangible assets related to operating concessions was primarily due to the addition offset by
the amortisation during 2022.

Goodwill

As at 31 December 2021 and 2022, the carrying value of our goodwill remained unchanged at
RMB457.2 million.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Oo0oooooo

Fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”) investment

Our FVTOCI investments balance decreased as compared to previous year due to disposal of
investment during 2022. The balances as at the year ended 31 December 2021 and 2022 were
RMB27.1 million and RMB13.4 million, respectively.

Inventories

Our inventories were RMB286.0 million and RMB233.5 million as at 31 December 2021
and 31 December 2022, respectively. The decrease was mainly due to better inventory
management which improved the overall efficiency. Our average inventory turnover days
improved from 19.0 days for the year ended 31 December 2021 to 16.7 days for the year
ended 31 December 2022.

Trade and other receivables

Our trade and other receivables increased from RMB3,403.8 million as at 31 December 2021
to RMB4,523.9 million as at 31 December 2022, which was primarily due to the expansion
in operation scale in 2022 and the impact of longer collection period affected by the strict
COVID restriction measures in 2022. Our average trade receivable turnover days recorded
107.9 days for the year ended 31 December 2021 and 128.6 days for the year ended 31
December 2022.

Prepayments

Our current prepayments remained stable, standing at RMB72.1 million as at both 31
December 2021 and 2022 respectively. Our non-current prepayments decreased from
RMB201.6 million as at 31 December 2021 to RMB175.2 million as at 31 December 2022.
The changes were mainly due to the decrease in prepayments made for certain infrastructure
relating to BOT service concession arrangements in 2022.

FVTPL investment

Our FVTPL investment value increased from RMB9.3 million as at 31 December 2021 to
RMB9.4 million as at 31 December 2022. Other than the put option, all remaining investments
are equity security, which was based on quoted market price for our investment in equity
securities on the last market day of the respective financial years.

Trade and other payables

Our trade and other payables decreased from RMB4,161.2 million as at 31 December 2021
to RMB3,912.0 million as at 31 December 2022. The decrease in trade payables from
RMB2,639.9 million as at 31 December 2021 to RMB2,242.4 million as at 31 December
2022 was primarily due to settlement of significant construction suppliers” payable regarding
Baojingang project which started operation in September 2022. The other payables were
RMB1,521.3 million and RMB1,669.6 million, respectively, as at those dates. Our average
trade payable turnover days shortened from 184.6 days for the year ended 31 December 2021
to 157.1 days for the year ended 31 December 2022, due to lower ending payable balance as
at 31 December 2022.
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Material acquisitions and disposals

Save as disclosed in this annual report, the Group did not have any other material
acquisitions and disposals of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures during 2022.

Contingent liabilities

Save as disclosed in this annual report, the Group had no material contingent liabilities as at
31 December 2022.

Capital structure

The shares of the Company are listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited
and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. There has been no change in the capital
structure of the Company during 2022. The capital of the Company consists of net debts,
which includes borrowings, net cash and cash equivalents and equity attributable to owners
of the Company, comprising issued share capital, retained profits and other reserves.

Borrowings and interest

Details of borrowings are set out in Note 34 to the consolidated financial statements. Interest
and other borrowing costs are set out in Note 8 to the consolidated financial statements.

Pledge on assets

The aggregate carrying value of assets pledged by the Group to secure banking facilities
granted by banks, leased assets by leasing company and use of certain operating concession
assets as at 31 December 2022 was as follows:

a) Pledged bank deposits with an aggregate carrying value of RMB93,880,000 (31
December 2021: RMB118,371,000);

b)  Property, plant and equipment with an aggregate carrying value of RMB7,927,000 (31
December 2021: RMB9,461,000);

¢) Investment in a subsidiary with an aggregate carrying value of RMB150,000,000 (31
December 2021: RMB150,000,000);

d) Intangible assets with an aggregate carrying value of RMB1,413,402,000 (31 December
2021: RMB1,355,517,000);

e) Land use rights with an aggregate carrying value of RMB671,000 (31 December 2021:
RMB788,000);

f)  Trade receivables with an aggregate carrying value of RMB143,049,000 (31 December
2021: RMB226,998,000); and

g)  Receivables under service concession arrangements with an aggregate carrying value of
RMB13,407,455,000 (31 December 2021: RMB14,251,504,000).
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Oo0oooooo

Significant investment held

Save as disclosed in this annual report, as at 31 December 2022, the Group did not hold any
significant investments.

Future plans for material investments and capital assets

Save as disclosed in this annual report, the Group did not have other plans for material
investments and capital assets as at 31 December 2022.

Treasury policies

The Group has adopted a prudent financial management approach towards its treasury
policies and thus maintained a healthy liquidity position throughout 2022. The Group strives
to reduce exposure to credit risk by performing ongoing credit assessments and evaluations
of the financial status of its customers. To manage liquidity risk, the Board closely monitors
the Group’s liquidity position to ensure that the liquidity structure of the Group's assets,
liabilities and other commitments can meet its funding requirements from time to time.

Currency risk

The Group mainly operates in China and have limited foreign currency exposures as bulk
of the sales and purchases are denominated in the respective functional currencies of the
Group's entities which are mainly RMB. The exposure in exchange rate risks mainly arise
from fluctuations in the Singapore dollar, HK dollar, US dollar and Renminbi exchange rates.
The management carefully monitors foreign currency exposure and will also consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposures and adopting suitable measures where necessary.

Principal risks and uncertainties

Part of the risks and uncertainties are set out in the “Chairman’s Statement”, “Management
Discussion and Analysis”, “Corporate Governance Report”, “Directors’ Statement” and “Notes
to the Consolidated Financial Statements” of this annual report. Further details of financial
risks of the Group are disclosed in Note 48 to the consolidated financial statements for
FY2022.

Liquidity and financial resources

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had current assets of approximately RMB8,325.2 million
(as at 31 December 2021: RMB7,491.6 million) which comprised cash and cash equivalents
of approximately RMB2,512.6 million (as at 31 December 2021: RMB2,795.0 million), mainly
denominated in RMB. As at 31 December 2022, the Group had non-current liabilities of
approximately RMB17,843.5 million (as at 31 December 2021: RMB14,043.5 million), and
its current liabilities amounted to approximately RMB7,887.2 million (as at 31 December
2021: RMB9,434.2 million), consisting mainly of bank and other borrowings. Accordingly,
the current ratio, being the ratio of current assets to current liabilities, was approximately 1.06
times as at 31 December 2022 (as at 31 December 2021: 0.79 times). The Group’s working
capital requirements were mainly financed by internal resources.

Subsequent events

Save as disclosed in Note 51 to the consolidated financial statements for FY2022, there were
no significant events after the year ended 31 December 2022 and up to the date of this report.
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

oood

Wastewater Treatment (WT)/ ooooo
Reclaimed Water Treatment (RWT) Projects oooooo
Province/
Municipality/ Daily Capacity  Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
goo
oo gooo gooo (0) ooog oooo gooo
1 Fujian Anxi County Longmen Town WWTP BOT Project 1st Phase WWT 12,500 100.0% In operation; upgrading to be Class | Standard B
constructed
BE ZREEFIATKEIER BOT EE — KRR RARE, REMR —# B {24
2 Fujian Anxi County Longmen Town WWTP BOT Project 2nd Phase ~ WWT 12,500 100.0%  To be constructed Class | Standard B
et ZREEMESKEIER BOT HE Z 4 KRR & —# B {22
3 Fujian Anxi County Longmen Town WWTP BOT Forward Project WWT 25,000 100.0%  To be constructed Class | Standard B
BE ZREEMESKRIER BT 2 HEE KRR (&3:4 —hBRRE
4 Guangdong Dongguan Gity Dalang Songshanhu Southern WWTP Project ~ WWT 100,000 75.5%  In operation; upgrading under Class | Standard B
construction by government
ER REmARRLSESKEERER KRR RAEE RIELR ABFERX —RBRE
5 Guangdong Dongguan City Shijie Shayao WWTP Project 1st Phase WWT 60,000 75.5%  Inoperation; upgrading under Class | Standard B
construction by government
ER REMABESETKEER—HIRER KRR RALE RELR ABFERX —RBIRE
6  Guangdong Dongguan City Fenggang Yantian WWTP Project 2nd Phase WWT 50,000 75.5% In operation; upgrading under Class | Standard B
construction by government
ER REmEERER KRR 48R KRR RAGE RIELE AOFNERX —#BRE
7 Guangdong Dongguan Sanzhou WWTP Project 1st and 2nd Phases WWT 150,000 355%  In operation COD applied local
discharge limit
Class I; the others
applied Class |
Standard B
ER REmEZZN BOT — ZHIEE KRR BRAEE COD st IR E
—RIRE; Efbi
E-RBi2E
8  Guangdong Huizhou City Meihu Water Purification Center Project 1st Phase WWT 100,000 100.0%  In operation Class | Standard B
ER BN E 0 —HER KRR BARE —4 B 2%
9 Guangdong Huizhou City Meihu Water Purification Center Project 2nd WWT 100,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard B
Phase
ER EMTRKE RO ZEIEE KRR RARE —# B {24
10 Guangdong Huizhou Gity Meihu Water Purification Center 1st and 2nd WWT 200,000 100.0% In operation; upgrading to be Superior Class |
Phases (Advanced Treatment Project) constructed Standard A
ER ENTEIKEHcP O —HRAERETIRER KRR RAEE REGR BER—RARE
11 Guangdong Huizhou City Meihu Water Purification Center Project 3rd WWT 100,000 100.0%  In operation; upgrading to be Superior Class |
Phase constructed Standard A
ER ENTRRKEF RO =B IRER KRR RABE, REMHR BR—RARE
12 Guangdong Pinghu WWTP Project WWT 25,000 100.0%  In operation Quasi Grade IV
ER A KEERER KRR RARE IV ERE
13 Guangdong Pinghu WWTP Project (Expansion) WWT 55,000 100.0% In operation Quasi Grade IV
ER s KEERERER KRR BARE IV EEE
14 Guangdong Pudixia WWTP Project WWT 50,000 100.0%  In operation (uasi Grade IV
ER b=l ey B U KRR BARE IV R
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

odoo
Province/
Municipality/ Daily Capacity  Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
ooao
oo gooo oooo (0) pgooo oooo goaoo
15 Guangdong Egongling WWTP Project WWT 50,000 100.0%  In operation Quasi Grade IV
ER BLESKEERER KRR BARE IV EEE
16 Guangdong Henggang WWTP Project 2nd Phase WWT 100,000 100.0%  In operation Quasi Grade IV
ER BRI KEER 558 KRR I IV EEE
17 Guangdong Henggang Reclaimed Water Plant Project RWT 50,000 100.0%  In operation Water Quality
Standard for Urban
Miscellaneous
Water Consumption
ER BESKEEREEKER HKEA BAgE WmARKKERE
18 Guangdong Wuchuan City WWTP Project WWT 40,000 100.0%  In operation Class | Standard A
EX RINTAKEERER KRR RARE —HABE
19 Macau Macau Taipa WWTP Project WWT 69,000 60.0%  To be operated Local Discharge
Standard
il BFRF KRR KRR fEs wHRE
20 Macau Macau International Airport WWTP Project WWT 685 60.0%  To be operated Local Discharge
Standard
il AP B HS Rk R KRR frEe iEE
21 Guangxi Beihai Hongkan WWTP Project WWT 200,000 55.0% In operation Class | Standard A
ERA B KEER KRR RARE —HARE
22 Guangxi Beihai Daguansha WWTP Project WWT 20,000 55.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
ER EEREDHKEER KRR BABE —HAEE
23 Guangxi Beiliu City Urban WWTP Project 1st Phase WWT 40,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
i ERmRESKEERIE—HER KRR RABE —HAEE
24 Guangxi Beiliu City Urban WWTP Upgrade and Expansion Project WWT 40,000 100.0%  In operation Class | Standard A
EA ERTHE KRR RRRRERE R KRR RARE —hABE
25 Henan Xiping County 3rd WWTP Project 1st Phase WWT 30,000 69.1%  In operation Class | Standard A
L ATEE=AKRER—HER KRR BARE —f A B2
26 Henan Xiping County 3rd WWTP Project 2nd Phase WWT 20,000 69.1%  To be constructed Class | Standard A
il ATEE= A KRER_SER KRR & —f AR
27 Henan Luohe Gity Dong Cheng WWTP Project 1t Phase WWT 20,000 75.5%  Inoperation Quasi Grade IV
e BT RS KEEH—HER KRR BAgE BIVEEE
28 Henan Luohe City Dong Cheng WWTP Project 2nd Phase WWT 30,000 75.5%  Inoperation Quasi Grade IV
ik BT RS KRR R E A KRR N BIVEREE
29 Henan Nanyang City Baihenan WWTP Project WWT 100,000 69.1%  In operation Class | Standard A
ke EhETEETKEERIE KRR RARE —f AR
30 Henan Suiping County 1st WWTP Project WWT 30,000 69.1%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
L BTEETKRERER KRR BARE —hATE
31 Henan Suiping County 2nd WWTP Project WWT 10,000 69.1%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
ke BFEEZSKEERER KRR BABE —HAEE
32 Hubei Huangshi ity Cihu WWTP Project 2nd Phase WWT 125,000 75.3%  Inoperation Class | Standard B
islA AT KEER - BIRER KRR BAgE —HBEE
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33 Hubei Hanxi WWTP Project WWT 340,000 80.0% Inoperation Class | Standard A
islA ERSKEERER KRR BAEE —HAEE
34 Hubei Hanxi WWTP Expansion Project (including Hanxi ST Project) — WWT 260,000 80.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
e ERSKEERERTIZEE (REERSRREEE) KRR BABE —HAEE
35 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Qianchuan WWTP Project 1st WWT 30,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
Phase
ibie REMEREAN)TKEEF—HIE KRR BARE —f AR
36 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District New Qianchuan WWTP Project ~ WWT 60,000 100.0%  Under construction Class | Standard A
bl REmERENASKEERIIZER KRR i —hATE
37 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Panlongcheng WWTP Project 1st ~ WWT 22,500 100.0%  In operation Class | Standard A
Phase
bl REMERESENSTKEER -1 KRR BARE —f A B2
38 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Panlongcheng WWTP Project WWT 22,500 100.0%  In operation Class | Standard A
(Continued Construction)
bl REMERERENTKRERERTR KGR BARE —f A B2
39 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Panlongcheng WWTP Project 2nd - WWT 55,000 100.0%  Under construction Class | Standard A
Phase
bl RETEREREUSKEER_H KRR =4 —RARE
40 Hubei Wuhan Economy and Technology Development Zone WWTP WWT 60,000 100.0%  In operation Class I Standard B
Project 1st Phase
lis!A RELERMRERSKEERER -4 KRR BABE —HBEE
41 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Wuhu WWTP Project 1st Phase ~ WWT 25,000 100.0%  In operation Class | Standard A
lis!A REMERREMTKRER—HEE KGR BARE —HABE
42 Hubei Suizhou City Cheng Nan WWTP Project 1st Phase WWT 50,000 92.2%  In operation Class | Standard A
bl BT KRR — HE R KRR RARE —HhATE
43 Sichuan Shijiaba WWTP Project 1st Phase WWT 19,000 95.0%  In operation Class | Standard A
mil AEBIKEER(—H)ER KRR BARE —hATE
44 Sichuan Shijiaba WWTP Project (Expansion) WWT 11,000 95.0%  To be constructed Class | Standard A
)l RS AKRERERES KRR * —f A B2
45 Sichuan Jiangnan WWTP Project WWT 7,500 95.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
)l TR KEERIER KRR BABE —HAEE
46 Hunan Chenzhou City WWTP Project 1st Phase WWT 80,000 100.0% In operation; upgrading to be Class | Standard B
operated
il WHmsKEER—HER KRR RARE, RiEFER —HBEE
47 Hunan Chenzhou City WWTP Project 1st Phase (Expansion) WWT 40,000 100.0%  In operation; upgrading to be Class | Standard B
operated
il WNTa KRR — R RIER KRR RAGE, RIEHEL —4 B (B4
48 Hunan Taojiang County Taohuajiang WWTP Project WWT 20,000 75.5%  In operation Class I Standard A
yiile3 IS AKEEE S KRR BARE —HAGE
49 Hunan Taojiang County Taohuajiang 1st WWTP Upgrade and WWT 10,000 755%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
Expansion Project
il WIEHEIE Tk R R TIRER KRR BARE —f A B2
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50 Hunan Yiyang City Gaoxin District East New District WWTP Project 1st WWT 30,000 75.5% I operation Class | Standard A
Phase
i3] ahmENERSNEKRERER 5 KRR BARE — AR
51 Hunan Yiyang City Gaoxin District East New District WWTP Forward ~ WWT 30,000 75.5%  To be constructed Class | Standard A
Project
W wHEmRNERSMESKEERER & KRR i —HARE
52 Hunan Yiyang City Cheng Bei WWTP Project 1st Phase WWT 40,000 75.5%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
il w55 KEER BOT BB — 5 KRR BABE —HAEE
53 Hunan Yiyang City Cheng Bei WWTP Project 2nd Phase (Expansion, — WWT 40,000 75.5%  In operation Class | Standard A
Upgrade and Reconstruction)
i wEMALSKEER - SRR RIRENEER KRR RARE —HABE
54 Jiangsu Wuxi Huishan Economic Development Zone WWTP Project WWT 100,000 50.8% In operation Class | Standard
A (the first 4
phases). Discharge
Standard of Main
Water Pollutants
for Municipal
Wastewater
Treatment Plant &
Key Industries of
Taihu Area (the 5th
phase)
L& BETELSERERKEEER KRR BARE — 5 A RE(RIT
H) - KftE
BkRERRE
BIXMEFEK
AREMERBRE
()
55 Jiangsu Jingjiang City Xingang Park WWTP Project 1st Phase WWT 20,000 100.0%  In operation Class | Standard A
L& BImfEEESkKRE—HEE KRR RARE —f AR
56 Jiangsu Jingjiang City Xingang Park WWTP Project 2nd Phase WWT 20,000 100.0%  To be constructed Class | Standard A
L& BImfEEESkKRE_SEE KRR i —hATE
57 Jiangsu Jingjiang City Xingang Park WWTP Project 3rd Phase WWT 40,000 100.0%  To be constructed Class | Standard A
L EImARRKEE=HER KRR R —RARE
58 Jiangsu Shuyang County Cheng Nan WWTP Project 1st Phase WWT 30,000 100.0%  In operation Class | Standard A
K MG KRR —HER KRR RAZE —f A B
59 Jiangsu Shuyang County Cheng Nan WWTP Project 2nd Phase WWT 30,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
L& MBS KEER_EER KRR RARE —HAZE
60 Jiangsu Taixing City Huanggiao WWTP Project 1st Phase WWT 25,000 100.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
L& RAEMEBTKEER—HER KRR BARE —f AR
61 Jiangsu Taixing Gity Huanggiao WWTP Project 2nd Phase WWT 25,000 100.0%  To be constructed Class | Standard A
L& REMERSKRER_HER KRR & —H AR
62 Jiangsu Nantong City Guanyinshan WWTP Project 1st Phase WwT 25,000 92.2%  In operation Class | Standard A
L& AETEEITKEEREE (—H) KRR BABE —HAEE
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63  Jiangsu Nantong City Guanyinshan WWTP Project 2nd Phase WWT 48,000 92.2%  In operation Class | Standard A
T BRTESITKEERER (ZH) KGR BAEE —HAEE
64 Jiangsu Taizhou Bingjiang Industrial Park WWTP Project 1st Phase WWT 20,000 100.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
TH FNEIIEE S kARE AR BAER RALE ~fAEE
65 Jiangsu Changshu Southeast (Guli Town) WWTP Project WWT 40,000 100.0%  In operation Discharge Standard
of Main Water
Pollutants for
Municipal WWTP
& Key Industries of
Taihu Area
I FARB(AEE)TKEER KGR BAEE AR ERETKE
BRRERTIZENT
XTI
HRE
66  Jiangsu Changshu Southeast (Guli Town) WWTP Project Forward WWT 20,000 100.0%  In operation Discharge Standard
Project of Main Water
Pollutants for
Municipal WWTP
& Key Industries of
Taihu Area
L& BARB(HEH)IKRERESER KRR BARE AR ESKE
BRRERTZET
EXTKRLMH
kM
67 Jiangsu Huanggiao Industrial Park WWTP Project 1st Phase WWT 10,000 100.0%  In operation Class | Standard A
L& BRIXERTKEEM(—H)EE KRR BABE —hABE
68 Jiangsu Huanggiao Industrial Park WWTP Project 2nd Phase WWT 10,000 100.0%  To be constructed Class | Standard A
L& BERIZERSKRER(ZH)EE KRR (&34 —hABE
69 Jiangsu Huanggiao Industrial Park WWTP Project 1st Phase Water RWT 3,000 100.0%  In operation Reclaimed water
Reclamation Program quality standards
L ERTEERSKEERH(—H)EATKERTIR FKEF RARE BANOKERE
70 Jiangsu Huangqiao Industrial Park WWTP Project 2nd Phase Water RWT 3,000 100.0%  To be constructed Reclaimed water
Reclamation Program quality standards
L# BRIZERSKEER(ZH)EETKEAIE HKER 53 BEKKERE
71 Liaoning Dalian Puwan New District Sanshilipu WWTP Project 1st Phase  WWT 20,000 92.7%  In operation Class | Standard A
e AELENE=TERSKERR(—H)ER KGR BABE —HAEE
72 Liaoning Dalian Puwan New District Houhai WWTP Project WWT 20,000 92.7% I operation Class | Standard A
BE RELEHREETKEERER KRR RABE —HmARE
73 Liaoning Dalian Wan WWTP Project WWT 40,000 755%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
BE REZTKEERER KRR BARE —hATE
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74 Liaoning Dalian Quanshui River WWTP Project 2nd Phase WWT 105,000 75.5% I operation Class | Standard A
e AERKTSKEER(ZH)EE KRR EAgE —HARE
75 Liaoning Dalian Lingshui River WWTP Project WWT 60,000 86.5%  In operation Class | Standard A
BE ABEKTSKEERER KRR RARE —HAZE
76 Liaoning Dalian Lingshui River WWTP Project (Upgrade and Expansion)  WWT 20,000 86.5% I operation Class | Standard A
RE RNEAKT KR ERRRIEE R KRR RARE —f AR
77 Liaoning Dalian Laohutan WWTP Project WWT 80,000 755%  In operation Class I Standard A
EE AEZRESKREHER KRR BARE — AR
78 Liaoning Dalian Laohutan WWTP Project (Upgrade and Expansion) WWT 10,000 75.5%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
EE NEZRE KRR REEREE KRR BARE — AR
79 Liaoning Yingkou Economy and Technology Development Zone North ~ WWT 30,000 60.0%  In operation Class | Standard A
WWTP Project
EE ENEERTRERLHTKERH KRR BAEE —f A 2R
80 Ningxia Hui Yinchuan Fifth WWTP Project 1st Phase WWT 50,000 100.0%  In operation Class | Standard A
Autonomous
Region
BEORERE B)IMELSKEER—HER KRR EARE —HARE
81 Ningxia Hui Yinchuan Fifth WWTP Project 2nd Phase (Expansion, Upgrade  WWT 50,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
Autonomous ~ and Reconstruction)
Region
EEORERE B)IMERTKEER-_SRERREREER KRR EAgE —HARE
82 Ningxia Hui Yinchuan Suyin Industrial Park WWTP Project WWT 50,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
Autonomous
Region
EEORERE B)IFSEXRSKRERER KRR BAgE —HABE
83 Ningxia Hui Yinchuan Suyin Industrial Park WWTP Forward Project WWT 100,000 100.0%  To be constructed Class | Standard A
Autonomous
Region
EEMRERE RIGREXRKEEMESER KRR R —-RARE
84 Shandong Dezhou City WWTP Project WWT 100,000 75.5%  In operation Class | Standard A
15 ENTSKRERER KRR BARE —HAZRE
85  Shandong Weifang City Cheng Xi WWTP Project WWT 40,000 75.5%  In operation Class | Standard A
Wx TR K ERER KRR RARE —f AR
86  Shandong Weifang City High Technology Industrial Development District ~ WWT 50,000 755%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
WWTP Project 1st Phase
Wx BRI EER SR K RER—HER KRR BARE —f A B2
87 Shandong Weifang City RWT Project RWT 38,500 75.5% I operation Reclaimed water
quality standards
Wz eIk EERTKEREE HKEIA RARE BERKERE
88 Shandong Weifang City WWTP Project (Expansion) WWT 200,000 755%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
I3 BTk EERERRE R KRR EAgE —HARE
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89  Shandong Weifang City Shawo WWTP Resumption and Upgrading Project WWT 60,000 75.5%  In operation Class | Standard A
1st Phase
WE BB IKERRRERAESIER 8 SKEE BARE —RARE
90  Shandong Weifang City Shawo WWTP Resumption and Upgrading Project WWT 40,000 75.5%  To be constructed Class | Standard A
2nd Phase
WE BB KEERRERAEZIEE 4 KRR e —hARE
91 Shandong Zaozhuang Gity Shanting District WWTP Center Project WWT 20,000 75.5%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
WE Bitm SRS KEERLER KGR BARE —HAEE
92 Shandong Zaozhuang Gity Yicheng District WWTP Center Project 1st WWT 20,000 75.5% I operation Class | Standard A
Phase
LR RitmEp RS KRR L—HER KRR BARE —f A (B
93 Shandong Zaozhuang Gity Yicheng District WWTP Center Project 2nd WWT 20,000 75.5% I operation Class | Standard A
Phase
WE RitmEp RS KRR _HER KRR RARE — AR
94 Shandong Zaozhuang Gity Yicheng District WWTP Expansion Project 1st ~ WWT 30,000 98.8% I operation Class | Standard A
Phase
I3 RitmEpE KR ERERIE—HER KRR BARE —f A B2
95 Shandong Zaozhuang Gity Yicheng District WWTP Expansion Project 2nd -~ WWT 30,000 755%  To be constructed Class | Standard A
Phase
113 FiUmERESKRERER IR _HEE KRR e —f A B2
96 Shanghai Qingpu Second WWTP Project 1st Phase WWT 15,000 87.8% I operation Superior Class |
Standard A
LI BREZAKERERER 5 KRR BARE —R AR
97 Shanghai Qingpu Second WWTP Project 2nd Phase WWT 45,000 87.8%  Inoperation Superior Class |
Standard A
L BREZAKEERER 5 KRR BARE —R AR
98 Shanghai Qingpu Second WWTP Project 3rd Phase WWT 60,000 87.8%  Inoperation Superior Class |
Standard A
e} BREZKEERER =8 KRR BARE — i} A
99 Shanghai Qingpu Second WWTP Project 4th Phase (Expansion) WWT 60,000 87.8%  Inoperation Superior Class |
Standard A
i} BREKRERER BRNS KRR BARE —f AZE
100 Shanghai Qingpu Second WWTP Project (Expansion) WWT 60,000 87.8%  Tobe constructed Superior Class |
Standard A
i} BREDSKRERERERER KRR g —fh MIZE
101 Shanghai Xicen Water Purification Plant Project 1st Phase WWT 25,000 75.5%  Under construction Quasi Grade Il
I BAKEF BB —H KRR piges RS
102 Shanghai Xicen Water Purification Plant Forward Project WWT 25,000 75.5%  To be constructed Quasi Grade Ill
LI BAKE R RER RS KRR & I BEE
103 Shanghai Fengxian West WWTP Project WWT 100,000 73.7%  In operation Class | Standard A
e} EZEMESKEERER SKEE BABE —HAEE
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104 Shanghai Fengxian West WWTP Project 2nd Phase (Expansion) WWT 50,000 73.7%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
s} EERA S KRER_FERER KRR BABE —HAEE
105 Shanghai Fengxian West WWTP Project 3rd Phase (Expansion) WWT 50,000 73.7%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
s} FERDSKRER = SERER KRR I —HARE
106 Zhejiang Zhejiang Province Chemical Raw Material Site Linhai Park WWT 12,500 100.0%  In operation CODcr and ammonia
WWTP Project 1st Phase and Supporting Pipeline Network nitrogen applied to
Project Class I 'and others
applied to Class Il
T HIAERMERESERTKEER—HREEERT kR RAEE CODer REA—RE
2ER % AEE =R
Bk
107 Zhejiang Zhejiang Province Chemical Raw Material Site Linhai Park WWT 12,500 100.0%  In operation CODcr and ammonia
WWTP Project 1st Phase and Supporting Pipeline Network nitrogen applied to
Project (Expansion) Class I 'and others
applied to Class 11
Eipan HIAERHERESERTKEER—HREEERT KRR EAgE CODer REA— B
BHEEyEETR £ EMEEZR
Bk
108 Zhejiang Zhejiang Province Chemical Raw Material Site Linhai Park WWT 25,000 100.0%  To be constructed CODcr and ammonia
WWTP Project and Supporting Pipeline Network Project nitrogen applied to
(Expansion) Class I 'and others
applied to Class Il
g I ERHNENESERSKREFREEERIRE HKER e CODer REA—RIE
AERIR EHMER A
e
109 Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocao'e) Water Purification Plant Project 1st WWT 60,000 69.1%  In operation Zhejiang Province
Phase Batch 1 clean discharge
standard
g AT NER)KEF R EHEE KRR BARE WIE B2 MR E
10 Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocao'e) Water Purification Plant Project 1st WWT 60,000 69.1%  In operation Zhejiang Province
Phase Batch 2 clean discharge
standard
iipin AT NER)KEF R EHEE 8 KRR BARE WIE B2 HMEE
11 Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocao'e) City WWTP Project (Upgrade and WWT 30,000 69.1%  In operation Zhejiang Province
Expansion) clean discharge
standard
gl RETONER) AT KRERA RBEREETR KRR BARE LB 2T E
12 Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocao'e) Municipal WWTP Project 3rd Phase WWT 75,000 69.1%  Inoperation Zhejiang Province
(Upgrade and Reconstruction) clean discharge
standard
g RT(NER) D SKEERRERE=HTR KRR BARE I8 B2 HMIEE
13 Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocao'e) Municipal WWTP Project 3rd Phase ~ WWT 25,000 69.1%  In operation Zhejiang Province
Batch 2 (Upgrade and Reconstruction) clean discharge
standard
g RET(NER) AT IKRERRERE= B H TR KRR BARE I8 B 2T E
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114 Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocao'e) Municipal WWTP Expansion Project 3rd - WWT 50,000 69.1%  To be constructed Zhejiang Province
Phase (Upgrade and Reconstruction) clean discharge
standard
iipin AT ER) AT KR ERRE R = R TE KRR i I8 B 2HMITE
115 Zhejiang Yuyao City Preserved Pickle Preprocess Treatment Project WWT 3,000 69.1%  Inoperation;technical transformation Pre-treatment
to be constructed Standards
I RTEERKERE T RN RAEE; s BREEE
116 Zhejiang Ningbo Huangjiabu Binhai WWTP Project (Upgrade) WWT 30,000 64.5%  Inoperation Discharge standard
for dyeing industry
ipie EREFEEGTIKEERRERETR KRR BAEE EVTEHRIRE
17 Ihejiang Ningbo Hangzhouwan New District WWTP Project 1st Phase ~ WWT 90,000 64.5%  In operation Zhejiang Province
(Expansion) clean discharge
standard
ipie ERMMENE S KEER— SRR KRR BAEE HILE B ZHEMIR %
118 Zhejiang Cixi City Zhouxiang WWTP (1st Phase) 0&M Project WWT 40,000 64.5%  In operation N/A
D ZEMASTKERR(—H)ZHELER KRR BARE A
119 Zhejiang Pinghu City Eastern WWTP Project 1st Phase WWT 40,000 92.2%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
iipin ERmRASKERR—BHIR KRR RARE —RARE
120 Zhejiang Pinghu City Eastern WWTP Project 2nd Phase WWT 45,000 92.2% I operation Class | Standard A
iipin TRmRA KR ERER — 5 KRR BARE — AR
121 Zhejiang Pinghu City Eastern WWTP Project 3rd Phase first stage WWT 80,000 92.2%  Under construction Class | Standard A
i TRmRAIKERRER =8 -B& KRR ig= —f AR
122 Zhejiang Pinghu City Eastern WWTP 3rd Phase Forward Project WWT 55,000 92.2%  To be constructed Class | Standard A
D TRmRRTKEERER =R RS KRR R —RARE
123 Zhejiang Pinghu City Eastern RWT Project 1st Phase RWT 30,000 92.2%  Under construction Reclaimed water
quality standards
D FHmRAKEERIER BEKEE 1 k@A i BEAOKERE
124 Zhejiang Pinghu City Eastern RWT Forward Project RWT 10,000 92.2%  To be constructed Reclaimed water
quality standards
iipin TRmRR KRR R B4E AR EH k@A 2 BEAOKERE
125 Zhejiang Pinghu City Eastern Preprocess Treatment Project WWT 50,000 92.2%  To be constructed Pre-treatment
Standards
ipie EiRmRRSKEERERBRE KRR e BRBRE
126 Zhejiang Tiantai County WWTP Project WWT 80,000 100.0%  In operation Quasi Grade IV
iipin BESTAKRER KRR RARE EIVERE
127 Jiangxi Jiangxi Chongren Industrial Park WWTP Project 1st Phase WWT 10,000 60.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
Ir IRSCIXERSKEER(—H)EE KRR RARE —hABE
128 Jiangxi Jiangxi Chongren High Technology Industrial Park WWTP WWT 20,000 60.0%  To be constructed Class | Standard A
Project (Expansion)
N IARCRHRNEERR S KEERERER KRR R —f A 22
129 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Yihuang Industrial Park WWTP Project 1st ~ WWT 5,000 60.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
Phase
i IREEIXERSKEER(—H)EE KRR BARE —HARE
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130 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Yihuang Industrial Park WWTP Project2nd ~ WWT 10,000 60.0%  In operation Class | Standard A
Phase
1A IARELEERSKERE(—H)ER KRR BARE —mARE
131 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Yihuang Industrial Park WWTP Project 1st ~ WWT 15,000 60.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
and 2nd Phases (Advanced Treatment Project)
i IREEIXERSKEEE— —HAERELR KRR BABE —HAEE
132 Jiangxi Yongxin County Industry Development Zone Comprehensive  WWT 10,000 60.0%  In operation; upgrading to be Class | Standard B
WWTP Project 1st Phase operated
i KNG IERERGEKEER(—5)EE KRR RARE, RS8R —HBEE
133 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Nanchang Xiaolan Economic Development WWT 25,000 60.0%  In operation Class | Standard A
Zone WWTP Project 1st Phase
i IRmE N ELEREE S KRER(—H)ER KRR BABE —HABE
134 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Nanchang Xiaolan Economic Development — WWT 50,000 60.0%  In operation Class | Standard A
Zone WWTP Project 2nd Phase
A IAme  ELEREE T KRER(ZH)ER KRR RARE —f AR
135 Jiangxi Wuyang Pioneer Park WWTP 0&M Project WWT 5,000 60.0%  In operation N/A
IR REEZE KR ERRTEEER KRR BARE A
136 Jiangxi Wuyang Pioneer Park WWTP Forward Project WWT 15,000 60.0%  To be constructed Class | Standard A
A AGEIFE KR EREHER KRR 5 —f A B2
137 Jiangxi Xiangtang Development Zone WWTP 0&M Project WWT 750 60.0%  In operation N/A
i MEREERKRERETESER KRR EAgE TER
138 Jiangxi Xiangtang Development Zone WWTP Forward Project WWT 29,250 60.0%  Tobe constructed Class | Standard A
i MEREE KRR SER KRR 2 —-RARE
139 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Wanzai Industrial Park WWTP Project 1st WWT 5,000 60.0% Inoperation Class | Standard A
Phase
Ik IRBSTERRSKERR(—H)ER KRR BARE —HABE
140 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Wanzai Industrial Park WWTP Project WWT 7500 60.0% I operation; upgrading to be Class | Standard B
(Expansion) operated
A IRERIZERTKAERERER KRR RALE, RIEHES —# B {24
141 Jiangxi Yongfeng County Industrial Park WWTP Project 1st Phase WWT 10,000 60.0%  In operation Class | Standard B
i KEET SRR KEEM(—5)ER KRR BARE —HhBEE
142 Jiangxi Fengxin Industrial Park WWTP Project WWT 34,000 60.0% 32,000 tonnes in operation; 2,000  Class | Standard A
tonnes to be constructed
Ir ENIEERSKEEER BKEE 32 EMRAEE 0.2 B —} AEE
143 Anhui Hefei Chemical Industrial Park WWTP Project WWT 30,000 60.0%  Inoperation Chao Lake Basin
Discharge Limit
Standard
ZH AR ETERAKRIBER KRR BARE SRR AR
SRR
144 Anhui Hefei Feidong County Circular Park Constructed Wetland 0&M ~ WWT 30,000 60.0%  In operation N/A
Project
ZH AEERERERATRNZTELEE KRR BABE TR
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145 Heilongjiang ~ Anda City WWTP and RWT Project WWT 45,000 58.0%  In operation Class | Standard A
ERIL ZEMHMKEEHAE A KBER KRR BAEE —HAEE

146 Heilongjiang  Anda City Development District WWTP TOT Project WWT 20,000 58.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard B
BRI ZEMREESKEER 10T B8 KRR BARE —HBEE

147 Heilongjiang Baoging County WWTP Project WWT 20,000 58.0%  In operation Class | Standard A
SEI BRI KEERER KRR BABE —HAEE

148 Heilongjiang Baoging County WWTP Project (Expansion) WWT 20,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
£ ERGkRERERER KRR RARE —f AR

149 Heilongjiang ~ Fujin City Municipal Second WWTP Project WWT 35,000 58.0%  In operation Class | Standard A
2RI ERTHAMEZKRER KRR BARE —RARE

150 Heilongjiang  Fujin City WWTP Project WWT 15,000 58.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
BRI BRMAKEERIRE KRR BABE —HAEE

151 Heilongjiang Harbin City Acheng WWTP Project 1st Phase WWT 50,000 58.0% Inoperation Class | Standard B
EEIL BRETMHE S KEER—HIRER KRR BABE —HBEE

152 Heilongjiang Harbin City Acheng WWTP Project 2nd Phase WWT 50,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard B
2RI BRETIAEKERR S I12ER KRR RARE —# B {24

153 Heilongjiang Harbin City Hulan District WWTP 0&M Project WWT 20,000 58.0% I operation N/A
FEI BRETTEZHE S KRERZTEREE KRR BARE TR

154 Heilongjiang Hulan Limin WWTP 0&M Project WWT 50,000 58.0%  To be operated N/A
RRI WHEARAKEERETESEE KGR HER TR

155 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Hulan District Old Town Second WWTP Project WWT 30,000 58.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
BRI BRETHREEZNEE KRR _RER KRR BAgE —f A 2R

156 Heilongjiang Harbin City Pingfang WWTP Project WWT 150,000 58.0% Inoperation Class | Standard B
BRI BRET TR KRER KRR BARE —4 B 2%

157 Heilongjiang Harbin City Pingfang WWTP Project (Upgrade) WWT 75,000 58.0% I operation Class | Standard A
2RI BRET RS KRERARKEREE KRR RARE — AR

158 Heilongjiang Harbin City Taiping WWTP Project WWT 325,000 58.0%  Inoperation Class Il
E3 BRENATSKRERER KRR BARE it

159 Heilongjiang Harbin City Wenchang WWTP Project WWT 325,000 58.0%  Inoperation Class Il
2EI BREMNE T KRERER KRR BARE it

160 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Wenchang WWTP Upgrading Project WWT 650,000 58.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard B
BRI BRETXESKEERA RETR KRR BARE —HBEE

161 Heilongjiang ~ Harbin City Wenchang WWTP Upgrading Project (Upgrade) ~ WWT 650,000 58.0%  In operation Class | Standard A
SEI BRETX ST KRERA RuE TRREER KRR BARE — A B

162 Heilongjiang Harbin City Wenchang WWTP Upgrading Project (Expansion) — WWT 50,000 58.0% I operation Class | Standard A
BEI BRET XA KRERARKEIRERER KRR BARE —f A B2

163 Heilongjiang Yabuli Ski Resort WWTP 0&M Project WWT 4,000 58.0% In operation N/A
BRI DhNBREREERRESKERZELER KRR BARE T

164 Heilongjiang Harbin City Xinyi WWTP Project WWT 100,000 58.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
2EI BREMEEE T KRER KRR BARE —RARE
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165 Heilongjiang ~ Heihe City WWTP Project 1st Phase WWT 25,000 58.0% Inoperation Class | Standard A
BRI SIS KEER—HIE KRR BABE —f A fREE

166 Heilongjiang Raohe County WWTP Q&M Project WWT 10,000 58.0% Inoperation N/A
EEI NG KRERZTEEER KRR I TR

167 Heilongjiang ~ Aihui Town WWTP O&M Project WWT 200 58.0% Inoperation N/A
TR BERESKRERETELER KRR BARE TER

168 Heilongjiang Handaqi Town WWTP Q&M Project WWT 500 58.0% Inoperation N/A
BRI FERRKRERETELER KRR BARE ek

169 Heilongjiang Nenjiang City Nenjiang Town WWTP Q&M Project WWT 30,000 58.0% In operation N/A
BRI ImRIESKEERETELEE KGR RARE TR

170 Heilongjiang Nenjiang City Duobaoshan Town WWTP Q&M Project WWT 200 58.0% Inoperation N/A
BRI MIm%EEKEERETEEER KRR EAgE TER

171 Heilongjiang  Xigangzi Town WWTP O&M Project WWT 200 58.0%  Inoperation N/A
BRI B FEKERRRTELRR KRR BABE TR

172 Heilongjiang Jixi City Jiguan District WWTP Project 1st Phase WWT 50,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard B
EEL BERTARRSOE(—H)IR KRR RARE —#§ B R

173 Heilongjiang Jixi City Jiguan District WWTP Project 2nd Phase WWT 50,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BRI ERMETESKRER(Z8)EE KRR BARE —hABE

174 Heilongjiang ~ Jixi City Jiguan District WWTP Project 1st and 2nd Phases WWT 100,000 58.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard A

(Advanced Treatment Project)

BRI ERTEREAKRER 5 —HRERELR KRR BARE —f AR

175 Heilongjiang ~ Jixi RWT Project RWT 5,000 58.0%  Under construction Reclaimed water

quality standards

REIL ERFEK kA R BEOKERE

176 Heilongjiang ~ Jiamusi City East WWTP Project WWT 100,000 58.0% Inoperation Class | Standard A
BRI EARTRESKERREE KRR BAEE —f A B

177 Heilongjiang ~ Jiamusi City West WWTP Project 1st Phase WWT 50,000 58.0% Inoperation Class | Standard A
TR ERTARSKEER—HER KRR BARE —HARE

178 Heilongjiang Jiamusi City West WWTP Project 2nd Phase WWT 50,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
REI AT AR KRR S5 KRR BARE —HAEE

179 Heilongjiang ~ Jiamusi City Gaoxin District WWTP Project WWT 35,000 58.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
BRI EREEHERKRERER KRR BARE —f A B2

180 Heilongjiang Mudanjiang City Municipal WWTP Project WWT 100,000 58.0%  Inoperation; upgrading to be Class | Standard B

constructed

RRI LRI PINEY 3 AR KRR RARE, REMHR —# B 2%

181 Heilongjiang ~ Mudanjiang City WWTP Project 2nd Phase WWT 100,000 58.0%  In operation; upgrading to be Class | Standard B

constructed

SEL HATIMAKERR_HIR KRR RARE, REMFR —# B 2%

182 Heilongjiang  Ningan City WWTP Project WWT 20,000 58.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
2L BRmAKEEBRIRER KRR BABE —HAEE
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183 Heilongjiang ~ Ningan City WWTP Reconstruction and Expansion Project WWT 15,000 58.0%  In operation Class | Standard A
2EI ERm KRR TR KRR BARE —RARE

184 Heilongjiang ~ Shangzhi City WWTP Project WWT 40,000 58.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
2L WEm I KRRR R EEER KRR BABE —HAEE

185 Heilongjiang  Shuangyashan City WWTP Project 1st Phase WWT 50,000 58.0%  In operation Class | Standard A
SEI SRITH KRR - HIk KRR RARE —HABE

186 Heilongjiang  Shuangyashan City Municipal WWTP Project 2nd Phase WWT 50,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
RRI gRmEmIKEER-_SBTE KRR BARE —HAEE

187 Heilongjiang  Shenchang Town WWTP Project WWT 100 58.0%  In operation Class | Standard A
RRI FEESKEEIRER KGR RARE —f A B2

188 Heilongjiang  Jixian Town WWTP Project WWT 150 58.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
BRI EEETKEERIIER KRR BABE —HAEE

189 Heilongjiang Qixingpao Town WWTP 0&M Project WWT 800 58.0%  Inoperation N/A
EEIL tERETKEERERTELER KRR BARE TER

190 Heilongjiang Qingyuan Town WWTP 0&M Project WWT 600 58.0% Inoperation N/A
TR ERBAKEEEAZTERER KRR BABE TER

191 Heilongjiang  Sifangtai District WWTP 0&M Project WWT 5,000 58.0%  Inoperation N/A
FEI mhaE S KRERETERRR KGR BARE TR

192 Heilongjiang Youyi County WWTP Q&M Project WWT 10,000 58.0% In operation N/A
RRI R KEERZTELEE SKEE RARE TR

193 Heilongjiang  Youyi County WWTP BOT Upgrading Project WWT 10,000 58.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
BRI RAZSKEER BOT 1212158 KRR BABE —HAEE

194 Heilongjiang Shuangyashan City Anbang River Basin Municipal WWTand ~ RWT 40,000 29.6% I operation Reclaimed water

RWT Project quality standards

2EL SR\ ML AR T T REBEKTAEE HKE BARE BEOKERE

195 Heilongjiang  Zhaodong City Municipal WWTP Project (1st and 2nd Phases) ~ WWT 50,000 58.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
FEI ERMAMIKEERIEEE (-5 =8) KRR BARE —HAEE

196 Heilongjiang ~ Zhaodong City Second WWTP Project WWT 50,000 58.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
E3 ERMEAKREHER KRR BARE —f A B2

197 Heilongjiang  Zhaodong City Changwu Town WWTP 0&M Project WWT 500 58.0%  To be operated N/A
2RI ERMERERKRERETELEE KRR g T

198 Heilongjiang  Zhaodong City Songzhan Town WWTP 0&M Project WWT 200 58.0%  To be operated N/A
BRI ERMARBRKRERRTELER KRR HEL TR

199 Heilongjiang  Zhaodong City Wuzhan Town WWTP 0&M Project WWT 300 58.0%  To be operated N/A
BRI ERMAUEKRERETELER KRR FEL A

200 Heilongjiang Hegang City WWT and RWT Project (West Plant 1st Phase) WWT 50,000 58.0% I operation Class | Standard A
FEI BRmIKEEREEKNAER BE—H) KRR RARE — AR

201 Heilongjiang  Hegang City WWTP Project (West Plant Expansion) WWT 30,000 58.0%  In operation Class | Standard A
BRI ERmakREER (ARER) KRR BARE —hATE

202 Heilongjiang Hegang City WWT and RWT Project (East Plant 1st Phase) WWT 30,000 58.0% Inoperation Class | Standard A
2EI BEmkKEERBEKFAEL (RR—H) KRR BARE —hARE
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203 Heilongjiang  Hegang City WWT and RWT Project RWT 30,000 58.0%  To be operated Reclaimed water
quality standards
2EL BEm o kERREEKNAER k@A fFEL BEOKERE
204 Heilongjiang Hegang City WWT and RWT Project (East Plant 2nd Phase) WWT 30,000 58.0%  To be constructed Class | Standard B
2B BEm kRERBEKFAEA(REZH) KRR i —# B R
205 Heilongjiang  Hegang City WWT and RWT Project (West Plant 2nd Phase) ~ WWT 50,000 58.0%  To be constructed Class | Standard B
BRI BrEm i kRERBEKFAER(BE_H) KRR & -RBEE
206 Heilongjiang Fuyuan City WWTP Project (Fuyuan Gounty WWTP and WWT 10,000 58.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
Sludge Disposal Project)
SEIL mETTKEERER (MR IKEERTRREREETR) IkEE RARE —f AR
207 Heilongjiang Hanconggou WWTP O&M Project WWT 300 58.0%  To be operated N/A
BRI REESKRERZELER KRR frEe A
208 Heilongjiang Wusu Town WWTP 0&M Project WWT 400 58.0%  To be operated N/A
BRI BEHETKEERETELER KRR e TR
209 Heilongjiang Bayan County Xinglong Town WWTP Project WWT 10,000 58.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
LSl EBEGEERTKEERTIZER KRR RARE —f AR
210 Heilongjiang Bayan County Xinglong Town WWTP Project (Expansion) WWT 30,000 58.0%  To be constructed Class | Standard A
BRI EEEERETKERRERTIRER KRR i —f AR
211 Jilin Changchun City Jiutai District Yingcheng WWTP Project WWT 15,000 58.0% Inoperation Class | Standard A
EL REMNAAREHTKEERIE KRR BARE —f A B
212 Jilin Changchun Jiutai Development District Kalun WWTP Project ~ WWT 25,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
EL] RENAREERRTKRERER KRR BARE —f AR
213 Jilin Panshi City Industrial Development Zong WWTP Project WWT 10,000 58.0%  Inoperation Class | Standard A
L BRTIERRRSKERIE KRR EABE —f A 2R
214 Jilin Panshi City WWTP 0&M Project WWT 30,000 58.0%  Inoperation N/A
L BRI KRERZTEEER KRR BARE A
215 Jilin Jilin Mingchen Economic Development Zone WWTP Project WWT 2,500 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
Bl ENAREERERSKRELR KRR BARE —f A B2
216 Jilin Jiaohe City WWTP Project 1st & 2nd Phases WWT 25,000 58.0% Inoperation Class | Standard A
EL) GAmSKEER— - —HER KRR EAgE —HAEE
217 ilin Jiaohe City Municipal WWTP 0&M Project 3rd Phase WWT 15,000 58.0% Inoperation N/A
Expansion
L AT KR ER = SRR E T ELEE KRR RARE A
218 Inner Mongolia ~ Xilinhaote Dazhuangyuan Meat Processing Plant WWTP BOT ~ WWT 3,500 58.0%  Under construction Class | Standard A
Project
eSS BRI AT E B S KRS BOT B 5 KRR £z — AR
219 Inner Mongolia  Xilinhaote WWTP BOT Project WWT 40,000 58.0%  Under construction; upgrading Class | Standard A
under construction
A5 HMERTTKE BOTER KRR g RRER —RARE
Subtotal 10,893,635

oo

Abbreviation:

WWTP — Wastewater Treatment Plant
SAR — Special Administrative Region
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220 Hubei Qianchuan Water Plant Project (Expansion) WS 40,000 100.0%  In operation (GB5749-2006)™
ibie Ak EERER K BARE (GB5749-2006)")
221 Hubei Qianchuan Water Plant 0&M Project WS 80,000 100.0% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
inlA AIKBEEEEER itk BABE (GB5749-2006)"
222 Hubei Qianchuan Water Plant 5th Phase Reconstruction and WS 60,000 100.0%  To be operated (GB5749-2006)"
Expansion Project
ibis Ak EESREEIR itk frEg (GB5749-2006)"
223 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Xinwuhu Water Plant st Phase WS 100,000 100.0%  In operation (GB5749-2006)™
ibie REMER RN AR K BARE (6B5749-2006)")
224 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Xinwuhu Water Plant 2nd Phase WS 150,000 100.0%  To be operated (GB5749-2006)™
Fibls REMERRNEAKE S K FEL (GB5749-2006))
225 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal WS Project (Kuailongshan Water Plant) WS 120,000 90.0% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
il M KRB RIIKE ok RARE (6B5749-2006)")
226 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal WS Project Third Water Plant 1st Phase WS 100,000 90.0%  In operation (GB5749-2006)"
il aE TR EAERE=KE—H ik RARE (GB5749-2006)"
227 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal WS Project Third Water Plant 2nd Phase WS 100,000 90.0%  In operation (GB5749-2006)"
(Expansion)
il wEmATRKER S KB H(ER) K BARE (GB5749-2006)"
228 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal WS Project Fourth Water Plant WS 200,000 90.0% 100,000 tonnes in operation; (GB5749-2006)™
100,000 tonnes to be constructed
il wl A EK0R B ST ok 0BHERAZE 10 BIEGE  (GB5749-2006)"
229 Shandong Weifang City Hanting Water Purification Plant Project WS 60,000 26.2% I operation (GB5749-2006)™
W& EpmREREKIER K BARE (GB5749-2006)")
230 Shandong Weifang City Municipal WS Project (Bailanghe Water Plant WS 120,000 51.3%  Inoperation (GB5749-2006)™
Project)
WE ST AUKIER (BRTKEIER) K N (GB5749-2006)")
231 Shandong Weifang City Municipal WS Project (Gaoxin Water Distribution = WS 200,000 51.3%  Inoperation (GB5749-2006)"
Plant Project)
W ERTHmUKIER (RATEKEIEE) oK BAEE (GB5749-2006)"
232 Shandong Weifang City Fangzi District WS Project WS 40,000 26.2% I operation (GB5749-2006)"
WE ERTYTRERKERARER K EARE (GB5749-2006)"
233 Shanxi Water Diversion Project from Wenshui to Pingchuan WS 55,000 100.0%  In operation N/A
(Southern line)
i3 S A () ik T2 fitk RARE TR
234 Heilongjiang ~ Mudanjiang First Water Plant WS 80,000 58.0%  Inoperation (GB5749-2006)"
ERIL LK ik RARE (GB5749-2006)"
235 Heilongjiang  Mudanjiang Second Water Plant RWT 50,000 58.0%  To be operated Reclaimed water
quality standards
REIL HFHT KR Ik fFES BEKERE
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236 Heilongjiang Mudanjiang Fourth Water Plant WS 170,000 58.0% Inoperation (GB5749-2006)"
R T IKE fitk BARE (GB5749-2006)™
237 Heilongjiang  Jiamusi City Municipal WS TOT Project (Xijiao Water Resource WS 160,000 58.0% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
WS Project)
2B RS K TOT HE (BABKRHEKIR) fitk RARE (GB5749-2006)¢
238 Heilongjiang ~ Jiamusi City Municipal WS TOT Project (Jiangbei Water Plant) WS 200,000 58.0% In operation (GB5749-2006)™
LSl FEARITMIR A TOT BE (T3kE) ik N (6B5749-2006)"
239 Heilongjiang ~ Yabuli Ski Resort WS Plant 0&M Project WS 5,000 58.0% Inoperation (GB5749-2006)"
£ DMNEEREEREFKRETEZER itk RARE (GB5749-2006)¢
240 Jiangsu Dafeng Marine Comprehensive Economic Development Zone WS 20,000 100%%  In operation (CJ/T206-2005)
WWTP 1st Phase
L& AL ERERERTKRER—HEE itk RARE (CJ/T206-2005)%
241 Henan Suiping County First WS Plant Project WS 30,000 69.1% I operation (GB5749-2006)"
ke BETEE—HOKBIER itk BARE (GB5749-2006)™
242 Henan Suiping County Second WS Plant Project WS 10,000 69.1% I operation (GB5749-2006)"
ke BTPEE _HOKEIER itk BARE (GB5749-2006)¢
Subtotal 2,150,000
oo
Water Projects Total 13,043,635
gooooo
Notes: Mt

(1) Standards for Drinking Water Quality

(2)  Water Quality Standards for Urban Water Supply
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Waste Incineration Projects
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1 Shanghai Pucheng Waste Incineration Thermal Power Generation WTE 1,050 50.0%  In operation N/A
L LETRHEEREER EEHE BARE TR
2 Shanghai Shanghai Baoshan Renewable Energy Utilization Center Project  WTE 3,800 42.0%  Trial operation N/A
LI HETELBELRAARLER EEEE HEn T
3 Zhejiang Wenling Waste Incineration Power Generation WTE 1,100 50.0% Inoperation N/A
i REMEREEEER EEEE BARE TR
4 Shandong Shandong Province Wulian County Household Waste WTE 300 82.9%  Trial operation N/A
Incineration Power Generation Project 1st Phase
WE R AESE TR GEE S TIRER — 1 EE#HE HiEn TR
5 Shandong Shandong Province Wulian County Household Waste WTE 300 82.9%  Tobe constructed N/A
Incineration Power Generation Project 2nd Phase
IIES WRREEE RN FREEETIREA 4 ERE%E 2 T
Waste Incineration Projects Total 6,550

oooooooo

Annual Report 20220 00

35



PROJECT OVERVIEW

oood

Sludge Treatment (ST) Projects
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1 Henan Xinxiang City ST and Disposal Project ST 300 69.1%  Inoperation N/A
i MATSERRRES R ERR BARE TR
2 Henan Xinxiang City ST and Disposal Project 2nd Phase first stage ST 300 69.1%  To be constructed N/A
i MRS ERERERER —H-KE ERE e TR
3 Henan Xinxiang City ST and Disposal Project 2nd Phase second stage ST 300 69.1%  To be constructed N/A
ik MRS ERERERER B KR E) 83 fi TR
4 Henan Nanyang City WWTP ST and Disposal Project 1st Phase ST 200 69.1%  Inoperation N/A
ke BEmIKEER S ERERE-HIR REE BARE TR
5 Henan Nanyang City WWTP ST and Disposal Project 2nd Phase ST 100 69.1%  To be constructed N/A
ke BEmIKEER S ERERE STk B AL e TR
6 Henan Luohe City Sludge Disposal Project ST 300 55.3%  Inoperation N/A
ke AT ERE R BREE BARE TER
7 Heilongjiang Harbin City WWTP and Sludge Disposal Project 1st Phase ST 650 58.0% Inoperation N/A
FEI BREMIKEERSREETRER 5 BREE BARE TER
8 Heilongjiang Harbin City WWTP and Sludge Disposal Project 2nd Phase ST 350 58.0% Inoperation N/A
£ BRETSKEERSEREIRER -4 ey rBEd BARE TER
9 Heilongjiang Heihe Sludge Disposal Project ST 40 58.0% Inoperation N/A
£ BT RRETLR BREE BARE TER
10 Heilongjiang  Jiamusi Gity WWTP Sludge Disposal Project ST 100 58.0%  Inoperation N/A
BEI RIS KERRSRREEE BRI BARE TR
11 Heilongjiang Mudanjiang City WWTP Sludge Disposal Project ST 150 58.0%  Inoperation N/A
2RI "I SKRER S RRERR R BARE T
12 Heilongjiang Ningan City ST Plant Project ST 40 58.0% In operation N/A
BRI EEMSERERER RRE BARE T
13 Hubei Hanxi ST Project ST 325 80.0%  Under renovation N/A
isle ERSERERER BRI it TR
Sludge Treatment Projects Total 3,155

oooooooo
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S PROFILE

Directors’ Profile

Our Board consists of nine members, including five Executive Directors, one Non-Executive
Director and three Independent Non-Executive Directors.

Our Board oversees our overall policies, strategies and objectives, key operational initiatives,
performance and measurement, internal controls and risk management, major funding and
investment proposals, financial performance reviews and corporate governance practices.
Approval by our Board is required for such matters including but not limited to corporate
restructuring, mergers and acquisitions, major investments and divestments, material
acquisitions and disposals of assets, major corporate policies on key areas at operations,
share issuance, dividend and other returns to shareholders, acceptances of bank facilities,
annual budget and release of the Group’s financial results.

Save as disclosed in this report, there has been no other change in Directors” biographical
details which is required to be disclosed to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Hong Kong Listing Rules
during FY2022 and up to the date of this report.

The following table sets out certain information regarding our Directors:

gooooooboodn

oooo

EZemamBAN  BREIANNTES  —HHFH
TEEN=ZBUFNTES -

EFCRERMNBEN BRKAR BREEL:R
8 RARER  AFpEHIRERER  TRRERK
BOR MBRABRLEREEEE - ARGESE
HENSEREETRROCEED 6B FERER
HE BERBENBREE BHEBIENIZLE
WE - BT ATREOREREGER  RTE
TR FEBERAREMBEFENEM -

BRAREFMRE I - R02MFEREZARERS -
MELBESEEABOEDARBEEE(LTRANE
13.51B(1) K E FLAKE

TREFIEHEENETER

Date of Appointment

Date of joining

Name Age  Position as Director the Group Principal Duties Relationship’
0o oo 00 oooooo ooooooo 0000 oot
Mr. Zhou Jun 54 Non-Executive 7 April 2010 (re- 7 April 2010 Managing the overall corporate  None
Director, Chairman designated as a Non- strategies, strategic planning
of our Board Executive Director on 12 and development of the Group
March 2018)
EES s 54 FHTEEHESRE 201064 A78 (R2018F 2010F4A7H EEASEREOERR BB &
3A12BERIFIT RERER
%)
Mr. Yang Jianwei 52 Chief Executive Officer 13 May 2020 (appointed 13 May 2020 Overall management of the None
and Executive as the Chief Executive Group’s strategy, business,
Director Officer on 15 January operation, administration and
2021) financial matters.
HREgE 52 BENTERNMTE 2020F5A138 (72021 2020958138 EBALENRE %% 8 &
ES FIABAZERER & TBNEEERER
HITE)
Mr. Xu Xiaobing 57 Executive Director 5 November 2014 26 October 2010 Oversesing the Group'’s risk None
management
B kEE 57 HTES 2014F11 A58 2010108268 EEASERBKER it
Mr. Huang Hanguang 61 Executive Director 15 May 2019 July 2010 Overseeing the Group’s projects  None
operation
EEREE 61 WITES 20195 A15H 2010 7AH EEASENIERES i
Mr. Zhu Dazhi 46 Executive Director 3 May 2021 3 May 2021 Overseeing the human resources  None
related matters of the Group
RRBRE 46 WITES 2021F5A3H 2021F5A3H EEREENANERIEEEE &

Annual Report 2022000 37



DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S PROFILE
O000o0oooooonO

Date of Appointment

Date of joining

Name Age  Position as Director the Group Principal Duties Relationship’
oo oo oo oooooo 0oooooo 0000 og!
Mr. Yang Wei 40 Executive Director 25 May 2022 25 May 2022 Coordinating the relationships None
of the Group with government
authorities
BELE 40 WITESE 202254258 2022550258 WAAKEARMFHPINER &
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang 62 Independent Non- 23 September 2009 23 September Providing independent advice on  None
Executive Director 2009 the operation and management
of the Group
BN E 62 BUFRITES 2009F9 5231 2009F9A23A HASEmMELRERREMEY &
ER
Mr. An Hongjun 54 Independent Non- 1 March 2018 1 March 2018 Providing independent advice on  None
Executive Director the operation and management
of the Group
RUHELE 54 BUFRITES 20183 A1H 20183 A1H RASENEL RERRUEY &
ER
Mr. Zhong Ming 36 Independent Non- 1 March 2018 1 March 2018 Providing independent advice on  None
Executive Director the operation and management
of the Group
kit 36 BUFRITES 20183 A1H 20183 A1H RASENEL RERRUEY &
ER
Note: BifsE -

(1) Relationship with other Directors’ and senior management member.
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Mr. Zhou Jun - Chairman of the Board and Non-executive Director

Mr. Zhou Jun was first appointed as a Non-Executive Director of the Group on 7 April 2010
and was re-elected as our Executive Director on 5 March 2012. He has been the Chairman of
our Group since May 2012. Mr. Zhou was re-designated as a Non-Executive Director on 12
March 2018 and was re-elected on 29 April 2022. He is mainly responsible for the overall
corporate strategies, strategic planning and development of our Group.

Mr. Zhou has almost 30 years of professional experience in securities, merger and
acquisition, finance, real estate, project planning and corporate management. He is currently
the President and an Executive Director of Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Co.,
Ltd., the Vice Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer, as well as the Executive Director of
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited, a company listed on the SEHK (stock code: 363), the
Chairman of the board of the Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co., Ltd., a company listed
on the SEHK (stock code: 2607) and the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 601607), the
Chairman of Shanghai Galaxy Investments Co., Ltd., the Chairman of Shanghai SIIC Capital
Management Co., Ltd. (£ -EEAREERERAA]), the Chairman of Shanghai Capital of
Culture Industry Management Co., Ltd. (EEXCEXZRREESLERARAF), and
holds directorships in various subsidiaries of SIIC Group.

Mr. Zhou is a deputy to the Shanghai Municipal People’s Congress, the President of Shanghai
Young Entrepreneurs” Association and the President of Shanghai Environmental Protection
Industry Association. Mr. Zhou obtained a bachelor of arts from Nanjing University, PRC
in July 1991. He also obtained a master's degree in economics in International Finance
from Fudan University, PRC in July 1994 and a doctor's degree in global finance business
administration from the U.S. ASU — Shanghai Advanced Institute of Finance in July 2016.

Mr. Yang Jianwei — Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director

Mr. Yang Jianwei was first appointed as an Executive Director of the Group on 13 May 2020
and was re-elected on 29 June 2020. Mr. Yang has been appointed as the Chief Executive
Officer since 15 January 2021. He is mainly responsible for the overall management of the
Group’s strategy, business, operation, administration and financial matters.

Mr. Yang has more than 20 years’ professional experience in financial investment, securities
research, investment banking, project planning and business management. He served as an
assistant to the Chief Executive Officer of Shanghai Industrial Holdings Co., Ltd., a company
listed on the SEHK (stock code: 363), from November 2009 to June 2013, a Deputy General
Manager of SIIC Management (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (“SIIC Management") from July 2013 and
was promoted as General Manager in December 2018. Mr. Yang is currently the Vice Chief
Executive Officer of Shanghai Industrial Holdings Co., Ltd., the President of SIIC Management
and serves as the Chairman and Director in certain subsidiaries of the Group, namely
Shanghai Fudan Water Engineering Technology Co., Ltd., SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan)
Co., Ltd., Ranhill Water (Hong Kong) Ltd. and efc.

Mr. Yang obtained his bachelor's degree in Engineering and master's degree in Management
Engineering from Huazhong University of Science and Technology, PRC, PhD in Management
from Shanghai Jiao Tong University, PRC.
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Mr. Xu Xiaobing - Executive Director

Mr. Xu Xiaobing was first appointed as an Executive Director of the Group on 5 November
2014 and was last re-elected on 29 April 2022. Mr. Xu also served as the Chief Executive
Officer of the Group from 16 November 2018 to 15 January 2021. He is mainly responsible
for overseeing the risk management of the Group.

Mr. Xu has more than 20 years’ professional experience in corporate management and other
aspects. From February 2000 to December 2016, he had held various senior positions in SIIC
Management, such as Deputy Head of Investment Planning Department, the Head of Integrated
Management Department, the Assistant of General Manager, Deputy General Manager and the
General Manager. Mr. Xu is currently the President of Shanghai Industrial Development Co.,
Ltd., a company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 600748), and serves
as the Chairman and Director in certain subsidiaries of the Group, namely SIIC Environment
Holdings (Weifang) Co., Ltd., SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co., Ltd., Nanfang Water
Services Co., Ltd. and etc.

Mr. Xu graduated from Peking University, PRC in July 1989 with a bachelor's degree in
economics and graduated from Guanghua School of Management, Peking University with a
master's degree in business administration in July 1998.

Mr. Huang Hanguang - Executive Director

Mr. Huang Hanguang was first appointed as an Executive Director of the Group on 15 May
2019 and was last re-elected on 29 April 2022. He also served as the General Manager of the
Group from July 2010 to 15 May 2019. He is mainly responsible for overseeing the project
operations of our Group.

Mr. Huang has more than 20 years’ professional experience in water industry operation. He
held the position as a Specialist Engineer in the Ministry of Water Resources and Electric
Power of the PRC, the China Electricity Council and other companies. From July 2010 to
March 2018, he was the General Manager of SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co., Ltd.,
Mr. Huang is currently the Chairman of Nanfang Water Services Co., Ltd., Ranhill Water (Hong
Kong) Ltd., Ranhill Water (Wuhan) Co., Ltd., and serves as a Director in certain subsidiaries
of the Group.

Mr. Huang obtained his bachelor's degree in power plant chemistry engineering from Wuhan
University, PRC in July 1984.
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Mr. Zhu Dazhi - Executive Director

Mr. Zhu was first appointed as an Executive Director of the Group on 3 May 2021 and
was last re-elected on 29 April 2022. He is mainly responsible for overseeing the human
resources related matters of the Group.

Mr. Zhu has extensive management experience. He served as the Deputy General Manager of
Shanghai Galaxy Investments Co., Ltd. from June 2019 to March 2021, the Deputy General
Manager of the Administration Department of Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings)
Company Limited from June 2018 to June 2019. Mr. Zhu was in the military service from
September 1995 to June 2018. Mr. Zhu has been the President of Shanghai Overseas
Co., Ltd. since August 2022. Mr. Zhu is currently the Deputy General Manager of SIIC
Management (Shanghai) Limited, the Chairman of SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co.,
and serves as the Director in certain subsidiaries of the Group.

Mr. Zhu obtained his bachelor's degree in English in 1999 and master's degree in
International Relations in 2003 from the University of International Relations, PRC. He is also
a council member of Shanghai Young Entrepreneurs’ Association since September 2020.

Mr. Yang Wei — Executive Director

Mr. Yang Wei was first appointed as an Executive Director of the Group on 25 May 2022.
He is mainly responsible for coordinating the relationships of our Group with government
authorities.

Mr. Yang has extensive experience in energy conservation and environmental advisory fields.
He was the Business Manager of the Railway Construction Division from March 2009 to
October 2010 and the Secretary of President Office from November 2010 to October 2013 of
China Railway Materials Company Limited, the Secretary of the General Office from October
2013 to December 2014 of China Energy Conservation and Environmental Protection Group,
served in several management positions in CECEP (Hong Kong) Investment Co., Ltd. as
the General Manager of the Capital Operation Department from January 2015 to May 2015,
Assistant to the General Manager from June 2015 to September 2018 and Deputy General
Manager from October 2018 to February 2022. Mr. Yang is currently an Executive Director
and the General Manager of CECEP (Hong Kong) Investment Co., Ltd.. He is also a Director
of Carbon Reserve Investments Limited, CECEP (Hong Kong) Treasury Management Co.,
Ltd. and the Executive Director of CECEP Environmental Consulting Group., as well as a
Non-Executive Director of China Geothermal Industry Development Group Limited (a company
listed on GEM of the SEHK (Stock code: 08128)).

Mr. Yang is also the Vice President of the Hong Kong Green Finance Association. Mr. Yang
obtained his bachelor's degree in Physics from China Beijing Normal University in June
2007, a master's degree in Economics from The University of Hong Kong in November 2008
and an Intermediate Certificate of Qualification for Technical Engineer in December 2011,
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Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang - Lead Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang was first appointed as a Non-Executive Director of the Group on 23
September 2009. He served as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Group from
April 2010 and was last re-elected on 30 April 2021. He is mainly responsible for providing
independent advice on the operation and management of our Group.

Mr. Yeo is Advisor of the National Trade Unions Congress (NTUC) of Singapore. He had
been a member of the Parliament of Singapore from January 1997 to August 2015. Mr. Yeo
is currently an Independent Non-Executive Director of other companies as well, namely Koyo
International Ltd., a company listed on the SGX-ST (stock code: 50C), G.H.Y Culture &
Media, a company listed on the SGX-ST (stock code: XJB), Motorway Automotive Pte. Ltd.
and The Place Holdings Limited, a company listed on the SGX-ST (stock code: E27).

Mr. Yeo obtained an Honours degree in Arts and Social Sciences from the National University
of Singapore in 1986 and a master's degree in Public Administration and Management in Lee
Kuan Yew School of Public Policy of the National University of Singapore in 2013. He was
conferred Doctorate in Business Administration by United Business Institutes, Belgium in
October 2016.

Mr. An Hongjun - Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. An Hongjun was first appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Group
on 1 March 2018 and was last re-elected on 30 April 2021. He is mainly responsible for
providing independent advice on the operation and management of our Group.

Mr. An is the Founder and Chairman of Genharmony Capital (FF1& 7), and has more than
20 years’ professional experience in the environmental industry. Mr. An had held various
senior positions, such as the Chairman and President from April 2007 to September 2016,
in Shanghai Chengtou Holding Co., Ltd., a company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange
(stock code: 600649) and a member of the SSE Corporate Governance Index.

Mr. An is a member of the private equity professional committee of the Asset Management
Association of China. Mr. An obtained a bachelor's degree in finance from Nankai University,
PRC in July 1992. He obtained a master's degree in world economics from Fudan University,
PRC in July 2001 and a doctor's degree in world economics from Fudan University in January
2005. Subsequently, he received a doctor's degree in global finance business administration
from Shanghai Advanced Institute of Finance of Shanghai Jiao Tong University in May
2016. Mr. An was ranked 30th among the “Best CEQs of China's Listed Companies 2017" by
Jiemian News and Jinri Toutiao in 2017.

Mr. Zhong Ming - Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. Zhong Ming was first appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Group
on 1 March 2018. He was last re-elected on 30 April 2021. He is responsible for providing
independent advice on the operation and management of the Group.

Mr. Zhong is currently an Executive Director of Yanlord Land Group Limited, a real estate
development company listed on the SGX-ST (stock code: Z25). Furthermore, he also holds
directorships in various companies in Singapore, such as Ren Ci Hospital ({-2%6z), United
Engineers Limited (B4 Zi2AR 2 A1) and WBL Corporation Limited (4EABR 2 A)).

Mr. Zhong graduated from the University of Melbourne, Australia with a bachelor's degree in
Commerce.
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Senior Management’s Profile

The following table sets out certain information regarding the senior management members

(the “Senior Management”) of the Company:

goooooon

TARIEBAATBAEEAL (00 )HETE
B

Date of Appointment as Date of Joining

Name Age  Position Senior Management the Group Principal duties Relationship’
0o 00 oo 00oooo 0000000 0000 oo
Mr. Tang Congliang 51 Chief Financial Officer 23 March 2020 23 March 2020 Responsible for overseeing None
Group’s financial, accounting,
treasury and tax matters
B EE 51 BREBE 20203 A23H 2020463H238 BEEEALEONE - g5 &
B EIE
Mr. Wang Peigang 61 Deputy General July 2010 July 2010 Responsible for liaisons with None
Manager government bodies on the
regulatory matters of the
Group
FHEMEE 61 EpES 201057 A 2010%7H BERARENEESEENN &
R
Mr. Yang Anyuan 48 Deputy General 9 October 2017 December 2010 Responsible for the asset None
Manager management of the Group
BRREE 48 Bl 2017410 A9AH 201012 73 BEREEEEER &
Mr. Qin Feng 54 Deputy General 25 June 2021 May 2020 Responsible for the solid waste  None
Manager business, technology and
research and development of
the Group
RIEFE 54 Bl 202146 A25H 202055 A BEAREEEREY  BRH &
%
Ms. Xu Xiaoging 44 Deputy General 15 September 2021 15 September 2021 Responsible for the internal None
Manager audit function and risk
management of the Group
GUN- 44 Bl 20214694158 2021F9A15F BEAKEANISSHBELER &
e
Note: Wizt

(1) Relationship with other Directors and senior management member.

(1)

HEMEERAREEABNER -
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Mr. Tang Congliang — Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Tang has been the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company since 23 March 2020.
He is mainly responsible for overseeing Group’s financial, accounting, treasury and tax
matters.

Mr. Tang has over 20 years of finance and accounting experience. He worked as Vice
President of finance in Rising Stella Investment Holdings Corporation from March 2018
to December 2019, Senior Manager of Halcyon Agri Corporation Ltd. (a company listed
on Singapore Exchange (stock code: 5VJ)) from March 2017 to March 2018, joined GMG
Global Ltd. (a company listed on Singapore Exchange (stock code: AXJ)) in April 2012 as the
Financial Controller, Indonesia project and was promoted as its Group Financial Controller
from May 2015 to March 2017. He also served as Senior Finance Manager of Sinochem
International Ltd. (a company listed on Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 600500)) from
April 2011 to April 2012 and Senior Finance Manager of Valmont Industries China Ltd. (a
company listed on the New York Stock Exchange (stock code: VMI)) from November 2006
to April 2011. He has worked with Lucent Technologies (a company listed on the New York
Stock Exchange (stock code: ALU)) in his early career.

Mr. Tang obtained a bachelor's degree in accounting in July 1996 from Northeastern
University in the PRC, a master degree in professional accounting in June 2011 from Fudan
University, PRC and a master degree of business administration in finance in November 2018
from China Europe International Business School. Mr. Tang is a Chartered Accountant of
Singapore, a Certified Public Accountant of China, an International Certified Internal Auditor
and a fellow member of CPA Australia.

Mr. Wang Peigang — Deputy General Manager

Mr. Wang Peigang has been a Deputy General Manager of the Company since July 2010. He
is mainly responsible for liaising with government bodies on regulatory matters of the Group,
etc.

Mr. Wang started his career as an engineer in the Ministry of Water Resources and Electric
Power of the PRC in August 1984. From January 1993 to May 2007, he had held several
positions such as the Manager of Beijing Geely Trading Company (t R=FFZ 52 7),
an Assistant of General Manager of Ertan Hydropower Development Co., Ltd., the General
Manager of Huaibei Guoan Power Co., Ltd., and the Chairman of Tianjin SDIC Jinneng
Electric Power Co., Ltd. and SDIC Xuancheng Electric Power Co., Ltd.. He was the Executive
Director and the Director for the reorganization of the Company from May 2007 to February
2010 when it was previously known as Asia Water Technology Limited and listed on the
SGXST Catalist in 2005. Mr. Wang also holds directorship in several subsidiaries of the
Group, namely Wuhan Hanxi Sewage Treatment Co., Ltd., SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan)
Co., Ltd. and Ranhill Water (Hong Kong) Ltd..

Mr. Wang obtained a bachelor's degree in technology from Wuhan University, PRC in July
1984 and a master's degree in management science from Renmin University, PRC in January
2001. He also obtained a senior engineer certification issued by China Development Bank in
December 1997.

44 SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. CO0OOOD0OODOCOODOO

oooooboooooo

EREB2020F3 238 R—EEFAARAI GRS
TIZAREEARENTR g5 VBARBE
o

BRECHEREHFEAEEA205MER A
R20184F3 A 22019412 A BAfEEERising Stella
Investment Holdings Corporation 8175 8I48%; - 20174
3B Z201843 B HIf5 £ {THalcyon Agri Corporation Ltd.
(—FRFMER S EmMRF (RHRE : 5V)) @&
MAEIE - 201294 A I AGMG Global Ltd. (—FKRAFTin
RS EmMAR (RHRSE - AXJ)) BEDEEER &
BAEWR2015F5 BE2017F3AA T AEEHT KR
2 R0 F4 A 2201264 A B EERLER (k)
BHRBRAR (—FZRLEFFR S EMAAE (KD
57 600500)) AR BITSACEE - FR20065 11 A 220114
JAEREFRSEIEFEERRA (—RRALE

RHGMETMRE (BRHAT - VM) BES R HEE
% o FHEBNARRAR (—RRNHOESFR S E
mE AT (RHRSE - ALU))

EREMIFT AEBTRRIEAZEHEE LR
RONFEARETREERBEXGH BRI BLUUAR
R018FN AESHRER IRER SR IHEERL
B o BRER-EHIMEBFEE  PEEME
i BREMATEAANRANESHALGERE

=
8 o

oooooobooo

TREMEEE201057 AR - EEEARTEIBLE - £
ERERARENEE ST RBNHBHASTE-

TRER1984F8 AR EKFIENFHBEBELE
ETIERD - B1993F1 A 22007 F5 A BREASLR=F
MESRAKE —BKEREERAABLIEEE -
ELBLRENERARLLE  REERZELEER
AR RERERETERAFEERERE - 2007F5
RZE20105F2 AMAEERR RN & TN KBERR AR
RA (R2005FEFMZAAMRLET) RITEENERE
2 IREDAEFREEETHBRARETIEERRES
B BREEMSKREERAR - LERFER (R
E)BRARE)  BEKK (FE) BRARE

FREMIBAFT ARBHBNERST 28 L8 - I
R2001F1 ABGHRARRBER SR LB - KR
1997 F 12 ARBZFERTR TR R TIRMBTE -



Mr. Yang Anyuan - Deputy General Manager

Mr. Yang has been a Deputy General Manager of the Company since October 2017. He is
responsible for the asset management of the Group.

Mr. Yang joined the Group in December 2010. From July 2004 to May 2016, he held several
management positions in SIIC Management. He has also served as the Deputy General
Manager of SIIC Management since May 2021. Mr. Yang also holds directorship in several
subsidiaries of the Group, namely Nanfang Water Services Co., Ltd., Longjiang Environmental
Protection Group Co., Ltd., SIIC Environment Holdings (Weifang) Co., Ltd., SIIC Environment
Holding (Shenzhen) Co., and Yiyang City Tap Water Co., Ltd..

Mr. Yang obtained a master's degree in laws (economic law) from Hunan University, PRC in
June 2003, and a master's degree in professional accountancy from The Chinese University
of Hong Kong in November 2014. Mr. Yang obtained a lawyer's qualification certificate issued
by the Ministry of Justice of the PRC in August 1996 and a legal professional certificate
issued by the Ministry of Justice of the PRC in September 2002.

Mr. Qin Feng - Deputy General Manager

Mr. Qin Feng has been a Deputy General Manager of the Company since 25 June 2021. He
is responsible for the solid waste business, technology and research and development of the
Group.

Mr. Qin joined the Group in May 2020 and has extensive experience in technology, operation
and construction. Mr. Qin was a Chief Engineer of Shanghai Environment Group Co.,
Ltd. (“Shanghai Environment Group”, a company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange,
stock code: 601200) from July 2014 to May 2020, Deputy General Manager of Shanghai
Environmental Investment Co., Ltd. from July 2013 to June 2014, Technical Director and
Deputy General Manager of Shanghai Environment Group from May 2008 to June 2013. He
held various capacities including Manager of the Engineering and Technology Department,
Director, Chief Engineer and General Manager of Shanghai Institute for Design & Research
Environmental Engineering Ltd. from March 1995 to April 2008. Mr. Qin is the chairman of
Shanghai SIIC Baojingang Environmental Resources Technology Co., Ltd., and also holds
directorship in several subsidiaries of the Group.

Mr. Qin obtained a bachelor's degree and a master's degree in environmental engineering
from the Department of Environmental Engineering of Tongji University, PRC in 1992 and
1995, respectively. He is also a committee member of National Technical Committee 451 on
Municipal Environmental Sanitation Standardization Administration of China (SAC/TC451).
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Ms. Xu Xiaoqing — Deputy General Manager

Ms. Xu has been a Deputy General Manager of the Company since 15 September 2021. She
is responsible for the internal audit function and risk management of the Group.

Ms. Xu has extensive internal control and auditing experience. She served as an Auditor in
the audit department of Ernst & Young from September 2003 to July 2004, Senior Manager
in the corporate management department of SIIC Management from July 2004 to April 2008,
Senior Manager, Assistant Director, Deputy Director and Director of the audit department of
SIIC Management from April 2008 to September 2021, Deputy General Manager and Chief
Financial Officer of Shanghai Huning Expressway (Shanghai section) Development Co.,
Ltd. and Shanghai Shen-Yu Expressway Co., Ltd. from October 2019 to August 2021, and
currently Chairman of the labour union of SIIC Management and General Manager of Fudan
Water Engineering and Technology Co., Ltd.. Ms. Xu also holds directorship in several
subsidiaries of the Group, namely Longjiang Environmental Protection Group Co., Ltd. and
Fudan Water Engineering and Technology Co., Lid..

Ms. Xu obtained a bachelor's degree in economics and a master's degree in western
economics from Shanghai University of Finance and Economy, PRC in July 2000 and
March 2003, respectively. She is also a member of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and a Certified Internal Auditor.
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Business Units Senior Management’s Profile

Mr. Piao Yongjian — Vice Chairman and President of Longjiang Environmental
Protection Group Co., Ltd.

Mr. Piao Yongjian, aged 59, has more than 30 years of operation and management experience
in water and environmental protection sectors. From 1985, he served as the General
Production Scheduling Controller and the Director of the Production Department in Harbin
Tap Water Group Co., Ltd., the Vice General Manager and the Chief Engineer in Harbin
Drainage Co., Ltd., and the Vice General Manager in Harbin Sewage Treatment Engineering
Co., Ltd.. From 2004 to 2010, Mr. Piao successively held the posts of Director, Vice General
Manager, and General Manager of Tongfang (Harbin) Water Engineering Co., Ltd.. Mr. Piao
served as the Secretary of the Communist Party Committee and President of Longjiang
Environmental Protection Group Co., Ltd. from its establishment in September 2010 and has
been appointed as the Vice Chairman and President since August 2014.

Mr. Piao graduated from the Harbin Institute of Technology, PRC majoring in Water Supply
and Drainage and is a Senior Engineer (with a rank of professor) and expert in urban
water supply and drainage industry. Mr. Piao is also a visiting professor of the Municipal
Administrative and Environmental Engineering Collage in Harbin Institute of Technology,
a visiting professor of the Resource and Environment Collage in Northeast Agricultural
University, a Deputy President of the China Urban Water Association, the President of
Heilongjiang Urban Water Association, the Executive Director of China Glory Society, the Vice
President of Heilongjiang Glory Society and Vice Chairman of Heilongjiang Federation of
Industry and Commerce.

Mr. Piao was a winner of the Management and Industrial Contribution Award of 2014 “China
Water Industry Figure (FREIZKE A¥)", and was recognized as the ‘High-level Talent of
Heilongjiang Province” in 2022. He has been devoted to investment, construction, technical
research and development, and operating management of water and environmental protection
sectors for a long time. Proactively assuming the social responsibility, he was awarded as an
advanced individual of energy-saving and emission reduction by the department of ecological
environment for many times.

Ms. Xu Xiaoqging — General Manager of Fudan Water Engineering and
Technology Co., Lid.

For the profile of Ms. Xu Xiaoging, please refer to Directors” and Senior Management's Profile
on page 46 of this annual report.
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Mr. Nie Zuohua - General Manager of SIIC Environment Holdings (Weifang)
Co., Ltd.

Mr. Nie Zuohua, aged 58, has been the General Manager of SIIC Environment Holdings
(Weifang) Co., Ltd. since April 2017, responsible for the overall work of the Company.

Mr. Nie held various positions such as Director of Talent Development Service Center of
Bureau of Personnel of Hanting District in Weifang City, Director of Project Management
Center of Supply of Water from Xiashan Reservoir to Hanting District of Hanting District,
General Manager of Ruiyuan Urban and Rural Center of Supply of Water of Hanting District
in Weifang City, General Manager of SIIC Environment Water Co., Ltd. in Hanting District,
Weifang City, and General Manager of Weifang City Tap Water Co., Ltd.. He has held various
positions such as the Chairman of SIIC Environment Water Co., Ltd. in Hanting District,
Weifang City, the Chairman of Yiyang City Tap Water Co., Ltd., the Chairman of Weifang City
Tap Water Co., Ltd., the Chairman of Weifang City Fangzi District SIIC Environment Water
Co., Ltd., and a Director of SIIC Environment Holdings (Weifang) Co., Ltd..

Mr. Nie is a member of the 13th Weifang committee of the Chinese People's Political
Consultative Conference in Shandong Province, and was a standing member of the third
Conference of the 9th Committee of the Political Consultative Conference of Hanting District,
Weifang City. He obtained Senior Political Analyst certification in September 2009 and won
the title of the twenty-third session of Outstanding Entrepreneur of Weifang City in January
2016.

Mr. Yang Bin - General Manager of SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co.,
Ltd.

Mr. Yang Bin, aged 52, is currently the Director and General Manager of SIIC Environment
Holdings (Wuhan) Co., Ltd..

Mr. Yang joined SIIC Environment Investment Holdings (Wuhan) Co., Ltd. in April 2006 as
Head of the Department of Plan and Operation. He was the Deputy General Manager of SIIC
Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co., Ltd. from January 2008 to February 2018. Mr. Yang has
been the Director and Chairman of Wuhan SIIC Xinchuan Sewage Treatment Co., Ltd., Wuhan
SIIC Xinwu Sewage Treatment Co., Ltd. and Wuhan Kaidi Xinlong Sewage Treatment Co., Ltd.
since September 2018. He has also been a Director and Chairman of Wuhan Xin Cheng Waste
Water Treatment Co., Ltd. since August 2019. He has served as the Chairman of Wuhan SIIC
Fuhe Sewage Treatment Co., Ltd. and Wuhan SIIC Chenjiadun Sewage Treatment Co., Ltd.
since February 2021, Chairman of Wuhan Huang-Pi SIIC Water Co., Ltd. since September
2021, Chairman of Huangshi Kaidi Water Services Co., Ltd. since January 2022 and a
Director of Wuhan Hanxi Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd. since September 2022.

Mr. Yang was Chief Accountant of Wuhan Handicraft Import and Export Company, Chief
Accountant of Wuhan Branch of CSG Holding Co., Ltd., Finance Manager of Wuhan Bolin
Clothing Co., Ltd., a Director and Chief Accountant of Shanghai Tuanjie Baichao Laser
Equipment Co., Ltd., an Investment Manager of Wuhan Guoxing Investment Company, and
Chief Financial Officer of Wuhan Baotelong Information Technology Co., Ltd..

Mr. Yang obtained a bachelor's degree in management from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University,
PRC in 1993 and he is a registered accountant in China.
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Mr. Chen Jieqing — Director and General Manager of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd.

Mr. Chen Jieging, aged 58, the Director and General Manager of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd.,
responsible for the overall work of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd..

Mr. Chen has over 20 years of experiences in the water treatment industry. He was a Clerk in
original Hunan Chenzhou Municipal Committee Office (now Beihu District Committee) from
July 1985 to December 1988, a Clerk, a Vice Chief, Chief, Director of the Office of Joint-stock
System Reform under Chenzhou Economic System Reform Committee from December 1988 to
July 1999, a Director and Deputy General Manager of Chenzhou Shanhe Industrial Group Co.,
Ltd. (predecessor of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd.) from July 1999 to January 2005, a Director and
Standing Deputy General Manager of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. from January 2005 to December
2008, a Director and General Manager of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. from December 2008 to
July 2012, a Director and Standing Deputy General Manager of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. from
July 2012 to December 2018, and a Director and General Manager of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd.
from December 2018 to date. He is a Legal Representative and Chairman of tens of project
companies under Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. and SIIC Environment Holdings (Beihai) Co., Ltd..

Mr. Chen graduated from a university and was a MBA and a senior human resource
professional.

Mr. Ng Kuan Seong - Chief Executive Officer and General Manager of Ranhill
Water

Mr. Ng Kuan Seong, aged 43, has been the Chief Executive Officer of Ranhill Water (Hong
Kong) Ltd. and the General Manager of Ranhill Water (Wuhan) Co., Ltd. since June 2019,
responsible for the overall daily management work of Ranhill Water.

Mr. Ng has extensive investment, operation and management, project construction and
administration experience in water and environmental protection sectors. From 2008 to 2016,
he worked as a Process Engineer, a Project Manager and Senior Manager of Malaysia Ranhill
Water Treatment Co., Ltd.. From 2016 to 2017, Mr. Ng served as the Head of Programme
Planning and Engineering Department of Ranhill Water (Wuhan) Co., Ltd., and the General
Manager of Ranhill (Hefei) Treatment Co., Ltd.. From 2017 to 2019, he worked as the Deputy
General Manager of Malaysia Ranhill Water Treatment Co., Ltd..

Mr. Ng has obtained a master's degree from Universiti Teknologi Malaysia and is a registered
engineer in Malaysia.
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Headquarters, Registered Office and Principal Place of Business in

Singapore

One Temasek Avenue
#37-02 Millenia Tower
Singapore 039192

Place of Business in Hong Kong Registered under Part 16 of the

Companies Ordinance

Unit 912, 9/F

Two Harbourfront

22 Tak Fung Street

Hunghom, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Company’s Website
www. siicenv.com

Board of Directors
Non-Executive Chairman
Mr. Zhou Jun

Executive Director

Mr. Yang Jianwei
Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Huang Hanguang
Mr. Zhu Dazhi

Mr. Yang Wei

Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
Mr. An Hongjun
Mr. Zhong Ming

Executive Committee

Mr. Yang Jianwei (Chairman)
Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Huang Hanguang

Mr. Zhu Dazhi

Audit Committee

Mr. An Hongjun (Chairman)
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
Mr. Zhong Ming
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Nomination Committee

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang (Chairman)
Mr. Zhong Ming
Mr. An Hongjun

Remuneration Committee

Mr. Zhong Ming (Chairman)
Mr. Zhou Jun

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang

Mr. An Hongjun

Risk and Investment Management Committee

Mr. Yang Jianwei (Chairman)
Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Huang Hanguang

Mr. Zhu Dazhi

Mr. Yang Anyuan

Ms. Xu Xiaoging

Joint Company Secretaries

Ms. Shirley Tan Sey Liy (FCS, FCG)
In.Corp Corporate Services Pte. Ltd.

30 Cecil Street

#19-08 Prudential Tower

Singapore 049712

Mr. Man Yun Wah (HKICS)

In.Corp Corporate Services (HK) Limited
Unit 912, 9/F

Two Harbourfront

22 Tak Fung Street

Hunghom, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Legal Advisers
As to Singapore law:

ADTLaw LLC (in formal law alliance with Ashurst LLP)

12 Marina Boulevard
#24-01 Marina Bay Financial Centre Tower 3
Singapore 018982

As to Hong Kong law:
Ashurst Hong Kong
11/F, Jardine House
No.1 Connaught Road
Central, Hong Kong
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Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Office
Singapore:

In.Corp Corporate Services Pte. Ltd.

30 Cecil Street

#19-08 Prudential Tower
Singapore 049712

Hong Kong:

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17/F

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen's Road East

Wanchai, Hong Kong

Investor Relation

Strategic Financial Relations (China) Limited
24/F, Admiralty Centre |

18 Harcourt Road, Admiralty, Hong Kong
sprg-siic@sprg.com.hk

Auditor

Mr. Toh Yew Kuan Jeremy
(appointed since the financial year ended 31 December 2019)
Deloitte & Touche LLP
6 Shenton Way, #33-00
OUE Downtown 2
Singapore 068809

Principal Bankers

Standard Chartered Bank (Singapore) Limited
United Overseas Bank Limited (Singapore)
DBS Bank Limited

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Agricultural Bank of China

Bank of Communications

China Merchants Bank

HuaXia Bank

Industrial Bank Co., Ltd.

China Construction Bank

China Development Bank

Postal Savings Bank of China

The Export-Import Bank of China
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Good corporate governance ensures that the interests of shareholders are protected and
enhances corporate performance and accountability. SIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD.
(“Company’) and its subsidiaries (collectively, “Group”) are committed to establishing
corporate governance practices in place which are in line with the Singapore Exchange
Securities Trading Limited (“SGX-ST") Listing Manual, the principles, provisions and
recommendations of the Code of Corporate Governance 2018 (“Code”) and the applicable
mandatory disclosure requirements, principles and code provisions of the Corporate
Governance Code (‘HK CG Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules (‘Hong Kong
Listing Rules”) Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“SEHK") to provide the structure through which the objectives of protection of
shareholders’ interest and enhancement of long term shareholders’ value are met.

In the event of any conflict between the Code and the HK CG Code, the Group will comply
with the more onerous provisions. This report sets out the Group’s main corporate governance
practices that were in place throughout and/or during the financial year or which will be
implemented and where appropriate, we have provided explanations for deviation from the
Code and the HK CG Code.

The Group has set out the corporate practices in place to comply with the Code and the
HK CG Code in the Annual Report. Throughout the financial year ended 31 December 2022
("FY2022"), the Group had complied with the Code and the HK CG Code, except those
explained and disclosed in this Annual Report.

A. BOARD MATTERS
Board’s Conduct of Affairs

Principle 1: The company is headed by an effective Board which is
collectively responsible and works with Management for the long-term
success of the company.

The Board (‘Board”) of Directors (“Directors”) of the Company oversees the business
and corporate affairs of the Group. The principal duties of the Board include the
following:

e Protecting and enhancing long-term value and return to its shareholders;

e Providing leadership and guidance on corporate strategy, business directions,
risk management policy and implementation of corporate objectives;

e  Establishing, reviewing, and approving the annual budget, corporate policies,
strategies, and objectives for the Group;
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Responsible for preparing the accounts of the Group;
Establishing a framework of prudent and effective controls which enables risks to
be assessed and managed, including safeguarding of shargholders’ interests and

the Company's assets;

Identifying the key stakeholder groups and recognise that their perceptions affect
the Company’s reputation;

Ensuring the effectiveness and integrity of Management;

Monitoring the Management's achievement of these goals;

Conducting periodic reviews of the Group’s financial performance, internal
controls and reporting compliance, including to ensure the adequacy of
resources, staff qualifications and experience, training, programmes and budget
of the Company’s accounting and financial reporting functions;

Approving nominations to the Board and appointment of key executives;

Ensuring the Group’s compliance with all relevant and applicable laws and
regulations;

Considering sustainability issues;
Assuming responsibility for the corporate governance of the Group;

Developing, reviewing and monitoring the code of conduct and compliance
manual applicable to employees and directors;

Reviewing the Company's Compliance with the Code and the HK CG Code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report;

Being the highest governing body to the environmental, social and governance
("ESG") of the Group and accountable for overall responsibility of strategy and
reporting of the ESG, and reviewing the ESG aims;
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e Determining and monitoring the strategy, measure and procedure of ESG, as well
as reviewing and approving the ESG report; and

e Authorizing the Risk and Investment Management Committee (“RIMC") to monitor
and manage (i) ESG tasks; (ii) ESG aims; and (iii) ESG significant matters
(including relevant risks), and report to the Board for discussion and approval.

All Directors exercise due diligence and independent judgment in dealing with the
business affairs of the Group and are fiduciaries obliged to act in good faith and to take
objective decisions in the interest of the Group. The Board holds the Management of
the Company (“Management”) accountable for performance. The Directors have all
confirmed their responsibility for preparing the accounts, and that there were no events
or conditions which would have a material impact on the Company's ability to continue
to operate as a going concern basis during FY2022.

To assist the Board in the execution of its responsibilities, the Board is supported by
five committees, namely the Audit Committee (“AC"), the Nomination Committee (‘NC”),
the Remuneration Committee (“RC"), the Risk and Investment Management Committee
("RIMC") and the Executive Committee (‘EC") (collectively, “Board Committees’).
The Board Committees operate within clearly defined terms of reference or scope and
they play an important role in ensuring good corporate governance in the Company
and within the Group. The terms of reference of the Board Committees (the “Terms of
Reference’) are reviewed on a regular basis to ensure their continued relevance. The
roles and responsibilities for each committee are specified in its Terms of Reference.
The details of the latest Terms of Reference can be found on the websites of the SGX-
ST, SEHK and the Company.

Regular Board meetings are held at least four times a year to, among others, approve
the quarterly, interim and full year results announcements and to oversee the business
affairs of the Group. The schedule of all the Board and Board Committees meetings for
a calendar year is usually given to all the Directors well in advance in accordance with
the Terms of Reference, the Code, and the Hong Kong Listing Rules. Notice of regular
Board meetings is served on all the Directors at least 14 days before the meeting while
reasonable notice is generally given for other Board and Board Committee meetings.
The Board is free to seek clarification and information from Management on all matters
within their purview.
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Ad hoc meetings are convened at such other times as may be necessary to address
any specific significant matters that may arise. Important matters concerning the Group
are also put to the Board for its decision by way of written resolutions. Meetings
held by means of conference telephone, video conference, audio visual or similar
communication equipment by means of which all persons participating in the meeting
can hear one another contemporaneously without a Director being in the physical
presence of another Director or Directors are permitted by the Company’s Constitution.

The following table sets out the attendance of each Director at the Board, Board
Committees and the general meeting held during FY2022:

ARAEREEATRELNEMSEERNEENMT
HitEREHEN 8% - ARARENEANEEN
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Board Committee Meetings

ooooooo
General Board
Meeting  Meetings AC NC RC EC® RIMC®
goooo
Name of Director gooo 0000 00000 00000 00000 00000 OOOoOoOo® gooogw
No.of Meetings Held gooooo 1 4 4 2 1 - -
Mr. Zhou Jun BExE 1 4 - - 1 - -
Mr. Yang Jianwei GREEEE 1 4 4* - - - -
Mr. Xu Xiaobing fREkTE 1 4 3* - - - -
Mr. Huang Hanguang EERTE 1 4 4* - - - -
Mr. Zhao Youmin( HRRRED 1 2 - - - - -
Mr. Zhu Dazhi KRREE 1 4 4 - - - -
Mr. Yang Wei®@ CE s - 2 2* - - - -
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang BARAEE 1 4 2 1 - -
Mr. An Hongjun RIELE 1 4 2 1 - -
Mr. Zhong Ming BHTE 1 4 2 1 - -
* By invitation * fiyis

(1) Mr. Zhao Youmin resigned as an Executive Director on 25 May 2022.

(2)  Mr. Yang Wei was appointed as an Executive Director on 25 May 2022.

There were no official EC or RIMC meetings held during FY2022. The secretary of the EC
collates the matters related to the EC and RIMC for discussion at least once a month. In
addition, the members of the EC and RIMC contacted each other as well as other members
of the Board and the Management on an informal basis to discuss the matters related to the
EC and RIMC, respectively.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE DUTIES AND FUNCTIONS

The Board is responsible for performing the functions set out in the Code Provision
A.2.1 of the HK CG Code. The Board reviewed the Company's corporate governance
policies and practices, training and continuous professional development of Directors
and Senior Management, the Company's policies and practices on compliance with legal
and regulatory requirements, the compliance of the Model Code and written employee
guidelines, and the Company’s compliance with the HK CG Code and disclosure in this
corporate governance report.

The Group had adopted a set of internal guidelines setting forth financial authorisation
and approval limits for investments, acquisitions, and disposals. Transactions falling
outside the ordinary course of business and where the value of a transaction exceeds
these limits have to be approved by the Board. The Directors facing conflicts of interest
would recuse themselves from discussions and decisions involving the issues of
conflict. The Directors would abstain from voting and decision involving the issues of
conflict.

Matters requiring the Board’s decision and approval include but is not limited to the
following:

e Material acquisitions and disposal of assets;
e Group's major investments/divestments and funding decisions;

e Group's announcements or press releases released via SGXNet and HKEXnews,
including financial results announcements;

e Agreements which are not in the ordinary course of business;

e Major borrowings or corporate guarantees in relation to borrowings;
e Entry into any profit-sharing arrangement;

e |ssuance of shares or declaration of dividends;

e  Qperating budgets, annual report, Directors’ statement and audited financial
statements;

e (Convening of general meetings;
e (Change in corporate business strategy and direction; and

° ESG matters
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The Directors are also updated regularly with changes to the SGX-ST Listing Manual
and the Hong Kong Listing Rules, risk management, corporate governance, insider
trading and the key changes in the relevant regulatory requirements and financial
reporting standards and the relevant laws and regulations to facilitate effective discharge
of their fiduciary duties as Board or Board Committees members.

New releases issued by the SGX-ST, Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority
("ACRA") and the SEHK which are relevant to the Directors are circulated to the Board.
The Company Secretaries of the Company keep the Directors informed of upcoming
conferences and seminars relevant to their roles as Directors of the Company. Annually,
the external auditors update the AC and the Board on the new and revised financial
reporting standards that are applicable to the Company or the Group.

Appropriate briefing and orientation will be arranged for newly appointed Directors
to familiarise themselves with the Group’s business operations, strategic directions,
Directors’ duties and responsibilities and corporate governance practices. They will
also be given opportunities to visit the Group’s operational facilities and meet the
Management so as to gain a better understanding of the Group's business.

The Directors are encouraged to attend seminars and receive training to improve
themselves in the discharge of Directors’ duties and responsibilities. Changes to
regulations and accounting standards are monitored closely by the Management. To
keep pace with such regulatory changes, the Company provides opportunities, at the
Company's expense, for ongoing education and training on Board processes and best
practices as well as updates on changes in legislation and financial reporting standards,
regulations and guidelines from the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing
Rules that affect the Company and/or the Directors in discharging their duties. The
Company would arrange the Directors to undergo the training on sustainability matters
as prescribed by the SGX-ST and SEHK.

During FY2022, all Directors were provided updates and news of, among other things,
the SGX-ST Listing Manual, the Code, the HK CG Code and the HK Listing Rules. The
shares of the Company have been listed on the SGX-ST since 2005 and dual listed
on the SEHK for trading since 23 March 2018, and the Company is required to fully
comply with both the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules. In
order to comply with Code Provision C.1.4 of HK CG Code after the dual listing of the
Company on the SEHK, the Company has provided information related to the changes
in the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules to the Directors to
update and refresh the Directors’ knowledge on the latest developments to the SGX-ST
Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules.
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The Company will continuously update the Directors on the latest developments to
the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules and other applicable
regulatory requirements, to ensure compliance and enhance the Directors” awareness of
good corporate governance practices. The Company may from time to time arrange the
training for the Directors at the Company's costs.

Newly appointed Directors receive appropriate training, if required, and a
comprehensive, formal and tailored induction on appointment. The Group provides
background information about its history, mission and values to its Directors. In
addition, the Management regularly updates and familiarises the Directors on the
business activities of the Company during Board meetings. A Director who has no prior
experience as a director of an issuer listed on the SGX-ST will undergo training in the
roles and responsibilities of a director as prescribed by the SGX-ST.

Subject to the provisions of and so far as may be permitted by the Statutes, every
Director, Chief Executive Officer or Managing Director, Auditor, Secretary or other
officer of the Company shall be entitled to be indemnified by the Company against all
costs, charges, losses, expenses and liabilities incurred or to be incurred by him in the
execution and discharge of his duties or in relation thereto.

During FY2022 and as at the date of this Annual Report, the Company has arranged for
appropriate insurance cover for the Directors’ and officers’ liabilities in respect of legal
actions against the Directors and senior management arising out of the discharge of
their duties and responsibilities.

To enable the Board to fulfil its responsibilities, the Management strives to provide
Board members with adequate and timely information for Board and Board Committee
meetings on an on-going basis. The Board and Board Committee papers are prepared
for each meeting and are disseminated to the members at least 3 days before the
meetings. The Board and Board Committee papers include financial, business and
corporate matters of the Group so as to enable the Directors to be properly briefed on
matters to be considered at the Board and Board Committee meetings and to make
informed decisions. Directors are given separate and independent access to the Group’s
Management and Company Secretaries to address any enquiries.

The Directors have separate and independent access to the Management and Company
Secretaries. Directors may seek professional advice in furtherance of their duties and
the costs will be borne by the Company. The appointment and removal of the Company
Secretaries are subject to the approval of the Board as a whole.
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Board Composition and Guidance

Principle 2: The Board has an appropriate level of independence and
diversity of thought and background in its composition to enable it to make

decisions in the hest interests of the company.

With a view to achieving a sustainable and balanced development, the Company
sees increasing diversity at the Board level as an essential element in supporting the
attainment of its strategic objectives and its sustainable development. In designing the
Board's composition, Board diversity has been considered from a number of aspects,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural, industry experience, skill and
knowledge. Presently, the Board comprises one Non-Executive Director, five Executive

Directors and three Independent Non-Executive Directors, as follows:
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Mr. Zhou Jun Non-Executive Chairman - - Member - -

[EE FRITER %8

Mr. Yang Jianwei Executive Director and - - - Chairman Chairman

Chief Executive Officer ("CEQ”)

GRE L s WIEERERNTE(OOODOO)D) IR ES

Mr. Xu Xiaobing Executive Director - - - Member Member

fRBEKSLAE HTES = =

Mr. Huang Hanguang Executive Director - - - Member Member

BENEAE HITEER 7= b=

Mr. Zhao Youmin™ Executive Director - - - - -

HRELED WITES

Mr. Zhu Dazhi Executive Director - - - Member Member

¥ VAVi=p e WTES & B8

Mr. Yang Wei®® Executive Director - - - - -

IBBREED HTES

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang Lead Independent Non-Executive Director Member Chairman Member - -

BARXEE EREFRITES %8 IR Bd=!

Mr. An Hongjun Independent Non-Executive Director Chairman Member Member - -

RHERE BUFHTES IE 4= %8

Mr. Zhong Ming Independent Non-Executive Director Member Member Chairman - -

B BUFITES Be=! & e

Notes: BifeE

(1) Mr. Zhao Youmin resigned as an Executive Director on 25 May 2022.

(2)  Mr. Yang Wei was appointed as an Executive Director on 25 May 2022.
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Executive Committee

The EC comprises the following members:
Mr. Yang Jianwei (Chairman of the EC)
Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Huang Hanguang

Mr. Zhu Dazhi

The EC is primarily responsible for assisting the Board to manage and oversee
the Group's operational and business expansion matters. To discharge its role and
responsibility, the EC is supported by the head office, functional departments of the
various business units and Senior Management of the Group.

The EC had adopted a set of delegation of authority (‘DOA") setting forth financial
authorisation and approval limits for investments, acquisitions and disposals.
Transactions falling outside the scope of DOA and where the value of a transaction
exceeds these limits have to be approved by the Board. All material and significant
matters are reported to the Board by the EC.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

The criteria for independence are determined based on the definitions as provided
in the Code, the SGX-ST Listing Manual, and the Hong Kong Listing Rules and the
independence of each Independent Non-Executive Director is reviewed annually by the
NC.

The NC considers an Independent Non-Executive Director as one who is independent
in conduct, character and judgement, and has no relationship with the Company, its
related corporations, its substantial shareholders or its Officers that could interfere,
or be reasonably perceived to interfere, with the exercise of the Directors’ independent
business judgment in the best interests of the Company pursuant to the Provision
2.1 of the Code. The NC also takes into consideration the circumstances provided in
Rule 210(5)(d) of the SGX-ST Listing Manual for determining the independence of the
Independent Non-Executive Director.

The Independent Non-Executive Directors actively participate in Board meetings.
The Company has benefited from Management's access to its Directors for guidance
and exchange of views both within and outside of the meetings of the Board and
Board Committees. The Independent Non-Executive Directors communicate amongst
themselves and with the Company's auditors and Senior Management. The chairman
of the Board should and does hold, at least annually, meetings with the Non-Executive
Directors (including Independent Non-Executive Directors) without the presence of the
Executive Directors pursuant to Code Provision C.2.7 of HK CG Code.
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Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang (“Mr. Yeo"), an Independent Non-Executive Director, who was
first appointed as a Non-Executive Director on 23 September 2009 and has served
the Board beyond 9 years. The relevant factors that were taken into consideration
in determining the independence of Mr. Yeo are set out under Principle 4 of the
Corporate Governance Report. Pursuant to Rule 210(5)(d)(iii) of the SGX-ST Listing
Manual (which has since been deleted on 11 January 2023), the resolutions in relation
to Mr. Yeo's continued appointment as an Independent Non-Executive Director had
been approved by the Shareholders of the Company at the Company’s Annual General
Meeting (‘AGM") held on 30 April 2021. The resolutions were to continue to be in
force until the earlier of the following: (i) the retirement or resignation of Mr. Yeo
as a Director; or (ii) the conclusion of the third AGM following the passing of the
resolutions.

The Rule 210 (5) (d) (iii) of the SGX Listing Rules was removed on 11 January 2023
with immediate effect. The Singapore Exchange Regulation will limit to nine years the
tenure of independent director serving on the boards of listed issuers. As a transition,
independent director whose tenure exceeds the nine-year limit can continue to be
deemed independent until the issuer's next AGM to be held in 2024, for the financial
year ending 31 December 2023.

In view of the above rule change, Mr. Yeo will continue to be deemed independent
until the Company's next AGM to be held in 2024. The NC, having considered Rules
210(5)(d)(i) and (ii) of the SGX-ST Listing Manual, is satisfied that Mr. Yeo remains
independent. The relevant factors that were taken into consideration in determining the
independence of Mr. Yeo are set out under Principle 4 of the Corporate Governance
Report. This will allow the Board and the NC a one-year time frame to search for a new
replacement Independent Director.

No service contract or letter of appointment has been entered into by the Non-Executive
Director and the Independent Non-Executive Directors with the Company. Although the
Non-Executive Director and the Independent Non-Executive Directors are not appointed
for a specific term, they are subject to the applicable laws and regulations and subject
to retirement by rotation and re-election at AGM in accordance with the Constitution of
the Company.

Presently, the Company has three (3) Independent Non-Executive Directors on the

Board, which make up at least one-third of the Board. The Non-Executive Chairman,
Mr. Zhou Jun is not considered as an Independent Non-Executive Director.
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Notwithstanding the above and the requirements of Provisions 2.2 and 2.3 of the Code,
the NC has reviewed the size and composition of the Board and after taking into account
the scope and nature of operations of the Group in the year under review including
diversity of background, experience, gender, age and other relevant factors, the NC is
satisfied that the current Board size is appropriate and effective with composition of
five (5) Executive Directors, one (1) Non-Executive Director and three (3) Independent
Non-Executive Directors. To address the issue of independence, the Board has put in
place a Lead Independent Director, who is available to shareholders where they have
concerns. The Board is of the view that the Independent Directors demonstrate a strong
level of independence and judgement in discharging their duties and responsibilities as
Independent Directors of the Company with the utmost commitment in upholding the
interest of the non-controlling shareholders. They (including Non-Executive Chairman)
have expressed individual and independent viewpoints, input, debated issues, and
objectively scrutinised and challenged the Management taking into consideration the
long-term interests of the Group and its shareholders. No individual or small group
of individuals dominates the Board's decision making. Nonetheless, the Company is
constantly on the lookout for suitable candidates to join the Board as Independent Non-
Executive Directors as part of its review process.

Each of the Independent Non-Executive Directors has made an annual confirmation of
independence in writing pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Hong Kong Listing Rules as well
as the Code and the Board is satisfied that all the Independent Non-Executive Directors
have been independent and met the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the
Hong Kong Listing Rules during FY2022 and up to the date of this Annual Report.

The Board comprises Directors who as a whole, have core competencies and diversity of
experience to enable them to lead and control the Group effectively. Such competencies
and experiences include industry knowledge, strategic planning, business and general
management, legal and finance, and at least one Independent Non-Executive Director
possesses appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise pursuant to Rule 3.10(2) of the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

In line with the Code and the introduction of Rule 710(A) of the SGX-ST Listing Manual
effective from 1 January 2022, the Company has adopted its Board Diversity Policy
during FY2022. The Company and the Board recognise and embrace the benefits of
diversity on the Board, and views diversity at the Board level as an essential element in
supporting the attainment of its strategic objectives and its sustainable development.
A diverse Board will include the differences between the Directors in terms of skills,
experience, background, gender, age, ethnicity and other relevant factors which will
be considered in determining the optimum composition of the Board. In recognition of
the importance of the gender diversity in the composition of the Board, the Company
undertakes to have at least one female director on the Board by 31 December 2024. The
Board will continue to seek opportunities to increase the proportion of female members
over time as and when suitable candidates are identified. The NC will continue to review
the Board Diversity Policy, as appropriate, to ensure its relevance and effectiveness,
and will recommend the revisions, if any, to the Board for consideration and approval.
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As at 31 December 2022, the gender ratio of the Group’s workforce (including senior
management) was approximately 74.38% male to 25.62% female. The Company
adheres to fair and non-discriminatory employment principles and complies with
Special Rules on the Labour Protection of Female Employees and the Law of the PRC
on the Protection of Women's Rights to ensure equal pay for equal work regardless
of gender and secure the legal rights and interests of female employees. Hence, the
Company considers that gender diversity has been achieved.

Non-Executive Director and Independent Non-Executive Directors exercise no
management functions in the Group. Although all the Directors have equal
responsibility for the performance of the Group, the roles of the Non-Executive Director
and Independent Non-Executive Directors are particularly important in ensuring that the
strategies proposed by Management are fully discussed and rigorously examined and
take into account the long-term interests of not only the shareholders, but also of the
employees, customers, suppliers and the communities in which the Group conducts
its business. In addition, the roles of the Non-Executive Director and Independent
Non-Executive Directors are particularly important in reviewing the performance of
Management in achieving agreed goals and objectives and monitoring the reporting
of performance. The NC considers its Independent Non-Executive Directors to be
of sufficient calibre and size and their views to be of sufficient weight such that no
individual or small group of individuals dominates the Board's decision-making
process.

The Company co-ordinates informal meeting sessions, led by the Lead Independent
Non-Executive Director, for the Non-Executive Director and Independent Non-Executive
Directors to meet on a need-basis without the presence of the Management, as
appropriate, to discuss matters such as the Group's financial performance, corporate
governance initiatives, Board processes, succession planning as well as leadership
development and the remuneration of the Executive Directors. The Lead Independent
Non-Executive Director will provide feedbacks and recommendations to the Chairman of
the Board after such meetings, as appropriate.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Principle 3: There is a clear division of responsibilities between the
leadership of the Board and the Management, and no one individual has
unfettered powers of decision-making.

The Company practices a clear division of responsibilities between the Chairman and
the CEO. This ensures an appropriate balance of power between the Chairman and
CEO and thereby allows for increased accountability and greater capacity of the Board
for independent decision making. Mr. Zhou Jun is the Non-Executive Chairman of the
Company. He leads and ensures effective and comprehensive Board's communication
on matters brought to the Board including strategic issues as well as business
planning.
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The Board is responsible for overseeing our overall policies, strategies and objectives,
key operational initiatives, performance and measurement, internal controls and risk
management, major funding and investment proposals, financial performance reviews
and corporate governance practices. Approval of our Board is required for such matters
including but not limited to corporate restructuring, mergers and acquisitions, major
investments and divestments, material acquisitions and disposals of assets, major
corporate policies on key areas at operations, share issuance, dividend and other
returns to shareholders, acceptances of bank facilities, annual budget and release of our
Group's financial results.

Mr. Yang Jianwei is the CEQ and he oversees the merger and acquisition related
matters of the Group and overall management of the Group’s strategy, business,
operation, administration and financial matters. The Non-Executive Chairman and CEQ
are not related to each other.

The responsibilities of the Non-Executive Chairman include:

e Scheduling of meetings to enable the Board to perform its duties responsibly
while not interfering with the flow of the Group’s operations;

° Ensuring that Directors receive accurate, timely and clear information, and
ensuring effective communication with shareholders;

e Ensuring the Group's compliance with the Code and the HK CG Code;

e Acting in the best interest of the Group and of the shareholders;

e Ensuring that all Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at board
meetings;

e Ensuring the Group’s compliance with the Code and the HK CG Code;

e Acting in the best interest of the Group and of the shareholders;

e  Ensuring that all Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at board
meetings;

e Providing leadership for the Board. The chairman should ensure that the
Board works effectively and performs its responsibilities, and that all key and
appropriate issues are discussed by it in a timely manner. The chairman should
be primarily responsible for drawing up and approving the agenda for each Board
meeting. He should take into account, where appropriate, any matters proposed
by the other Directors for inclusion in the agenda. The chairman may delegate
this responsibility to a designated Director or the Company Secretary;

e Taking primary responsibility for ensuring that good corporate governance
practices and procedures are established;
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e Encouraging all Directors to make a full and active contribution to the Board's
affairs and taking the lead to ensure that it acts in the best interests of the
Company. The Chairman should encourage Directors with different views to voice
their concerns, allow sufficient time for discussion of issues and ensure that
Board decisions fairly reflect Board consensus;

e Holding meetings annually with the Non-Executive Directors (including
Independent Non-Executive Directors) without the presence of the Executive
Directors;

e Ensuring that appropriate steps are taken to provide effective communication with
shareholders and that their views are communicated to the Board as a whole; and

e Promoting a culture of openness and debating by facilitating the effective
contribution of Non-Executive Directors in particular and ensuring constructive
relations between Executive and Non-Executive Directors.

The Company Secretaries may be called to assist the Non-Executive Chairman in any of
the above.

In view of the fact that the Non-Executive Chairman is not independent, the Board had
appointed Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang as the Lead Independent Non-Executive Director to
co-ordinate and to lead the Independent Non-Executive Directors to provide a non-
executive perspective and contribute to a balance of viewpoints on the Board. He is the
main liaison on Board issues between the Independent Non-Executive Directors and the
Non-Executive Chairman. He is available to shareholders where they have concerns and
for which contact through the normal channels of the Non-Executive Chairman, CEQ,
Chief Financial Officer (“CFQ") or the Management are inappropriate or inadequate.

The Independent Non-Executive Directors, led by the Lead Independent Non-Executive
Director, meet amongst themselves without the presence of the other Directors, where
necessary, and the Lead Independent Non-Executive Director will provide feedback to
the Non-Executive Chairman after such meetings, as appropriate. The Non-Executive
Chairman, the CEO and other Directors do not have any financial, business, family or
other material/relevant relationships with each other.

Board Membership

Principle 4: The Board has a formal and transparent process for the
appointment and re appointment of directors, taking into account the need
for progressive renewal of the Board.

Nomination Committee

The NC comprises the following members:
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang (Chairman of the NC)
Mr. Zhong Ming
Mr. An Hongjun
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The Chairman of the NC and all its members are considered independent pursuant
to the definition of the independent under the Code, Listing Manual of the SGX-ST
and Hong Kong Listing Rules. The Chairman of the NC, Mr. Yeo, is also the Lead
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company.

The NC's role is to establish a formal and transparent process for:

e  Reviewing and making recommendations to the Board on all candidates
nominated for appointment and re-appointment to the Board of the Company and
of its subsidiaries;

e Reviewing and recommending to the Board on an annual basis, the Board
structure, size and composition, taking into account, the balance between
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Non-Executive
Directors to ensure that the Board as a whole possesses the right blend of
relevant experiences and core competencies to effectively manage the Company;

e Procuring that at least one-third of the Board shall comprise of Independent Non-
Executive Directors;

e |dentifying and making recommendations to the Board as to which Directors
are to retire by rotation and to be put forward for re-election at each AGM of the
Company, having regard to the Directors’ contribution and performance, including
the Independent Non-Executive Directors;

e Reviewing the Board succession plans for Directors, in particular the appointment
and/or replacement of the Chairman, the CEO and key management personnel and
the progressive renewal of the Board;

e Assessing the independence of Independent Non-Executive Directors; and

e Proposing a set of objective performance criteria to the Board for approval and
implementation, to evaluate the effectiveness of the Board as a whole and the
contribution of each Director to the effectiveness of the Board.

The NC is responsible for identifying and recommending new Directors to the Board,
after considering the necessary and desirable competencies. In selecting potential new
Directors, the NC will seek to identify the competencies required to enable the Board
to fulfil its responsibilities and taking into account the nomination policy which sets
out the procedures and criteria for the selection, appointment and reappointment of
the Directors. In evaluating and selecting any candidate for directorship, the NC shall
consider the candidates’ character and integrity, professional qualifications, skills,
knowledge and experience, independence, diversity on the Board, willingness to devote
adequate time to discharge duties as a Board member and such other criteria that are
appropriate to the business of the Group.
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The NC may engage consultants to undertake research on, or assess, candidates
applying for new positions on the Board, or to engage such other independent experts,
as it considers necessary to carry out its duties and responsibilities including skills,
experience, diversity of background, gender, age, ethnicity and other relevant factors
which will be considered in determining the optimum composition of the Board.

Recommendations for new Directors are put to the Board for its consideration. New
Directors are appointed by way of a Board resolution following which they are subject
to re-election at the next AGM.

The Company’s Constitution requires one-third of the Board (except for the Managing
Director) to retire by rotation at every AGM. Directors who retire are eligible to offer
themselves for re-election. Pursuant to Regulation 97 of the Company’s Constitution,
Directors of the Company who were newly appointed by the Board since the last AGM
will have to retire at the forthcoming AGM. Each member of the NC shall abstain from
voting on any resolutions in respect to his re-nomination as a Director.

For the financial year under review, the NC is of the view that the Independent Non-
Executive Directors of the Company are independent (as defined in the Code and the
Hong Kong Listing Rules) and are able to exercise judgment on the corporate affairs of
the Group independent of the Management. The NC has received annual confirmation
of independence from the Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Company, each
confirming that he does not have any relationship which may affect his independence as
provided under Provision 4.4 of the Code and the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

The NC has recommended to the Board that Mr. Yang Jianwei, Mr. An Hongjun, Mr.
Zhong Ming and Mr. Yang Wei be nominated for re-election at the forthcoming AGM.
The Board has accepted the NC's recommendations.

Please refer to pages 99 to 113 of this report for the detailed information required
pursuant to Rule 720(6) of the SGX-ST Listing Manual.

Despite some of the Directors having other board appointments, the NC is satisfied that
these Directors are able to and have adequately carried out their duties as Directors of
the Company. Currently, the Board has not determined the maximum number of listed
board representations which any Director may hold. The NC and the Board will review
the requirement to determine the maximum number of listed board representations as
and when it deems fit.

In considering whether an Independent Non-Executive Director who has served on the
Board for or longer than 9 years is still independent, the Board takes into consideration

the following factors:

e the considerable amount of experience and wealth of knowledge that the
independent Director brings to the Company;

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. CO0OOOD0OODOCOODOO

REZEEUEFERNEAESENRUNRE
AMARESE - AREERRRETERER
BEAVENAMBUER  BERE &% B
Zuft Wl Fik BRREETEFERER
KERTERNEMRRRE -

MEFEREFORIERNIAZRE  ARRER
RTERRBFAE LEEET -

ARAEBERATESE AR (EERLER
MW=z —AREERRBEFRE LHER
- REEENABREREM - READAAR
BRFVE EFENLERRBFAGURME
ENARAHESTERNEEBRBFAGRE - 12
LRERRKE RN BRERESNEMRBARNE

L,
X7

REEWBEE  REZEERA  FRRBUHF
HTEFYEBL (EER(TR) REBEB(LHR
8)) EARARECEEHELBUNEEED
HE - REZBGEMEARABUFNTERH
FEBUER  REGEILE(TH) F44ER
FR(LTRADARENA e EEBIUNE
B -

REZEGCNESSHBRERLL RUER
tBRALLGRATNEERRAFAS LI
FERET ERRCEMREZEGNEER

ﬁ?x‘"

BRRETRCEMFM) E720(6) 58 E K4
ER B2EAREEIIE1ZE

=

BERNESHRAMESERMN - RREEER
HEESENBCRANBTAERARAESR
%ﬁmﬁa°ﬁ% EXFENAETEFIEMLL
MARNESFERUNERHA - REZEGRESF
ERNERBEERRIET LT AR ESER
HERHENRTE -

§

i@

iz

EEENEZSARNFIU LNBIFNTESR
REDABINE  EFZETIEE :

<t

¢
it
9
_94.
o
el
L

R EEERIAHMS



e the attendance and active participation of the Independent Director in the
proceedings and decision-making process of the Board and Committee meetings;

e the provision of continuity and stability to the Management at the Board level as
the Independent Director may have developed deep insight into the business of
the Company and may possess experience and knowledge of the business;

e whether the qualification and expertise of the Independent Director provides
reasonable checks and balances for the Management;

e whether the Independent Director has provided adequate attention and sufficient
time to the proceedings and business of the Company. In addition, whether he is
adequately prepared and responsive and heavily involved in the discussions at
the meeting; and

e whether the Independent Director provides overall guidance to Management
and acts as safeguard for the protection of Company’s assets and shareholders’
interests.

Mr. Yeo was appointed as an independent director on the boards of various other listed
companies and participates actively in discussions and provides his views especially in
areas at compliance and financial management during the Board and Board Committees
meetings. He actively attended and participated the Board and Board Committees
meetings held during FY2022. In addition, Mr. Yeo has confirmed that other than his
appointment as independent director of the Company, he does not have any relationship
with the Company, either by way of contractual or commercial connections or has any
relatives or family members employed by the Company.

Based on the above factors and the rigorous review performed, the NC with the
concurrence of the Board, is satisfied that Mr. Yeo being an Independent Director who
has served on the Board for more than 9 years remains independent.

As disclosed under Principle 2 above, Mr. Yeo will continue to be deemed independent
until the Company’s next AGM to be held in 2024.

There is no alternate director being appointed to the Board during FY2022.

The key information regarding the Directors such as academic and professional
qualifications, Board Committees served, directorships or chairmanships both present
and past held over the preceding three years in other listed companies and other major
appointments, whether the appointment is executive or non-executive are set out on
pages 93 to 98 of this Annual Report.

° ﬁlé%ﬁé%Aﬁifégﬁﬁf&ﬁm
B HERER2EOER

o HRNBUBRTURYUARARBABERAT
BATREBELYERRREBNE RES
CREAERERASEE BTN |

s BUBFNARREXRNBETAEEER
AR

e BUBFRTRAKRERN ﬁ%ﬁﬁ
SARRBRERER - %%'&ﬁ%
EamTEERD 2R ARZ2HE: R

o BUEBFHAREEEBRMHEEES IR
REARABERRREGRERE -

BRERSHEEM ETMRRAEZEREFEBLE
5 NEFENEFZRECELEB2ENR
TRESE  LERAARMBERERENESR -
BiEE HE R ER022F FRITNEFERE
EZB99F M BELCHER  KREERE
RAREBLERIN  RERRBLEEFEE -
ERTEBANABEHENEBTARERNE
ﬂﬁ%I%EﬁE°

BELFIRERETHAREE  REZEQHE
ZeRREMGLE (BRESCABANFNE
VEER)DABUY -

BWMEXRA2ARE - BAERBBEREABY
BEEARARBR20214FRTHTERRBEFAGA
IFe

NORHFHEGEREERZENAESS -
FRESNANEEREXRER RAERBE=F
EEMETARMEABNESEZES E2%T

FERAUAREMERZRIEN (EREHITHIEY
TINERERERTFREIBERE °

Annual Report 20220 0 O 69



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
oooooO

70

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors, as at the latest practicable date prior to the issue of this
Annual Report, the Company has maintained sufficient public float as required under
the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

Board Performance

Principle 5: The Board undertakes a formal annual assessment of its
effectiveness as a whole, and that of each of its hoard committees and
individual directors.

While the Code recommends that the NC be responsible for recommending for the
Board's approval the objective performance criteria and process for assessing the
Board as a whole and each of its Board Committees and also assessing the individual
evaluation of each Directors’ contribution, the NC is of the view that it is more
appropriate and effective to assess the Board as a whole and its Board Committees,
bearing in mind that each member of the Board and the Board Committees contributes
in different ways to the success of the Company and Board and Board Committees
decisions are made collectively.

The NC has implemented a process for assessing the effectiveness of the Board as a
whole and each Board Committee respectively. Each Director is required to complete
the Board Evaluation Forms adopted by the NC and the Board Committees’ Evaluation
Forms adopted by the AC, NC and RC, which would then be collated by the NC
Chairman for review or discussion. The NC focuses on a set of performance criteria
which includes the evaluation of the size and composition of the Board and its Board
Committees, the access to information, processes and accountability, performance
in relation to discharging its principle responsibilities and the Directors™ standards
of conduct, in assessing the Board’s performance as a whole and the performance of
the Board Committees. Following the review, the Board is of the view that the Board
and Board Committees operate effectively and each Director is contributing to the
effectiveness of the Board and the Board Committees due to the active participation
of each member during each meeting. No external facilitator was used during the
evaluation process in FY2022.

The Board and the NC have endeavoured to ensure that the Directors appointed to the
Board possess the relevant experience, knowledge and expertise critical to the Group’s
business. Although the Directors are not evaluated individually, the performance of the
Directors is evaluated using agreed criteria, aligned as far as possible with appropriate
corporate objectives. The criteria include short-term and long-term measures and
cover financial and non-financial performance indicators such as the strength of his
experience and stature, and his contribution to the proper guidance of the Group and its
businesses.
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REMUNERATION MATTERS
Procedures for Developing Remuneration Policies

Principle 6: The Board has a formal and transparent procedure for
developing policies on director and executive remuneration, and for fixing
the remuneration packages of individual directors and key management
personnel. No director is involved in deciding his or her own remuneration.

Remuneration Committee

The RC comprises the following members:
Mr. Zhong Ming (Chairman of the RC)

Mr. Zhou Jun

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang

Mr. An Hongjun

All members of the RC are Non-Executive Directors and the majority of whom, including
the Chairman of the RC is independent.

The RC recommends to the Board a framework for the remuneration of the Directors
and key management personnel which is in line with the market in order to attract,
motivate and retain talented individuals. The RC has full authority to engage external
professional advice on matters relating to remuneration as and when the need arises.
The Company did not engage any remuneration consultant during FY2022. The RC has
full responsibility for ensuring the transparency and accountability of remuneration
framework. No Director or any of his associates and key management personnel are
involved in any decision-making relating to his own remuneration or compensation
packages.

The key duties of the RC, inter alia, are:

e To review and submit its recommendations for endorsement by the Board, a
framework of remuneration and the specific remuneration packages and terms
of employment (where applicable) for each Director (including CEO) and key
management personnel in consultation with the Chairman of the Board;

e To review the remuneration packages of Non-Executive Director which should be
appropriate to the level of contribution, taking into account factors such as effort
and time spent, and responsibilities of the Directors;

e To review the remuneration packages of the Directors and key management which
should be comparable within the industry and in comparable companies and shall
include a performance-related element coupled with appropriate and meaningful
measures of assessing individual Directors’ and key management personnel’s
performance;
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e To review and approve compensation payable to Executive Directors and Senior
Management for any loss or termination of office or appointment to ensure that it
is consistent with contractual terms and is otherwise fair and not excessive;

e To review and approve compensation arrangements (if any) relating to dismissal
or removal of Directors for misconduct to ensure that they are consistent with
contractual terms and are otherwise reasonable and appropriate, in the interest of
the Company;

e To ensure that no Director or any of his associates is involved in deciding his
own remuneration;

e  To review and approve annually the total remuneration of the Directors and
key management personnel with reference to the Board's corporate goals and
objectives;

e To review and submit its recommendations for endorsement by the Board, any
long-term incentive schemes which may be set up from time to time and to do all
acts necessary in connection therewith; and

e To review and/or approve matters relating to share schemes under Chapter 17 of
the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

In reviewing the service agreements of the Executive Directors and key management
personnel of the Company, the RC will review the Company's obligations arising
in the event of termination of these service agreements, to ensure that such service
agreements contain fair and reasonable termination clauses which are not overly
generous. The RC aims to be fair and avoids rewarding poor performance.

Level and Mix of Remuneration

Principle 7: The level and structure of remuneration of the Board and key
management personnel are appropriate and proportionate to the sustained
performance and value creation of the company, taking into account the
strategic objectives of the company.

The RC will take into account the industry norms, the Group's performance as well
as the contribution and performance of each Director when determining remuneration
packages.

The remuneration for the Executive Directors and certain key management personnel
comprises fixed and variable components. The variable component (cash-based
bonus) is performance related and is linked to the Group's performance as well as the
performance of each individual Executive Director and key management personnel.
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The Company adopted the SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012 (‘ESOS
2012") and SIIC Environment Share Award Scheme (‘ESAS"). The Executive Directors,
Independent Non-Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and key management
personnel were eligible to participate in the ESOS 2012 and ESAS in accordance with
the rules for ESOS 2012 and ESAS. The ESOS 2012 and ESAS adopted by the Company
were expired on 27 April 2022 and were not renewed. No option or award has been
granted pursuant to the ESOS 2012 and ESAS since the commencement of the two
schemes. Following the expiry of the ESOS 2012 and ESAS, the Company does not
have any share scheme under Chapter 17 of the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

During FY2022, one RC meeting was held whereat the RC reviewed and recommended
to the Board for consideration of the remuneration packages of each of the Executive
Directors and the Senior Management with reference to salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment and responsibilities of the Executive Directors and the
Senior Management and performance of the Group.

Directors’ fees will be paid or payable to the Independent Non-Executive Directors and
certain Executive Directors in accordance with their contributions, taking into account
factors such as effort and time spent, responsibilities of the Directors and the need to
pay competitive fees to attract, retain and motivate the Directors. The Independent Non-
Executive Directors shall not be over-compensated to the extent that their independence
may be compromised. The Directors’ fees are endorsed by the RC and recommended by
the Board for shareholders” approval at the AGM of the Company.

The Company does not use contractual provisions to allow the Company to reclaim
incentive components of remuneration from Executive Directors and key management
personnel in exceptional circumstances of misstatement of financial results, or of
misconduct resulting in financial loss to the Company. The Executive Directors owe a
fiduciary duty to the Company. The GCompany should be able to avail itself to remedies
against the Executive Directors in the event of such breach of fiduciary duties.
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Disclosure on Remuneration

Principle 8: The company is transparent on its remuneration policies, level
and mix of remuneration, the procedure for setting remuneration, and the
relationships between remuneration, performance and value creation.

The Company's remuneration policy is to reward the performance of, attract, and retain
and motivate the Directors and key management personnel. The RC will take into
consideration the industry norms, the Group’s performance as well as the performance
of each Director and key management personnel when determining the remuneration
packages. The RC will review the remuneration packages for the Directors and key
management personnel from time to time, where it deems appropriate.

(@) The details of the remuneration of Directors of the Company disclosed in bands
for services rendered during FY2022 are as follows:

oooo
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(a) 202285 ARAEFHAMBHRRIER
BEFM A S ERERBENFELOT -

Remuneration band

Number of Directors of the Company

gooa ooooooo
Below S$250,000 10
00250,0000 0 10
Fees Salary Bonus  Benefits® Total
oo oa oo og® oo
Directors oo % % % % %
Below $$250,000 0 0250,0000 O
Mr. Zhou Jun BAERE 100 - - - 100
Mr. Yang Jianwei GEELE 100 - - - 100
Mr. Xu Xiaobing frEEk k- 100 - - - 100
Mr. Huang Hanguang EERTE 83 - 17 - 100
Mr. Zhao Youmin® HREEED 100 - - - 100
Mr. Zhu Dazhi® RRATED 100 - - - 100
Mr. Yang Wei®@ 1BEREED 100 - - - 100
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang BARALE 100 - - - 100
Mr. An Hongjun ZHELE 100 - - - 100
Mr. Zhong Ming ST 100 - - - 100

Notes:

(1) Mr. Zhao Youmin resigned as an Executive Director of the Company on 25 May
2022.

() Mr. Yang Wei was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company on 25 May
2022.

(3)  Benefits include housing allowance.
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(b)

The details of the remuneration of 5 key management personnel (who are not the
Directors or the CEQ) identified by the Company disclosed in bands for services
rendered during FY2022 are as follows:

(b) R20228%F  ARAAATEZEREME
(EHFEFXREFRRNTE) REMERERBEY
BEOHFHACREEREOFEDT -

Fees Salary Bonus Benefits Total
oo oo oo oo 0o
Relevant Key Management goooooo
Personnel of the Company ooooo % % % % %
$$250,000 to $$500,0000 250,0000 0 O 500,0000 O
Tang Congliang Bt - 68 27 5 100
Below $$250,000 00 250,0000 O
Wang Peigang FEM - 83 17 - 100
Yang Anyuan BER - - 100 - 100
Qin Feng Zlg - - - - -
Xu Xiaoging wNE - 58 16 26 100

For FY2022 the aggregate total remuneration paid/payable to the relevant
key management personnel (who are not Directors or the CEQ) amounted to
S$678,818.

In view of confidentiality of remuneration matters, the Board is of the opinion
that it is in the best interests of the Group not to disclose the exact remuneration
of Directors and key management personnel in the Annual Report and that the
disclosure based on the above remuneration bands is appropriate.

For FY2022, there were no terminations, retirement or post-employment benefits
granted to Directors and relevant key management personnel other than the
standard contractual notice period and termination payment in lieu of service.

There were no employees who were substantial shareholders (hereinunder has
the meaning ascribed to it under the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong
Listing Rules) of the Company, immediate family members of a Director, CEQ or
substantial shareholders of the Company, in the Group’s employment during the
financial year under review.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Risk Management and Internal Controls

Principle 9: The Board is responsible for the governance of risk and
ensures that Management maintains a sound system of risk management
and internal controls, to safeguard the interests of the company and its
shareholders.

The Board is responsible for the governance of risk and the overall internal control
framework, but acknowledges that no cost-effective internal control system will preclude
all errors and irregularities. The system is designed to manage rather than eliminate the
risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can provide only reasonable and not
absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss. The internal controls in place
will address the financial, operational, compliance and information technology risks
and the objectives of these controls are to provide reasonable assurance that there are
no material financial misstatements or material loss, there are maintenance of proper
accounting records, financial information are reliable, and assets are safeguarded.

The Company has established a RIMC to oversee the Group’s overall risk management
framework and ESG matters, and to advise the Board on the Group’s risk related
matters, investment management and ESG's performance and reporting. The RIMC
reports directly to the Board.

Risk and Investment Management Committee

The RIMGC comprises the following members:

Mr. Yang Jianwei (Chairman of the RIMC)

Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Huang Hanguang

Mr. Zhu Dazhi

Mr. Yang Anyuan

Ms. Xu Xiaoging (Appointed on 24 February 2022)

The RIMC and Management are responsible for designing, implementing and
monitoring the risk management and internal control systems within the Group on an
ongoing basis ensuing that a review of the effectiveness of the Group’s risk management
and internal control systems has been conducted at least annually. Management
regularly reviews the Group’s business and operational activities to identify areas at
significant risks as well as appropriate measures to control and mitigate these risks.
Any significant matters are highlighted to the Board and the AC for their deliberation.
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During FY2022, in addition to the work carried out by external auditors and internal
auditors, the Group had processes in place supporting the framework that enables
Management to address the financial, operational, compliance and information
technology controls of the key business units. The processes involve the identification
of major risks through risk discussion sessions and control self-assessments by the
Group’s major business units, where the business units’ key financial, operational,
compliance and information technology control risks, as well as mitigation measures,
were summarised for review by the Management, the internal auditors and the Board.
The conduct of risk discussion sessions also serves to heighten the risk awareness
for staff at the middle management level. The documentation provided also gives
an overview of the Group's key risks, how they are managed, and the key personnel
responsible for each identified risk type and the various assurance mechanisms in
place. In relation to the key risks being identified, the Company has taken steps to
address and implement the relevant controls and mitigating measures where applicable
and necessary to ensure that the Group’s key risks are being managed adequately and
effectively.

Key initiatives will be progressively implemented.

To ensure that internal controls are adequate and effective, the AC is assisted by various
independent professional service providers. The assistance of the internal auditors
enabled the AC to carry out assessments of the effectiveness of key internal controls
during the year. Any material non-compliance or weaknesses in internal controls or
recommendations from the internal auditors and external auditors to further improve
the internal controls were reported to the AC. The AC will also follow up on the actions
taken by the Management on the recommendations made by the internal auditors and
external auditors. Based on the reports submitted by the internal and external auditors
received by the AC and the Board, nothing material has come to the attention of the AC
and the Board to cause the AC and the Board to believe that the internal controls are
not satisfactory for the type and size of business conducted.

The Directors have received the representation letters from the EC, CEQ, CFO and
Management of the key business units in relation to the financial information for
FY2022. Associates and joint ventures which the Company does not control are not
dealt with for the purposes of this statement. The EC, CEQ, and CFQ have assured the
Board that:

(a)  The financial records have been properly maintained and the financial statements
for FY2022 give a true and fair view of the Company’s operations and finances;
and

(b) The Group's internal control and risk management systems are adequate
and operating effectively in all material respects given its current business
environment.
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Based on the internal controls established and maintained by the Group, work
performed by the internal auditors and external auditors, reviews performed and
representations made by Management, and the documentation on the Group’s key risks
referred to above, the Board with the concurrence of the AC, is of the opinion that the
Group's internal controls and risk and investment management systems are adequate
and effective in addressing the financial, operational, compliance and information
technology control risks of the Group as at 31 December 2022.

With the assessment of the Company and the Management, the Board and the AC
confirmed that there has been no exposure to sanctions-related risks through various
means. If there is any exposure to sanctions-related risks, the Company would
announce with appropriate details pursuant to the SGX-ST Listing Manual.

The Directors are aware of the requirements under the applicable regulations, Part XIVA
of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) and
the Hong Kong Listing Rules for the handling and dissemination of inside information.
All the inside information identified by the Directors shall be published and disclosed to
the public in a timely manner through the Company’s publications and communications,
unless the information falls within safe harbours as prescribed in the Securities and
Futures Ordinance.

The RIMC is also delegated by the Board and responsible for ESG matters. Comment,
with the necessary support from the RIMC, on the adequacy and effectiveness of internal
controls including financial, operational, compliance and information technology
controls and risk management systems in the Company's annual report, including
the Board's opinion on the internal controls pursuant to Rule 1207(10) of the Listing
Rules. In addition, the RIMC is also responsible for supervising the implementation of
the Group’s ESG management policies, strategies and objectives and reviewing their
achievement, reviewing and confirming important ESG issues (including relevant risks),
and reporting to the Board.

The key duties of the RIMC in relation to the ESG, inter alia, are:

e To set out and review the management approaches, targets and strategies of ESG

of the Company;

e To review and confirm the priority of ESG matters, and report to the Board for
approval;

e To identify risks and opportunities of the Company in the ESG matters, review the

performance of the Company against the relevant risks, and report to the Board
for review;
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e To monitor and comment the ESG works, examine and monitor the performance
and progress of ESG related targets, and report to the Board for review; and

e Review the Company's compliance of ESG Reporting Guide as set out in Appendix
27 to the Hong Kong Listing Rules, review the Company's annual ESG report, and
report to the Board for review and approval.

Principle 10: The Board has an Audit Committee which discharges its
duties objectively.

Audit Committee

The AG comprises the following members:
Mr. An Hongjun (Chairman of the AC)

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang

Mr. Zhong Ming

All the members of the AC, including the Chairman of the AC are Independent Non-
Executive Directors. The Company has adopted and has complied with the principles of
corporate governance under the Code and the HK CG Code in relation to the roles and
responsibilities of the AC.

In line with the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules, the Board
provides a negative assurance statement to the shareholders in respect of the interim
financial statements. For the financial year under review, the EC and the CFO have
provided assurance to the Board on the integrity of the Group’s financial statements.

The Management provides the Board with a continual flow of relevant information on
a timely basis in order that it may effectively discharge its duties. The Management
understands its role to provide all members of the Board with a balanced and
understandable assessment of the Group’s performance, position and prospects.

The Board is of the view that the members of the AC are appropriately qualified, having
the necessary accounting or related financial management expertise to discharge their

responsibilities.

The AC, which has written terms of reference, performs the following delegated
functions:

(1) To review with the external auditors:

e the audit plan, including the nature and scope of the audit before the audit
commences;

e their audit report; and

e their management letters and the Management's response.
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To discuss with the external auditors any problems or concerns arising from their
agreed-upon procedures, interim and final audits, and any other matters which
the external auditors may wish to discuss;

To ensure co-ordination where more than one audit firm is involved:;

To assess the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control (including
financial, operational, compliance, information technology controls and risk
management) systems established by Management to identify, assess, manage,
and disclose financial and non-financial risks;

To monitor the scope and results of the external audit, its cost effectiveness
and the independence and objectivity of the external auditors annually and give
recommendations to the Board and the Company in a general meeting regarding
the appointment, re-appointment or removal of the external auditors;

To review and ensure that the assurance has been received from the EC (or
equivalent) and the CFO (or equivalent) in relation to the interim/full year
unaudited financial statement;

To review the internal audit programme and ensure co-ordination between the
internal auditors and external auditors and the Management;

To review the quarterly, half-yearly and full year financial statements of the
Company and of the Group, including announcements relating thereto, to
shareholders, the SGX-ST and HKEXnews, and thereafter to submit them to the
Board for approval;

To review interested person transactions (as defined in Chapter 9 of the SGX-
ST Listing Manual) and the connected transactions/continuing connected
transactions (as defined in Chapter 14A of the Hong Kong Listing Rules) and
report its findings to the Board;

To undertake such other reviews and projects as may be requested by the Board
or as the Committees may consider appropriate;

To develop and implement policy on engaging an external auditor to supply non-
audit services;

To consider major investigation findings on risk management and internal control
matters as delegated by the Board or on the committee’s own initiative, as well as
management's response to these findings;
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(13) To ensure internal audit function is adequately resourced, independent of the
activities it audits and has appropriate standing within the Company;

(14) To review the external auditor's management letter in order to assess whether it
is based on a good understanding of the Company’s business, and monitor the
responsiveness of Management to the recommendations made (or the reasons
why they have not been acted upon);

(15) To report to the Board on the matters in the HK CG Code;

(16) To review arrangements which employees of the Group can use, in confidence, to
raise concerns about possible improprieties in financial reporting, internal control
or other matters; to ensure that proper arrangements are in place for fair and
independent investigation of these matters and for appropriate follow-up actions;

(17) To oversee the Company's relations with the external auditors;

(18) To undertake such other functions and duties as may be required by law or by
the SGX-ST Listing Manual or by the Hong Kong Listing Rules, as amended from
time to time; and

(19) To evaluate the external auditor's independence.

Apart from the duties listed above, the AC is given the task of commissioning
investigations into matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity, or failure of
internal controls or infringement of any law, rule or regulation which has or is likely to
have a material impact on the Company’s operating results or financial position, and to
review its findings.

In October 2015, the ACRA introduced the Audit Quality Indicators (“AQIs”) Disclosure
Framework (“Framework”), which aims, to equip the AC with information that allows
the AC to exercise their professional judgements on elements that contribute to or are
indicative of audit quality. The AQIs were further enhanced in August 2016 which ACRA
introduced six targets on selected AQls to provide the AC with a common yardstick for
comparison and to facilitate meaningful audit quality conversations with the auditors.
As part of ongoing efforts to raise audit quality, ACRA has on 7 February 2020
introduced the AQls Disclosure Framework that revised in January 2020 (‘Revised
AQls Framework’). The Revised AQls Framework comprises audit quality indicators
to provide relevant and useful information to help the AC in their evaluation of statutory
auditors. Accordingly, the AC had evaluated the performance of the external auditors as
well as the resolution for reappointment of the external auditors based on the AQIs set
out in the Revised AQls Framework.
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The AC has full access to and has the co-operation of the Management, and has
been given the resources required for it to discharge its function properly. It has full
discretion to invite any Director or Executive Officer to attend its meetings. The AC
recommends to the Board on the proposals to the shareholders on the appointment,
re-appointment and removal of the external auditors and approves the remuneration of
the external auditors. The AC has recommended to the Board that Deloitte & Touche
LLP be nominated for the re-appointment as external auditors of the Company at the
forthcoming AGM.

The AC will meet with the external auditors and internal auditors without the presence
of the Management to discuss audit fees, review the adequacy of audit arrangement,
with emphasis on the scope and quality of their audit, the independence, objectivity and
observations of the external auditors and internal auditors, and any other matters the
auditors may wish to raise.

In the review of the financial statements for FY2022, the AC had discussed with
the Management and the external auditors on changes to accounting standards and
significant issues and assumptions that impact the financial statements. The most
significant matters had also been included in the Independent Auditor's Report to the
members of the Company under “Key Audit Matters”. Following the review, the AC is
satisfied that those matters, including service concession arrangements and revenue
recognition, had been properly dealt with. The Board had approved the financial
statements.

Annually, the AC meets with the external auditors without the presence of the
Management and conducts a review of all non-audit services provided by the auditors
and is satisfied that the nature and extent of such services will not prejudice the
independence and objectivity of the external auditors. Fees paid or payable by the
Group to the external auditors (and member firms) of the Company for non-audit
services and audit services for FY2022 amounted to RMB683,000 and RMB6,685,000
respectively. The Company has complied with Rules 712 and 715 of the SGX-ST Listing
Manual and Rule 13.88 of the Hong Kong Listing Rules in relation to the engagement of
its auditors.

The Group has implemented a fraud and whistle blowing policy which sets out the
procedures for a whistleblower to make a report to the Company on misconduct or
wrongdoing relating to the Company and its officers. Accessible channels are provided
for employees to raise concerns about possible improprieties in matters of financial
reporting or other matters which they become aware of and to ensure that:

(i)  independent investigations are carried out in an appropriate and timely manner;
(ii) appropriate action is taken to correct the weakness in internal controls and

policies which allowed the perpetration of fraud and/or misconduct and to prevent
a recurrence;

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. CO0OOOD0OODOCOODOO

EZEV A EREEEEREEREAE U
REBRERASHAZRETEER - A2
HEBEENESRRRARIIFEE - Bt RE
ERBERRRE - B RBURINE LB A R AL
ENEREMN SN ESSREEE - B RE
SEMESRBRABHERACABATIRERE
REBFRE LERRARRNIMNEZEED -

EZEEEEERENER TERBE R
NEREMEE  ATHEZER  BEERLY
REBRD - WRBIEZHED RN EMEZ
WEENEE  Bult  BEUERERALZES
AERZRONEMEMSE -

EEM022MFRBEREE - BALEGC AT
BEERIINEGHA R U N BERREYENGHE
Bl BRXEERBENES - REAFENCE
RYARBBRRZBURBMBEZ [T EERE
B NEHK B RESEMARSER(BRR
BREFCERERBMAER)EZRRE - EFE
ERAERBERE -

EMZEOBTEEEERENER TEIMEZY
Mew EHGEMRERMEEETRE &
MZERBEUHERBET KBS EZHEN 2B
MERFEIE o 120228 F - AEBRERADR SN
B (kKB AR) BN ENZEEHRE
REHREEAS B AARE683,000LEARE
6,685,0007C - ARRIGFEEEZHMEETHIR
B ETEMYET12RT1I5 AR BB ERAD
513885 o

AEEEHERFRBREE - AHINBEBARK
RAERARRARESRABBENTETRAI
BAIROER - BUARBREARRE K
FRENMBRESHEIHCIETANTETAR
BT - BIR

() BERKEMWERBEIASL
(i) FREETHATERRER HTET

ALFHNEEN LR STEATE - L
HAL:



(iii) all reports/concerns raised including the identity of the complainant will be
treated with private and confidential; and

(iv) administrative, disciplinary, civil and/or criminal actions that are initiated
following the completion of investigations are appropriate, balanced and fair,
while providing reassurance that employees will be protected from reprisals or
victimisation for whistle blowing in good faith and without malice.

The AC is responsible for oversight and monitoring of whistleblowing.

As at the date of this Annual Report, there were no reports received through the whistle
blowing mechanism.

The AC is kept updated annually or from time to time on any changes to the accounting
and financial reporting standards by the external auditors.

The AC does not comprise former partners or directors of the Company's existing
auditing firm or auditing corporation: (a) within a period of two years commencing on
the date of their ceasing to be a partner of the auditing firm or director of the auditing
corporation; and in any case, (b) for as long as they have any financial interest in the
auditing firm or auditing corporation.

Internal Audit Function

The Group outsources its internal audit functions to Messrs PricewaterhouseCoopers
Risk Services Pte Ltd (‘Internal Auditor’), who has the primary reporting line to the
AC. In accordance with the annual internal audit plan approved by the AC, the Internal
Auditor conducts internal audit reviews of the Group to assist the Board and the AC to
assess the effectiveness of key internal controls, covering financial, operational and
compliance risks on an ongoing basis. Procedures are in place for the Internal Auditor
to report independently their findings and recommendations to the AC for review. The
Management will update the AC on the implementation status of the remedial action
plans.

The Board recognises that it is responsible for maintaining a system of internal control
to safeguard shareholders’ investments and the Group's businesses and assets, while
the Management is responsible for establishing and implementing the internal controls
procedures in a timely and appropriate manner.

The role of the Internal Auditor is to assist the AC in assessing if the internal controls
of the Group are adequate, effective and functioning as intended, to undertake
investigations as directed by the AC and to conduct regular risk-based audits covering
higher risk areas. The AC approves the appointment, removal, termination, evaluation
and compensation of the internal audit function. The Internal Auditor has unfettered
access to all the Company’s documents, records, properties and personnel, including
access to the AC and has appropriate standing within the Company.
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The AC is satisfied that the internal audit function (i) is independent, (ii) effective,
(i) is adequately resourced, and (iv) is staffed by suitably qualified and experienced
professionals with the relevant experience.

The Internal Auditor is a member of the Institute of Internal Auditors Singapore (‘HA”),
an internal professional association for internal auditors which has its headquarters
in the United States. The internal audit work carried out is guided by the International
Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing (‘IIA Standards”) laid
down in the International Professional Practices Framework issued by the IIA.

The AC would annually review the independence, adequacy and effectiveness of the
internal audit function of the Group.

SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS AND ENGAGEMENT
Shareholder Rights and Conduct of General Meeting

Principle 11: The company treats all shareholders fairly and equitably
in order to enable them to exercise shareholders’ rights and have
the opportunity to communicate their views on matters affecting the
company. The company gives shareholders a balanced an understandable
assessment of its performance, position and prospects.

The shareholders are encouraged to attend the Company’'s general meetings to ensure
a high level of accountability and to stay informed of the Group's strategies and growth
plans. Notice of the general meeting is dispatched to shareholders, together with
explanatory notes or a circular on items of special business (if necessary), at least 20
clear business days prior to any AGM or any extraordinary general mesting (‘EGM”)
at which it is proposed to pass a special resolution or a resolution of which special
notice has been given to the Company; and 14 clear business days’ notice for all other
EGMs before the meeting. The Board welcomes questions from shareholders who wish
to raise issues, either informally or formally before or during the general meetings. The
Company will make available minutes of general meetings to shareholders upon their
request. Each item of special business included in the notice of the general meetings
will be accompanied by an explanation of the effects of a proposed resolution. Separate
resolutions are proposed for each substantially separate issue at general meetings.

All Directors including the chairman of the AC, NC, RC, EC and RIMC are normally
present and available to address questions relating to the work of their respective
Board Committees at general meetings of the Company. In the absence of the chairman
of the AC, NC, RC, EC and RIMC, the Chairman of the Board would usually invite
another member of the committees or failing this his duly appointed delegate, to
attend. Furthermore, the external auditors are present to assist the Board in addressing
any relevant queries raised by the shareholders about the conduct of audit and the
preparation and content of the auditors report. The attendance of the Directors at
general meetings of the Company held during FY2022 is disclosed on page 56 of this
Annual Report.
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Shareholders are informed of general meetings of the Company through the
announcement to be released to the SGX-ST via SGXNet, and HKEXnews and notices
to be contained in the Annual Report or circulars to be sent to all shareholders. These
notices are also advertised in a national newspaper in Singapore. All shareholders of
the Company are entitled to attend and are provided the opportunity to participate in the
general meetings of Company. The shareholders of the Company are also informed on
the poll voting procedures at the general meetings of the Company. If any shareholder
of the Company is unable to attend, he/she/it is allowed to appoint up to two proxies to
vote on his/her/its behalf at the general meeting of the Company through proxy forms
sent in advance. A proxy need not be a shareholder of the Company. The instrument
appointing a proxy must be deposited at the place specified in the notice of the general
meetings not less than seventy-two (72) hours before the time appointed for holding the
general meetings of the Company.

The Company's Constitution does not permit a shareholder of the Company who is not
a relevant intermediary or a clearing house (or its nominee(s)) to appoint more than two
proxies to attend, speak and vote at the same general meeting of the Company.

On 3 January 2016, the Companies Act 1967 was amended, among other things to
allow certain members, defined as a “relevant intermediary” to attend and participate
in general meetings without being constrained by the two-proxy requirement. Relevant
intermediary includes, amongst others, certain corporations holding licenses in
providing nominee and custodial services and the CPF Board which purchases shares
on behalf of CPF investors.

Provision 11.4 of the Code requires an issuer's Constitution to allow for absentia
voting at general meetings of shareholders. Voting by absentia by mail, facsimile or
email is currently not provided in the Company's Constitution as such voting methods
would need to be cautiously studied for its feasibility to ensure that the integrity of
the information and the authenticity of the shareholder’s identity is not compromised.
The Company is of the view that despite Provision 11.4 of the Code, shareholders
nevertheless have opportunities to communicate their views on matters affecting the
Company even when they are not in attendance at general meetings. For example,
shareholders may appoint proxies to attend, speak and vote, on their behalf, at the
respective general meetings.

The Company acknowledges that voting by poll in all its general meetings is integral in
the enhancement of corporate governance. The Company adheres to the requirements
of the SGX-ST Listing Manual, the Code and the Hong Kong Listing Rules, such that all
resolutions at the Company’s general meetings held on or after 1 August 2015 are put
to vote by poll. The detailed results of each resolution are announced via SGXNet and
the HKEXnews after the general meetings. The Company had adopted electronic poll for
all the resolutions voted at the AGM held in FY2022.
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The Constitution of the Company adopted by special resolution passed at the general
meeting of the Company on 29 January 2018 is available on the websites of the
Company www.siicenv.com, the SGX-ST and the SEHK.

The Company will publish the minutes of general meetings of shareholders on the
websites of the SGX, the SEHK and the Company as soon as practicable but not later
than one month after the general meeting. In FY2022, the minutes of the AGM held on
30 April 2022 was published on the websites of the SGX, the SEHK and the Company
within one months thereafter.

The Directors may, whenever they think fit, convene an EGM and EGMs shall also
be convened on such requisition deposited at the Company’s registered office to
the Company Secretaries or, in default, may be convened by such requisitionists,
including two or more shareholders holding a minority stake in the Company which
have shareholdings not less than 10.0% of the total number of issued and paid-up
shares (excluding treasury shares) as at the date of the requisition carrying the right
of voting at general meetings. Such shareholders, holding a minority stake in the
Company not higher than 10.0% of the total number of paid-up shares as at the date
of the requisition carries the right of voting at general meeting of the Company, may
also add resolutions to the meeting agenda of a general meeting. If at any time there are
not sufficient Directors capable of acting to form a quorum at a meeting of Directors,
any Director may convene an EGM in the same manner as nearly as possible as that in
which meetings may be convened by the Directors.

The form, frequency and amount of dividends declared each year will take into
consideration the Group's profit growth, cash position, positive cash flow generated
from operations, projected capital requirements for business growth and other factors
as the Board may deem appropriate.

The Board has recommended a final dividend of S$0.01 per ordinary share for FY2022
which is subject to the Shareholders” approval at the forthcoming AGM.

2023 AGM Arrangement

In view of the easing of the measures for COVID-19 pandemic, both Singapore and
Hong Kong Shareholders will be allowed to attend and vote at the 2023 AGM in person.

For more information, please see the circular and notice of the 2023 AGM, as well as
the proxy form to be used for the 2023 AGM.

The Company will continue to monitor the evolving COVID-19 situation and may adjust
and/or implement additional precautionary measures as the public health situation
changes.
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Engagement with Shareholders

Principle 12: The company communicates regularly with its shareholders
and facilitates the participation of shareholders during general meetings
and other dialogues to allow shareholders to communicate their views on
various matters affecting the company.

Accountability to our shareholders is demonstrated through the presentation of our
annual financial statements, quarterly results announcements and all announcements on
the Group’s business and operations.

The Company believes in high standards of transparent corporate disclosure and is
committed to make disclosures to its shareholders, the information in a timely and fair
manner via SGXNet and the HKEXnews. Where there is inadvertent disclosure made to
a selected group, the Company will make the same disclosure publicly to all others as
soon as practicable. Communication is mainly made through: —

e Annual Reports that are prepared and available to all shareholders via the
Company's website, HKEXnews and SGXNet under the Hong Kong Listing Rules
and the SGX-ST Listing Manual. The hardcopy of Annual Reports and/or Circular
(if applicable) would be sent to the Hong Kong shareholders according to the
Hong Kong Listing Rules and to the Singapore shareholders upon request. The
Board ensures that the Annual Report includes all relevant material information
about the Company and the Group, including future developments and other
disclosures required by the Companies Act 1967, Singapore Financial Reporting
Standards, Companies Ordinance of the Laws of Hong Kong and the Hong Kong
Listing Rules; and

e Quarterly announcements containing a summary of the financial information and
affairs of the Group for that period.

The Company's website at www.siicenv.com is where our shareholders can access
financial information, corporate announcements, press releases, annual reports and
profile of the Group.

Other than the communication provided above, when necessary and appropriate, the
Company would arrange for the Management to meet with analysts and investors who
wish to seek a better understanding on the Group’s business operations. Through the
engagement in the meeting with analysts and investors, the Management is able to
solicit and understand the views and feedback from the investment community which
should provide valuable information to the Board on investors' views.
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By supplying shareholders with reliable and timely information, the Company is able to
strengthen the relationship with its shareholders based on trust and accessibility. The
Company has a team of investor relations (‘IR") personnel who focus on facilitating
the communications with all stakeholders — shareholders, analysts and media — on a
regular basis, to attend to their queries or concerns as well as to keep the investors
public apprised of the Group’s corporate developments and financial performance. The
Company does not practice selective disclosure. In line with the continuous obligations
of the Company under the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules,
the Board's policy is that all shareholders should equally and on a timely basis be
informed of all major developments that impact the Group. Price sensitive information
is first publicly released through SGXNet and the HKEXnews, before the Company
meets with any investors or analysts. All shareholders of the Company will receive the
notice of AGM by post and the hardcopy of the Annual Report and/or Circular (if any)
will be sent to the Hong Kong shareholders according to the Hong Kong Listing Rules
and to the Singapore shareholders upon request. The notice of AGM is also published
in the newspaper in Singapore within the mandatory period (i.e. save where a waiver is
obtained, the AGM is to be held within four months after the close of the financial year).

For enquiries about the Company's information, the shareholders may contact Ms.
Shirley Tan Sey Liy or Mr. Man Yun Wah, the Company Secretaries, whose contacts are
as follows:

Ms. Shirley Tan Sey Liy
Email address: shirley.tan@incorp.asia

Mr. Man Yun Wah
Email address: guy.man@incorp.asia

or send enquiries in writing to the Company’s registered office in Singapore at One
Temasek Avenue, #37-02 Millenia Tower, Singapore 039192 or the principal place
of business in Hong Kong at Unit 912, 9/F., Two Harbourfront, 22 Tak Fung Street,
Hunghom, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

Through the implementation of the policies abovementioned, the Company is of the
opinion that it has established appropriate and effective communication with the
Shareholders during FY2022.

MANAGING STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIPS
Engagement with Stakeholders

Principle 13: The Board adopts an inclusive approach by considering and
balancing the needs and interests of material stakeholders, as part of its
overall responsibility to ensure that the best interests of the company are
served.

The Company acknowledges the importance of establishing effective communication
among its stakeholders through regular engagement and various communication
platforms to achieve mutually beneficial goals. Ongoing communication with
stakeholders is an integral part of the Company's day-to-day operations.
Communication channels such as meetings, interviews and surveys allow stakeholders
to express their ideas, opinions and suggestions to the Company.
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The Company has identified six stakeholders’ groups, namely, shareholders and
investors, government and regulators, business partners and suppliers, media,
customers and employees, who are able to impact the Group’s business and operations.
The Company had also undertaken a process to review its material environmental,
social and governance (“ESG”) issues in line with a review of the Group's business
strategy, regulatory changes and industry trends. These ESG issues would form part
of the consideration, which the targets, performance and progress are reviewed and
endorsed by the Board. More details of the ESG issues would be disclosed in the
Company’s Sustainability Report, which would be released via SGXNet and HKEXnews
at the same time as the publication of this Annual Report.

The Company does not practice selective disclosure. Price sensitive information is
first publicly released through SGXNet and the HKEXnews. The Company’s financial
information, corporate announcements, press releases, Annual Reports and profile of
the Group can be accessed through the Company's website at www.siicenv.com.

DEALINGS IN COMPANY’S SECURITIES

In compliance with Rule 1207(19) of the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (‘Model Code”) as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Hong Kong Listing Rules, the Company had adopted a Code of Best
Practices on terms no less exacting than the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Model
Code to provide guidance to its officers on securities transactions by the Company and
its officers.

The Company and its Officers are not allowed to deal in the Company's securities (i)
during the period commencing two weeks before the announcement of the Company’s
financial statements for each of the first three quarters of its financial year and one
month before the announcement of the Company's full year financial statements (if
the Company announces its quarterly financial statements), or one month before
the announcement of the Company’s half year and full year financial statements (if
the Company does not announce its quarterly financial statements) pursuant to Rule
1207(19) of the SGX-ST Listing Manual; and (ii) during the period commencing 30
days immediately before the announcement of the Company’s interim results and 60
days immediately before the announcement of the Company's full year results, and
ending on the date of the announcement of the relevant results pursuant to the Model
Code.

The Directors, Management and executives of the Group are also expected to observe
relevant insider trading laws at all times, even when dealing in securities within
permitted trading periods, especially if they are in possession of material unpublished
price sensitive information of the Company. They are not allowed to deal in the
Company’s securities on short-term considerations.

Specific enquiry was made of all the Directors and the Directors confirmed that they had
complied with the SGX-ST Listing Manual and Model Code throughout the year ended
31 December 2022.

ADEE AT EAEEERREEN AR
HEE DRRREEE BT RETHE  £K
B RMES  HE TERES - AQRNEE
FEHESARE #gkER(0000000
0))FE HERASEERRE  BEEEHRT
¥B2 ¥ - ZE5R% M REATEBELDS
NES MEECRERAHEE  RAREE -
BHRE HEREATENESHEBERBRERA
AR A BEERERS (155 BSCXNet RIEE 518
UEBE A R TIE) o

ARRATGETRENET - EREBENCEE
BEBSGXNet X B 5% S BuL A FH T - KRR
BER  tEAE  FER  FRESEERTE
BN BB IEwww.siicenv.comE B o

ooooooo

REEH P EMFM)E1207(19)ERE A LD
RADMSETPH 2 LT AR ERETERR S
FESTA (0000 )  ARARER—ERRE
RRE RN AT T RBETHNR
ERIIRAREBEEARARATTETESR
HeftiEsl o

ARBRARRBEIER()VRERM(LETF
ME12071NEAERRAMRFEE=AZFE
BEEARNFRBHERRANMBERAEARA2EHR
BHREA—EA (WARRASEFEHMBERER)
FREARALEER2FHBERERAN— @A (4
ARRATMAEEFEMB]RE) FH2 B« R(i)
ERRBRETURERRRPHMESEAMALE
BREARRAZFEENCOBMKREASHBEE
HEERZ BMEEARNEES

AEEES  BEERITHAB AR ETIERE
RERZE  BERAFRIBHEEES LA
RAREEARATEZARAZEERGEEN
B RENEHANTREEARAES

ARFEAERESFHAREH MEFCHE
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F. INTERESTED PERSON TRANSACTIONS F. DO0O0OOOOOO
The Company has established a procedure for recording and reporting interested person ARAIEBL—ERREHLEREGHNEBEEAL
transactions (“IPTs”). All IPTs are subjected to review by the AC to ensure that they 25 (000000000 ))MER - 2587
were conducted on normal commercial terms and are not prejudicial to the interests of DARALRHBLEFTLZECEN  UERZE
the Company and its minority shareholders. There were no IPTs between the Group and RS EREERTET  BTEBERRAFR
any of its interested persons (namely, Directors, the CEO or controlling shareholders (as HERZHBRE 2 o REE022 FASEEE
defined in the SGX-ST Listing Manual) of the Group or the associates of such Directors, FAAEFREEAT (BIASEESZ - ERATE
CEQ or controlling shareholders) or any other connected person(s) of the Company FERRE (EERFRA(LMFM)) ZEE
as defined under the Hong Kong Listing Rules subsisting for FY2022, save for the 2 HELTEIEBRBEMBEAN) XEBREER
following: BCEMRBADAREORATEMEMBEAT
ZEBEETERMENEBEALRS  ETIA
THRAN
Aggregate value of all
IPTs during the financial
year under review
(excluding transactions Aggregate value of all
less than $$100,000 and IPTs conducted under
transactions conducted shareholders’ mandate
under shareholders’ pursuant to Rule 920 of the
mandate pursuant to Rule SGX-ST Listing Manual
920 of the SGX-ST Listing (excluding transactions
Manual) less than $$100,000)
Name of interested person Name of entity at risk® Nature of transaction RMB’000 RMB’000
goooboooooo goooboooooa
goooooooooooo 0000000900000
0ooooo1too0,00000 goooooooooo
gooooooooooo gooooooooo
00000000009200 100,0000 00000
oooooooooo gooo
gooooooog gooooom gooo goooo goooo
SIHL Finance Limited (“SIHLFL") Rise Thrive Limited (‘RTL") Extension of repayment period 12,2551 -0
of existing loan to RTL
SIHL Finance Limited ([ SIHLFL)) ~ B&EBRAE([00]) EREERSERFERNER
SIHL Finance Limited (“SIHLFL") Rise Thrive Limited (‘RTL") Extension of repayment period 12,267% -
of existing loan to RTL
SIHL Finance Limited ([SIHLFL)) ~ SEEBAF(00)) ERERAEREEZTNER
SIHL Finance Limited (“SIHLFL") Rise Thrive Limited (‘RTL") Extension of repayment period 29,199@ -0
of existing loan to RTL
SIHL Finance Limited ([ SIHLFL)) ~ B&EBRAE (00 ]) EREERSERFERNER
Shanghai Canvest Environmental Shanghai SIIC Baojin'gang Provision of production service 22,5120 -
Company Limited (‘Canvest’) Environmental Resources to Baojingang
Technology Co., Ltd.
(“Baojingang’)
HEBEREERLAR(00]) LELEBNRRARRE RERHRLEERS

BRAR(DOD))
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Aggregate value of all

IPTs during the financial

year under review
(excluding transactions Aggregate value of all
less than $$100,000 and IPTs conducted under
transactions conducted shareholders’ mandate
under shareholders’ pursuant to Rule 920 of the
mandate pursuant to Rule SGX-ST Listing Manual
920 of the SGX-ST Listing (excluding transactions

Manual) less than $$100,000)
Name of interested person Name of entity at risk™ Nature of transaction RMB’000 RMB’000
ooooboocoooo goooooooooo

0000000000000 000000o%20000
0ooooooi00,00000 ooooooooooon

goooodoooooo gooooooooo
00000000009200 100,0000 00000
gooooooooo gooo
goooooooa oooooom oooo goooo goooao
Shanghai SIIC Property Shanghai SIIC Baojin'gang Provision of property 1,426 -
Management Co., Ltd. Environmental Resources management service to
(“SIIC Property Management’)  Technology Co., Ltd. Baojingang
(‘Baojingang’)
Shanghai SIIC Property Management  E/§ EEESRAIREARE  ME2RIRENEEERS
Co., Ltd. ([SIIC Property BRAR(OOD))
Management])
Shanghai Cyber Galaxy Investment  Shanghai SIIC Baojin‘gang Provision of management 871@ -0
Co., Ltd. ("Cyber Galaxy") Environmental Resources service to Baojingang
Technology Co., Ltd.
(‘Baojingang’)
LRENEBREBRAR LELBEESNRBERNE RERREERRS
(floooo)) BRAR(OOO))
SIIC Management Shanghai SIIC Baojin'gang Provision of management 1,860 -0
Environmental Resources service to Baojingang
Technology Co., Ltd.
(‘Baojingang’)
LEER TBIEESNRBERNE NEcRREERRY
BRAR(OOO))
Total IPTs goooooooooo 80,390
Notes: PifzE
(1) The entities listed are subsidiaries of the Group. (1) FIRPEBAEAEENBAF -
(2)  Refer to the interest payable in relation to the loans. (2 BEEXEENENFHE -
(3)  There is no IPT mandate obtained from shareholders. Q) BEANENERERENGIZBEALRS -
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During FY2022, the Group had not conducted any connected transactions nor
continuing connected transactions under Chapter 14A of the Hong Kong Listing Rules
which need to be disclosed in accordance with the requirements of the Hong Kong
Listing Rules.

Save as disclosed in this annual report, no controlling shareholder had a material
interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance (whether for the
provision of services to the Company or not) to the business of the Group to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during FY2022.

Save as disclosed in this annual report, none of the Directors or senior management
had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance to
the business of the Group to which the Company, its holding company, or any of its
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party during FY2022.

Save as disclosed in this annual report, none of the Directors or their connected entities
had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any transaction, arrangement or
contract of significance subsisting during or at the end of FY2022.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company regularly reviews and improves its business and operational activities to
identify areas at significant business risks as well as to take appropriate measures to
control and mitigate these risks supported by the AC and RIMC. The Company reviews
all significant control policies and procedures and highlights significant matters to
the AC and the Board. The significant risk management policies are disclosed in the
audited financial statements of this Annual Report.

MATERIAL CONTRACTS

Except as disclosed in Note 46 to the accompanying financial statements and Section
(F) above, there were no material contracts entered into by the Company or its
subsidiaries during FY2022, or still subsisting as at 31 December 2022, which involved
the interests of the Chief Executive Officer, any Director or controlling shareholders (as
defined in the SGX-ST Listing Manual) of the Company.

COMPANY SECRETARIES

Ms. Shirley Tan Sey Liy and Mr. Man Yun Wah have been nominated by In.Corp
Corporate Services Pte. Ltd. and In.Corp Corporate Services (HK) Limited, respectively,
to act as the Company Secretaries, and they have complied with the requirements of the
SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules by receiving no less than 15
hours of relevant professional training respectively. They have been in contact with the
Board and Mr. Tang Congliang, the CFO of the Company directly in respect of company
secretarial matters.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. CO0OOOD0OODOCOODOO
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Constitutional Documents

During FY2022 and up to the date of this Annual Report, there had not been any change
in the Constitution of the Company. The Constitution of the Company is available on
the websites of the Company, the SGX-ST and the SEHK.

Particulars of Directors Pursuant to the Code of Corporate Governance

oooooo
RORFERBERFRAMAIL - ARRABE
RBEEMAEEY - ARRAGERARERA
XA RE BB AEIEER -

ooboboooOoobOooOooooo

Past Directorships

in Other Listed
Directorships in Companies and
Other Listed Other Major
Board Appointment  Board Committees  Directorship Companies and Appointments
Name of Academic/Professional  Executive/ as Chairman or Date First Date of Last Other Major Over the
Director Qualifications Non-Executive Member Appointed Re-election Appointments Preceding 3 Years
0003000
goooooao ooooooooo
gooooooo goooooo goooo oooooo goooooo oooooo
oooo ooooooo goooo ooooo poooooo  ooo gooooooo oooooo
Mr. Zhou Jun e Bachelor of Arts from Non-executive Chairman of Board, 7 April 2010 29 April 2022 o Shanghai Industrial e Shanghai
Nanjing University Chairman Member of Investment Industrial Urban
e Master's Degree in Remuneration (Holdings) Co., Development
Economics (International Committee Ltd. Group Limited
Finance) from the Fudan o Shanghai Industrial e Zhejiang
University Holdings Limited Expressway Co.,
e Doctor's degree in e Shanghai Ltd.
global finance business Pharmaceuticals
administration from the Holding Co., Ltd
U.S. ASU - Shanghai
Advanced Institute of
Finance
BEp: s HRABNERLEM  FHIIRE ETETR - HMZE  2010B4A7TE  200FE4AN8 e DEEE(SE)E ¢ LEEBEHNTAE
o FERZEFSREXL EEMNE [EINS ERERAT
EERTEM o DEBERRER o MIENEREA
o ZEGHEPMIAE - A7 BREAHBRAR
HERReRER2NS o HERESERN
N\

BIREREL

ant
>
=
el
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Past Directorships
in Other Listed
Directorships in Companies and
Other Listed Other Major
Board Appointment  Board Committees  Directorship Companies and Appointments
Name of Academic/Professional  Executive/ as Chairman or Date First Date of Last Other Major Over the
Director Qualifications Non-Executive Member Appointed Re-election Appointments Preceding 3 Years
ooo3oono
goooooo pgoooooooo
gooooooo ooooooo goooo oooooo goooooo pooooo
oooo ooooooo goooo ooooo poooooo  ooo gooooooo pooooo
Mr. Yang Jianwei ¢ Bachelor's Degree in CEQ and Executive Board Member, 13 May 2020 29 June 2020 e Shanghai Industrial ~ Shanghai
Engineering and master's Director Chairman of the EC Development Co., Industrial Urban
degree in Management and Chairman of Ltd. Development
Engineering from the RIMC Group Limited
Huazhong University of Please refer to
Science and Technology page 103 to 107
o Ph.D’s in Management of this Annual
from Shanghai Jiao Tong Report for more
University information
on the
Directorships.
BRELE o EMETAZTEZ+E  BEHIER BIEeRE H1Z 200558138 2020567208 o LEEEERRNL  LEERNDRES
fRERTRETSM HTER BeFFEIARER ERATF EARAT]
o FERBREERSRT RiYEERZES
£ IR EHESRBNES
R ZAHAE
HE103Z107E -
Mr. Xu Xiaobing  Bachelor's Degree in Executive Director Board Member, 5 November 29 April 2022 e Shanghai Industrial ~ Nil
Economics and master's Member of the 2014 Development Co.,
degree in business RIMC and EC Ltd.
administration from
Peking University
fREKTE HRABREEETEMY #17ES B3emE ERR  2014F11ASE  200F4ANE e LEEEERRNL &
IHERETSM REE R BRAF

94 SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. CO0OOOD0OODOCOODOO



Past Directorships

in Other Listed
Directorships in Companies and
Other Listed Other Major
Board Appointment  Board Committees  Directorship Companies and Appointments
Name of Academic/Professional  Executive/ as Chairman or Date First Date of Last Other Major Over the
Director Qualifications Non-Executive Member Appointed Re-election Appointments Preceding 3 Years
ooo3ooo
goooooo ooooooooo
gooooooo goooooo goooo oooooo goooooo oooooo
oooo ooooooo goooo ooooo poooooo  ooo pooooooo oooooo
Mr. Huang Bachelor's degree in Executive Director Board Member, 15 May 2019 29 April 2022 Nil Nil
Hanguang power plant chemistry Member of the
engineering from Wuhan RIMC and EC
University
BEEREE REAZERIEIREE #7EZ ExefE ERR 2019558158  2022F4A208 & E
2+8f REEBRZEER
BITREREKE
Mr. Zhu Dazhi e Bachelor's degree Executive Director Board member, 3 May 2021 29 April 2022 Nil Nil
in English and Member of EC and
master's degree in RIMC
International Relations
from the University of
International Relations
KRA%RE o DRBREREEELE #9783 ESERE WTZ  0A45A38  20NE4ANE E £
fi kB BHEEL R Sl RERREE
EERZEEME
Mr. Yang Wei o Bachelor's degree in Executive Director - 25 May 2022 N/A (To be re- China Geothermal Nil
Physics from China elected at the Industry
Beijing Normal forthcoming Development Group
University 2023 AGM) Limited
o Master's degree in
Economics from The Please refer to
University of Hong Kong page 103 to 107
of this Annual
Report for more
information
on the
Directorships.
BREE o FELRABAENEE  BITES - X22F58258  NER (R PEMAREERRE B
EES St i 223 FEER SEERAA
o FERBHEBELEN REFAEE
BEf) FREZRBNES
R ZAHAE
HE10Z107E -
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Past Directorships
in Other Listed
Directorships in Companies and
Other Listed Other Major
Board Appointment  Board Committees  Directorship Companies and Appointments
Name of Academic/Professional  Executive/ as Chairman or Date First Date of Last Other Major Over the
Director Qualifications Non-Executive Member Appointed Re-election Appointments Preceding 3 Years
ooo3oono
goooooa goooooooo
gooooooo goooooo goooo gooooo goooooao gooooo
oooo goooooo goooo goooo goooooo  ooo gooooooo gooooo
Mr. Zhao Youmin e Master's degree in Executive Director Board Member 5 August 2019 29 June 2020 Nil il
(Resigned on 25 Marxism history of
May 2022) economic thoughts from
Capital University of
Economics and Business
e Senior Economist
from China Energy
Conservation and
Environmental Protection
Group
BREEE(R o« BREEBHAZERE #7ES e 01968858  202096A298 & i
WRF5ABA IREEBELEEZE
BRI T
o PEEHREREEERA
AEREED
Mr. Yeo Guat e Bachelor's Degree in Arts  Lead Independent Board Member, 23 September 30 April 2021 o Koyo International il
Kwang of Social Sciences from Non-Executive Chairman of NC, 2009 Limited
the National University of Director Member of AC and e GHY Culture &
Singapore RC Media Holding Co.,
e Master's degree in Public Limited
Administration and o The Place Holdings
Management in Lee Kuan Limited
Yew School of Public
Policy of NUS
e Doctorate in Business
Administration by United
Business Institutes
BARXEE o MIBEUAREANNE BEREEUFNNEE EITSME - REZ 2009597238 202148308 e Koyo International &
RELS ] B8TR FifZ Limited
o MBI AZERER SEKEREME o RENERER
HPFER R RARTH EEpE] £B
EERELE( o The Place Holdings
o HAEERINERET Limited
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Past Directorships

in Other Listed
Directorships in Companies and
Other Listed Other Major
Board Appointment  Board Committees  Directorship Companies and Appointments
Name of Academic/Professional  Executive/ as Chairman or Date First Date of Last Other Major Over the
Director Qualifications Non-Executive Member Appointed Re-election Appointments Preceding 3 Years
ooo3ooo
goooooo ooooooooo
gooooooo goooooo goooo oooooo goooooo oooooo
oooo ooooooo goooo ooooo poooooo  ooo pooooooo oooooo
Mr. An Hongjun e Bachelor's Degree in Independent Non- Board member, 1 March 2018 30 April 2021 Please refer to page Nil
finance from Nankai Executive Director Chairman of the AC 103 to 107 of
University and Member of the this Annual
o Master's degree and NC and RC Report for more
Doctorate in World information on the
Economics from Fudan Directorships.
University
e Doctor's Degree in
Global Finance Business
Administration from
Shanghai Advanced
Institute of Finance of
Shanghai Jiao Tong
University
e Member of the Private
Equity Professional
Comittee of the Asset
Management Association
of China
ZUFEE s BRAZSRESTEN BUFHIES EXERE BHZ  08FE3AIE 2021F4ANE HHESEENESZ &
o FERBHRELESHET SETRMRES K F2HAE
) (ke ZEEREREH BE10321075
o DERAAELESME ZEENE
BER AR RHIFER
i
o HERGRAERETE
REREZEZRERE
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Past Directorships
in Other Listed
Directorships in Companies and
Other Listed Other Major
Board Appointment  Board Committees  Directorship Companies and Appointments
Name of Academic/Professional  Executive/ as Chairman or Date First Date of Last Other Major Over the
Director Qualifications Non-Executive Member Appointed Re-election Appointments Preceding 3 Years
ooo3oono
goooooo pgoooooooo
gooooooo ooooooo goooo oooooo goooooo pooooo
oooo ooooooo goooo ooooo poooooo  ooo gooooooo pooooo
Mr. Zhong Ming  Bachelor's Degree in Independent Non- Board member, 1 March 2018 30 April 2021 Yanlord Land Group il
Commerce from The Executive Director Chairman of the RC Limited
University of Melbourne and Member of the
AC and NC Please refer to
page 103 to 107
of this Annual
Report for more
information
on the
Directorships.
Edrs ERAREFEETEN  BUFNTES BIeRE FMZ  2018E3A1H 2021F4A308 CREEREEERR &

BETRURE
ZEERBIRE
%ZBENE

Al

BHESRBNES
BN B2HAE
HE03Z1075 ¢
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Information for the Directors who are retiring and being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election at the forthcoming AGM pursuant to Rule 720(6) of

the SGX-ST Listing Manual:

gooooooooooo7206) 0000000000
gooboooOOOO0OO0OOoOoooooo

Name of Retiring Director

gooooo
Details Yang Jianwei An Hongjun Zhong Ming Yang Wei
oo goao poao oo oo
Date of Appointment 13 May 2020 1 March 2018 1 March 2018 25 May 2022
ZIHH 202055 A13A 218F3A18 2018E3/1H 2022554258
Date of last re-appointment (if applicable) 29 June 2020 30 April 2021 30 April 2021 N/A
TREHZEEE (MER) 202056 A29A 202154 A30H 202154 R30R TER
Age 52 54 36 40
R 5257 5457 3657 405%
Country of principal residence China China China China
FEREAR i i B i

The Board's comments on this appointment
(including rationale, selection criteria, and
the search and nomination process)

ESQUNZANER (BRER  BER
£ RBEERERER)

Whether appointment is executive, and if
S0, the area of responsibility

AZARBBNGT - 07 - WFIHBELE

The re-election of Mr. Yang Jianwei
as an Executive Director of the
Company was recommended by
the NC to the Board for review and
consideration, and accepted by the
Board.

RAZREMESCHERERR
BEEARARYITES  UHE
FERMNRZRIRER -

Executive. Overall management

of the Group’s strategy, business,
operation, administration and
financial matters.

BT BEREEAEENERR %
% B2 THNYBEEEE -

The re-glection of Mr. An
Hongjun as an Independent
Non-Executive Director of the
Company was recommended

by the NC to the Board for

review and consideration, and
accepted by the Board, after
taking into consideration Mr. An’s
independency, qualifications,
experience and overall contribution
to the Board.

The Board considers Mr. An to

be independent for the purpose of
Rule 704(8) of the SGX-ST Listing
Manual.
BEERRANBUML  BE -
ERRHEZENBEERE
REZEEMEZEREERS
AERERARRRBUINTE
2 EZEEHRZRUR
&

EZeRRRAM(LHTM)
F104Q) MR L LEELA

Independent Non-Executive
Director

BUNTES

The re-election of Mr. Zhong The re-glection of Mr. Yang

Ming as an Independent Non- Wei an Executive Director of the
Executive Director of the Company ~ Company was recommended by
was recommended by the NC the NC to the Board for review and
to the Board for review and consideration, and accepted by the
consideration, and accepted Board.

by the Board, after taking into

consideration Mr. Zhong's

independency, qualifications,

experience and overall contribution

to the Board.

The Board considers Mr. Zhong to

be independent for the purpose of

Rule 704(8) of the SGX-ST Listing

Manual.

LERERAMBUNL A% REZECNEREHEEES
ARRHEENERENE . REERFLANITES MUK
REZEEMEFEREERE EFeBMRERURER
BEERRLABUFRIE

2 HESEEHRERNUR

B

EZeTRAHRMA(LHFM
FT040) M= EXLBBLA
4o

Independent Non-Executive Executive. Responsible for

Director coordinating the relationships
of the Group with government
authorities.

BUniTES 17 - BERALEBRKATH
FIRIRRE «
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Name of Retiring Director
oooooo
Details Yang Jianwei An Hongjun Zhong Ming Yang Wei
oo goo goao oo oo

Job Title (e.g. Lead ID, AC Chairman,

AC Member etc.)

B (MERBIES

ERBENET)

Professional qualifications

EXAR

Working experience and occupation(s)

during the past 10 years

BRENFHTIERRREE

FitZEet

Executive Director, Chief Executive
Officer, Chairman of the Executive
Committee and Chairman of the
Risk and Investment Management
Committee

BITEE  BRHOE B1ZE
SIRURRBRRAEREZES
IR

o Bachelor's Degree in Engineering
and master's degree in
Management Engineering from
Huazhong University of Science
and Technology

o Ph.D’s in Management from
Shanghai Jiao Tong University

o FHETAETZELEMNE
BTRBLE

o MERBABEEERLIEN

November 2009 to June 2013 —
Assistant Chief Executive Officer in
Shang Industrial Holdings Co., Ltd

2009511 RZE201356A - LBE
ERRBERARYRIREH

Chairman of Audit Committee,
Member of Nomination Committee
and Remuneration Committee

o Bachelor's Degree in finance
from Nankai University

o Master's degree and Doctorate
in World Economics from
Fudan University

e Doctor's Degree in
Global Finance Business
Administration from Shanghai

Advanced Institute of Finance of

Shanghai Jiao Tong University

e Member of the Private Equity
Professional Committee of the
Asset Management Association
of China

° HRAZSREELEMN

o BERBEREESRLIEN
RELEM

o LERBABLERRLRE
REREeBTIHERELEN

o 1E %&5

&
RiESEZE

EXGELE

%T'

April 2007 to May 2014 - Director
and President of Shanghai
Chengtou Holdings Co., Ltd.

0764 RZEN14E5R - LB
RERBHERLAEZRER
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Chairman of Remuneration
Committee, Member of Audit
Committee and Nomination
Committee
SMZERTR  BHEEER
REAZBEME

Bachelor's Degree in Commerce
from The University of Melbourne

2013 to 2014: Assistant Manager
of Shanghai Yanlord Property
Management Co., Ltd.

13FEN145 - HECEYR
ERERLAEEEE

Executive Director

44.

12%

pd

e Bachelor's degree in Physics
from China Beijing Normal
University

e Master's degree in Economics
from The University of Hong
Kong

e Bachelor's degree in English
and master's degree in
International Relations,
University of International
Relations

o MELRMEAREEEE
BB

o BEABRESRLEN

o BRBRERXESLEML
ERBRET S

March 2009 to October 2010 —
Business Manager of the Railway
Construction Division of China
Railway Materials Company
Limited

200943 AZ2010F10 7 - #E
HRMARNERADERER
EBHEBER



Details
oo

Yang Jianwei
goao

Name of Retiring Director

oooooo
An Hongjun Zhong Ming
goao oo

Yang Wei
oo

Working experience and occupation(s)

during the past 10 years (cont'd)

BEFNTIFEREBE (B)

July 2013 to December 2018 —
Deputy General manager in SIIC
Management

December 2018 to Present — General
Manager in SIIC Management

13FTAZA185127 - LEE
Bel@ge

18F12AES - LEERALE

June 2014 to September 2016 —
Chairman and Director of Shanghai
Chengtou Holdings Co., Ltd.

October 2016 to Current —
Founding Partner and Chairman of
Genharmony Capital Group

N14E6RZEA1659A - HiEN
RERRHERAAZERLE

35

e

201610 AZ 4 - Genharmony
Capital Group gl AREZR

2014 to 2016: Assistant to General
Manager of Shanghai Renpin
Property Development Co., Ltd.

2016 to Current;
Executive Director of Yanlord Land
Group Limited

NUEZEN16F - HECRER
ERZBRARSEELE

MOFES  CEEHEEAR
REHTER

November 2010 to October 2013 -
Secretary of the President Office of
China Railway Materials Company
Limited

October 2013 to December 2014
— Secretary of the General Office
of China Energy Conservation and
Environmental Protection Group

January 2015 to May 2015 -
General Manager of the Capital
Operation Department of CECEP
(Hong Kong) Investment Co., Ltd.

June 2015 to September 2018 -
Assistant to the General Manager
of CECEP (Hong Kong) Investment
Co., Ltd.

October 2018 to February 2022 -
Deputy General Manager of CECEP
(Hong Kong) Investment Co., Ltd.
2010511 AZ2013F10 7 -
HRWERDER R REHBR W

ES

B

013F10AZ2014F 128 - &
BRRREEERATMAEN
=

=

2015F1 BE201555 5 - PEE
ERR (B8 REERATER

EauagE

1556 AZ2018F9 7 - PEE
ERE(BE)REBRARLS
B

018F10AZE02F2A - hE
HERR (BE) RAARARE
fag
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gooodd
Name of Retiring Director
gooooo
Details Yang Jianwei An Hongjun Zhong Ming Yang Wei
oo goo goao oo oo

Working experience and occupation(s)
during the past 10 years (cont'd)

BREFENTIFSREER (B)

Shareholding interest in the listed issuer Nil Nil
and its subsidiaries

R LMRTARARE A DN RE & i
Any relationship (including immediate Nil Nil

family relationships) with any existing
director, existing executive officer, the

issuer andor substantial shareholder of

the listed issuer or of any of its principal
subsidiaries
EERBETARHANEERBAANER
BIES  BASRIRAR  BOAR/
RFERR ROAARR (AEEZRE
BR)

)
=)

Conflict of interest (including any Nil Nil
competing business)
MaEx (REEARIEY) & E

102 SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. COOOOCOOOOCOO

1,000,000 ordinary shares (direct
interest)

1,000,000/ % Bk (55 E)
Nil
&
Nil
&

February 2022 to present -
General Manager and Executive
Director of CECEP (Hong Kong)
Investment Co., Ltd.

December 2016 to present —
General Manager and Executive
Director of CECEP Environmental
Consulting Group

Mr. Yang Wei is also a Vice
President of Hong Kong Green
Finance Association and Deputy
Director of China Green Building
and Energy Conservation (Hong
Kong) Council.
WREFIRES - FEGERRE
(BR)REARATBEERN
EE
NI6E12AZS - REIFHAEE

RERHSEREIRINES

BRALTAZERELRYE
geRRTARERERNE (R
B)RBEREITME-

=

Nil

Nil



Name of Retiring Director

oooooo
Details Yang Jianwei An Hongjun Zhong Ming Yang Wei
oo goao goao oo oo
Undertaking (in the format set out in Yes Yes Yes Yes
Appendix 7.7) under Rule 720(1) has been
submitted to the listed issuer
BERRT20(1)E T ket (BNET.7FE = = IS &

3 ERRETHITA

Other Principal Commitments Including

Directorships

EFBAL  BEZEEM

Past (for the last 5 years)

Director of:

e Shanghai Industrial Urban
Development Group Limited

Present

Director of:

e Asia Wisdom Investments Limited

e Global Environment Investment
(HK) Limited

* Global Envirotech Investment Ltd.

* Gold Orient Investments Limited

e (old Wisdom Holdings Ltd

e Grand Sinochn International
Limited

00000500
g%
o LREXEMREREARAT

oo

B%:

o RERAFRAT

o RIR(BA)ERLA

e (lobal Envirotech Investment Ltd.
o RERABRAT

e (old Wisdom Holdings Ltd

o REEBBRAR

Past (for the last 5 years)
Nil

Present

Director of:

e Shanghai Genhermony Tongxin
Equity Investment Management
Co., Ltd

e Ningbo Meishan Free Trade
Port Zone Genharmony Licheng
Investment Management C., Ltd

e Shanghai Lingang Dongfang
Genharmony Equity Investment
Management Co., Ltd

e Shanghai Commercial
Investment (Group) Co., Ltd

00000500
&

oo

ES:

o DEENRERERAEER
(YN

o ERBLRREREMILAR
BEEARAA

o DERERNENRERAE
BERAE

o DETEERE (88)ERL
Al

Past (for the last 5 years)
o Nil

Present

Director of:

e Shanghai Renan Property
Development Co., Ltd.

o Tianjin Yanlord Beiyang Real
Estate Co., Ltd.

e Tianjin Yanlord Hehai Real
Estate Co., Ltd.

e Tianjin Shenglin Property
Development Co., Ltd.

o Pretty Honour Investment
Limited

e Yanlord (Holdings) Industrial
Ltd.

o Yanlord Land Group Limited

ooooosoo

o E

oo

g%

o LECERHEREERARA

o RECEIFEXERAF

o RE[CEMEEXERAF

o REMBEMEHERZERA
7l

o Pretty Honour Investment
Limited

e Yanlord (Holdings) Industrial
Ltd.

o CEENEEERAA

Past (for the last 5 years)
Nil

Present

Director of:

e Carbon Reserve Investments
Limited

e (ECEP Environmental
Consulting Group

e (hina Geothermal Industry
Development Group Limited

e (ECEP (Hong Kong) Treasury
Management Co., Ltd.

e (CECCEP (Hong Kong)
Investment Co., Lid.

00000500
&

oo

&%

» RERRAROA

o A EIIRNAR

o PEABIELERATAR
2

» PEBHRR(FE)HAER
BRAT

o PEBLAR (B RAAR

A
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odoood
Name of Retiring Director
gooooo
Details Yang Jianwei An Hongjun Zhong Ming Yang Wei
oo goo goao oo oo
Other Principal Commitments Including Present (cont'd) Present (cont’d)
Directorships (cont'd)
Director of: Director of:
e Hanyang Investment Holding e Shanghai Yanlord Property Co.,
Company Limited Ltd.
* Hong Kong Jinhaide Holdings o Shanghai Yanlord Real Estate
Limited Co., Ltd.
e Hong Kong Nany New Energy e Shanghai Renjie Hebin Garden
(Dazhou) Limited Property Co., Ltd.
e KC & Johnson International e Shanghai Yanlord Investment
Limited Management Co., Ltd.
e Lap Yin International Limited o Shanghai Yanlord Senlan Real
o Nanyang Brothers Tobacco Co. Estate Co., Ltd.
Ltd. e Shanghai Yanlord Yangpu
e Ningbo Hangzhou Bay Bridge Property Co., Ltd.
Development Co., Ltd. e Shanghai Yanlord Honggiao
e Ranhill Water (Hong Kong) Co., Property Co., Ltd.
Ltd. e Shanghai Zhongting Property
e Rise Thrive Limited Development Co., Ltd.
e Rise Wealth Investments Ltd. e Shanghai Yanlord Xing Tang
e 5.1 United Water Holdings (BVI) Real Estate Co., Ltd.
Limited o Suzhou Renan Real Estate Co.,
Ltd.

o Suzhou Peninsula Yanlord Real
Estate Co., Ltd.

A ZaE  aEESHA(8) 0ooo 0oooo

5 EE R

o HERARRBRATF o HECERMERRAF

o BEREEERERAR o LBCEEXRRERAA

o ZEEGMEREN)ERAF o LBCATERRNEERA

o EZERERAT al

o VEBHKERAT o DBCEREEEBRARA

o WENFEERNARAT o HECEFRHEEERAA

o ERMMMEABEEGRAT o LECEBREHEFRAR

o BEKH(BE)ERAR o LECEBIREHERRARA

o HEBRAT o PERERMEREERAT

o Rise Wealth Investments Ltd. o HECEREBXERAA

o S| United Water Holdings (BVI) o BNCREXERAA
Limited o Suzhou Peninsula Yanlord Real

Estate Co., Ltd.
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Details
oo

Yang Jianwei
goao

Name of Retiring Director

oooooo
An Hongjun Zhong Ming Yang Wei
goao oo oo

Other Principal Commitments Including
Directorships (cont'd)

EIBAE RRESRM(E)

Present (cont'd)

Director of:

e S.|. United Water Holdings
Limited

e 5. Yangtze River Delta
Ecological Development CO., Ltd.

e Shanghai Environmental Holdings
(Wuhan) Co., Ltd.

e Shanghai Fudan Water
Engineering Technology Co., Ltd.

e Shanghai Industrial Development
Co., Ltd.

e Shanghai Industrial Holdings Co.,
Ld.

e Shanghai Qingpu Second
Wastewater Treatment Plant Co.,
Ltd.

e SIIC Environment Tech (Hong
Kong) Limited

e SIIC Management

e SIIC Yangtze Delta Environmental
Resources (Hong Kong) Limited

ooooo

B%:

e 5.1 United Water Holdings

Limited

TER-ALRERERAT

o FERBER(HE)BRAR

o PAEEXBIRRIERAT

o PEEXERRHERAA

o FBEXERBRARA

o LEERESKRERARL
7l

o PAEERBRER(ER)ARA

B
%&%E ARRER
BRAR

Present (cont’d)

Director of:

Suzhou Renyuan Real Estate
Co., Ltd.

Singapore Intelligent Eco Island
Development Pte. Ltd.

Yanlord Eco Island Investments
Pte. Ltd.

Jinan Yanlord Real Estate Co.,
Ltd.

Shanghai Yanlord Industrial
Development Co., Ltd.

Yanlord Investment (Singapore)
Pte. Ltd.

Shanghai Rensheng Real Estate
Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Renrui Real Estate
Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Renhang Real Estate
Co., Ltd.

Hangzhou Renyuan Property
Development Co., Ltd.
Hangzhou Renrui Property
Development Co., Ltd.
Hangzhou Renan Property Co.,
Ltd.

ooooo

EER

BINCREZERAR
Singapore Intelligent Eco Island
Development Pte. Ltd.
CEARBREARAT
BRCEEXERAF
FECEEXERERAA
Yanlord Investment (Singapore)
Pte. Ltd.

LBCREZBRARA

LA ABEERAT
FECRBEERAT

{

n

MWNCERREREER
TWNCERREREER
MR

>>
o

\>)

Fl

FHERRLE
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gooodd
Name of Retiring Director
gooooo
Details Yang Jianwei An Hongjun Zhong Ming Yang Wei
oo goo goao oo oo
Other Principal Commitments Including Present (cont'd) Present (cont’d)

Directorships (cont'd)

Director of:

e Thrive Bloom Limited

e Thrive Far Limited

e Thrive Key Limited

e Zhuhai Youtong Technology Co.,
Ltd.

o LELERTALEERERD
7l

EtEBRE AEESHN(E) 0oooo

. %&ELM&E Al
o MEFERZALRIRERD
3
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Director of:

Hangzhou Renxiang Property
Development Co., Ltd.
Hangzhou Binbai Investment
Management Co., Ltd.
Hangzhou Binheng Property
Development Co., Ltd.

Asia Radiant Pte. Ltd.
Universal Estate Pte. Ltd.
Ren Ci Hospital

Shanghai Renpu Real Estate
Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Renlan Real Estate
Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Renzui Real Estate
Co., Ltd.

United Engineers Limited
WBL Corporation Limited
Rainbow Promise Development
Limited

Yanlord Isetan Commercial Co.,

Ltd.

ooooo

R

MNCERHEREERAT
MNEREEERARAR
MM EERHEREERAA
Asia Radiant Pte. Ltd.
Universal Estate Pte. Ltd.
CEER
EBCREEERAF
DBCREZERAA
Shanghai Renzui Real Estate
Co., Ltd.

BETRERAR
HEERRA
TRERERAT

A
CEFZABEARLR



Details
oo

Yang Jianwei
goao

An Hongjun
goao

Name of Retiring Director

oooooo
Zhong Ming Yang Wei
oo oo

Other Principal Commitments Including
Directorships (cont'd)

EpIBAE RRESRN(E)

Present (cont’d)

Director of:

UE (Shanghai) Enterprise
Management Co., Ltd.

Pacific Silica Pty Ltd

Global Investment Holdings
Co., Ltd

Chrontel, Inc.

Cultural Moutai (Singapore)
Limited

Yanlord Commercial
Management Co., Ltd

Tianjin Renmei Real Estate Co.,
Ltd.

Tianjin Yanlord Ho Bee
Property Development Co., Ltd.
Yanlord Industrial Limited

ooooo

gz

UE (Shanghai) Enterprise
Management Co., Ltd.
Pacific Silica Pty Ltd

Global Investment Holdings
Co., Ltd

Chrontel, Inc.

Cultural Moutai (Singapore)
Limited

Yanlord Commercial
Management Co., Ltd
RECEEEBRARA
Tianjin Yanlord Ho Bee
Property Development Co., Ltd.
CEEFERAT
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oooooO

Details Yang Jianwei An Hongjun
oo goo goo

Name of Retiring Director
gooooo
Zhong Ming
oo

Yang Wei
oo

The general statutory disclosures of the Directors are as follows:

gooooooooooa

a. Whether at any time during the last 10 No No
years, an application or a petition under
any bankruptcy law of any jurisdiction
was filed against him or against a
partnership of which he was a partner
at the time when he was a partner or at
any time within 2 years from the date he
ceased to be a partner?

A REEBREIENEMER  BREEM
AR ENRE LR R
2% FEREEASBLENABA
0 AEATBEEABAZBR2
FREERERE - AZEBEERLS

=4 iE
BRER

]
oA

b. Whether at any time during the last No No
10 years, an application or a petition
under any law of any jurisdiction was
filed against an entity (not being a
partnership) of which he was a director
0r an equivalent person or a key
executive, at the time when he was a
director or an equivalent person or a key
executive of that entity or at any time
within 2 years from the date he ceased
to be a director or an equivalent person
or a key executive of that entity, for the
winding up or dissolution of that entity
or, where that entity is the trustee of a
business trust, that business trust, on
the ground of insolvency?

b. REEBXIVEMEMER @ REF
R EERNEMEE - B NEER
f RERE-BER(Ra¥LER)
NEZARERAATIEETHAR
HE - AEATBEEAERNEST
AERAIATHEEAHAS 2 A2
FREERER  FATENERIER
HHZERRLREAEE  dE N
ERAEEEGRNRTA  BAE
FEARLBFAZF?

]
o]

¢. Whether there is any unsatisfied No No
judgment against him?
¢ REHEAEMARTERHR? 4 &
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No

]

No

]

No

]

No

|

No

No

|



Details
oo

Yang Jianwei
goao

An Hongjun
goao

Name of Retiring Director
oooooo
Zhong Ming
oo

Yang Wei
oo

d. Whether he has ever been convicted of
any offence, in Singapore or elsewhere,
involving fraud or dishonesty which
is punishable with imprisonment, or
has been the subject of any criminal
proceedings (including any pending
criminal proceedings of which he is
aware) for such purpose?

- HRDDEMIERE AR ARL
BRI HARERNIFRTHETA
RAEEBRAEMHERD (RELRH
HOERRANZRDL) B8

. Whether he has ever been convicted of
any offence, in Singapore or elsewhere,
involving a breach of any law or
regulatory requirement that relates to
the securities or futures industry in
Singapore or elsewhere, or has been
the subject of any criminal proceedings
(including any pending criminal
proceedings of which he is aware) for
such breach?

C ERBEERMESA M HRERE
Mg NESRBETER
BNEMEEREERTMBES
RUL B AERMFFANEE (B
AR AN ERRANERD) 2

No

i}

No

A

No

|

No

o

No

g

No

]

No

]

No

|
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oooooO

Details Yang Jianwei An Hongjun
oo goo goo

Name of Retiring Director
oooooo
Zhong Ming
oo

Yang Wei
oo

f. Whether at any time during the last No No
10 years, judgment has been entered
against him in any civil proceedings
in Singapore or elsewhere involving
a breach of any law or regulatory
requirement that relates to the securities
or futures industry in Singapore
or elsewhere, or a finding of fraud,
misrepresentation or dishonesty on
his part, or he has been the subject of
any civil proceedings (including any
pending civil proceedings of which he is
aware) involving an allegation of fraud,
misrepresentation or dishonesty on his
part?

f. EBXI0ENEMNHR  ARELEN
MR A THRERDD - IR
WIRERER ISR A I NESR
HENFRBNTMEEREERTE -
FEERELT  ERRASAHET
R RERRERABEMSRRT &
RERAFTAETARSHAL (BFL
M EMARRERAD) N8

]
e

q. Whether he has ever been convicted in No No
Singapore or elsewhere of any offence
in connection with the formation or
management of any entity or business
trust?

0. ARAGEM ISR 5 HEE(
ERAEFETNARIERERNA

[FTTRER?

]
oA

h. Whether he has ever been disqualified No No
from acting as a director or an
equivalent person of any entity
(including the trustee of a business
trust), or from taking part directly or
indirectly in the management of any
entity or business trust?

h ARTERIVERTAMER (RFED
FEANTENNESIASRAIA
THER AR EREAREL AR
MEEIHEEHERNER

]
oA
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No

]

No

]

No

]

No

|

No

o

No

|



Name of Retiring Director
oooooo
Details Yang Jianwei An Hongjun Zhong Ming Yang Wei
oo goao goao oo oo

i. Whether he has ever been the subject No No No No
of any order, judgment or ruling of any
court, tribunal or governmental body,
permanently or temporarily enjoining
him from engaging in any type of
business practice or activity?

i ERDEEAREMER  AESHTHE
BEORMAS  FASEANEE &
KAFERR I EEMRRNEEE
BEE)

D
D3
o
D

j. Whether he has ever, to his knowledge,
been concerned with the management or
conduct, in Singapore or elsewhere, of
the affairs of:—

o BEMA ART LEMMSERE i
HAREBRETATER -

i.any corporation which has been No No No No
investigated for a breach of any law
or regulatory requirement governing
corporations in Singapore or
elsewhere; or

i REREEFMEIEMI L AT
NEMZEREERTMEAEN
AR 3%

D3
D3
D3
D3

. any entity (not being a corporation) No No No No
which has been investigated for
a breach of any law or regulatory
requirement governing such entities
in Singapore or elsewhere; or
i. BEREEMMESE Mt HEE
(FRR)BAREEREERED
BHAEHAMER %

3
3
o
o

i. any business trust which has been No No No No
investigated for a breach of any law
or regulatory requirement governing
business trusts in Singapore or
elsewhere; or

i REREEMIRAA M EE

GRNEMEEREERTMRE

BOENEERR &

D3
D3
D3
D3
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Name of Retiring Director
gooooo
Details Yang Jianwei An Hongjun Zhong Ming Yang Wei
oo goo goao oo oo

iv. any entity or business trust which No No No No
has been investigated for a breach
of any law or regulatory requirement
that relates to the securities or
futures industry in Singapore or
elsewhere, in connection with
any matter occurring or arising
during that period when he was so
concerned with the entity or business
trust?

v, FE RER R E M T 15 5
AMETEERNAMEZELEE
BEMREENENEERHER
it REBRSRERABEER
MEEREEREENEAEE

o
o
o
¥

k. Whether he has been the subject of No No No No
any current or past investigation or
disciplinary proceedings, or has been
reprimanded or issued any warning, by
the Monetary Authority of Singapore or
any other regulatory authority, exchange,
professional body or government
agency, whether in Singapore or
elsewhere?

k. ERTAIEREMILS - AR AR
MEEREERIAMEMEERE
Q5 BEBERHTEEAER
ABAPEILERAEFNEE &
BRERIBLEAES?

o
4
o
3
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Details
oo

Name of Retiring Director

oooooo
An Hongjun Zhong Ming Yang Wei
goao oo oo

Information required
ooooo

Disclosure applicable to the appointment of Director only.

oooooooooooo

Any prior experience as a director of an
issuer listed on the Exchange?

LRI A LTRITAE S AMBE
g%

If yes, please provide details of prior
experience.
B RtREEREE -

It no, please state if the director has
attended or will be attending training on the
roles and responsibilities of a director of a
listed issuer as prescribed by the Exchange.
BL - BUHEZREEAZNAAES
MREFRENEELTRITAES AR
REBEMIE -

Not applicable. This is for re-glection of Directors.
TEf - HREREE EZ -
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DIRECTORS’ STATEMENT
o000

The Directors present their statement together with the audited consolidated financial
statements of SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(the “Group”) and the statement of financial position and statement of changes in equity of
the Company for the financial year ended 31 December 2022.

In the opinion of the Directors, the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the
statement of financial position and statement of changes in equity of the Company as set out
on pages 131 to 264 are drawn up so as to give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Group and of the Company as at 31 December 2022, and the financial performance,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Group and changes in equity of the Company for
the financial year ended 31 December 2022 and as at the date of this statement, there are
reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to pay its debts as and when
they fall due.

1  Principal activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The activities of its
subsidiaries are set out in the Consolidated Financial Statements on pages 213 to 215
of this Report. There were no significant changes in the Group’s principal activities for
the financial year ended 31 December 2022.

2 Business Review

The Group's fair business review and an analysis on the performance using financial
indicators are set out in the Chairman Statement on pages 6 to 9 and Financial Review
on pages 10 to 12 of this Report, respectively.

3  Environment, Social and Governance

The Environmental, Social and Governance Report (the “ESG Report’) will be available
on the websites of the SEHK, Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (“SGX-
ST’) and the Company, at the same time as the publication of this annual report.

4 Charitable Donations

Charitable donations made by the Group during FY2022 amounted to RMB293,000
(2021: RMB2,131,100).
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EE2HE202F12A31H LB RERNESREE
FALEEXREERERAT (000 ) REMBAT
(000 ) EENREFBRRERAAATHRAERR
BREEE -

BERA BEHFRF13NE64ENAEBGARHR
FARAFERARREEEHRIABEERALR
RERARER K ADRN2022412 A31 BT HEMA - A
REZE2022F12 831 ALEH BF B RN AR E BB A
SEHEERE BaZPHRBELREBRRAARME
HZEER BAEEABEALRBERNEREED
HABFELL (B -

1 0000
ARANEIEXBRRERR - AMBARNEY
BN AREE213Z215ANEANHREN - &
Z20226 12 AN B HEFREASEN T EER

2 Q00O
AEEN QT EBOERRBMBERETHHME
AMH AR ARERCEIENTEHERE0
EVRENRBLER

3 oooooooon
BE-#gRkERHE(00D0D0DODOO
0 1) B FIRAERE RSN T B -
FIMEEARGHERAT((DDD ) RAAT
HE

4 0000

AEBPR2022H FHEZEBZAARE293,0007T
(20214 : AR#2,131,1007T) °



Directors

The Directors of the Company in office during FY2022 and as at the date of this
statement are:

Mr. Zhou Jun -
Mr. Yang Jianwei -
Mr. Xu Xiaobing -
Mr. Huang Hanguang -
Mr. Zhao Youmin -
Mr. Zhu Dazhi -
Mr. Yang Wei -
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
Mr. An Hongjun -
Mr. Zhong Ming

Non-Executive Chairman
Executive Director
Executive Director
Executive Director
Executive Director (Resigned on 25 May 2022)
Executive Director

Executive Director (Appointed on 25 May 2022)
Independent Non-Executive Director
Independent Non-Executive Director

Independent Non-Executive Director

Arrangements to Enable Directors to Acquire Benefits by Means of
the Acquisition of Shares and Debentures

Neither at the end of the financial year nor at any time during the financial year did
there subsist any arrangement to which the Company is a party, whose object is or
one of whose objects is, to enable the Directors of the Company to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares or debentures in the Company or any other body
corporate, except as mentioned in Section 7 of the Directors’ Statement.

Directors’ Interests in Ordinary Shares, Share Options and
Debentures

The Directors of the Company holding office at the end of the financial year had no
interests in the share capital and debentures of the Company and related corporations
as recorded in the Register of Directors” Shareholdings kept by the Company under
Section 164 of the Singapore Companies Act 1967 except as follows:

6

7

g
R02HFRARERY  FAREREFNT -

RERE - FHTIR

RRERE - WIEZF

REEKEE - BITES

BERNE - BTEE

BREEE - BITES (R2022965A25ARHE)
ARBRE - 9178%F

BREE - ITES(R202F5ABAERE)
BARREE - BUFHTES

RAERE - BUFHTES

BHEE - BUFNTER

ooooooooooobOooOoooo
0
RPBREFERIABFEENRHEEFELAF
RETATNEARZYE  FEARBEZTERRA
R R A A L0 A BB A0 B 1) oK (R T
7 REEREFETHML 2 BREI -

gooooboooooooooobooo

REBEEREBO AR B EENARE KA
BB REEETLRERAARREI967F
GRS R RDE) E164 5 FENESHRER LM
s iEs bR T X&)

Direct interest

oooo

At beginning At end 21 January
Name of Director and company doooDooooo of year of year 2023
in which interests are held ooooo goo ooo 2023010210
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited OO0OO0OOO0OO0OO0OD0O0O

(“SIHL”) MOooo0m

Ordinary Shares Lidk
Zhou Jun EE 300,000 300,000 300,000
Huang Hanguang EEK 100,000 100,000 100,000
Company ooo
Ordinary Shares LR
Huang Hanguang BEK 2,500,376 2,500,376 2,500,376
Zhong Ming B8 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000

Save as disclosed above, there were no changes in any of the above-mentioned
interests between the end of the financial year and 21 January 2023.

PR LAAREEES - BB R BB RE2023
FIANABEREES -
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Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and/or Short Positions in
the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of the Company or
Any Associated Corporation

As at 31 December 2022, the interests of the Directors and their associates in the
shares and underlying shares of the Company and its associated corporations, as
recorded in the register maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (‘SF0"), or as otherwise notified to the Company and
the SEHK pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (the “Model Code”) were as follows:

gobooobooooboboobooDoon
goooooobooboboobooooo
goooo

2022612310  EEREBEBARALER
HiABEBE RN RIBARD BB ERER AL H
REAMEHEM (0000000 ) E3521548
ERENAMANES  SERELTEIAES
ENEFRHOBREFA (D000 ]) MEEAR
AR BB RN T

Approximate

percentage
Capacity/Nature Number of of interest
of interest Shares (L) in the Company
gooooa
Name of Director oooo ooooooo oooo(L) goooo
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited oooooooooo
Ordinary Shares LAk
Zhou Jun B Beneficial interest 300,000 0.01%
oy 4ot
Huang Hanguang EEK Beneficial interest 100,000 0.003%
Bk
Company ooo
Ordinary Shares LER
Huang Hanguang EEK Beneficial interest 2,500,376 0.10%
ey I
Zhong Ming 22 Beneficial interest 1,000,000 0.04%
oy i
Note: BisE -

(L)  denotes long position

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors nor their associates had any interests or
short positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any
of its associated corporations within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO, which were
recorded in the register maintained by the Company under section 352 of the SFO, or
as otherwise notified to the Company and the SEHK pursuant to the Model Code, as at
31 December 2022.
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Substantial Shareholders 9

As at 31 December 2022, the register of substantial shareholders maintained by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO shows that, other than the interests
disclosed above in respect of certain Directors and chief executive of the Company,
the interests of shareholders below are extracted from the latest disclosure of interests

oooo

H2020%12 8318 - AATREESRHME DI
EEGEHTERELMET - B L XRES
BAAAETEERBSIRABMESIN T
BERS AN e S RERR O EF RE SR -

forms filed by the respective shareholders.

Approximately
percentage of
interest in the

Name of Shareholder Capacity/Nature of interest Number of shares Company
gooooo
oooo poooooo gooo goooo
S.I. Triumph Power Limited (“S.1. Triumph Power") Beneficial interest 986,929,551 38.32%
FEIBERRR(TODOD DO oy ot
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited (“SIHL") Interest in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 49.25%
EEEEZERERAR(TOOOO O REEEER
S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“SH") ™ Interest in controlled corporation 986,929,551 38.32%
FEERZERERAR(TOODOO]NO XEEE R
Beneficial interest 165,418,475 6.42%
ExfEn
China Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection Beneficial interest 223,712,917 8.69%
(Hong Kong) Investment Co., Limited (‘CECEPHK") @
FEEERRE (BB REERAR(00D000DD000O)NY EakEs
China Energy Conservation and Environmental Protection Group  Interest in controlled corporation 223,712,917 8.69%
(“CECEP") @
FESRRREEERAR(DO0D0])® REEEER
Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited © Interest in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 49.25%
HEREERERAR R ER
Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury Company Limited © Interest in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 49.25%
Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury Company Limited @ ZEEEER
Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Company Limited Interest in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 49.25%
("slic’) @
LBEZ (KB BRAR(TOO0NHE i E R
Value Partners Classic Fund © Beneficial interest 224,658,980 8.72%
FEEEER EaEn
Value Partners Limited (“VPL") @ Interest in controlled corporation 257,207,220 9.99%
EEESERAR(ODON® REEEER
Value Partners Hong Kong Limited ("VPLHK") Interest in controlled corporation 257,207,220 9.99%
VERESERABERAR(IDODON® RmrEER
Value Partners Group Limited (‘VPGL") ) Interest in controlled corporation 257,207,220 9.99%
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Notes:

()

Other

S.I. Triumph Power directly holds 986,929,551 Shares, representing approximately 38.32%
of the total issued share capital of our Company as at 31 December 2022. S.I. Infrastructure
(the sole shareholder of S.I. Triumph Power), directly holds 165,418,475 Shares and is also
deemed to be interested in 986,929,551 Shares directly held by S.I. Triumph Power. SIHL
Treasury, a wholly-owned subsidiary of SIHL is interested in 116,137,900 Shares through
certain nominees” arrangements. SIHL is also the sole shareholder of S.I. Infrastructure.
As such, SIHL is deemed to be interested in a total of 1,268,485,926 Shares, representing
approximately 49.25% of the total issued share capital of our Company as at 31 December
2022.

China Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection (Hong Kong) Investment Co.,
Limited ("CECEPHK") is deemed interested in the shares held through BOCI Securities
Limited's account in CCASS Depository. BOCI Securities Limited is the agency of CECEPHK.
CECEP is deemed to be interested in the shares held by CECEPHK as CECEP owns the
entire issued share capital of China Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection (Hong
Kong) Investment Co., Limited.

As at 31 December 2022, Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited is directly interested
in approximately 47.77% of the total issued share capital of SIHL and is indirectly
interested in approximately 7.36% of the total issued share capital of SIHL through its
wholly-owned subsidiary SIIC Capital (B.V.I.) Limited. Shanghai Industrial Investment
Treasury Company Limited is directly interested in 100% of the total issued share capital
of Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited. In addition, as at 31 December 2022, SIIC is
interested in approximately 63% of the total issued share capital of SIHL through its directly
and indirectly wholly-owned subsidiaries. Therefore, each of SIIC, Shanghai Industrial
Investment Treasury Company Limited and Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited is
deemed to be interested in a total of 1,268,485,926 Shares by virtue of their interests in
SIHL, representing approximately 49.25% of the total issued share capital of our Company
as at 31 December 2022.

Value Partners Limited is a fund manager deemed to be interested in the Shares by virtue of
the shareholding of our Shares by 13 funds (including Value Partners Classic Fund) under
its management. Value Partners Group Limited is deemed to be interested in the Shares
via its 100% ownership in Value Partners Hong Kong Limited, which in turn 100% owns
Value Partners Limited. Value Partners Hong Kong Limited is deemed to be interested in the
Shares via its 100% ownership in Value Partners Limited. The said information was based
on the information provided by Value Partners Limited to our Company in June 2017.

The said information was based on the information provided by Value Partners Limited to
our Company in May 2017.

than as disclosed above, the Company has not been notified of any other relevant

interest or short position in the Shares or underlying Shares of the Company which
would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of
the SFO or which would be recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company

under

SlI

Section 336 of the SFO as at 31 December 2022.
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10 Equity Compensation Plans of the Company

The Company had in place, the SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012 (‘ESOS
2012") and SIIC Environment Share Award Scheme (‘ESAS"), as approved by the
shareholders of the Company at the extraordinary general meeting held on 27 April
2012. The ESOS 2012 and ESAS expired on 27 April 2022 and were not renewed. As at
31 December 2022 and the date of this statement, the Company did not have any share
scheme under Chapter 17 of the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

Prior to the expiration of the ESOS 2012 and ESAS on 27 April 2022, the Remuneration
Committee which administers the ESOS 2012 and ESAS comprised the following
Directors:

(i) Zhong Ming — Chairman
(i) Zhou Jun

(iii) Yeo Guat Kwang

(iv) An Hongjun

The ESOS 2012 is a share incentive scheme. The ESOS 2012 is proposed on the basis
that it is important to retain and to give recognition to the Group’s full time employees,
Group Executive Directors and employees of the ultimate holding company and the
holding company of the Company and their subsidiaries (‘Parent Group”), and to
give recognition to Group Non-Executive Directors and Parent Group Non-Executive
Directors who have contributed to the success and development of the Company and/
or the Group. The ESOS 2012 will give such persons an opportunity to have a real and
personal direct interest in the Company and to align the interests of such persons with
those of the shareholders of the Company.

The ESAS is a performance incentive scheme which will form an integral part of the
Group’s incentive compensation program. The purpose of the ESAS is to provide an
opportunity for the Group’s full-time employees, Parent Group employees and Directors
of the Group and Parent Group, who have met performance targets to be remunerated
not just through cash bonuses but also an equity stake in the Company. The ESAS is
also extended to the Group Non-Executive Directors and Parent Group Non-Executive
Directors.

For purpose of ESOS 2012 and ESAS, Non-Executive Director refers to a Director other
than an Executive Director, including an Independent Director.

No ESOS 2012 options or ESAS awards were granted since the commencement of the
two schemes and accordingly, the requirements under Rule 852(1)(b) and (c) of the
SGX-ST Listing Manual are not applicable.
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11 Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company currently comprises three Independent Non-
Executive Directors, namely Mr. An Hongjun (Chairman), Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang and Mr.
Zhong Ming. The Audit Committee had held four meetings during the financial year
ended 31 December 2022 and has performed the following delegated functions:

120

(1)

To review with the external auditors:

(a) the audit plan, including the nature and scope of the audit before the audit
commences;

(b)  their audit report; and
(c)  their management letters and Management's response;

To discuss with the external auditors any issues or concerns arising from their
agreed-upon procedures, interim and final audits, and any other matters which
the external auditors may wish to discuss;

To ensure co-ordination where more than one audit firm is involved:;

To assess the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control (including
financial, operational, compliance, information technology controls and risk
management) systems established by Management to identify, assess, manage,
and disclose financial and non-financial risks;

To monitor the scope and results of the external audit, its cost effectiveness
and the independence and objectivity of the external auditors annually and give
recommendations to the Board regarding the appointment, re-appointment or
removal of the external auditors;

To review and ensure that the assurance has been received from the Executive
Committee (or equivalent) and the Chief Financial Officer (or equivalent) in
relation to the interim/full year unaudited financial statements;

To review the internal audit programme and ensure co-ordination between the
internal auditors, external auditors and Management;

To review the quarterly, half-yearly and full year financial statements of the
Company and of the Group, including announcements relating thereto, to
shareholders, the SGX-ST and SEHK, and thereafter to submit them to the Board
for approval;
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12

(9) To review interested person transactions (as defined in Chapter 9 of the Listing
Manual of the SGX-ST) and report its findings to the Board;

(10) To undertake such other reviews and projects as may be requested by the Board
or as the Committees may consider appropriate; and

(11) To undertake such other functions and duties as may be required by law or by the
Listing Manual of the SGX-ST and SEHK, as amended from time to time.

The Audit Committee has full access to and has the co-operation of Management, and
has been given the resources required for it to discharge its function properly. It also
has full discretion to invite any Director and executive officer to attend its meetings.
The external and internal auditors have unrestricted access to the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee has recommended to the Directors the nomination of Deloitte &
Touche LLP for re-appointment as external auditors of the Company at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Auditors

The auditors, Deloitte & Touche LLP, have expressed their willingness to accept re-
appointment and a resolution for the re-appointment of Deloitte & Touche LLP as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming AGM.

For FY2022, the fees paid or payable to Deloitte & Touche LLP for the audit of the
annual financial statements of the Group were approximately RMB6,685,000 (excluding
the expenses on the non-audit service provided by Deloitte & Touche LLP).

The non-auditing services fees charged by Deloitte & Touche LLP in relation to agreed-
upon service, tax compliance services and review of selected financial information
for FY2022 were approximately RMB683,000. The Audit Committee has undertaken
a review of all non-auditing services provided by the auditors and confirms that they
would not, in the Audit Committee’s opinion, affect the independence of the auditors.

The Company complies with Rules 712 and 715 of the SGX-ST Listing Manual in
relation to the audit of the Group.
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15
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Compliance of Non-Competition Undertaking

SIIC (for and on behalf of SIIC Capital (B.V.I.) Limited, Shanghai Investment Holdings
Limited, Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury Company Limited, Shanghai
Industrial Financial (Holdings) Company Limited, Shanghai Industrial Financial
Holdings Limited, SIIC Treasury (B.V.1.) Limited, SIIC CM Development Funds Limited
and SIIC CM Development Limited) and SIHL, S.I. Triumph Power, S.I. Infrastructure
and SIHL Treasury (together with SIIC, the “Covenantors”) entered into the deeds of
non-competition undertakings (the ‘Deeds of Non-Competition”) in favor of the
Company on 8 March 2018, pursuant to which, the Govenantors provided certain non-
competition undertakings to the Company. During FY2022, the independent Non-
Executive Directors had reviewed the implementation of the Deeds of Non-Competition
and had confirmed that the Covenantors had been in full compliance with the Deeds of
Non-Competition and there was no breach by the Covenantors.

Employees and Remuneration

As at 31 December 2022, there were 6,456 (2021: 6,031) employees in the Group.
Total employee benefits expenses of the Group (including Directors’ fee) for FY2022
were approximately RMB786 million (FY2021: RMB720 million). Staff remuneration
packages are determined based on each employee’s qualifications, experience, position
and seniority. The Group also provides other staff benefits including medical and life
insurance, training programmes, and grants discretionary incentive bonuses to eligible
staff based on their performance and Group’s results of operations.

The contributions payable to defined pension schemes were made by the Group at rates
specified in the rules of the schemes.

During FY2022, there were no forfeited contributions used by the Group to reduce
existing level of contributions for each of the years.

Purchase, sale or redemption of the Company’s listed securities

During FY2022, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold
any of the Company’s listed securities.

Gearing ratio

Gearing ratio equals net debt as a percentage of total equity as at the end of the period. Net
debt includes bank and other borrowings and lease liabilities less cash and cash equivalents.
As at 31 December 2022, the gearing ratio of the Group was 1.13 (31 December 2021: 0.99).
Details of the gearing ratio are set out in Note 48 to the financial statements for FY2022.
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Directors’ interest in competing business

During FY2022 and up to the date of this report, none of the Directors was considered
to have direct or indirect interest in businesses which compete or were likely to
compete with the businesses of the Group pursuant to the Hong Kong Listing Rules and
Listing Manual of the SGX-ST.

Directors’ Contracts

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting have a service contract with the Company which is not determinable
by the Company within one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation, if applicable.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial
part of the business of the Company were entered into or existed during FY2022.

Permitted Indemnity Provisions
During the year ended 31 December 2022 and up to the date of this report, the

Company had in force permitted indemnity provisions for the benefits of the Directors
of the Company (including former Directors).

Major Customers and Suppliers
During the year, both the aggregate revenue from sales attributable to the Group’s five

largest customers and the aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s five largest
suppliers were less than 30% of the Group's total sales and purchases respectively.

Pre-emptive Rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Constitution or the laws of Hong
Kong which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to our
existing Shareholders.

Distributable Reserves

As at 31 December 2022, the distributable reserves of the Company was
RMB253,832,000.

Tax Reliefs and Exemption

The Directors are not aware of any tax relief or exemption available to the Shareholders
by reason of their holding of the Company’s securities.

Corporate Bond Issuance

For the purposes of financial structure and financing costs optimisation, the Group has
completed the issuance of two tranches of the Corporate Bonds in March and November
2021 with the aggregate size of RMB3,000,000,000 and interest rates of 3.89% and
3.40% for the first and second tranches respectively. The total consideration received
by the Group was RMB2,994,450,000.
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Annual General Meeting and Final Dividend

Subject to the developments of the novel coronavirus (COVID-19) and the measures
implemented by the governments from time to time, the annual general meeting of the
Company (the “AGM”) will be held on or before 28 April 2023.

The expected payment date of the final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2022
is on or about 31 May 2023, subject to the poll voting results of the AGM. The final
dividend would be paid to the Shareholders registered in the Share Transfer Books and
Register of Member of the Company as at 5:00 p.m. on 22 May 2023.

Duly completed registrable transfers of Shares received by the Company's share
registrar in Singapore, In.Corp Corporate Services Pte. Ltd., 30 Cecil Street #19-08
Prudential Tower Singapore 049712, no later than 5:00 p.m. on 22 May 2023 will be
registered before entitlements to the final dividend are determined.

Duly completed registrable transfers of Shares received by the Company's share
registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, Shop
1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong,
no later than 4:30 p.m. on 22 May 2023 will be registered before entitlements to the
final dividend are determined.

The Share Transfer Books and Register of Members of the Company would not be closed
for the purpose of determining the entitlements of the Shareholders to the final dividend.

The exchange rate for converting Singapore dollars into Hong Kong dollars for the purpose
of the final dividend payment in Hong Kong dollars will be made by the Company in due
course.

Every Director shall retire from office once every three (3) years and for this purpose, at
gach annual general meeting, at least one-third of our Directors for the time being (or,
if their number is not a multiple of three, the number nearest to but not less than one-
third) shall retire from office by rotation.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ZHOU JUN
Non-Executive Chairman

YANG JIANWEI
CEO and Executive Director

Singapore and Hong Kong
Date: 28 March 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (the “Group”), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position of the Group and the statement of financial position of the Company as at 31
December 2022, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows
of the Group and the statement of changes in equity of the Company for the year then ended,
and the notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies, as set out on pages 131 to 264.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and the
statement of financial position and statement of changes in equity of the Company are
properly drawn up in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 1967 (the “Act”),
Singapore Financial Reporting Standards (International) (“SFRS(I)s”) and International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs") so as to give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position of the Group and the financial position of the Company as at 31 December
2022, and of the consolidated financial performance, consolidated changes in equity and
consolidated cash flows of the Group and changes in equity of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing (“SSAs”). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority Code of
Professional Conduct and Ethics for Public Accountants and Accounting Entities (*ACRA
Code”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements in Singapore, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the ACRA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

TO THE MEMBERS OF SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD.
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Key Audit Matters
ooooono

Our Audit Procedures Performed and Responses Thereon
0000000O0ODOOoODoOOoOboOoboonO

Service concession arrangements and revenue recognition
ooooooOooboOooon

The Group’s core business of water and waste water treatment and waste
incineration are dependent on the service concession arrangements entered
into with the local government authorities in the People’s Republic of China.
The Group applies SFRS(I) INT 12 Service Concession Arrangements
(“SFRS(I) INT 12") in its recognition of revenue from water treatment service,
construction and waste incineration power generation from service concession
arrangements.
BERENROEBKRTKEENRED R ERBRERE ARKANEE
BT VO RBSTEERE - ESERBERREREFITEERH
RS KEERSE « BRRBORELSOWARERGINERERBRE
R BRB12RRBA TS TH ([GIINEBE R M BREER) BEE12
1) e

We have identified the determination of whether the service concessions
arrangements fall under the scope of SFRS(I) INT 12 for new service
concession contracts as a significant risk. This could mean that the Group
may inappropriately recognise the consideration received from the local
government authorities in exchange for the construction services as financial
asset and/or intangible asset for service concession arrangements within
the scope of SFRS(I) INT 12 or vice versa. The amounts are material and
significant judgements are required, particularly in relation to the identification
and application of the appropriate accounting treatment for the recording of
revenue and associated assets under SFRS(I) INT 12.
BRESPEEREEFFEE D ENRGET a0 G g B
FBRREEN)RBENTREENEEAR R - EARERE SEEAHE
DEE o e R YR E IR A4 R 6 S B DA SR R SR AR A5 1 4 (BT ISR B B
BREEADBBENLFHEENRBETCETHNSREER /XEVE
B R o SERIR G Bl B 3 5 22 B ) SRR 1257 ac sk s %
WEEE FHSBESAUAELEAAE  LEREBHIREREES
e

Our audit approach included evaluating the design and implementation and
test of operating effectiveness of the relevant internal controls and performing
substantive procedures as follows:

BB ZTERE  FHEREASDEE Rt LR EETHAR
1 URBITUTEE LR

° We evaluated the Group’s controls in assessing the applicability of
SFRS(I) INT 12 and reviewed the associated agreements to assess
whether these agreements are properly identified to be service
concession arrangement within the scope of SFRS(I) INT 12.

o EMEE BESEFECGIINKREBRABRSEERN)BRE12RNER
REMEHIER RS EBREATEZERESEERERRCGIN
KRR BRE R RBE12RBENRBETL L -

o We verified the key terms of the significant agreements related to service
concession arrangement, by sending confirmations to the grantor.
o HMBERRETATERRHGERERGEFTEECHEEREL

BB -

e We evaluated the design and implementation and tested the operating
effectiveness of the relevant internal controls over the capture and
recording of these revenue transactions.

o HMETEHEMRZHEZZRARZHEBEADEHN R RE L
RIS EETHR -

° We reviewed the nature of costs of constructions and inspected the
underlying documentation including estimated total contract costs
approved by management in support of the cost incurred.

o  HMBINIBKANMETREEFEEEENIEDEERAMILE
B T4 S AR R B B o
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Key Audit Matters
oooooo

Our Audit Procedures Performed and Responses Thereon
00o000O00O0DOO0ObOOoOOOoOoO

Service concession arrangements and revenue recognition (continued)

oooooO000000D00000

In addition, the Group allocates the consideration for the services provided
under all the concession arrangements by reference to their relative fair values.
The determination of the fair values of the receivables under these agreements
includes complex calculations and significant estimations required such as
discounts rates, future cash flows and other factors used in the determination
of the amortised cost of financial asset and corresponding financial income.
ok ERESEMESTEERE THRERBOLEE - DE2REME
HARBE BEEZSTHETERTEN L BEREERATEREZRAE
fEHERfhE - MAREEREENEHA AR RAEMBRABEOTR
. RXEBRenEREMAZ -

The accounting policies for revenue recognition are set out in Note 2.10 to
the financial statements and the disclosure in relation to service concession
arrangements for the Group have been disclosed in Note 17 to the financial
statements.

WA TR & S BRI M B KM 2 10 R G H
BB BEHN U ERERMET

BRBERBEFTA

P ]
=5

=T
Al

° We reviewed (a) management's computation of amortised cost
of financial receivables and intangible assets; (b) allocation of
consideration between financial receivables and intangible assets
and the related revenue recognition; and (c) tested key management
estimates including discount rates used by comparing to the relevant
market interest rates to identify any inappropriate estimates.

e BB EREFENSHMEMRIERENEEEHKE  (b)DE
SRENFEREVEERFERARREE  RC)IATEEEE
st - BRELEREETSHEARNER N EE G RN RE -

° We have also assessed and validated the appropriateness of the related
accounting entries by management and the related disclosures made in
the financial statements.

o  BMTENERERAEEEMAEAGHKENEE M RIBRERMN
{ERYABRETREE o

We have validated and are satisfied with the computations and key management
judgements and estimates adopted for the service concession arrangements
which are reasonably determined to be within the scope of SFRS(I) INT 12 and
are properly accounted for in accordance with SFRS(1) INT 12.

BIME R LG ARG EE LM RAN T E R EEIRE FIE Ry
i BEBREERAECGTIEBEBRMBREEN)BRRE12REENTRE
GnEBER T BREENBEF12RZAAE -
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the
information included in the annual report, including the Directors’ Statement set out on pages
114 to 124, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit,
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to
the date of this auditor's report, we conclude that there is material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Directors for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with the provisions of the Act, SFRS(I)s and IFRSs, and for devising
and maintaining a system of internal accounting controls sufficient to provide a reasonable
assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorised use or disposition; and
transactions are properly authorised and that they are recorded as necessary to permit the
preparation of true and fair financial statements and to maintain accountability of assets.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Directors’ responsibilities include overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SSAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SSAs, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(a)

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of
the entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with the Directors, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current year and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In our opinion, the accounting and other records required by the Act to be kept by the
Company and by the subsidiary corporation incorporated in Singapore of which we are the
auditors have been properly kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Toh Yew
Kuan Jeremy.

Deloitte & Touche LLP
Public Accountants and Chartered Accountants
Singapore

28 March 2023
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

googd
Year ended 31 December 2022
HZE2022F12A31BILFE
Group
goao
2022 2021
20220 20214
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
BiEr ooooo ARETT
Revenue oo 4 8,303,884 7,267,139
Cost of sales HEKAE (5,670,782) (4,862,862)
Gross profit EF 2,633,102 2,404,277
Other income Hp A 121,847 200,253
Other gains and losses Hiplzm k&8 6,830 37,167
Selling and distribution costs HERDHER (80,217) (80,834)
Administrative expenses THRX (518,163) (486,526)
Finance expenses & A 8 (715,207) (679,318)
Share of results of joint ventures BRABLEES 29 26,840 24,061
Share of results of associates i AN E 30 10,918 7,172
Profit before tax oooo 1,485,950 1,426,252
Income tax expense FrSHAX 9 (364,169) (357,233)
Profit for the year gooo 10 1,121,781 1,069,019
Profit for the year, attributable to: 00000000000
Owners of the Company AREHEBA 780,196 706,159
Non-controlling interests RS 28 341,585 362,860
Profit for the year oooao 1,121,781 1,069,019
Earnings per share: ooooo
Basic (RMB cents per share) EX(BRARED) 1 30.29 27.35
Diluted (RMB cents per share) B (ERARED) 11 30.29 27.35
See accompanying notes to financial statements. BT IRZBER I AT
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

goboouooooooo

Year ended 31 December 2022
HZE2022F12A318ILEE

Group
ooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARBTFT
Profit for the year oooa 1,121,781 1,069,019
Other comprehensive (loss) income: dooDoooOoooaO
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss BT g B2 B EL
Exchange difference arising from translation BEELNERZE (251,991) 76,994
Fair value change on investments in equity instruments BERARBEFAEMEEKEN
designated as at FVTOCI BATARBNAAEERS (1,891) 2,180
(253,882) 79,174
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss RENEGHEZ BB
Exchange differences arising from translation of foreign operations ~ HBEEINERELNE N =8 (51,147) 32,692
Total other comprehensive (loss) income for the year, net of tax FREMZE (BE) K85  CNRHE (305,029) 111,866
Total comprehensive income for the year gooooooo 816,752 1,180,885
Total comprehensive income attributable to: 0000000000000
Owners of the Company iN/NGIEZ=DN 475,167 818,025
Non-controlling interests (Note 28) Jef i s (P FE28) 341,585 362,860
Total comprehensive income for the year oooooooo 816,752 1,180,885
See accompanying notes to financial statements. BRI EEMMIAL -
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STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

oooon

31 December 2022
202212 A31H

Group Company
gooo oo0o
2022 2021 2022 2021
20220 20214 20220 20214
Note RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
Fifr ooooo ARETT ooooo ARETT
Current assets oooo
Cash and cash equivalents RekBAeEEY 12 2,512,625 2,794,951 93,920 285,802
Pledged bank deposits BEBRITER 12 93,880 118,371 - -
Trade and other receivables B 5 KAt IR 13 4,523,881 3,403,809 1,114 1,019
Bills receivables [EKREE 14 1,184 3,377 - -
Prepayments B FHE 15 72,075 72,091 56 3,069
Inventories FE 16 233,483 285,969 - =
Receivables under service concession R ETHIE T
arrangements — current portion FENCIE — RENF S 17 733,089 680,394 - -
Amounts due from customers for contract work ~ EWEF A4 T2 18 71,767 82,706 - -
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEURHT B 2 BFIE 19 - - 2,414,593 2,008,502
Amounts due from joint venture BREERERIE 19 23,028 22,711 137 137
Amounts due from associates JRE LSR5 A B FR0B 19 44,723 10,902 - —
Financial assets at fair value through BAonBEFTAEBRN
profit or loss TREE 20 9,415 9,307 - =
Assets classified as held for sale NBEARREHENEE 21 - 7,059 - -
Total current assets MBEERRE 8,325,150 7,491,647 2,509,820 2,298,529
Non-current assets ooooo
Financial assets at fair value through BEARBEFARMEZE
other comprehensive income WENEREE 22 13,400 27,091 - =
Prepayments BERZE 15 175,189 201,636 - -
Receivables under service concession PRI E T HEIE T B
arrangements — non-current portion WHIE - EREH D 17 22,816,306 20,950,596 - -
Property, plant and equipment M - BE REE 23 444,770 346,926 59 63
Right-of-use assets FRELE 24 45,275 54,352 14,912 8,417
Intangible assets BYEE 25 7,070,383 6,932,793 5,870 -
Long term receivables KRR 26 371,580 352,173 - =
Deferred tax assets EEMIEEE 27 57,481 63,335 - =
Investment in subsidiaries RETB R RIKIEE 28 - - 5,980,969 5,292,020
Interest in joint ventures BELEER 29 517,763 486,674 340,632 311,520
Interest in associates YNl X 30 232,467 128,674 - -~
Goodwill on consolidation aftEe 31 457,241 457,241 - =
Loans to subsidiaries BERTHEBAR 19 - = 3,161,219 2,806,380
Amounts due from associates JE e BsE i X B FR0E 19 18,210 20,827 - =
Total non-current assets FnBEELE 32,220,065 30,022,318 9,503,661 8,418,400
Total assets oooo 40,545,215 37,513,965 12,013,481 10,716,929
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STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

oooon

31 December 2022
202212 A31H

Group Company
ooo goo
2022 2021 2022 2021
20220 20214 20220 20214
Note RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
BiisE ooooo ARBTT 0oooo ARBTT
Current liabilities oooo
Trade and other payables B 5 R E MR RIE 32 3,912,018 4,161,170 151,070 123,828
Bills payable to banks ERTHRITNER 33 24,994 48,762 - -
Income tax payable FEMFTIST 139,337 202,815 - -
Amounts due to customers for contract work EREFAHIRER 18 29,053 35,982 - -
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERTHTB A BFUE 19 - = 259,286 212,487
Bank and other borrowings RITREAMER 34 3,772,704 4,977 515 1,960,206 1,385,531
Lease liabilities HEAE 35 9,056 7,880 6,466 4,050
Liabilities directly associated with assets EABARELENEE
classified as held for sale EREENARE 21 - 92 - =
Total current liabilities REBEEEE 7,887,162 9,434,216 2,377,028 1,725,896
Non-current liabilities oooon
Bank and other borrowings RITRE BT 34 15,374,835 11,650,786 2,993,697 2,992,151
Deferred tax liabilities EEFEEE 27 2,286,296 2,191,834 - -
Other non-current liabilities HwEmeaE 36 148,971 169,062 - =
Lease liabilities HEAE 35 33,379 31,866 8,672 4,568
Total non-current liabilities ERBEREE 17,843,481 14,043,548 3,002,369 2,996,719
Capital, reserves and non-controlling joooDoooooo
interests
Share capital e 37 5,920,175 5,920,175 5,920,175 5,920,175
Retained earnings RE&F 3,682,917 3,188,828 253,832 182,128
Other reserves HAth & 38 212,468 423,508 460,077 (107,989)
Equity attributable to owners of the Company A BEA AEEEZR 9,815,560 9,532,511 6,634,084 5,994,314
Non-controlling interests RS 28 4,999,012 4,503,690 - -
Total equity AR 14,814,572 14,036,201 6,634,084 5,994,314
Total liabilities and equity oooooon 40,545,215 37,513,965 12,013,481 10,716,929
See accompanying notes to financial statements. BB -
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Share Retained Other Total
capital earnings reserves equity
oa gooo gooo goo
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ooooo goooo goooo goooo
Company ooo
2022 20220
Balance at 1 January 2022 020220101000 5,920,175 182,128 (107,989) 5,994,314
Profit for the year FRFIE - 263,822 - 263,822
Other comprehensive income Hip 2 HEU
Exchange differences arising from translation BEELMEL ZENER
representing other comprehensive income Hith 2z
for the year - - 568,066 568,066
Total comprehensive income for the year FRAZHEKEBE - 263,822 568,066 831,888
Others Hith
Dividend declared to equity shareholders Bk TR ENRE
(Note 39) (BF7£39) - (192,118) - (192,118)
Balance at 31 December 2022 02022012031000 5,920,175 253,832 460,077 6,634,084
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

oooon

Year ended 31 December 2022
HZE2022F12A318ILEE

Share Retained Other Total
capital earnings reserves equity
A RERF Hfth E 4 R
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFTT AREFTT AREFTT ARETT
Company 0ooo
2021 20210
Balance at 1 January 2021 020210101000 5,947,420 156,405 175,483 6,279,308
Profit for the year FRFE - 211,766 - 211,766
Other comprehensive loss Hip 2 HEEE
Exchange differences arising from translation 2B EAE X ZBEAER
representing other comprehensive loss Hip2HEEE
for the year = = (283,472) (283,472)
Total comprehensive loss for the year FRZEBEESR - 211,766 (283,472) (71,706)
Others Hith
Repurchase of shares (Note 37) BRI, (F337) (27,245) - - (27,245)
Dividend declared to equity shareholders SR TERBREMRE (H3E39)
(Note 39) - (186,043) - (186,043)
Balance at 31 December 2021 02021012031000 5,920,175 182,128 (107,989) 5,994,314
See accompanying notes to financial statements. ZHBHZFEN T -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Oodogodo
Year ended 31 December 2022
HZE2022F12A31BILFE
Group
ooo
2022 2021
20220 20215
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Bt ooooao ARETT
Operating activities: ooooo
Profit before tax BLRIFE 1,485,950 1,426,252
Adjustments: TP EIBIEL A
Loss allowance for trade receivables, net B RWGIENEBERE - FH 13 31,711 7,324
Loss allowance for non-trade receivables, net FEIENGIENEEERE - 58 13 1,770 5,105
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment mE - BEREENE 23 41,211 38,799
Amortisation of intangible assets B EESRE 25 345,557 293,288
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEENE 24 11,139 11,426
(Gain) Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment HEME - BERRE () B8 10 (72) 234
Gain on disposal of intangible assets HEEFEEKE 10 (33) -
Gain on disposal of financial asset held at FVTOCI HERAREESALMEZAKS
FAENSREERR 10 (826) =
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HER BRI E 6, 42 (2,577) (23,566)
Gain on bargain purchase arising from WE—RBARMNEERE k&
acquisition of a subsidiary 6, 41 - (6,512)
Finance income BBMA 5 (35,935) (33,561)
Finance expenses BHER 8 715,207 679,318
Share of results of associates it NG (10,918) (7.172)
Share of results of joint ventures BhEELEEE (26,840) (24,061)
Fair value (gain) loss on financial assets at fair value BARBEMABRNEREE
through profit or loss AR EE (W) BB 6 (108) 366
Operating cash flows before working capital changes D0 0000000000000 2,555,296 2,367,240
Decrease (Increase) in: w (3E) -
Inventories FE 52,486 (64,579)
Amounts due from customers for contract work, net BREFANTERR  F58 (1,990) (19,025)
Trade receivables, other receivables and B HEWGIE « HfhEURIE Rk
prepayments FERERR (1,162,712) (666,617)
Bills receivables [EIKEE 2,193 240
Amounts due from joint venture A BERERE (317) (22,574)
Amounts due from associate FEUREE & A BIFIE (31,204) 3,247
(Decrease) Increase in: () 0 -
Trade and other payables B 5 R H e 1 30E
(inclusive of non-current liabilities) (BREFRBERE) (310,031) 468,707
Bills payable ANESE (23,768) 3,420
Cash from operating activities before service 00000000000 0O00OO
concession arrangement projects ooooo 1,079,953 2,070,059
Change in receivables under service concession PR 5 45 T B IR T FE MR
arrangements (Note A) ZE) ([[HFEA) (2,331,697) (1,589,293)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

gooouond

Year ended 31 December 2022
HZE2022F12A318ILEE

Group
ooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Fir ooooo ARETT
Cash (used in) generated from operating activities oooooO0o0oooooooa
after service concession arrangement projects goooooobood (1,251,744) 480,766
Interest received BUF & 34,928 28,648
Income tax refund FTBTR 9,759 =
Income tax paid BRFTEH (187,598) (193,799)
Net cash (used in) generated from operating activities O00OO0O000O00DOOOOOO (1,394,655) 315,615
Investing activities: ooooo
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEME  BERSRE (103,934) (164,171)
Purchase of intangible assets BERWEE (299,346) (667,064)
Increase in prepayment for property, plant and Mm% BERRBNEFEERMS
equipment and intangible assets BR K3 0 (50,508) (40,010)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment #%% BE R EEEEME R 121 6,950
Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets EVEEREMBRE 62 -
Proceeds from disposal of financial asset held at HERARBEFALMZEKES
fair value through other comprehensive income SREENMBIE 14,517 =
Additional capital injection in an associate F—EHERREAES (93,000) -
Dividend received from joint ventures BREERERE 29,087 18,035
Net cash outflow on acquisition of a subsidiary WHE—HMBARRE RN FE 4 (279,640) (51,801)
Net cash inflow on disposal of subsidiaries HEHRBRRAIBERAFE 42 124,519 30,986
Net cash used in investing activities oooDboOooOooo (658,122) (867,075)
Financing activities: ooooo
Proceeds from bank and other borrowings RITREMEREAEHE 5,980,458 6,711,821
Repayment of bank and other borrowings EERITREMER (3,439,217) (5,235,560)
Interest paid ERHE (793,488) (648,138)
Principal and interest elements of lease payments MENTE RS R EEHH (12,478) (12,737)
Repurchase of shares ERERH 37 - (27,245)
Dividend paid to equity shareholders TR TFRERENRE (192,118) (186,043)
Dividend paid to non-controlling interests in subsidiaries ST B AR IR ER E’Jﬂx g (92,674) (13,615)
Contribution from non-controlling interests upon B A RDEAEINE £ 18 IEER
additional capital injection in subsidiaries L Sty 289,326 46,705
Decrease in pledged bank deposits BRI ERRD 24,491 43,358
Net cash generated from financing activities goooooooooa 1,764,300 678,546
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents 0000000000000 O0OO (288,477) 127,086
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year FMRE& KB EEY 2,794,951 2,668,525
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and EXEHHURERREEEYNTE
cash equivalents 6,151 (660)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 00o0ooooooon 2,512,625 2,794,951
Note A: BiFEA:

In accordance with the application of SFRS(I) INT 12 Service Concession Arrangements and SFRS(1) 1-7
Statement of Cash Flows, the movement in the receivables under service concession arrangements has
been classified under operating activities. The movement in the receivables under service concession
arrangements was mainly arising from the construction and/or purchase of new or existing water
treatment and waste incineration facilities for the financial years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GENERAL

SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (the “Company’) is a public limited company,
incorporated and domiciled in the Republic of Singapore and is dual listed on the
Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (the “SGX-ST") and the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “SEHK"). The Group's immediate and ultimate holding
companies are S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“SII") incorporated in British
Virgin Islands (‘BVI") and Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Co., Ltd. (“SIIC")
incorporated in Hong Kong respectively. The registered office and principal place of
business of the Company is located at One Temasek Avenue, #37-02 Millenia Tower,
Singapore 039192. Related companies in these financial statements refer to members of
the ultimate holding company’s group of companies.

The principal activity of the Company is that of investment holding. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are set out in Notes
28, 29 and 30 to the financial statements respectively.

The presentation currency of the financial statements is Renminbi (‘RMB") as the
Group’s operations are substantially based in the People’s Republic of China (“PRC").

The consolidated financial statements of the Group and statement of financial position
and statement of changes in equity of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2022 were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 28 March 2023.

oooooad

31 December 2022
202212 A31H

oooo

PEEERBERERDR ([ARA]) ARRE
BRANE] + FAFTINIE TEAN B S X Sz 30 A B 0 B
REGFBBRAN([HRA]) REBREXHMA
RAR ([BRM])EELT - AEEEERFLK
BRARSHANABERRES ([RBERARE
B Mz FEERERARAR ([ LEE
B RREBAMALIN LEEE (5E)ERA
([ LE]) - ARAIMEMNRERE R TS L £
77 0ne Temasek Avenue, #37-02 Millenia Tower,
Singapore 039192 - ZEHBHREMNEBARIER
BRERAREERARINKE AR o

ARANIEEBRRERR HTBWBRA
AECERRBERANEIEXB D RIERABHRER
Fi3528 + 29 %30 -

BHEHRNZINEEB/ARE TARE]) DA
AEENELEABOBEFEARLME ([+
B )77 -

EE2022F12A31 B L FEARBMNERA MR

REARBNTBERRR RESEHRRN2023%3
A28 RREZ SR -
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31 December 2022
202212 A31H

2.2

144

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of accounting

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except as
disclosed in the accounting policies below, and are drawn up in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act 1967 and Singapore Financial Reporting Standards
(International) (‘SFRS(I)s").

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in
exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group
takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these
consolidated financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for share-based
payment transactions that are within the scope of SFRS(I) 2 Share-based Payment,
leasing transactions that are within the scope of SFRS(I) 16 Leases, and measurements
that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable
value in SFRS(1) 1-2 /nventories or value in use in SFRS(1) 1-36 /mpairment of Assels.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised
into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e  Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

e  |evel 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e |evel 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Adoption of new and revised standards in 2022

On 1 January 2022, the Group and Company adopted all the new and revised SFRS(I)
pronouncements that are mandatorily effective and are relevant to its operations. The
adoption of these new/revised SFRS(I) pronouncements does not result in changes to
the Group's and the Company’s accounting policies and has no material effect on the
disclosures or on the amounts reported for the current or prior years.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. O OOODOOOCOOO0O
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Adoption of new and revised standards in 2022 (continued)

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the Group and Company have
not applied the following SFRS(I) pronouncements that are relevant to the Group or
Company which have been issued but not yet effective:

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023
e Amendments to SFRS(I) 1-1 and SFRS(I) Practice Statement 2: Disclosure of
Accounting Policies

e Amendments to SFRS(I) 1-8: Definition of Accounting Estimates

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2024
e Amendments to SFRS(I) 1-1: Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-
Current

e Amendments to SFRS(I) 1-1: Non-current Liabilities with Covenants

Management anticipates that the adoption of the above SFRS(I)s, SFRS(I) INTs and
amendments to SFRS(I) in future periods will not have a material impact on the
financial statements of the Group and Company in the period of their initial adoption.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the
Company and entities controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Company:

e has power over the investee;

e s exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the
investee; and

e has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and
circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three elements of
control listed above.

When the Company has less than a majority of the voting rights of an investee, it has
power over the investee when the voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical
ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally. The Company
considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether or not the
Company's voting rights in an investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

o the size of the Company's holding of voting rights relative to the size and
dispersion of holdings of the other vote holders;

e potential voting rights held by the Company, other vote holders or other parties;

e rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

e any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the Company has, or
does not have, the current ability to direct the relevant activities at the time that
decisions need to be made, including voting patterns at previous shareholders’
meetings.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Company obtains control over the
subsidiary and ceases when the Company loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically,
the results of subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are included in profit
or loss from the date the Company gains control until the date when the Company
ceases to control the subsidiary.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to
bring their accounting policies in line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to
transactions between members of the Group are eliminated on consolidation.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are identified separately from the Group’s
equity therein. Those interests of non-controlling shareholders that are present
ownership interests entitling their holders to a proportionate share of net assets upon
liquidation may initially be measured at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’
proportionate share of the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The
choice of measurement is made on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis. Other non-
controlling interests are initially measured at fair value. Subsequent to acquisition, the
carrying amount of non-controlling interests is the amount of those interests at initial
recognition plus the non-controlling interests’ share of subsequent changes in equity.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to
the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive
income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance.

2.3.1 Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group's interests in subsidiaries that do not result in a loss of control
are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group's interests
and the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative
interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received
is recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the gain or loss on disposal recognised
in profit or loss is calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair
value of the consideration received and the fair value of any retained interest and (ii)
the previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), less liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. All amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e.
reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to another category of equity as required/
permitted by applicable SFRS(I) Standards). The fair value of any investment retained
in the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded as the fair value
on initial recognition for subsequent accounting under SFRS(I) 9 Financial Instruments
when applicable, or the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an associate or a
joint venture.

In the Company's separate financial statements, investments in subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures are carried at cost less any impairment in net recoverable value that
has been recognised in profit or loss.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. The
consideration transferred in a business combination is measured at fair value, which
is calculated as the sum of the acquisition date fair values of assets transferred by
the Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree
and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree.
Acquisition-related costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed are
recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date, except that:

e (eferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or assets related to employee
benefit arrangements are recognised and measured in accordance with SFRS(I)
1-12 Income Taxes and SFRS(I) 1-19 Employee Benefits respectively;

e liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based payment transactions of the
acquiree or share-based payment arrangements of the Group entered to replace
share-based payment arrangements of the acquiree are measured in accordance
with SFRS(I) 2 Share-based Payment at the acquisition date; and

e assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in accordance with
SFRS(I) 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are
measured in accordance with that Standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the fair value of the consideration
transferred, the amount of non-controlling interest in the acquiree, and the fair value of
the acquirer's previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net of the
acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed.
If, after reassessment, the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of the
acquirer's previously held interest in the acquiree (if any), the excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss as a bargain purchase gain.

Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that arise from additional information

obtained during the ‘measurement period” (which cannot exceed one year from the
acquisition date) about facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date.
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Business combinations (continued)

Where a business combination is achieved in stages, the Group's previously held
interests (including joint operations) in the acquired entity are remeasured its
acquisition-date fair value and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit
or loss. Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the acquisition date that
have previously been recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to
profit or loss, where such treatment would be appropriate if that interest were disposed
of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the
reporting period in which the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is incomplete. Those provisional
amounts are adjusted during the measurement period (see above), or additional
assets or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information obtained about facts and
circumstances that existed as at the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected
the amounts recognised as at that date.

Merger accounting for business combination involving entities under
common control

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control are
excluded from SFRS(1) 3 Business Combinations, and are accounted for in the following
manner:

e recording of assets and liabilities at previous carrying values; and

e recognition of the difference between purchase consideration and net assets
transferred as an adjustment to equity via merger reserve.

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements items of the
combining entities or business in which the common control combination occurs as if
they had been combined from the date when the combining entities or businesses first
came under the control of the controlling party.

The consolidated statement of profit or loss includes the results of each of the
combining entities or business from the earliest date presented or since the date when
the combining entities or businesses first came under the common control, where this
is a shorter period.

The comparative amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented as
if the entities or business had been combined at the beginning of previous reporting
period or when they first came under common control, whichever is shorter.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Goodwill

Goodwill is initially recognised and measured as set out in the business combinations
accounting policy.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the cash-
generating unit (“CGU"), or groups of CGUs, that are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination.

Goodwill is not amortised but is reviewed for impairment at least annually. For the
purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group's cash-
generating units (or groups of cash-generating units) expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination. Cash-generating units to which goodwill has been
allocated are tested for impairment annually, or more frequently when there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other
assets of the unit pro-rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit.
An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.

On disposal of a cash generating unit, the attributable amount of goodwill is included
in the determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

The Group’s policy for goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate or a joint
venture is described in the associates and joint venture accounting policy.

Interest in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence and that is
neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is the power
to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control have
rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually
agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about
the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates or joint ventures are incorporated
in these financial statements using the equity method of accounting, except when the
investment is classified as held for sale, in which case it is accounted for in accordance
with SFRS(I) 5.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Interest in associates and joint ventures (continued)

Under the equity method, an investment in an associate or a joint venture is recognised
initially in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the associate or joint venture. When the Group's share of losses of an
associate or a joint venture exceeds the Group's interest in that associate or joint
venture (which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the
Group’s net investment in the associate or joint venture), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments
on behalf of the associate or joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted for using the equity
method from the date on which the investee becomes an associate or a joint venture.
On acquisition of the investment in an associate or a joint venture, any excess of the
cost of the investment over the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities of the investee is recognised as goodwill, which is included within
the carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired.

If there is objective evidence that the Group’s net investment in an associate or joint
venture is impaired, the requirements of SFRS(I) 1-36 /mpairment of Assets are applied
to determine whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to
the Group’s investment in an associate or a joint venture. When necessary, the entire
carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment in
accordance with SFRS(I) 1-36 as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount
(higher of value in use and fair value less costs of disposal) with its carrying amount.
Any impairment loss recognised is not allocated to any asset, including goodwill that
forms part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment
loss is recognised in accordance with SFRS(I) 1-36 to the extent that the recoverable
amount of the investment subsequently increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date when the investment
ceases to be an associate or a joint venture. When the Group retains an interest in
the former associate or joint venture and the retained interest is a financial asset,
the Group measures the retained interest at fair value at that date and the fair value
is regarded as its fair value on initial recognition in accordance with SFRS(I) 9. The
difference between the carrying amount of the associate or joint venture at the date
the equity method was discontinued, and the fair value of any retained interest and
any proceeds from disposing of a part interest in the associate or joint venture is
included in the determination of the gain and loss on disposal of the associate or joint
venture. In addition, the Group accounts for all amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to that associate or joint venture on the same basis
as would be required if that associate or joint venture had directly disposed of the
related assets and liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income by that associate or joint venture would be reclassified to profit
or loss on the disposal of the related assets and liabilities, the Group reclassifies the
gain or loss from the equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification adjustment) when the
associate or joint venture is disposed of.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Interest in associates and joint ventures (continued)

The Group continues to use equity method when an investment in an associate
becomes an investment in joint venture or an investment in a joint venture becomes an
investment in an associate. There is no remeasurement to fair value upon such changes
in ownership interests.

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an associate or a joint venture
but the Group continues to use the equity method, the Group reclassifies to profit or
loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had previously been recognised in other
comprehensive income relating to that reduction in ownership interest if that gain or
loss would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or
liabilities.

When a Group entity transacts with its associate or joint venture of the Group, profits
and losses resulting from the transactions with the associate or joint venture are
recognised in the Group’s consolidated financial statements only to the extent of
interests in the associate or joint venture that are not related to the Group.

Service concession arrangements
Consideration given by the grantor

A financial asset (receivable under service concession arrangement) is recognised to
the extent that the Group has an unconditional right to receive cash or another financial
asset from or at the direction of the grantor for the construction services rendered
and/or the consideration paid and payable by the Group for the right to manage and
operate the infrastructure for public service. The Group has an unconditional right
to receive cash if the grantor contractually guarantees to pay the Group (a) specified
or determinable amounts or (b) the shortfall, if any, between amounts received from
users of the public service and specified or determinable amounts, even if the payment
is contingent on the Group ensuring that the infrastructure meets specified quality
of efficiency requirements. The financial asset (receivable under service concession
arrangement) is accounted for in accordance with the policy set out for ‘Financial
instruments” below.

An intangible asset (operating concession) is recognised to the extent that the Group
receives a right to charge users of the public service. The intangible assets (operating
concession) are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment loss and are amortised on a straight-line basis over the operation phase of
the concession periods.

If the Group is paid for the construction services partly by a financial asset and partly

by an intangible asset, then each component of the consideration is accounted for
separately and is recognised initially at the fair value of the consideration.
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2.9

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Service concession arrangements (continued)
Construction of service concession related infrastructure

Revenue and costs relating to construction phase of a concession arrangement is
accounted for in accordance to SFRS(I) 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers.
The Group recognises the construction revenue with reference to the fair value of the
construction service delivered in the construction phase. The fair value of such service
is estimated on a cost-plus basis with reference to the prevailing market rate of gross
margin and borrowing rates. Consequently, the Group recognised a profit margin on the
construction work by reference to the stage of completion and in accordance with the
policy for “Construction contracts” below.

Operating services

Revenue relating to operating services is accounted for in accordance with the policy
for “Revenue recognition (operating and maintenance income)” below.

Contractual obligations to restore the infrastructure to a specified level of
serviceability

When the Group has contractual obligations that it must fulfil as a condition of its
licence for operating concessions, that is (a) to maintain the infrastructure to a specified
level of serviceability and/or (b) to restore the infrastructure to a specified condition
before they are handed over to the grantor at the end of the service concession
arrangement, these contractual obligations to maintain or restore the infrastructure are
recognised and measured in accordance with the policy set out for “Provisions” below.

Repair and maintenance and other expenses that are routine in nature are expensed and
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Construction contracts

Where the outcome of a construction contract including construction or upgrading
services of the infrastructure under a service concession arrangement, can be estimated
reliably, revenue and costs are recognised by reference to the stage of completion of
the contract activity at the end of the reporting period, as measured by the proportion
that contract costs incurred for work performed to date relative to the estimated total
contract costs, except where this would not be representative of the stage of completion.
Construction revenue is therefore recognised over time on a cost-to-cost method, i.e.
based on the proportion of contract costs incurred for work performed to date relative to
the estimated total contract costs.

Management considers that this input method is an appropriate measure of the progress
towards complete satisfaction of these performance obligations under SFRS(I) 15

Where the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract
revenue is recognised to the extent of contract costs incurred that it is probable will be
recoverable. Contract costs are recognised as expenses in the period in which they are
incurred.

When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the
expected loss is recognised as an expense immediately.
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31 December 2022
202212 A31H

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.10 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured based on the consideration to which the Group expects to be
entitled in a contract with a customer and excludes amounts collected on behalf of third
parties. The Group recognises revenue when it transfers control of a product or service
to a customer.

Construction revenue

Income from construction contracts is recognised as set out in the accounting policy
for “Construction contracts” and “Service concession arrangements” above.

Operating and maintenance income/Service income

Operating and maintenance income relates to the income derived from managing
and operating of infrastructure under service concession arrangements. All other
income derived from the managing and operating of infrastructure under non-service
concession arrangements is classified as service income.

Operating and maintenance income are recognised at a point in time and service income
are recognised over time.

Financial income

Financial income from service concession arrangement is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the amount of income
can be measured reliably. Financial income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to
the principal outstanding and at the applicable effective interest rate, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Other revenue

Other revenue is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the service period as
services are rendered.

2.11 Property, plant and equipment

154

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Such cost
includes the cost of replacing part of the property, plant and equipment and borrowing
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying property, plant and equipment. The cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment is recognised as an asset if, and only if, it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably.

Subsequent to recognition, property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment loss. When significant parts
of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced in intervals, the Group
recognises such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciation
respectively. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised
in the carrying amount of the property, plant and equipment as a replacement if the
recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised
in profit or loss as incurred.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use and is computed on a
straight-line basis to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment less estimated
residual value over their estimated useful lives. Assets under construction included in
property, plant and equipment are not depreciated as these assets are not available for
use.

The estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Plants and machinery -
Furniture, fittings and equipment -
Motor vehicles =
Buildings and improvement -

510 25 years

4 to 8 years
510 10 years
5 to 35 years

Fully depreciated assets still in use are retained in the financial statements.

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for
on a prospective basis.

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment
when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be
recoverable.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset is included in profit or loss in the
reporting period the asset is derecognised.

2.12 Leases

The Group as lessor
The Group enters into lease agreement as a lessor with respect to its office premises.

Leases for which the Group is a lessor are classified as finance or operating lease.
Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases
are classified as operating lease.

Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised on
a straight-lined basis over the lease term.

When a contract lease includes lease and non-lease components, the Group applies
SFRS(I) 15 to allocate the consideration under the contract to each component.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Leases (continued)

156

The Group as lessee

The Group assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of the
contract. The Group recognises a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability
with respect to all lease arrangements in which it is the lessee, except for short-term
leases (defined as leases with a lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low
value assets. For these leases, the Group recognises the lease payments as an operating
expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease unless another systematic
basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the
leased assets are consumed.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments
that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in
the lease. If this rate cannot be readily determined, the Group uses the incremental
borrowing rate.

The Group determines its incremental borrowing rate based on the quotes from
reputable banks over a similar term and with a similar security that the funds necessary
to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in accordance to the type
of asset, tenor and country where the assets are situated.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise:

fixed lease payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease
incentives receivable;

e variable lease payments that depend on an index or rate, initially measured using
the index or rate at the commencement date;

e the amount expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees;

e the exercise price of purchase options, if the lessee is reasonably certain to
exercise the options; and

e payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the
exercise of an option to terminate the lease.

The lease liability is presented as a separate line in the statement of financial position.
The lease liability is subsequently measured by increasing the carrying amount to

reflect interest on the lease liability (using the effective interest method) and by
reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Leases (continued)

The Group as lessee (continued)

The Group remeasures the lease liability (and makes a corresponding adjustment to the
related right-of-use asset) whenever:

e the lease term has changed or there is a significant event or change in
circumstances resulting in a change in the assessment of exercise of a purchase
option, in which case the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised
lease payments using a revised discount rate;

e the lease payments change due to changes in an index or rate or a change in
expected payment under a guaranteed residual value, in which cases the lease
liability is remeasured by discounting the revised lease payments using an
unchanged discount rate (unless the lease payments change is due to a change in
floating interest rate, in which case a revised discount rate is used); or

e 3 lease contract is modified and the lease modification is not accounted for as a
separate lease, in which case the lease liability is remeasured based on the lease
term of the modified lease by discounting the revised lease payments using a
revised discount rate at the effective date of the modification.

The Group did not make any such adjustments during the periods presented.

The right-of-use assets comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding lease
liability, lease payments made at or before the commencement day, less any lease
incentives received and any initial direct costs. They are subsequently measured at cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Whenever the Group incurs an obligation for costs to dismantle and remove a leased
asset, restore the site on which it is located or restore the underlying asset to the
condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease, a provision is recognised
and measured under SFRS(I) 1-37. To the extent that the costs relate to a right-of-use
asset, the costs are included in the related right-of-use asset, unless those costs are
incurred to produce inventories.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter period of lease term and useful
life of the right-of-use asset. If a lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset or
the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Group expects to exercise a purchase
option, the related right-of-use asset is depreciated over the useful life of the underlying
asset. The depreciation starts at the commencement date of the lease.

The right-of-use assets are presented as a separate line in the statement of financial
position.

The Group applies SFRS(I) 1-36 to determine whether a right-of-use asset is impaired
and accounts for any identified impairment loss as described in Note 2.23.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.13 Foreign currencies

158

The Group’s consolidated financial statements are presented in RMB as the Group’s
operations are substantially based in the PRC. The functional currency of the Company
is Singapore Dollars (“S$"). Each entity in the Group determines its own functional
currency and items included in the financial statements of each entity are measured
using that functional currency.

Transactions and balances

In preparing the financial statements of the Group entities, transactions in currencies
other than the entity's functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at
the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each reporting
date, monetary assets and liabilities that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value
that are denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rates prevailing at the
date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise
except for exchange differences on monetary items receivable from or payable to a
foreign operation for which settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur in the
foreseeable future (therefore forming part of the net investment in the foreign operation),
which are recognised initially in other comprehensive income and reclassified from
equity to profit or loss on disposal or partial disposal of the net investment.

Consolidated financial statements

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial statements, the assets and
liabilities of the Group’s foreign operations are translated at exchange rates prevailing
on the reporting date. Income and expense items are translated at the average exchange
rates for the period, unless exchange rates fluctuated significantly during that period,
in which case the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in a foreign exchange translation reserve.

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the Group's entire interest
in a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary that
includes a foreign operation or a partial disposal of an interest in a joint arrangement
or an associate that includes a foreign operation of which the retained interest becomes
a financial asset), all of the exchange differences accumulated in a foreign exchange
translation reserve in respect of that operation attributable to owners of the Company
are reclassified to profit or loss.

In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary that includes a foreign
operation that does not result in the group losing control over the subsidiary, the
proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences are re-attributed to non-
controlling interests and are not recognised in profit or loss. For all other partial
disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associates or joint arrangements that do not result in
the Group losing significant influence or joint control), the proportionate share of the
accumulated exchange differences is reclassified to profit or loss.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.13 Foreign currencies (continued)

Consolidated financial statements (continued)

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of the net
investment in foreign entities (including monetary items that, in substance, form
part of the net investment in foreign entities), and of borrowings and other currency
instruments designated as hedges of such investments, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in a separate component of equity under the
header of “translation reserve”.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation
are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign operation and translated at the closing
rate. Exchange differences arising are recognised in other comprehensive income.

2.14 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to
get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such
time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
are incurred.

2.15 Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the
Group will comply with all the conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be
received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the
period in which the Group recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants
are intended to compensate.

Specially, government grants whose primary condition is that the Group should
purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognised as deferred
income in the consolidated statement of financial position and transferred to profit or
loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already
incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the Group with no
future related costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they become
receivable.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.16 Income tax

160

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs
from net profit as reported in profit or loss because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items
that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted in countries where the
Company and its subsidiaries operate by the end of the reporting period.

A provision is recognised for those matters for which the tax determination is uncertain
but it is considered probable that there will be a future outflow of funds to a tax
authority. The provisions are measured at the best estimate of the amount expected to
become payable. The assessment is based on the judgement of tax professionals within
the company supported by previous experience in respect of such activities and in
certain cases based on specialist independent tax advice.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted
for using the liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, a deferred tax liability is not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, and interest in joint ventures, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated with such investments
and interests are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be
sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of temporary differences
and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when

the liability is settled or the asset is realised based on the tax laws and rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.16 Income tax (continued)

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that
would follow from the manner in which the group expects, at the end of the reporting
period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income
taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends to settle its current
tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to
items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which
case, the current and deferred tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial
accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for
the business combination.

2.17 Intangible assets (except for Goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately excluding operating concessions

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at costs
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is
recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated
useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period,
with the effects of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

The following useful lives are used in the calculation of amortisation:

Patent and licensing rights -
Computer software =

10 years
310 10 years

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are recognised separately from
goodwill are recognised initially at their fair value at the acquisition date (which is
regarded as their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets acquired in a business combination
are reported at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses,
on the same basis as intangible assets acquired separately.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.17 Intangible assets (except for Goodwill) (continued)

Operating concessions

Operating concessions represent (i) the rights to charge users of the public service
for the water supply contracts, which fall within the scope of SFRS(I) INT 12 Service
Concession Arrangements; (i) the rights under the service concession arrangements
for the waste water treatment allows the Group to receive and treat waste water above
the minimum amount of guaranteed volume, at a predetermined tariff rate during the
concessionary period acquired in a business combination; and (iii) rights to operate
and manage waste water treatment plants acquired in a business combination.

The operating concessions are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment loss. The operating concessions acquired in a business
combination are initially recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date (which
is regarded as their cost). Amortisation is provided on straight-line basis over the
remaining respective periods of the operating concessions granted to the Group of 7 to
50 years.

Research expenditure

Expenditure on research activities (where no internally-generated intangible asset can
be recognised) is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Derecognition

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits
are expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an
intangible asset are measured at the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in profit or loss in the period when
the asset is derecognised.

2.18 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises
direct materials and, where applicable, direct labour costs and those overheads that
have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.
Cost is calculated using the weighted average method. Net realisable value represents
the estimated selling price less all estimated costs of completion and costs to be
incurred in marketing, selling and distribution.

2.19 Cash and cash equivalents

162

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and bank balances, demand deposits, bank
overdrafts, and other short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the Group’s statement of
financial position when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, except
for trade receivables that do not have a significant financing component which are
measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value
of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or
0ss.

Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.

All recognised financial assets are measured subsequently in their entirety at either
amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification of financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are measured subsequently at
amortised cost:

e the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

e the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are measured subsequently at fair
value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI):

e the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and

e the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

By default, all other financial assets are measured subsequently at fair value through
profit or loss (FVTPL).
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Financial instruments (continued)

164

Financial assets (continued)
Classification of financial assets (continued)

Despite the aforegoing, the Group may make the following irrevocable election/
designation at initial recognition of a financial asset:

e the Group may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in fair value of an
equity investment in other comprehensive income if certain criteria are met; and

e the Group may irrevocably designate a debt investment that meets the amortised
cost or FVTOCI criteria as measured at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces an accounting mismatch.

Amortised cost and effective interest method
The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt
instrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial
assets, the effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) excluding
expected credit losses, through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt instrument
on initial recognition. For purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets,
a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is calculated by discounting the estimated
future cash flows, including expected credit losses, to the amortised cost of the debt
instrument on initial recognition.

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is
measured at initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative
amortisation using the effective interest method of any difference between that initial
amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss allowance. The gross carrying
amount of a financial asset is the amortised cost of a financial asset before adjusting
for any loss allowance.

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method for debt instruments
measured subsequently at amortised cost and at FVTOCI. For financial instruments
other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, interest income
is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of
a financial asset, except for financial assets that have subsequently become credit-
impaired. For financial assets that have subsequently become credit-impaired, interest
income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of
the financial asset. If, in subsequent reporting periods, the credit risk on the credit-
impaired financial instrument improves so that the financial asset is no longer credit-
impaired, interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate to the
gross carrying amount of the financial asset.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Classification of financial assets (continued)

Amortised cost and effective interest method (continued)

For purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, the Group recognises
interest income by applying the credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the amortised
cost of the financial asset from initial recognition. The calculation does not revert to the
gross basis even if the credit risk of the financial asset subsequently improves so that
the financial asset is no longer credit-impaired.

Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the “other income” line
item.

Equity instruments designated as at FVTOC/

On initial recognition, the Group may make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-
by-instrument basis) to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in
the fair value of an investment in an equity instrument that is neither held for trading
nor contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to
which SFRS(I) 3 applies.

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI are initially measured at fair value plus
transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses
arising from changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve. The cumulative gain or loss is
not be reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the equity investments, instead, it is
transferred to retained earnings.

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognised in profit or loss
in accordance with SFRS(I) 9, unless the dividends clearly represent a recovery of part
of the cost of the investment. Dividends are included in the “other income” line item in
profit or loss.

The Group designated all investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading

as at FVTOCI on initial recognition (Note 22).

A financial asset is held for trading if:

e it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or

e on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments
that the Group manages together and has evidence of a recent actual pattern of

short-term profit-taking; or

e jtisaderivative (except for a derivative that is a financial guarantee contract or a
designated and effective hedging instrument).
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Financial instruments (continued)

166

Financial assets (continued)
Classification of financial assets (continued)
Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for being measured at amortised cost or

FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL. Specifically:

e Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Group
designates an equity investment that is neither held for trading nor a contingent
consideration arising from a business combination as at FVTOCI on initial

recognition.

e Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI
criteria are classified as at FVTPL. In addition, debt instruments that meet either
the amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria may be designated as at FVTPL
upon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would arise from measuring assets
or liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases. The

Group has not designated any debt instruments as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period,
with any fair value gains or losses recognised in profit or loss to the extent they are not
part of a designated hedging relationship. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or
loss includes any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in
the “other gains and losses” line item (Note 6). Fair value is determined in the manner

described in Note 49.

Foreign exchange gains and losses

The carrying amount of financial assets that are denominated in a foreign currency is
determined in that foreign currency and translated at the spot rate at the end of each

reporting period. Specifically,

e for financial assets measured at amortised cost that are not part of a designated
hedging relationship, exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the

‘other gains and losses” line item;

e for debt instruments measured at FVTOCI that are not part of a designated
hedging relationship, exchange differences on the amortised cost of the debt
instrument are recognised in profit or loss in the “other gains and losses” line
item. As the foreign currency element recognised in profit or loss is the same as
if it was measured at amortised cost, the residual foreign currency element based
on the translation of the carrying amount (at fair value) is recognised in other

comprehensive income in the investments revaluation reserves;
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Foreign exchange gains and losses (Continued)

e for financial assets measured at FVTPL that are not part of a designated hedging
relationship, exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the “other
gains and losses” ling item; and

e for equity instruments measured at FVTOCI, exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income in the investments revaluation reserve.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses (“ECL") on
investments in debt instruments that are measured at amortised cost or at FVTOCI,
trade receivables and contract assets, as well as on financial guarantee contracts. The
amount of expected credit losses is updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in
credit risk since initial recognition of the respective financial instrument.

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for trade receivables and amounts due
from customers for contract work. The expected credit losses on these financial assets
are estimated using a provision matrix based on the Group's historical credit loss
experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors, general economic
conditions and an assessment of both the current as well as the forecast direction of
conditions at the reporting date, including time value of money where appropriate.

For all other financial instruments, the Group recognises lifetime ECL when there has
been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. However, if the credit
risk on the financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition,
the Group measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal
to 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible
default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12-month
ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events
on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Financial instruments (continued)

168

Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly
since initial recognition, the Group compares the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition. In making this assessment, the
Group considers both quantitative and qualitative information that is reasonable and
supportable, including historical experience and forward-looking information that is
available without undue cost or effort. Forward-looking information considered includes
the future prospects of the industries in which the Group’s debtors operate, obtained
from economic expert reports, financial analysts, governmental bodies, relevant think-
tanks and other similar organisations, as well as consideration of various external
sources of actual and forecast economic information that relate to the Group's core
operations, namely the environmental industry.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment, the Group presumes that the
credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition when
contractual payments are more than 90 days past due for corporate/individual debtors
and more than 3 years for government debtors, unless the Group has reasonable and
supportable information that demonstrates otherwise.

Despite the aforegoing, the Group assumes that the credit risk on a financial instrument
has not increased significantly since initial recognition if the financial instrument
is determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date. A financial instrument is
determined to have low credit risk if i) the financial instrument has a low risk of default,
ii) the debtor has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in
the near term and iii) adverse changes in economic and business conditions in the
longer term may, but will not necessarily, reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfil its
contractual cash flow obligations.

The Group considers a financial asset to have low credit risk when it has an internal or
external credit rating of “investment grade” in accordance with the globally understood
definition or if an external rating is not available, the asset has an internal rating of
‘performing”. Performing means that the counterparty has a strong financial position
and there are no past due amounts.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Significant increase in credit risk (Continued)

For loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, the date that the Group
becomes a party to the irrevocable commitment is considered to be the date of initial
recognition for the purposes of assessing the financial instrument for impairment. In
assessing whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition of a loan commitment, the Group considers changes in the risk of a default
occurring on the loan to which a loan commitment relates; for financial guarantee
contracts, the Group considers the changes in the risk that the specified debtor will
default on the contract.

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness of the criteria used to identify whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk and revises them as appropriate
to ensure that the criteria are capable of identifying significant increase in credit risk
before the amount becomes past due.

Definition of default

The Group considers the following as constituting an event of default for internal credit
risk management purposes as historical experience indicates that receivables that meet
the following criteria are generally not recoverable:

° When there is a breach of financial covenants by the debtor; or

e information developed internally or obtained from external sources indicates that
the debtor is unlikely to pay its creditors, including the Group, in full (without
taking into account any collaterals held by the Group).

Irrespective of the above analysis, the Group considers that default has occurred when
a financial asset is more than 1 year past due for corporate/individual debtors and more
than 5 years for government debtors unless the Group has reasonable and supportable
information to demonstrate that a more lagging default criterion is more appropriate.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Financial instruments (continued)

170

Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental
impact on the estimated future cash flows of that financial asset have occurred.
Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes observable data about the
following events:

a)  significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the borrower;
b)  abreach of contract, such as a default or past due event;

¢) the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the
borrower’s financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a concession(s) that
the lender(s) would not otherwise consider;

d) it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation; or

e) the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial
difficulties.

Write-off policy

The Group writes off a financial asset when there is information indicating that the
counterparty is in severe financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of
recovery, e.g. when the debtor has been placed under liquidation or has entered into
bankruptcy proceedings. Financial assets written off may still be subject to enforcement
activities under the Group's recovery procedures, taking into account legal advice where
appropriate. Any recoveries made are recognised in profit or loss.

Measurement and recognition of expected credit l0sses

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default,
loss given default (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure
at default. The assessment of the probability of default and loss given default is based
on historical data adjusted by forward-looking information as described above. As for
the exposure at default, for financial assets, this is represented by the assets’ gross
carrying amount at the reporting date; for loan commitments and financial guarantee
contracts, the exposure includes the amount drawn down as at the reporting date,
together with any additional amounts expected to be drawn down in the future by default
date determined based on historical trend, the Group’s understanding of the specific
future financing needs of the debtors, and other relevant forward-looking information.

For financial assets, the expected credit loss is estimated as the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and
all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at the original effective
interest rate.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. O OOODOOOCOOO0O

2.

gooooobooooa

2200000000

ooooooo
SREERE(8)

EEEREZEHEE
B-RRSEHEMEE A RKR S REEK
BRYEZENRER  IRREREECEEN

- eREEFREAEZERBRSIRATENZ
ABRAE -

Q) BETARBERALRERMEEE : %

b) BRAX  FIMBELERIBHER &

c) MERAEHERZERALRERR
BREAMIEELLGNER  KTHE
EEMER TAEELZES K

N
BREEUN

H-

d) ERATERESETEMMBER %

e) RYUBRREMEFSBEERZTREMS -

MFHHE
ERENBRRZGHTFRABREN KRS BV E
ERKER AR 2B (FINEB AR B ESEAR
ERF)  AEBMESREE -EREBERTH
ZREBERR EHMENEREENUTRERE
B2 B HEBT o ERREFENER
R .

BHEEBREZ:ERIER
BHEEBRZETGELEOME - BORX
Z(MEOKZBEAN) REORRKD - 20
PR RBORKE ZFHELER LRERIEIEER
HAEZAEHE - EREVEREO - EREE
& EREERBRE B ERERETRR : 5
EFAERMBERAOME - RO SENR
HRAMERR &R - EREME SN ARIED
AH(REBELBE  REBHEBAZBEHIRK
BERKZER  AREMEREAREERET)
AIERREZ BINEHE -

CREAECRBEERRRRBRANENARE L
ARHNRSREARKERAT U ERE
mE (RREERFEMR) 2RNZEMHE -



2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Measurement and recognition of expected credit losses (continued)

For a financial guarantee contract, as the Group is required to make payments only in
the event of a default by the debtor in accordance with the terms of the instrument that
is guaranteed, the expected loss allowance is the expected payments to reimburse the
holder for a credit loss that it incurs less any amounts that the Group expects to receive
from the holder, the debtor or any other party.

Where lifetime ECL is measured on a collective basis to cater for cases where evidence
of significant increases in credit risk at the individual instrument level may not yet be
available, the financial instruments are grouped on the following basis:

e Nature of financial instruments (i.e. the Group’s trade and other receivables and
amounts due from customers are each assessed as a separate group. Loans to
related parties are assessed for expected credit losses on an individual basis);

e Past-due status;
e Nature, size and industry of debtors; and
e External credit ratings where available.

The grouping is regularly reviewed by management to ensure the constituents of each
group continue to share similar credit risk characteristics.

If the Group has measured the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount
equal to lifetime ECL in the previous reporting period, but determines at the current
reporting date that the conditions for lifetime ECL are no longer met, the Group
measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month ECL at the current
reporting date, except for assets for which the simplified approach was used.

The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial
instruments with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss
allowance account, except for investments in debt instruments that are measured at
FVTOCI, for which the loss allowance is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve, and does not reduce the carrying
amount of the financial asset in the statement of financial position.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Financial instruments (continued)

172

Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Group
neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Group recognises its retained interest in
the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Group retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the
Group continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortised cost, the difference between
the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable
is recognised in profit or loss. In addition, on derecognition of an investment in a debt
instrument classified as at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated
in the investments revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or loss. In contrast,
on derecognition of an investment in equity instrument which the Group has elected
on initial recognition to measure at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previously
accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve is not reclassified to profit or loss,
but is transferred to retained earnings.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of
an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted

directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale,
issue or cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortised cost using the effective
interest method or at FVTPL.

However, financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not
qualify for derecognition or when the continuing involvement approach applies,financial
guarantee contracts issued by the Group, and commitments issued by the Group to
provide a loan at below-market interest rate are measured in accordance with the
specific accounting policies set out below.

Financial liabilities measured subsequently at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not 1) contingent consideration of an acquirer in a business
combination, 2) held-for-trading, or 3) designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all
fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the amortised cost of a
financial liability.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payments when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts are initially measured at their fair values and, if not
designated as at FVTPL and do not arise from a transfer of a financial asset, are
measured subsequently at the higher of:

e the amount of the loss allowance determined in accordance with SFRS(I) 9; and

e the amount initially recognised less, where appropriate, cumulative amount of
income recognised in accordance with the revenue recognition policies.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities (continued)

Foreign exchange gains and losses

For financial liabilities that are denominated in a foreign currency and are measured
at amortised cost at the end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and
losses are determined based on the amortised cost of the instruments. These foreign
exchange gains and losses are recognised in the “other gains and losses” line item in
profit or loss (Note 6) for financial liabilities that are not part of a designated hedging
relationship.

The fair value of financial liabilities denominated in a foreign currency is determined in
that foreign currency and translated at the spot rate at the end of the reporting period.
For financial liabilities that are measured as at FVTPL, the foreign exchange component
forms part of the fair value gains or losses and is recognised in profit or loss for
financial liabilities that are not part of a designated hedging relationship.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group's
obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expire. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and
payable is recognised in profit or loss.

2.21 Provisions

174

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Group will be required
to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

The amounts recognised as provision, including those arising from the contractual
obligation specified in the service concession arrangement to maintain or restore
the infrastructure before it is handed over to the grantor, is the best estimate of the
consideration required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, taking into
account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where a provision is
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying
amount is the present value of those cash flows.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected
to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually
certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be
measured reliably.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

The Group participates in the national pension schemes as defined by the laws of the
countries in which it has operations.

In particular, Singapore companies make contributions to the Central Provident Fund in
Singapore, a defined contribution pension scheme. Contributions to pension schemes
are recognised as an expense in the period in which the related service is performed.

Certain of the Group’s subsidiaries outside Singapore make contributions to their
respective countries” pension schemes. Such contributions are recognised as an
expense in the period in which the related service is performed.

Benefits to ex-employees

The benefits are payable to certain categories of ex-employees up till their retirement
age or death as provided for in the financial statements based on the requirement under
the PRC regulations. The obligation is calculated using the staff entitlements at point of
termination and is discounted to its present value.

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Employees (including Directors) of the Group and employees (including Directors) of
the ultimate holding company who have contributed to the success and development
of the Company and/or the Group are entitled to receive remuneration in the form of
share options as consideration for services rendered. The cost of these equity-settled
transactions with option holders is measured by reference to the fair value of the
options at the date on which the options are granted which takes into account market
conditions and non-vesting conditions.

This cost is recognised in profit or loss, with a corresponding increase in the share
option reserve, over the vesting period. The cumulative expense recognised at each
reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has
expired and the Group's best estimate of the number of options that will ultimately
vest. The charge or credit to profit or loss for a period represents the movement in
cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for options that do not ultimately vest, except for options
where vesting is conditional upon a market or non-vesting condition, which are treated
as vested irrespective of whether or not the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied,
provided that all other performance and/or service conditions are satisfied. In the case
where the option does not vest as the result of a failure to meet a non-vesting condition
that is within the control of the Group or the option holder, it is accounted for as a
cancellation. In such case, the amount of the compensation cost that otherwise would
be recognised over the remainder of the vesting period is recognised immediately in
profit or loss upon cancellation. The share option reserve is transferred to retained
earnings upon expiry of the share options. When the options are exercised, the share
option reserve is transferred to share capital if new shares are issued, or to treasury
shares if the options are satisfied by the reissuance of treasury shares.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.23 Impairment of property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets and

176

intangible assets excluding goodwill

At each reporting date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant
and equipment, right-of-use assets and intangible assets to determine whether there
is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated to determine the
extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where the asset does not generate cash flows
that are independent from other assets, the Group estimates the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and
consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to
individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group
of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be
identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of
future cash flows have not been adjusted.

The Group bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast
calculations which are prepared separately for each of the Group's cash-generating
units to which the individual assets are allocated.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit)
is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately
in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which
case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease and to the extent that the
impairment loss is greater than the related revaluation surplus, the excess impairment
loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or
cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or
cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss to the extent that it eliminates the impairment loss which
has been recognised for the asset in prior years. Any increase in excess of this amount
is treated as a revaluation increase.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.24 Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations

Non-current assets (and disposal groups) classified as held for sale are measured at
the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying
amount will be recovered through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use.
This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable and the asset
(or disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present condition. Management
must be committed to the sale which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a
completed sale within one year from the date of classification.

When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss of control of a subsidiary,
all of the assets and liabilities of that subsidiary are classified as held for sale when
the criteria described above are met, regardless of whether the Group will retain a non-
controlling interest in its former subsidiary after the sale.

A discontinued operation is a component of an entity that either has been disposed of,
or is classified as held for sale, and:

(a) represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations,
or

(b) is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of
business or geographical area of operations or

(c) s a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES

In applying the Group's accounting policies, which are described in Note 2,
management is required to make judgements (other than those involving estimations)
that have a significant impact on the amounts recognised and to make estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.

2.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

Critical judgement in applying the Group’s accounting policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations (which
are presented separately below), that management has made in the process of applying
the Group’s accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements.

Service concession arrangements

The Group has entered into a number of service concession arrangements with certain
governmental authorities or their agencies (‘grantor”) in the PRC on a Build-Operate-
Transfer (“BOT"), Transfer-Operate-Transfer (“TOT"), Build-Operate-Own (“BOQ”) or
Transfer-Operate-Own (“TO0") basis in respect of its businesses. The Group concluded
that these BOT, TOT, BOO and TOO arrangements are service concession arrangements
under SFRS(I) INT 12, because (i) the grantors control and regulate the services that
the Group must provide with the infrastructure, to whom the Group must provide the
services and at a pre-determined service charge; and (ii) the grantor controls significant
residual interest in the infrastructure at the end of the term of the arrangements.
Generally, in respect of BOT and TOT arrangements, upon expiry of service concession
arrangements, the infrastructure has to be transferred to the local government
authorities or their agencies at no or minimal consideration. Infrastructure in respect of
BOO and TOO arrangements is expected to be used for its entire or substantially entire
useful life.

As explained in Note 2.8 to the financial statements, the Group recognises the
consideration received or receivable in exchange for the construction services as
a financial asset and/or an intangible asset under public-to-private concession
arrangement. However, if the Group is paid for the construction services partly by a
financial asset and partly by an intangible asset, it is necessary to account separately
for each component of the operator's consideration. The consideration received or
receivable for both components shall be recognised initially at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable (see below).

Determination of functional currency of the entities in the Group

SFRS(1) 1-21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates requires the Company
and the entities in the Group to determine its functional currency to prepare the financial
statements. When determining its functional currency, the Company and the entities in
the Group consider the primary economic environment in which it operates, i.e. the one
in which it primarily generates and expends cash. The Company and the entities in the
Group may also consider the funding sources. Management applied its judgement and
determined that the functional currency of the Company and subsidiary incorporated in
Singapore is Singapore dollars.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

Critical judgement in applying the Group’s accounting policies (continued)

Determination of material entities (subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates) and non-wholly owned subsidiaries with material non-
controlling interest

For purposes of meeting the requirements under SFRS(I) 12 Disclosure of Interests in
Other Entities, the Group has assessed all subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
which the Group has an interest based on (i) quantitative factors (i.e. their individual
contribution to the Group's net profit and/or statement of financial position); and (ii)
qualitative factors. Management applied its judgement in determining the material
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates; and non-wholly owned subsidiaries
with material non-controlling interest. Management had assessed the disclosure
requirements of non-wholly owned subsidiaries with material non-controlling interest
and determined such disclosure to be made at a sub-group level. Information as
required under SFRS(I) 12 are disclosed under Notes 28, 29 and 30.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
Construction contracts

The Group recognises contract revenue by reference to the stage of completion of the
contract activity at the end of each reporting period, when the outcome of a construction
contract can be estimated reliably. The stage of completion is measured by reference
to the proportion of contract costs incurred for work performed to date to the estimated
total contract costs.

Significant assumptions are required in determining the stage of completion, the extent
of the contract costs incurred, the estimated total revenue and estimated total contract
cost, as well as the recoverability of the contract costs incurred. Total contract revenue
may include an estimation of the variation works recoverable from the customers. In
making these estimates, management has relied on past experience and knowledge of
project engineers.

The stage of completion of each construction contract is assessed on a cumulative
basis in each accounting year. Changes in estimate of contract revenue or contract
costs, or the effect of a change in the estimate of the outcome of a contract could
impact the amount of revenue and expense recognised in profit or loss in the year in
which the change is made and in subsequent years. Such impact could potentially be
significant.

The carrying amounts of assets and liabilities arising from construction contracts at the
end of each reporting period are disclosed in Note 18 to the financial statements.

The Group has recognised revenue amounting to RMB2,969,149,000 (2021:
RMB2,485,972,000) from construction contracts, of which RMB2,843,978,000 (2021:
RMB2,480,263,000) relates to revenue recognised for the third party constructed
infrastructure in relation to service concession arrangements. The overall gross profit
margin for construction contracts is at 12.0% (2021: 12.0%), of which the gross
profit margin recognised for third party constructed infrastructure in relation to service
concession arrangements is 12.0% (2021: 12.0%).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Service concession arrangements

Where the Group performs more than one service under the concession arrangements,
the consideration for the services provided under the concession arrangements is
allocated to the components by reference to their relative fair values.

Estimation is exercised in determining the fair values of the receivables under service
concession arrangements as well as impairment of the receivables under service
concession arrangements and intangible assets subsequent to initial recognition.
Discount rates (reflecting the grantor's incremental borrowing rates), estimates of
future cash flows and other factors are used in the determination of the amortised cost
of financial asset and corresponding finance income. The Group has considered the
relevant sources of the discount rate and due to limited publicly available information
on the borrowing rates across the various municipalities and cities in PRC, the Group
assessed that the use of the People’s Bank of China basic lending rate for loans greater
than five years as the discount rate reflects the long-term borrowing cost in PRC which
is a reasonable proxy of the grantor's incremental borrowing rate for the Group as a
whole.

The assumptions used and estimates made can materially affect the fair value estimates.
The carrying amount of the Group’s financial receivables and intangible assets arising
from service concession arrangements at the end of the reporting period is disclosed in
Notes 17 and 25 to the financial statements respectively.

During the financial year, the Group has also recognised operating and maintenance
revenue from service concession arrangements amounting to RMB3,456,284,000 (2021:
RMB3,131,628,000).

Provision for major overhauls

Pursuant to the service concession agreements, the Group has contractual obligations
to maintain the waste water and water treatment plants to a specified level of
serviceability and/or to restore the plants to a specified condition before they are
handed over to the grantors at the end of the service concession periods. These
contractual obligations to maintain or restore the waste water and water treatment
plants, except for any upgrade element, are recognised and measured in accordance
with SFRS(1) 1-37 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, i.e., at the
best estimate of the expenditure that would be required to settle the present obligation
at the end of the reporting period. The future expenditure on these maintenance and
restoration costs is collectively referred to as ‘major overhauls”. The estimation basis is
reviewed on an ongoing basis, and revised where appropriate.

As at 31 December 2022, the provision for major overhauls amounted to
RMB39,090,000 (2021: RMB38,758,000).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

During the financial year, the Group recognised loss allowance for trade and other
receivables (net of written-back during the year) amounting to RMB33,541,000 (2021:
RMB12,429,000).

When measuring ECL, the Group uses reasonable and supportable forward-looking
information, which is based on assumptions for the future movement of different
economic drivers and how these drivers will affect each other.

Loss given default is an estimate of the loss arising on default. It is based on the
difference between the contractual cash flows due and those that the lender would
expect to receive, taking into account cash flows from collateral and integral credit
enhancements.

Probability of default constitutes a key input in measuring ECL. Probability of default
is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon, the calculation of
which includes historical data, assumptions and expectations of future conditions.

The carrying amount of the Group's financial assets at the end of each reporting period
is disclosed in Notes 12, 13, 14, 17, 18, 19, 20 and 26 to the financial statements.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses whether there is any indicator of impairment for non-financial
assets including investment in subsidiaries, interest in joint ventures and associates,
property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, right-of-use assets and goodwill, at
each reporting date. Goodwill is tested for impairment at least annually and at other
times when such indicators exist. Other non-financial assets are tested for impairment
when there are indicators that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds
its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its
value in use. The fair value less costs to sell calculation is based on available data
from binding sales transactions in an arm’s length transaction of similar assets or
observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing the asset. The value in
use calculation is based on a discounted cash flow model. The cash flows are derived
from the budget for the asset or cash generating unit for 5 years or for the remaining
concession period, whichever applicable, and do not include restructuring activities
that the Group has yet to commit or significant future investments that will enhance the
asset's performance of the cash generating unit being tested. The Group uses all readily
available information in determining an amount that is a reasonable approximation
of recoverable amount, including estimates based on reasonable assumptions and
projections of revenue and amount of operating costs. The recoverable amount is most
sensitive to the discount rate used for the discounted cash flow model, the expected
future cash inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. Further details
of the key assumptions applied in the impairment assessment of goodwill, are given in
Note 31 to the financial statements. The carrying amounts of the non-financial assets
are disclosed in Notes 23, 24, 25, 28, 29, 30 and 31 to the financial statements.

Deferred tax

The Group reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax at the end of each reporting
period. Deferred tax is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences can be utilised, including taxable temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint ventures, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future, or
there is future taxable profit available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised. This involves judgement regarding the future performance and tax laws. The
carrying amounts of the deferred tax assets and liabilities are disclosed in Note 27 to
the financial statements.

Income tax

The Group is subjected to income taxes in Singapore and PRC. Significant estimates
are required in determining the provision for income taxes. There are many transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the course
of business. The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated tax based on estimates
of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially recognised, such differences will
impact the income tax provision in the period in which such determination is made.
The carrying amount of the Group's income tax payable at 31 December 2022 is
RMB139,337,000 (2021: RMB202,815,000).
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4,

REVENUE 4, 0O
Group
goao
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo AREFTT
Segment revenue (Note 47) 00ooooo470
Construction revenue: BFRA
— water and sludge treatment —KEIERERE 1,277,884 761,632
— water supply — itk 216,340 175,245
— waste incineration - EERE 1,474,925 1,549,095
2,969,149 2,485,972
Operating and maintenance income from service RS T B R
concession arrangements:
— water and sludge treatment —KRERER 2,309,697 2,266,649
— water supply — oK 1,052,801 805,158
— waste incineration —EEEE 93,786 59,821
3,456,284 3,131,628
Financial income from service concession arrangements: R EE LT BB
— water and sludge treatment — k&5 REE 1,062,783 1,042,761
— waste incineration —EEEE 185,235 112,832
1,248,018 1,155,593
Service income: PRI
— water and sludge treatment — k&S5RI 70,543 144,944
— water supply — fitk 71,494 72,011
142,037 216,955
Others Hi 488,396 276,991
8,303,884 7,267,139
Timing of revenue recognition oooooo
At a point in time: PR EEEE S
— Operating and maintenance income from service — RS E T B L R I
concession arrangements 3,456,284 3,131,628
QOver time: —ERBERS -
— Construction revenue — BERMA 2,969,149 2,485,972
— Financial income from service concession arrangements — RIS RS A R HE I U 1,248,018 1,155,593
— Service income — REBMA 142,037 216,955
— Others — Hfh 488,396 276,991
4,847,600 4135511
8,303,884 7,267,139
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4. REVENUE (continued) 4, 00ODOO
Management expects that 100% (2021: 100%) of the transaction price allocated to EEEBTN202F12A31 B EERERBE
the unsatisfied construction contracts as at 31 December 2022 will be recognised as AHIH100% (20214 - 100%) KR BEARE
construction revenue during the next reporting period amounting to RMB3,198,113,000 3,198,113,0007t (20214 : AR%2,652,361,000

(2021: RMB2,652,361,000).

) BRT—ERSHRDBERRA

5. OTHER INCOME 5. 00DOC

Group

goo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo AREFT
Interest income on bank balances RITHEBFIBMA 33,782 31,191
Other interest income HipFIBWA 2,153 2,370
35,935 33,561
Government subsidies BB 77,225 85,037
Installation of water meters LR IKEK 2,545 43,829
Others Hity 6,142 37,826
121,847 200,253

6. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 6. 0DOODOCO

Group

gooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARETT

Fair value gain (loss) on financial assets held at FVTPL BARBEMAEERENEREEN
D EEKE (BE) 108 (366)
Gain on disposal of financial assets held at FVTOCI HERAR BB AL EKERE

MeMEERE 826 =
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HERB QRS 2,577 23,566
Gain on bargain purchase arising from acquisition of a subsidiary ~ WE—FEM B A BMZBEE WS - 6,512
Others Hit 3,319 7,455
6,830 37,167
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1.

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

Group

goao
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARBTT
Wages, salaries and bonuses I&  HeREa 564,694 501,643
Defined contribution plans ERMEAEE 155,383 134,015
Others Hi 65,466 84,574
785,543 720,232

This includes amounts shown as compensation of Directors

and key management

LT BEMECMEESREIREREABTME

personnel in Note 46. o
FINANCE EXPENSES oooo
Group
gooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARETTT
Interest expense on interest-bearing loans and borrowings FRERRETMAEHRST 709,188 675,163
Financial expense on amortisation of retention monies REBEEHNNBEER - 15
Financial expense on amortisation of benefits to ex-employees AIEERHEHMITEE A 1,281 2,001
Interest expense on lease liabilities HEAEFSHAY 4,738 2,139
715,207 679,318
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9.

186

INCOME TAX EXPENSE oooon
Group
gooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARETT
Current tax: RHEATIR -
— Current year - AFE 247,687 270,052
— Overprovision in respect of prior years - BAEFEREEE (20,847) (11,282)
Deferred tax (Note 27): EEHE (ME27)
— Current year - AEE 129,133 98,675
— Under (Over) provision in respect of prior years - BAFERBETE (BEEE) 8,196 (212)
364,169 357,233

The corporate income tax applicable to the Singapore companies of the Group is 17%
(2021: 17%).

Under the Law of the People’'s Republic of China (‘PRC") on Enterprise Income
Tax (“EIT") and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate of the PRC
subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January 2008 onwards. In accordance with the “Income
Tax Law of the PRC for Enterprises with Foreign Investment and Foreign Enterprises”,
certain subsidiaries, engaging in public infrastructure projects, are entitled to full
exemption from EIT for the first three years and a 50% reduction in EIT for the next
three years from the first year of generating operating income.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. O OOODOOOCOOO0O

BRRAEEH K AR RANOERAFHKEE
A17% (2021 : 17%) °

RE(PEARKAME ([HE ) EERBHRE)
(KEEREHRZE)]) R(EEMEREZEE K
By REKELFANHEE2008F1 A1HER
25% ° RB(F BN RELEMIB L RFER
B ETREAHRERRGRANMBLRAGE
EEAKEWANBFET  TRE=Fx2H%
BMERAEH - YRR =FERHR50%EXM
B -



9.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the profit before tax per the

9. 0DOODOOO

RERNMAEHAS T B BERMEH AN

consolidated statement of profit or loss as follows: HEWOT :
Group
goo
2022 2021
20220 20215
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARETT
Profit before tax i A0 ) 1,485,950 1,426,252
Tax at the domestic rates applicable to in the countries where BERARAEBEEERRE
the Group operates® BN R EMTHE 355,364 287,582
Adjustments: ol
Non-deductible expenses AARAX 25,771 23,549
Income not subject to tax EEABIA (595) (1,713)
Overprovision in respect of prior years BAFERERE (12,651) (11,494)
Share of results of associates and joint ventures EEBE AR REELERE (6,419) (6,934)
Deferred tax asset not recognised AERELERBEE 5,808 38,781
Utilisation of previously unrecognised deferred tax assets LA AERELRIEAE (50,222) (3,008)
Witholding tax B 47,342 29,705
Others Hth (229) 765
364,169 357,233

@ The reconciliation is prepared by aggregating separate reconciliations for each national @ YWIEME R A LR RILEAE -

jurisdiction.
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10.

188

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 10. 0DOO
Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging (crediting): FERMERMER GTA) TFIEIE -
Group
gooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Fitr ooooo AREFT
Loss allowance for trade receivables, net B RWHIENBEEE  F8 13 31,771 7,324
Loss allowance for non-trade receivables, net FEIERBFIBNEEERS 38 13 1,770 5,105
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ME - BEREETE 23 41,211 38,799
Amortisation of intangible assets EREESHE 25 345,557 293,288
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEENE 24 11,139 11,426
(Gain) Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment HEME - BEKERE (WE) BiE (72) 234
Gain on disposal of intangible assets HEEVEEKS (33) -
Gain on disposal of financial asset held at FVTOCI HERARBEFALMZEKS
BENSREE R 6 (826) =
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HERB QR E 6 (2,577) (23,566)
Gain on bargain purchase arising from acquisition WiE— BB AR ZERE s
of a subsidiary 6 - (6,512)
Fair value (gain) loss on financial assets held at FVTPL BARBERABREEN
EREENAABE (Ws)BE 6 (108) 366
Foreign exchange difference, net HNE ZEEFRR 9,154 3,672
Expenses relating to leases of low value assets EBHEREEEENAY 5,965 3,520
Research costs iDL 11,483 6,807
Cost of inventories recognised as expense BRERAINFERA 608,789 599,413
Audit fees: B ER
— paid to auditors of the Company — BRARARZEED 1,929 1,780
— paid to member firms of the auditors of the Company — BALRIZEARE QA 4,756 4,471
— paid to other auditors (inclusive of internal audit fee) — B E iz EA
(BREADETER) 3,906 2,269
Total audit fees B ERBSE 10,591 8,520
Non-audit fees: FEHER
— paid to auditors of the Company — BERARR AL EAD 327 211
— paid to member firms of the auditors of the Company — B AR RIS B A A 356 727
— paid to other auditors — BT E iz &R 177 306
Total non-audit feest FEFERBHEO 860 1,244
0 Total non-audit fees include agreed-upon services, tax compliance services and review of ¢ FEAERERBEATRYE  REAHREREHEE

selected financial information.

EHMBERER -
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11. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share (‘EPS") attributable to
owners of the Company is based on the following data:

11. 0000

ARERAAEESREAREERN ([BRA
M) TR N HIBER E

Group
goao
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARBFT
Earnings for the purpose of basic and diluted EPS FEEAREESRANNFE
(profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company) (RAREB AEEEAFE) 780,196 706,159
2022 2021
20220 20214
No.of shares No.of shares
oooo & E
’000 ‘000
oo TR
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the FEEAREEERATN L ER
purpose of basic and diluted EPS InFEFEHE 2,575,666 2,581,770

12. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS/PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

12. 00DO00ODOCDOOODOCDOC

Group Company
ooo ooo
2022 2021 2022 2021
20220 20214 20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

ooooo ARET T ooooo ARET T

Cash and bank balances e KR4 2,606,505 2,913,322 93,920 285,802
Pledged bank deposits (Note 45) BEMRITER (P 5E45) (93,880) (118,371) - -
Cash and cash equivalents BeRRLEEY 2,512,625 2,794,951 93,920 285,802

Cash and cash equivalents have maturity period of less than three months and carry
interest at market rate, ranging from 0.01% to 0.35% (2021: 0.01% to 0.35%) per
annum.

The pledged bank deposits are pledged to banks to secure banking facilities granted by
these banks and use of certain operating concessions. The pledged bank deposits have
maturity period of less than one year (2021: less than one year) and carry interest at
fixed interest rates ranging from 0.3% to 2.6% (2021: 0.3% to 2.6%) per annum and
floating interest rates of 0.35% (2021: 0.35%) per annum.

RMB2,357 million (2021: RMB2,681 million) of the Group’s cash and cash equivalents
are held with PRC banks and are subject to certain restrictions based on rules and
regulations issued by State Administration of Foreign Exchange in PRC.

BeRBRLSEVNIHBEION=Z@EA - &H
BEMERNTF0.01%%0.35% (20214 : 0.01% %
0.35%) &t & -

EERRTERDERTRIT - NERZFRTE
HZRITRE REERE TRE R - CHEMRT
EREFALR—F (20215 : PR—F) RIEN
F0.3% %2.6% (2021 : 0.3% % 2.6%) B E F 7
L 120.35% (20214 : 0.35%) 6 F B F M KF L ©

AEBARK2357(E7T (20216 : ARK26.81(8
T NRERREEEYRFENRTHE - LR
Rt EERIMNEE TR BB MR B KA HIET
Rl
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13. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

13. 00DO00ODOODOO

Group Company
ooo ooo

2021 2022 2021
20220 20214 20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARET T ooooo ARETT
Trade receivables (inclusive of retention monies) & ZREWIE (BIERES) 3,498,220 2,440,653 - =
Less: Loss allowance W BRER (60,277) (28,506) - -
3,437,943 2,412 147 - -
Other receivables Hip el B 1,098,194 1,002,148 1,114 1,019
Less: Loss allowance R BEERE (12,256) (10,486) - -
1,085,938 991,662 1,114 1,019
Total trade and other receivables BB S KEMERE 4,523,881 3,403,809 1,114 1,019

(i)

(i)

(iif)

Trade receivables exclusive of retention monies are non-interest bearing with
credit periods generally ranging from 0 to 180 (2021: 0 to 180) days.

Trade receivables pledged by the Group is disclosed in Note 45 to the financial
statements.

Loss allowance for trade receivables has been measured at an amount equal
to lifetime ECL in accordance with SFRS(I) 9 for the financial years ended 31
December 2022 and 2021.

The ECL on trade receivables are estimated by reference to past default experience
of the debtor and an analysis of the debtor’s current financial position, adjusted
for factors that are specific to the debtors, general economic conditions of the
industry in which the debtors operate and an assessment of both the current as
well as the forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date.

A trade receivable is written off when there is information indicating that the
debtor is in severe financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of
recovery, e.g. when the debtor has been placed under liquidation or has entered
into bankruptcy proceedings. None of the trade receivables that have been written
off is subject to enforcement activities.
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BIRUHE (TRERES) ARE R
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ARBEERNE S RYGRER P BREME
45 -

BE2022F K2021 12 A31 B LMK F
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EREMRRARNIRE A HHZR RARER
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13. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued) 13. 000000000000
(iii)  (continued) (i) (&)

ATARBERRREZAMZIINE SR
WEIR (B REE) HREDT

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables, net of loss allowance,
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting period:

Group

0oo
2022 2021
20220 20215
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARBTT
Within 30 days 30A R 989,081 705,754
Within 31 to 60 days 31ZE60HRA 335,935 248,522
Within 61 to 90 days B1Z290E A 286,136 189,181
Within 91 to 180 days INE180AR 475,927 357,373
Within 181 to 365 days 1812365 H A 622,382 447,736
Over 365 days 1838365 A 728,482 463,581
3,437,943 2,412,147

(iv) Trade receivables that are past due but not impaired (iv) CHEBELEAENEZENGR
AREREAERBRE ARG HEY BRED
Z 5 R FIE AR HE1,664,485,0007T (2021
F: AR¥1,250,077,00070) « AEEIW K
BREHEIFTENESEREE  AREEE

The Group has trade receivables amounting to RMB1,664,485,000 (2021:
RMB1,250,077,000) that are past due at the end of the reporting period but not
impaired. The Group has not recognised loss allowance for trade receivables
because management is of the opinion that the amounts will be fully recoverable

as management has assessed that there will not be a significant change in credit RRANEBBEERREHAELMET
quality of the debtors taking into account the historical experience and general RNBEREEMARL  CREEBADEE
economic conditions of the industry in which the debtors operate. The Group EERTEREEARE  SEHLTAT
does not hold any collateral over these receivables and the analysis of their aging BUE - KRB RS BB R A

(based on invoice date) at the end of the reporting period is as follows: fAE#RE - RASHRRARAB2ZIIHE
SRERBTENRERATAT :

Group

0ooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
0oooo ARET T
Within 30 days 30HA 35,270 97,864
Within 31 to 60 days 31ZE60BA 240,297 115,718
Within 61 to 90 days ESIE 161,495 141,123
Within 91 to 180 days 9N E180EA 223,915 227,902
Within 181 to 365 days 1812365HA 403,855 328,609
Over 365 days 15365 H 599,653 338,861
1,664,485 1,250,077

Annual Report 2022000 191



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
oo0oooO

31 December 2022

202212 5318

13. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)
(v)  Trade receivables past due and impaired

The Group's and the Company’s trade receivables that are past due and impaired
at the end of the reporting period and the movement of the allowance accounts
used to record the impairment are as follows:

13. D00O0OOOOOOOODO
(v) EREBERENEZENGE

FEBRARAREEHACRBARES
B 5 UGB R RS EBER %
W :

Group
gooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo AREFT
Trade receivables B SEWGE 150,679 179,185
Less: Loss allowance B EBEERE (60,277) (28,506)
90,402 150,679

Movements in the loss allowance of trade receivables

B SRR R R

Group
gooo
2022 2021
20220 20214F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARBFT
At beginning of the year ) 28,506 21,182
Allowance made during the year (Note 10) FR%ER (IFE10) 31,771 7,324
At end of the year FR 60,277 28,506

(vi) Trade receivables that are individually determined to be impaired at the end of
the reporting period relate to debtors that are slow in making payments or are in
significant financial difficulties and have defaulted on payments.

The Group has trade receivables amounting to RMB1,683,056,000 (2021:

RMB1,011,391,000) that are not past due and not impaired at the end of the
reporting period.
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(vi) RNEBEHRKEBEERRENESREKH
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13.

14.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued) 13. 000000000000
(vii) Other receivables (vii) H A EYFIE
The carrying amounts of other receivables approximate their fair values. These Hfe B REERE AL BEES
amounts are non-trade and unsecured. ZECERAFEHHEREEM -
Other receivables mainly comprise (a) non-interest-bearing amounts due from third HERZETEREQ)ERE=FREREA
parties of RMB315 million (2021: RMB332 million) which are repayable on demand; REE3 5B (2021F : ARM3.32[ L) » AR
(b) tax receivables of RMB481 million (2021: RMB453 million); (c) interest-bearing EREER : (b)EUHIBAREL81ETT (20215 ¢
amounts due from third parties of RMB202 million (2021: RMB83 million) which are ARBABIET) : (C)ERE=FHEREARE
repayable on demand; and (d) refundable deposits of RMB24 million (2021: RMB26 2.02187T (2021¢ C ANR#83008TT)  BIRE
million). KER : R(d)TREEZES ARE24008 7T (2021

F: AR¥2,60087T)

Loss allowance for non-trade receivables is assessed in accordance with SFRS(I) 9 for BZ2022F K201 F12ANBLETBFE @ FE
the financial years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021. SRENGIENEEEGRRBCGINE RS BRE
R B IFHEITIE o

Movements in the loss allowance of non-trade receivables: FEFEUGRIEERERES
Group
goao
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARETT
At beginning of the year =) 10,486 5,381
Allowance made during the year (Note 10) FRER (FiE10) 1,770 5,105
At end of the year FR 12,256 10,486
BILLS RECEIVABLES 14. 0000
Bills receivables are non-interest bearing with credit periods generally ranging from 90 EUREAREE  EEH-—BNTINEI80K
to 180 (2021: 90 to 180) days. (20214 : 90E180K) °
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15. PREPAYMENTS 15. DOOO
Group Company
aoa aoa
2022 2021 2022 2021
20220 20214 202201 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

ooooo AREFT ooooo ARET T

Prepayments to suppliers Rt IE 47,655 59,287 - =
Others Hit 24,420 12,804 56 3,069
Total prepayment, current FERRMEE (A1) 72,075 72,091 56 3,069
Prepayment for assets relating to service BRSBTS E TR
concession arrangements®@ EEMNEMNERE 149,066 158,036 - =
Prepayment for intangible assets B EEBMIER 9,400 41,350 - -
Prepayment for property, plant and equipment 1% - BB RREENER 16,723 2,250 - =
Total prepayment, non-current BRI ETE (GEENH) 175,189 201,636 - =
@ Relates mainly to prepayment made for certain infrastructure relating to BOT and TOT @ FERERNEE2022F %2021F12 A31 BIEHBE
service concession arrangements entered during the financial years ended 31 December EFI S KIBOT R TOTRIFHF A B L Hh A0S T2/
2022 and 2021. LB RSEE o
16. INVENTORIES 16. OO

Group

ooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARBTFT
Inventories FE 233,483 285,969

Inventories comprise consumable supplies held for internal use. FEBEFERSERNERED
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17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS

The Group through its subsidiaries engages in the businesses of waste water treatment,
water supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment in the PRC (the “operator”)
and has entered into a number of service concession arrangements with certain
governmental authorities or their agencies in the PRC on a BOT, TOT, BOO or T0OO
basis in respect of its businesses. These service concession arrangements generally
involve the Group as an operator to (i) construct waste water treatment, water supply,
waste incineration and sludge treatment plants for those arrangements on a BOT and
BOO basis; (ii) pay a specific amount for those arrangements on a TOT and TOO basis;
or (iii) operate and maintain the waste water treatment, water supply, waste incineration
and sludge treatment plants at a specified level of serviceability on behalf of the
relevant governmental authorities for periods ranging from 20 to 50 years (the “service
concession periods”), and the Group will be paid for its services over the relevant
periods of the service concession arrangements at prices stipulated through pricing
mechanism. The plants will be transferred to the respective grantors at the end of the
service concession periods for BOT and TOT.

The Group is generally entitled to operate all the property, plant and equipment of the
waste water treatment, water supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment plants,
however, the relevant governmental authorities as grantors control and regulate the
scope of services the Group provides to the waste water treatment, water supply,
waste incineration and sludge treatment plants, and retain the beneficial entitlement
to any residual interest in the waste water treatment, water supply, waste incineration
and sludge treatment plants at the end of the service concession periods. Each
of these service concession arrangements is governed by a contract and, where
applicable, supplementary agreements entered into between the Group and the
relevant governmental authorities or their agencies in the PRC that set out, inter alia,
performance standards, mechanisms for adjusting prices for the services rendered by
the Group, specific obligations levied on the Group to restore the waste water treatment,
water supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment plants to a specified level of
serviceability at the end of the service concession periods, and arrangements for
arbitrating disputes.

oooooad

31 December 2022
202212 A31H

17. OO0DOOODOO

AEERBEAMBLARRTEMETKERE - #
K BEEELSRRE ([B2H]) YEHE
EBEDEETHARBERERBRERLBOT
TOT - BOOKTOOEERFT UL ARBRMFLER
B AERBEFEETE RIS RARBELE
ERIA()ZBOTRBOORER L ERHRRTKE
ERR - KR BEEEERMTREEM ; (1)K
TOTRTOOREHRZEL XM ELE ¢ H(ii)
REMARARBREENRBEKEELRER
KEIER - KR - B TR NSRRI
RENFE0F ([REFFFEEH])  BAK
R R RS EE 2 A AR RN RS
REBKHRTOERESNR - BEMNBOTR
TOTRBHFLLHREIFHBRTA

REE-REBELTIKEER - HOKK - BEIREHE
ERMESEREBNMANE  BERRE A
- AERRT ANRBEBTRELESRERSE
[FAERRSKERIERR - HHKRT - B ER SRR
R A0 RIS RS - WREBISKEIER - fik
B BEIREEERRSREERN R EL IR
MR SRR B RN - SBEAERBEFL
22— hAREETEARRFRERA
RE#BIUNSORABESD (WER) EE
EHEE (RFER) BMEE  AEERAR
BEHERBEES T AEEURREEFEE
AR REIEM - KRR - BREEERNSER
ERREIEENREIECENSERE - RIFR
FENRH -
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17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

At 31 December 2022, the Group had 193 (2021: 186) service concession arrangements
on waste water treatment, 23 (2021: 22) service concession arrangements on water
treatment and distribution, 4 (2021: 5) service concession arrangements on waste
incineration and 10 (2021: 10) service concession arrangements on sludge treatment. A
summary of the major terms of the principal service concession arrangements entered
into by the Group’s subsidiaries is set out below:

17. 00DO0OO0ODOODOO

202212 A31H - REEAF 19378 (20214
18618) )5 /KR IE H) RFS 45 FF A8 = 2 B - 2378 (2021
F 1 228) 5KEE R RORBHHEER -
43 (20215 : 5 BIEBENRBIHFLER
B DAR1038 (20215 : 1038) /SRR 0 R4S
LR o ARENB AR LN EERBE T
BERFNIRERBREFIMT :

196

Type of service Daily design ~ Service
Location in Name of concession capacity  concession
Name of subsidiary as operator Project name the PRC grantor arrangement (tonnes/day)  period
gooooo gooooo
goo0ooooooooao oooo gooooo goooo gooo 0oooOo O0OoOoCooo
Longjiang Environmental Protection Group  Harbin Wenchang Upgrade ~ Harbin, Heilongjiang ~ MAFE7kiE  BOT (Financial 1,350,000 29 years from 2011
Co., Ltd. ("Longjiang Group’) BOT Province asses)
ETRREERNARLA(RISE]) WRETXEAMRBITEE REILWAZ BRETKHER  BOT(2REE) 1,350,000 H2011FR529%F
Wuhan Hanxi Wastewater Treatment Wuhan Hanxi Wastewater ~ Wuhan, Hubei REMAREA  BOT (Financial 600,000 30 years from 2005
Co., Ltd. ("Wuhan Hanxi") Treatment 1st Stage and Province assets)
2nd Stage (Expansion)
REERAKERARAR ([REER]) REERKERER -8 HlenE RETARBN  BOT(SREAE) 600,000 E2005F 5304
R-EBFRER
Yiyang City Tap Water Co., Ltd. Yiyang City Water Supply ~ Yiyang, Hunan wEmEEANS 10T and BOT 520,000 28 years from 2016
(“Yiyang Tap Water’) Province BEB (Intangible assets)
wHETERKERAR ((RHEMERK])  #Emm#RKER e nk wlEmERAES  TOTRBOT(EFE 520,000 H2016F 5284
je54 E)
Mudanjiang Longjiang Environmental Mudanjiang Water Mudanjiang, RATTHEGRE  TOT (Intangible 300,000 30 years from 2010
Protection Water Supply Co., Ltd. Supply TOT Heilongjiang SEERAA assets)
(*Mudanjiang Tap Water") Province
HATEDRREKERAR HHITERKRIONEE BEIEHNT HImEmRE  T0T(BFEE) 300,000 B2010F 5304
(MHFTEHRK]) ERERAF
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17.

SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

17.

goooobooooO

Type of service Daily design ~ Service
Location in Name of concession capacity  concession
Name of subsidiary as operator Project name the PRC grantor arrangement (tonnes/day)  period
oooooo pgooooo
gooooooooooo goooo oooooo ooooo oooo 00000 0000000
Jiamusi Longjiang Environmental Jiamusi Water Supply TOT ~ Jiamusi, Heilongjiang SRS H#HERS  T0T (Intangible 360,000 30 years from 2012
Protection Water Supply Co., Ltd. Province MERREER  assels)
(“Jiamusi Tap Water") RE&E)ER
A7
EARIBRIRREKERAA TR B FOKBRTOT RETAEAS ERETHERS  T0T(EVEE) 360000 H2012FEHNE
(MEARHTERK]) ER MERREER
RE(5E) AR
S
Longjiang Group Harbin Taipin Wastewater ~ Harbin, Heilongjiang " EE(HK%EE  BOT (Financial 325,000 25 years from 2005
Treatment BOT Province BREFAH assets)
e BEETATTKEBOT BETIERAAE BEAMEKER BOT(2RIEE) 325000 B2005F#€5254F
R BREFAH
Longjiang Group Harbin Wenchang Harbin, Heilongjiang ~ " @Em/AKE  TOT (Financial 325,000 30 years from 2010
Wastewater Treatment Province assets)
70T
EIEE BREETXETKEIOT BETIEREAE BRETKER T0T(£REE) 325000  B2010F #5304
R
Weifang City Tap Water Co., Lid. Weifang City Tap Water Weifang, Shandong MM AREUF  TOTand BOT 320,000 25 years from 2007
(“Weifang Tap Water") Supply Province (Intangible assets)
T ARKERAR ([#HERK]) Eh TR KIER RS #HmARBA TOTRBOT (&F & 320,000 B2007EF 5254
E)
Wuhan Huang-Pi Kaidi Water Services Wuhan Huang-Pi Kaidi Huang-Pi, Hubei REMEHERR  BOT (Intangible 430,000 30 years from 2008
Co., Ltd. (“Wuhan Huang-Pi") Water Supply Province assets)
REERBKBERAR ((REER]) RETERERKIESR HEER RETERRHE BOT(EFAE) 430,000 B20084 &304
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17.

198

SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued)
Receivables under service concession arrangements

As described in the accounting policy for “Service concession arrangements” set out
in Note 2.8, consideration given by the grantor for a service concession arrangement
is accounted for as an intangible asset (operating concessions) or a financial asset
(receivables under service concession arrangements) or a combination of both, as
appropriate. The intangible asset component is detailed in Note 25, and the financial
asset component is as follows:

17. 000DO0OOODOODOO

00o00o00oO00b0Oooooo

M2 8P [ RAS 1S AT A8 Lok | Y @Rt IRR PR
it R ARBRBEHFEERFELOEBARA
BRE (B er) enBE (RBRFEE
AT EKEIE) MERS (WER) - BE
ERKBL R - MemEEEAREI W
T

Group

gooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARETT
Receivables under service concession arrangements R E T HE T EYGRIE 23,549,395 21,630,990
Less: Current portion classified as current assets B ABARYEENREDS (733,089) (680,394)
Non-current portion FEREEHS 22,816,306 20,950,596

Expected collection schedule is analysed as follows: FEHRRER RO

Within 1 year 1R 733,089 680,394
Within 2 to 5 years 2E5FA 3,198,396 2,944,166
QOver 5 years SEPL L 19,617,910 18,006,430
23,549,395 21,630,990

During the current financial year, the Group recognised financial income of
RMB1,248,018,000 (2021: RMB1,155,593,000) (Note 4) and construction revenue of
RMB2,969,149,000 (2021: RMB2,485,972,000) as revenue from service concession
arrangements. The effective interest applied ranges from 4.90% to 8.00% (2021: 4.90%
to 8.00%) per annum.

The relevant assets pledged by the Group are disclosed in Note 45 to the financial
statements.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group has RMB5,978,118,000 (2021: RMB3,687,677,000)

of contract assets pertaining to construction contracts in progress within the receivables
under service concession arrangements balance.

There were significant changes in the contract asset balances during the reporting
period due to an increase in ongoing projects under construction during the year.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. O OOODOOOCOOO0O

REABBEE  FEERIPBRAARE
1,248,018,0007T (20214 : AK#1,155,593,000
o) (MiEE4) REZRWAAR?2,969,149,0007T
(20214 : AE2,485,972,0007T) {F AR TR 5T
BERGNRA - ERERENENT4.90%=E
8.00% (20214 - 4.90%%8.00%) °

AEBERORREENMBRRM TS BE -

M2022F12 31 B AEBERBEHHFEERH
BTRRFESBER S REEREANNANE
ERARS5,978,118,0007T (202145 : AR¥
3,687,677,0007T) °

HREFRRFEEREREN REHRSNEER
FHRABAEH -



17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

Receivables under service concession arrangements (continued)

Management estimates the loss allowance on receivables under service concession
arrangements at an amount equal to 12-month ECL, taking into account the historical
default experience and the future prospects of the construction industry. None of the
receivables under service concession arrangements at the end of the reporting period is
past due.

There has been no change in the estimation techniques or significant assumptions
made during the current reporting period in assessing the loss allowance for the
contract assets.

Provision for major overhauls

Pursuant to the service concession agreements, the Group has contractual obligations
to maintain the waste water treatment, water supply, waste incineration and sludge
treatment plants to a specified level of serviceability and/or to restore the plants to a
specified condition before they are handed over to the grantors at the end of the service
concession periods. These contractual obligations to maintain or restore the waste
water treatment, water supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment plants, except
for any upgrade element, are recognised and measured in accordance with SFRS(I)
1-37, i.e., at the best estimate of the expenditure that would be required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The future expenditure on these
maintenance and restoration costs is collectively referred to as “major overhauls”. The
estimation basis is reviewed on an ongoing basis, and revised where appropriate.

Movements in provision for major overhauls are as follows:

17. J00D0OOODOODOO

ooocoOOO0OO0O0OoODO0O00oDO
EREREEM2EANEREEFRNTURRG
IR FEE LA TRERREBRER - 5 1B
EROBERZEXRNST - RERRMERBIF
BETHRTRYGERY -

RABRERR - BFESNEEBRRERFRNMG
M EABRRLELE -

EARERE

RERBEFLLEHE  AREEANEERTK
BRIERR - KR - EERER IS REERARR
BERBKER,/ IRRBFFELHRB K
BTIRTARRBBEREEREMRR - #HHRE
FEKERIER - HOKER - BEERERRTRRER
(EAFARTRRSN) R OEEDRECH MRE
BB IR ER) B1-3T SR KA E - AIRAR
ERRABEERBEANAORERT - %F
BERRERTORRASERIEARE] - 5
EEREREETRI RIELEZER -

EABERERBNT -

Group
goo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARETT
At beginning of the year =) 38,758 38,192
Provision made during the year FREE 332 566
At end of the year (Note 36) FR (FI3E36) 39,090 38,758
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31 December 2022
202212 A31H

18. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) CUSTOMERS FOR CONTRACT WORK

18. 00DO0ODOODOODOOD

Group

gooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARBTT
Construction contracts BEAHN 48,714 46,724

Analysed for reporting purposes as: ARG B KEND -

Amounts due from customers for contract work BUEFANIER 77,767 82,706
Amounts due to customers for contract work EREFAEHNTIER (29,053) (35,982)
48,714 46,724

Advances received from customers for contract work, representing contract
liabilities amounted to RMB487,992,000 are classified under other payables (2021:

RMB633,688,000).

At 31 December 2022, net amount due from customers for contract work of
RMB48,714,000 (2021: RMB46,724,000) have been classified as current because they
are expected to be realised in the normal operating cycle of the construction projects.

Amounts due from customers for contract work included provision for foreseeable

losses of RMB25,000 (2021: RMB25,000) as at year end.

Amounts relating to construction contracts are balances due from customers under
construction contracts that arise when the Group receives payments from customers in
line with a series of performance — related milestones. The Group will previously have
recognised a contract asset for any work performed. Any amount previously recognised
as a contract asset is reclassified to trade receivables at the point at which it is invoiced

to the customer.
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18.

19.

AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) CUSTOMERS FOR CONTRACT WORK
(continued)

There were no significant changes in the contract asset and contract liability balances
during the reporting period.

Management estimates the loss allowance on amounts due from customers for contract
work at an amount equal to lifetime ECL, taking into account the historical default
experience and the future prospects of the construction industry. None of the amounts
due from customers for contract work at the end of the reporting period is past due.

There has been no change in the estimation techniques or significant assumptions
made during the current reporting period in assessing the loss allowance for the
contract assets.

AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) SUBSIDIARIES/AMOUNTS DUE FROM
JOINT VENTURE/AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES/LOANS TO
SUBSIDIARIES

The amounts are non-trade, unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand
except for amounts due from an associate amounting to RMB16,158,000 (2021:
RMB16,543,000) which bears interest at 6.0% to 10.0% (2021: 6.0% to 10.0%) per
annum and is not expected to be repaid within the next 12 months from the end of the
reporting period and loans to subsidiaries which bears fixed interest of 4.8% to 5.0%
(2021: 4.8% to 5.0%) per annum and are due in 2 (2021: 3) years from the end of the
reporting period.

Management estimates the loss allowance on amounts due from subsidiaries/joint
venture/associates/loans to subsidiaries at an amount equal to 12-month ECL, taking
into account the historical default experience and the future prospects of the industry.
None of the amounts due from subsidiaries/joint venture/associates/loan to subsidiaries
at the end of the reporting period is past due.

There has been no change in the estimation techniques or significant assumptions
made during the current reporting period in assessing the loss allowance.

18.

19.
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31 December 2022
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20.

21.

202

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

20. 0DOODOODOODOOO

Group
gooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARETT
Quoted equity shares, at fair valug® ETERRG - BAREERF 2,909 2,801
Put option on unlisted equity securities, at fair value® FLEMERZFDLEE - RAAEEFO 6,506 6,506
9,415 9,307

@ The investments above include investments in quoted equity securities that offer the Group
the opportunity for return through dividend income and fair value gains. They have no fixed
maturity or coupon rate. The fair values of these securities are based on closing quoted
market prices on the last market day of the financial year.

©) The fair value of the put option is determined in relation to the fair value of the underlying
investments in unlisted equity securities. These investments represent ordinary shares in
private companies. The fair value of these investments was determined by using the market
approach. The market approach method is a valuation method based on prices at which
stocks of similar companies are trading in a public market (Note 49).

ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

In December 2021, management resolved to dispose of one of the Group’s subsidiary.
Negotiations with several interested parties have subsequently taken place. The assets
and liabilities attributable to the subsidiary, which are expected to be sold within
twelve months, have been classified as a disposal group held for sale in accordance
with SFRS(1) 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, and are
presented separately in the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021. The
disposal had been completed in August 2022 as described in Note 42.

The proceeds of disposal are expected to exceed the net carrying amount of the relevant
assets and liabilities and, accordingly, no impairment loss has been recognised on the
classification of these operations held for sale.
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21. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE (continued)

22.

The major classes of assets and liabilities comprising the disposal group classified as

21.

ubooooobooooaon

RO BERRFLENHERANIREERAR

held for sale are as follows: AT
Group
goo
2021
20210
RMB'000
AREFT
Cash and cash equivalents He KR EEY 2,516
Trade and other receivables B 5 KM R ZE 205
Receivables under service concession arrangements PRIGFFaT A0 & R HE IR T FEMGRIR 4,338
Total assets classified as held for sale DEARELENEERS 7,059
Trade and other payables, and other liabilities directly BAORABENENEEERERAN
associated with assets classified as held for sale B REMENFBERREMEE (92)
Net assets of disposal group HESENEEFE 6,967

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

22.

gboooobboooobooooobobooa

Group
gooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARETT
Listed equity securities® EHRAERE - 13,691
Unlisted equity securities® FEETRRASE 50 13,400 13,400
13,400 27,091

(@)

(b)

The investment related to a 0.71% equity interest in Suchuang Gas Corp Ltd.. As at 31
December 2021, the investment was stated at fair value which was determined by reference
to bid prices quoted on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The investment has
been disposed during the financial year ended 31 December 2022.

These investments represent ordinary and preference shares in private companies. The
fair value of these investments was determined by using the market approach. The market
approach method is a valuation method based on prices at which stocks of similar
companies are trading in a public market (Note 49).

ZRBENFAMERBRDBRRAN0.71%%4E -
R2021F12A31R - ZRERBEBRHRARS
ERDAIMBREABETOALBERS - LR
BERBE02F12 A B LM HRFELHE -

ZERBRNUARRNEBRERRD - ZFR
BNAABEBBRATSEEE - MHEDER
RS EABRURNO A R RREROMEE
(Ff=£49) °
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31 December 2022
202212 A31H

23. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

204

23. 0DOODOOD

Group
ooao
Furniture, Buildings
Plant and fittings and Motor and Construction
machinery  equipment vehicles improvement in-progress Total
gooooa
goooao aa aad goooao gooa oo
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETE ARETRT AREFT AR®TT AR%TE ARETR
Cost: ooo
At 1 January 2021 R2021F1 A1H 193,902 56,685 47,630 133,628 63,261 495,106
Additions NE 12,697 6,124 3,777 39,037 17,088 78,723
Disposals/Written off HE /Msh (9,588) (555) (1,331) (29) — (11,503)
Acquisition of a subsidiary Wi — M B AR 5,243 13 62 - - 5,318
Reclassification/Transfers BHNE /B3 29,984 1,342 - 22,794 (69,556) (15,436)
Exchange differences BRESE - (38) - (114) - (152)
At 31 December 2021 R2021F12A31H 232,238 63,571 50,138 195,316 10,793 552,056
Additions NE 15,259 5,369 3,000 20,590 162,242 206,460
Disposals/Written off e/ Hish - (5) (49) - - (54)
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEKHB AR 63 237 - - = 300
Disposal of subsidiaries HERBAR (23,833) - (1,721) (2,474) (49,524) (77,552)
Reclassification/Transfers ENNE /R 25,988 (5,675) (2,279) - = 18,034
Exchange differences EHER - 85 - 224 - 309
At 31 December 2022 020220120 310 249,715 63,582 49,089 213,656 123,511 699,553
Accumulated depreciation: ooooo
At 1 January 2021 R2021F1 A1H 61,780 27,541 27,159 53,970 - 170,450
Depreciation charge for the year FAFEL L 16,408 6,808 5419 10,164 = 38,799
Disposals/Written off HE /s (2,305) (474) (1,179) (13) = (3,972)
Exchange differences ERER - (35) - (112) - (147)
At 31 December 2021 R2021%F12A318 75,883 33,840 31,398 64,009 - 205,130
Depreciation charge for the year FAREL L 16,148 7222 3,869 13,972 = 4211
Disposals/Written off HE /s - (5) = = = (5)
Acquisition of subsidiaries ¢S] 27 155 - - - 182
Disposal of subsidiaries HERBAR (1,447) - (1,886) (1,986) - (5,319)
Reclassification/Transfers ERy gt 20,279 (4,557) (2,433) - - 13,289
Exchange differences ERER - 71 - 224 - 295
At 31 December 2022 020220120 310 110,890 36,726 30,948 76,219 - 254,783
Carrying amount: oooo
At 31 December 2022 020220120 310 138,825 26,856 18,141 137,437 123,511 444,770
At 31 December 2021 R2021F12A31H 156,355 29,731 18,740 131,307 10,793 346,926

The relevant assets pledged by the Group are disclosed in Note 45 to the financial

statements.
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23. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

23. 0DO0ODOODOCOO

Company
aoa
Furniture,
fittings and Leasehold
equipment improvement Total
oooooooo gooooo oo
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETTT ARET T ARBTT
Cost: ooo
At 1 January 2021 R2021F1 A1 H 832 2,505 3,337
Additions NE 17 - 17
Exchange differences BE R (38) (113) (151)
At 31 December 2021 202112 A31H 811 2,392 3,203
Additions R 9 - 9
Exchange differences BE R 85 224 309
At 31 December 2022 020220120 310 905 2,616 3,521
Accumulated depreciation: 0oo0ooo
At 1 January 2021 K20215F1 A1 H 751 2,486 3,237
Depreciation charge for the year FRAMEZH 31 19 50
Exchange differences bE =R (34) (113) (147)
At 31 December 2021 1202112 A31H 748 2,392 3,140
Depreciation charge for the year FRFTELH 27 - 27
Exchange differences ERER 71 224 295
At 31 December 2022 020220120 310 846 2,616 3,462
Carrying amount: oooo
At 31 December 2022 020220120 310 59 - 59
At 31 December 2021 1202112 A31H 63 = 63
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31 December 2022
202212 A31H

24. RIGHT-OF-USE-ASSETS

The Group leases several leasehold land and office premises with lease terms between

3 t0 40 years.

The Group's obligations are secured by the lessors' title to the leased asset for such

24. ODOOD

AEEEEETHELHIBRENE - HHAS
Z405 o

ARENEFHEEASEREENHEEEENMR

leases. BREEER
Group
ooo
Leasehold Office
land premises Total
gooo ooooo oo
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AREFTT ARETTT AREFT
Cost: ooog
At 1 January 2021 202141 A1H 41,711 28,391 70,102
Additions NE 11,633 6,694 18,327
At 31 December 2021 1202112 A31H 53,344 35,085 88,429
Additions B = 12,972 12,972
Disposal of subsidiaries HEMB AT (11,634) - (11,634)
At 31 December 2022 020220120 310 41,710 48,057 89,767
Accumulated depreciation: ooooo
At 1 January 2021 R2021%E1 A1 7,140 15,511 22,651
Depreciation charge for the year FRTETH 2,810 8,616 11,426
At 31 December 2021 712021512 A31H 9,950 24127 34,077
Depreciation charge for the year FRAFELH 2,756 8,383 11,139
Disposal of subsidiaries HEH BT (724) - (724)
At 31 December 2022 020220120 310 11,982 32,510 44,492
Carrying amount: oooo
At 31 December 2022 020220120 310 29,728 15,547 45,275
At 31 December 2021 7202112 A31H 43,394 10,958 54,352
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24. RIGHT-OF-USE-ASSETS (continued)

24, ODOODOOO

Company
ooo
Office
premises
goooo
RMB'000
ARBTT
Cost: 00O
At 1 January 2021 R2021F1 A1 H 20,138
Additions NE 6,694
At 31 December 2021 7202112 A31H 26,832
Additions NE 12,972
At 31 December 2022 020220120 310 39,804
Accumulated depreciation: ooooo
At 1 January 2021 120211 A1H 11,702
Depreciation charge for the year FRAMETH 6,713
At 31 December 2021 72021512 A31H 18,415
Depreciation charge for the year FRFTEZH 6,477
At 31 December 2022 020220120 310 24,892
Carrying amount: oooo
At 31 December 2022 020220120 310 14,912
At 31 December 2021 712021512 A31H 8,417
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31 December 2022

2022512 A31H

25. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 25. 00OOO
Group
aoa
Patent & Total
Operating licensing Computer intangible
concessions rights software assets
goooo gooood gooo gooood
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT
Cost: ooo
At 1 January 2021 7202141 A1H 8,174,754 6,740 16,069 8,197,563
Additions NE 600,771 - 5,992 606,763
Disposals & 57,336 - - 57,336
Reclassification EEiibay (82,332) - - (82,332)
At 31 December 2021 7202112 318 8,750,529 6,740 22,061 8,779,330
Additions NE 353,305 1,267 13,615 368,187
Disposals & (53) - - (53)
Acquisition of subsidiaries Wik B AR 594,230 - 4,512 598,742
Disposal of subsidiaries HEME QA (406,918) - (65) (406,983)
Reclassification NN (27,089) - (6,353) (33,442)
At 31 December 2022 020220120 310 9,264,004 8,007 33,770 9,305,781
Accumulated amortisation: ooooo
At 1 January 2021 R20211 418 1,551,899 6,674 7,509 1,566,082
Amortisation for the year FREEH 291,071 9 2,208 293,288
Reclassification EEipay (12,833) - - (12,833)
At 31 December 2021 R2021F12 8318 1,830,137 6,683 9,717 1,846,537
Amortisation for the year FREEH 341,666 20 3,871 345,557
Disposals & (24) - - (24)
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEEH B A A 222,660 - 3,527 226,187
Disposal of subsidiaries HEME QA (182,841) - (18) (182,859)
At 31 December 2022 020220120 310 2,211,598 6,703 17,097 2,235,398
Carrying amount: oooo
At 31 December 2022 020220120 310 7,052,406 1,304 16,673 7,070,383
At 31 December 2021 1202112 A31H 6,920,392 57 12,344 6,932,793

208

The relevant assets pledged by the Group including those under bank borrowings are
disclosed in Note 45 to the financial statements.
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25. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Amortisation expense

The amortisation of intangible assets relating to operating concessions is mainly
included in the “Cost of sales” and the amortisation of other intangible assets is
included in “Cost of sales”, “Selling and distribution costs” and “Administrative
expenses” line items in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Impairment testing

Management assessed for indicators of impairment annually and is of the view that
there is no impairment on any intangible assets as at 31 December 2022 and 2021.

25. 0000000

oooao

NERBRERN - ARRFEERNEVEESRE
TRFATHERS BT - At BT EES KT
ATHERK]  [HENHER | RITTHBHAX]R
To

oooo
EREGEIMHREDNS - ¥R H2022F 2021
F12A318  BETMELEERE

Company
ooo
Computer
software
gooo
RMB'000
AREEFT
Cost: 000
At 1 January 2021 and 31 December 2021 R2021F1 A1 B %20215F12 A31H -
Additions NE 6,376
At 31 December 2022 R®2022%12 8318 6,376
Accumulated amortisation: opoooo
At 1 January 2021 and 31 December 2021 7202151 A1 B K&20216F12A31R -
Amortisation for the year FR#HE 506
At 31 December 2022 020220120 310 506
Carrying amount: oooo
At 31 December 2022 020220120 310 5,870
At 31 December 2021 M2021%F12 318 =
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31 December 2022
202212 A31H

26. LONG TERM RECEIVABLES 26 DOOOOO
Group
ooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo AREBFTT
Retention monies® REg@ 60,120 39,764
Others® Hipo 311,460 312,409
371,580 352,173
@ The non-current portion of retention sums are carried at amortised cost using a weighted O RBSHIFERDBOERMEFHERFFE

average effective interest rate of 4.90% (2021: 4.90%) per annum.

4.90% (20214 : 4.90% ) H& & 85k 471 o

®As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, the balance included a compensation receivable of ®  R2022F K2021F12A318  #HBER
RMB311,460,000 (2021: RMB311,460,000) for the termination of a BOT water supply —HBOTHKEBEER ENEKHEARE
project. The carrying amount of the compensation receivable approximates its fair value. 311,460,000 7T (20214 : AR#%311,460,000

7)o BREEN N EEERE AR BERE -

Management estimates the loss allowance on long term receivables at an amount equal EREZEASMNM2EANEREEBENFIERGT
to 12-month ECL, taking into account the historical default experience and the future REEKRERNEEERE Tt RATENRER

prospects of the construction industry.

There has been no change in the estimation techniques or significant assumptions RARERE B - BT h BB A B M fh 5t iT sk
made during the current reporting period in assessing the loss allowance. BARBILEEE) -
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27. DEFERRED TAX 27. 00OOO

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets) recognised by the Group and NTAASERAEE BT FEERNEZRT
movement thereon during the current and prior years: MEEE (BE) AREEE)
Arising
from Fair value
service Undistributed  adjustments
concession  earnings of  on business Tax
arrangements  PRC entities combinations losses Others Total
0ooooo goooo ooooo
gooo goooo 0OoO0OOoboo oooo 00 oo
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETT  AR%TRT  AR%ETRT  AR%TRT  AR¥TRT  AR%TR

At 1 January 2021 0202101010 1,087,466 16,795 1,007,773 (63,784) (25,925) 2,022,325
Charged (Credited) to profit TEEM (FTABR)

or loss 72,283 - (11,666) 1,072 36,774 98,463
Acquisition of subsidiary WiEE R B AR (Fi5t41)

(Note 41) 12,004 - - - - 12,004
Disposal of subsidiary (Note 42) HE—fRMB LR (ME42) (4.293) - - - - (4.293)
At 31 December 2021 020210120 310 1,167,460 16,795 996,107 (62,712) 10,849 2,128,499
Exchange differences BRESR - - - - (10,038) (10,038)
Charged (Credited) to profit or loss ~ # IB% 1K (;FABEE) 127,050 - (7,951) 266 17,964 137,329
Acquisition of subsidiary WE—RRBAR (FiF41)

(Note 41) (677) - - - - (677)
Disposal of subsidiary (Note 42) HE—FHB AR (Fitd2) (26,298) - - - - (26,298)
At 31 December 2022 020220120 310 1,267,535 16,795 988,156 (62,446) 18,775 2,228,815
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of financial position, certain deferred RTBRARNESNENTE  BTEEHEBEEE
tax assets and liabilities have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred REEEHE - WTARIBRE E 0 S AEL
tax balances for financial reporting purposes: HIBREADHT

Group

ooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARETT
Deferred tax liabilities EREFIEAE 2,286,296 2,191,834
Deferred tax assets EEHBEE (57,481) (63,335)
2,228,815 2,128,499
At the end of the reporting period, the Group has unused tax losses of approximately RBERR  AREAJHREERREFHN
RMB973,355,000 (2021: RMB864,295,000) available for offset against future HAE AR IBEENAREI73,355,0007T (2021

assessable profits. F: AR¥864,295,0007T)
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27.

28.

212

DEFERRED TAX (continued)

As at 31 December 2022, certain subsidiaries have unused tax losses of approximately
RMB62,663,000, RMB120,549,000, RMB206,604,000, RMB286,101,000 and
RMB297,438,000 (2021: RMB175,051,000, RMB132,098,000, RMB197,212,000,
RMB193,081,000 and RMB166,853,000) expiring in 2023, 2024, 2025, 2026 and 2027
(2021:in 2022, 2023, 2024, 2025 and 2026) respectively.

A deferred tax asset amounting to approximately RMB62,446,000 (2021:
RMB62,712,000) in respect of tax losses amounting to approximately RMB249,784,000
(2021: RMB250,848,000) has been recognised for the Group. No deferred tax asset
was recognised in respect of the remaining tax losses of the Group of RMB723,571,000
(2021: RMB613,447,000) due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.

The use of these tax losses is subjected to the agreement of the tax authorities and
compliance with certain provisions of the tax legislation of the respective countries in
which the companies operate. The use of PRC tax losses will expire within the next five
years.

Under the EIT Law of the PRC, withholding tax is imposed on dividends declared in
respect of profits earned by PRC entities from 1 January 2008 onwards. As at end of
the reporting period, the Group has recognised deferred tax liability of RMB16,795,000
(2021: RMB16,795,000) in respect of undistributed profits retained by PRC entities in
the consolidated financial statements.

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES

27. 00DOODOCO

R2022F12A318  BETHBRRAE D BIHER
20234 « 20244 « 20254 - 20264 202745
(20214F = A20224F + 20234  20244F ~ 2025
FR2026%F) MBEMADEHEBBENARE
62,663,0007T * AR%120,549,0007C - AR
206,604,0007T + AR#286,101,0007T % AR
297,438,0007T (20214 : AR#175,051,0007T »
AR#132,098,0007C + AR#197,212,0007T + A
[£193,081,0007c & A R #166,853,0007T) °

AEECHRIEBALAKK249,784,0007T (2021
F: AR%250,848,0007T) RELERIBEEL
AR#62,446,0007T (20215 : AR#62,712,000
7)) e MRARFERO TR HEREE
BT HIBEEARKET23,571,0007T (20214
AR¥613,447,0007T) RABELHREE °

ZEHBBRNERACHBERARNE - YETA
AIREFEMRBBIRBRANE TRE - PEKE
ERRZSRARDFRER

BE(RECERSHE)  HEEERN2008
F1RA1BEBRINFEERAREASMNEN
B RBERK FEERTEEERBORS
RAENGENBREAEREEHEEEARE
16,795,0007z (20214 : AR¥16,795,0007) °

28. 0DOODOODO

Company
gooo

2022 2021
20220 20214F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo AREFT
Unquoted equity shares, at cost FEEmEERD  RAAE 2,842,144 2,673,817
Deemed investments BAEKE 2,918,046 2,930,129
Effects of exchange rate changes [E k& sz 2 220,779 (311,926)
5,980,969 5,292,020

Management assessed for indicators of impairment annually and is of the view that
there is no impairment loss required.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. O OOODOOOCOOO0O
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28. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
Particulars of the Group’s significant subsidiaries as at 31 December are as follows:

28. ODOODOODOCOO
R12A3E  REEHEAMBEARFENT -

Percentage of
effective equity

Place of interest and
incorporation Registered voting power
Name of subsidiaries and operation capital  Principal activities held by the Group
goooo gooooooooon
gooooa gooo gooo gooa oooono
RMB’000 2022 2021
ooooo 20220 20216
% %
Huizhou City Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. PRC' 65,000  Waste water treatment. 100.0 100.0
EMTEAKEERAR HE" 65,000 JSKEE e 100.0 100.0
Shenzhen City Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. PRC! 200,000  Waste water treatment. 100.0 100.0
AT E A KBEERAR e 200,000 SRR - 100.0 100.0
SIIC Environment Holdings (Weifang) PRC' 464,900  Investment holding, waste water treatment and 75.5 155

Co., Ltd. (“SIIC Weifang") reclaimed water treatment.

EREKBROBBAR ([ LERFKHE]) " 464900 REER - 5KEERE KA 75.5 75.5
Weifang Tap Water PRC! 153,125  Treatment and supply of potable water. 51.3 51.3
EHARK e 153,125  RER{EERAK - 51.3 51.3
Wuhan Hanxi PRC' 330,000  Waste water treatment. 80.0 80.0
REER " 330,000 JSKEE o 80.0 80.0
Wuhan Huang-Pi PRC? 490,000  Treatment and supply of potable water. 100.0 100.0
REEH e 490,000 RIERGESRAK - 100.0 100.0
Fudan Water PRC! 300,000  Provision of management and consultancy 92.2 9.2

SErvices.
BRIk HE" 300,000 fREAEERERSE 92.2 92.2
Longjiang Group PRC' 420,000  Waste water treatment. 58.0 58.0
BIEHE HE 420,000  JSKEE - 58.0 58.0
Mudanjiang Tap Water PRC! 160,000  Treatment and supply of potable water. 58.0 58.0
HAIERK e 160,000  FRIERAEFESRAK o 58.0 58.0
Jiamusi Tap Water PRC! 240,000  Treatment and supply of potable water. 58.0 58.0
NP e 240,000 RIEREERANK 58.0 58.0
Shanghai Qingpu Second Waste Water Treatment ~ PRC' 370,000  Waste water treatment. 87.8 87.8

Co., Ltd.

FEERE D KEREHARAR el 370,000  HKEEE ° 87.8 87.8
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28. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

214

28. 0DOODOODOCOO

Percentage of
effective equity

Place of interest and
incorporation Registered voting power
Name of subsidiaries and operation capital  Principal activities held by the Group
goooao gooooooooo
gooooo gooo gooo gooo goooo
RMB’000 2022 2021
ooooo 20220 20216
% %
Yiyang City Tap Water Co., Ltd. PRC! 250,000  Treatment and supply of potable water. 90.0 90.0
w=hmERKERAT HE 250,000 AR RAEERAK 90.0 90.0
Mudanjiang Longjiang Environmental Protection PRC' 201,210 Waste water treatment. 58.0 58.0
Waste Water Treatment Co., Ltd.
HDTETRRKEBR A HE" 201,210 5KEE - 58.0 58.0
Harbin Pingyi Longjiang Environmental Protection ~ PRC! 170,000  Waste water treatment. 58.0 58.0
Waste Water Treatment Co., Ltd.
BRELREIRRAKEBREAR e 170,000 J5KEE - 58.0 58.0
Shanghai Fengxian West Waste Water Treatment PRC! 76,000  Waste water treatment. 13.7 73.7
Co., Ltd.
HEmEERDTKEEERAT e 76,000 EKEE o 73.7 737

i These companies were established in the PRC in the form of limited liability company. L

4 This company was established in the PRC in the form of Wholly Foreign-owned Enterprise. 2

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has other subsidiaries that are not

significant to the Group.

No debt security has been issued by any of the subsidiaries for the financial years

ended 31 December 2022 and 2021.

The above subsidiaries are audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public

Accountants LLP, China for consolidation purposes.
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28. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 28. 00DOOOOOOOCOO

All the above subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company or jointly by the Company e LAMBARBARRHAA R EEWB AR
and its subsidiaries. HEMERE -
Place of incorporation Number of wholly-owned
Principal activity gooo and operation ooooooooo subsidiaries
gooooooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
Investment holding BEER Singapore EADIIE S 1 1
Hong Kong B 10 10
BVI RERARES 10 9
PRC H 2 2
Seychelles EER 1 1
Waste water treatment ARG PRC H 24 2
Water supply K PRC H 3 2
Waste incineration EE%E PRC H - 2
Others Hity PRC H 3 3
54 51
Place of incorporation Number of non-wholly
Principal activity oooo and operation goooooooo owned subsidiaries
ooooooooao
2022 2021
20220 20214
Investment holding BEZR Hong Kong BE 2 2
PRC HE 1 1
Waste water and sludge treatment ARG RERE PRC H 94 92
Water supply fitoK PRC H 6
Waste incineration EE%E PRC H 3
Others Hity PRC H 7
113 111
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28. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

The tables below show details of the non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Group that
have material non-controlling interests for the financial years ended 31 December 2022

and 2021:

28. 0DOODOOODOCOO

TREVIREZE2022F 2021 F12 A31HILH R
FEBEENERERNAERFELZEMBLR

2

Proportion of
effective equity

216

Place of interest and voting Profit allocated
incorporation rights held by non- to non-controlling Accumulated non-
Name of subsidiary and operation controlling interests interests controlling interests
ooooooooo gooooo
ooooaoa goooooooo gooooooo goooo goooooo
2022 2022 2022
20220 20220 20220
% RMB’000 RMB’000
% ooooo goooa
Longjiang Group and its subsidiaries PRC 42.0 96,945 1,909,204
BEIEEREMBAR FE
Individually immaterial subsidiaries
with non-controlling interests 244,640 3,089,808
BEFERER ZERFEENRBRF
341,585 4,999,012
Proportion of
effective equity
Place of interest and voting Profit allocated

incorporation

rights held by non-

to non-controlling

Accumulated non-

Name of subsidiary and operation controlling interests interests controlling interests
IR ERATER 2B T IR
Fif 8 2 B B 7 EA AR S J 3B st B R R =R O ERFE REt RS
2021 2021 2021
20214 20214 20214
% RMB'000 RMB'000
% ARBTT ARBFT
Longjiang Group and its subsidiaries PRC 42.0 101,927 1,728,197
EIEERENRBAT FE
Individually immaterial subsidiaries
with non-controlling interests 260,933 2,775,493
BEFERER 2 ERFEENB AR
362,860 4,503,690

Management determined that the remaining subsidiaries with non-controlling interests
are individually immaterial.
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28. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 28. 00DOOOOOOOCOO

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s subsidiaries that has DTEIIRAEAFEREENAKERBE LR
material non-controlling interests is set out below. The summarised financial FBERBE - DTHBERNHEERENRAY
information below represents amounts before intragroup eliminations. SHATH R o
Longjiang Longjiang
Group and its Group and its
subsidiaries subsidiaries
ooooo BIEER
ooooo H @A
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
0oooo AREFT
Current assets MEEE 2,532,788 2,168,231
Non-current assets FnBEE 8,343,113 8,057,902
Current liabilities REAE (3,360,378) (3,230,367)
Non-current liabilities FrReasE (4,223,868) (4,081,982)
Equity attributable to owners of the subsidiary WEBRRES ARGER 3,283,572 2,904,213
Non-controlling interests RS 8,083 9,571
Revenue WA 2,109,372 1,770,836
Profit for the year FRFE 277,094 288,674
Profit attributable to owners of the subsidiary MB LR AELFIE 278,583 290,041
Loss attributable to non-controlling interests SRR E R (1,489) (1,367)
Profit for the year, representing total FRFE - BFAZEREEE
comprehensive income for the year 277,094 288,674
Net cash inflow from operating activities RETHEE CRERAFE 272,231 1,788,165
Net cash (outflow) inflow from investing activities RERDEAZFRS (RHE) RAER (83,319) 21,406
Net cash outflow from financing activities REEFDELEZRERLFE (100,657) (1,749,378)
Net cash inflow RERNFE 88,255 60,193
Deregistration of subsidiaries oooooooo
During the year ended 31 December 2021, non-wholly owned subsidiaries, Fuyu BZE2021F12A31BLFE - k2 ERBRAIH
Longjiang Environmental Water Co., Ltd. and Ranhill (Chang Feng) Environment REIRRABEERATDREE (RE) BREH
Technology Pte. Ltd. were deregistered. BIRA R o
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28. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 28. 000OO0OOOOOOODO
Financial support oooo
The Company has agreed to provide adequate funds to enable several of its wholly- AREREREEHES  ERHEETR2ENER
owned subsidiaries to meet in full its financial obligations as and when they fall due AEHEERS e TIEMBERER BT+ =EA
for a period of twelve months from their issuance of their financial statements. These NEHMERBE ZSHBLARAIARERRE
subsidiaries are investment holding entities with minimal income and expenses. The B WE TR ADRRAREN BT HORRE
Company deemed minimal risk in, and is not contractually obliged to provide the o AR ESHETANMITE

financial support.

29. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES 29. DO0O0OOO
Group Company
aoa aoa
2022 2021 2022 2021
20220 20214 20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

ooooo AREFT ooooo ARET T

Cost of unlisted investment in joint ventures REBLEF ETIRENKAE 432,840 432,840 305,000 305,000
Share of post-acquisition reserves, EEERREE  IRE
net of dividend received Wik% 8 46,179 50,045 - =
Foreign exchange difference HNEE = B8 38,744 3,789 35,632 6,520
517,763 486,674 340,632 311,520
Particulars of the Group's joint ventures at the end of the reporting period are as RBERR  FAEERSECEFENT -
follows:

Percentage of
effective equity

Place of interest and
incorporation and voting power
Name of joint venture operations Principal activities held by the Group
oooooooooa
gooooo goooooooo gooo gooooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
% %
Shanghai Pucheng Thermal Power Energy Co., Ltd.@  PRC Waste incineration power generation. 50 50
(“Shanghai Pucheng”)
PEERRERERARC ([ L&) FE EREHE - 50 50
Wenling Hanyang Resources Power Co., Ltd. PRC Waste incineration power generation. 50 50
REBHFERENERAF HE EREHE o 50 50
@ Audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants LLP, China for O HAMEMCEHEKSHMEER (BFREASG
consolidation purposes. %) &t o
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29. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (continued) 29. 00DOOOOODO

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s material interest in joint FEREERAECE (A LEER) NERER
venture, namely Shanghai Pucheng, is set out below. The summarised financial MBI BERBERS M T - TXHBEEREERR
information below represents amounts shown in the joint venture’s financial statements BOGIMEERRBREEA)RENEELER
prepared in accordance with SFRS(1). HBREMTHEE -

Shanghai Pucheng

gooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARBTR
Current assets MEEE 268,709 242,241
Non-current assets FRBEE 451,917 486,701
Current liabilities nEEE (59,941) (34,165)
Non-current liabilities FERBERE (69,575) (74,785)
Non-controlling interests FEERR R (4,946) (5,424)
586,164 614,568

Shanghai Pucheng

gooo

2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARBFT

The above amounts of assets and liabilities include the following: A FEENREBELEAENTRIE
Cash and cash equivalents BeRRLEEY 205,485 197,801
Revenue WA 337,190 289,274
Profit for the year FRFIE 33,372 31,202
Total comprehensive income for the year FREEB LT 33,372 31,202
Dividends paid during the year FRBMARE 61,413 38,514

The above profit for the year includes the following: FERFEEEATEE

Depreciation and amortisation MEREH (18,974) (18,469)
Interest income FBMA 3,917 2,378
Income tax expenses PSR (12,783) (14,780)
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29. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (continued) 29. 00O00ODOOOO
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to the carrying amount of LM B AR E SR GE M B RENERNNE
the interest in the joint venture recognised in the consolidated financial statements: BRENEENEREESE

Shanghai Pucheng

gooo

2022 2021
20220 20215
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo AREFT
Equity attributable to owners of the joint venture BEMCERA AEEES 586,164 614,568
Proportion of the Group's ownership interest REBFTA TG L) 50% 50%
293,082 307,284
Purchase price allocation adjustments BEENRRE 19,410 20,614
312,492 327,898
Foreign exchange difference HNE Z 35,632 6,520
Carrying amount of the Group's interest in the joint venture AEERGERENERNRAE 348,124 334,418

Aggregate information of joint venture that is not individually material 00000000000000000

Group
goo
2022 2021
20220 20215
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo AREFT
The Group'’s share of profit AEERENE 11,540 10,135
The Group's share of total comprehensive income AEERGZEKERE 11,540 10,135
Aggregate carrying amount of the Group's interest AEERE B ENENEREE

in the joint venture 169,639 152,256
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30.

INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES 30. DOOOOO
Group
goao
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARETT
Cost of unlisted investment in associates REE AR EETIRERAE 247,934 154,934
Share of post-acquisition profits, net of dividend received B EEANE - HRERRE (15,467) (26,260)
232,467 128,674

Based on contractual arrangements between the Group and other investors, the Group
does not hold power over the associates via voting rights from majority of the board
of directors, where the relevant activities of the entities are determined by the board of
directors based on majority votes. Therefore, management of the Group concluded that
the Group has no control over the associates, and thus, all associates are accounted for
using the equity method in these consolidated financial statements.

REFSEEEMREETUNS AR ~5E
YRBBEFEASERFRMBELEYZ AR
EAEN MAEEBNEREDIHESERIE
AZHRETE - At AREERER AL EEY
FZEWE DAL EENE  YWAEBELRLER
BRERGAFBERERALR

Particulars of the Group’s associates at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

NEREH

R AEEBREARNFENT :

Place of
incorporation and

Percentage of
effective equity
interest and
voting power

Name of associate operations Principal activities held by the Group
gooooooooo
ooooon oobooooooo oooa oooooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
% %
Sichuan SIIC Environment Investment Development PRC Investment Holding. 30.0 30.0
Co., Ltd. @
)| EERFREERBRARE HE BREER - 30.0 30.0
Dongguan Changan Jinxia Sanzhou Water PRC Waste water treatment. 35.5 35.5
Purification Co., Ltd. (“Changan Sanzhou") @
RERZBE=MNFKERAA (RZ=M])@ HE VKRR ° 35.5 B
Dongguan Changan Xinmin Water Purification PRC Waste water treatment. 30.4 30.4
Co., Ltd. (“Changan Xinmin") @
RemRZMRKEFEERAR ([REHR]) @ FE KRR o 30.4 30.4
Kunming Puzhao Water Purification Co., Ltd. PRC Waste water treatment. 30.0 30.0
(*Kunming Puzhao”) @-®
BERERKEZLEERRAR FE KRR o 30.0 30.0
([EFRER])@.0
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30. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

30. J0DODOOODO

Percentage of
effective equity

Place of interest and
incorporation and voting power
Name of associate operations Principal activities held by the Group
oo0oooooooa
oooooo 0o0ooooooo oooo oooooa
2022 2021
20220 20214
0/0 0/0
Ningan City Donghaiyang Water Supply Co., Ltd. PRC Water Supply. 15.0 15.0
(“Ningan Donghaiyang”) @ ©
BEmRGFHKERECAR ([BLFGHF]) @0 HE fHtK o 15.0 15.0
Shanghai Yangtze River Delta Water HK Investment Holding. 40.0 40.0
Environment Investment Fund Limited
PER=ZAKRREERSERAH ) BEERR - 40.0 40.0
Luohe China Railway Weite Jingkai Water Co., Ltd. PRC Water Supply. 13.8 13.8
(“Luohe Jingkai") @@
BB RSB ERAR (DRUER]) @ © HE itk o 13.8 13.8
Luohe China Railway Weite Magou Water Co., Ltd. PRC Water Supply. 13.8 13.8
(‘Luohe Magou") @ ©
BAREEESEKBERAR (NRAFE]) @O HE ok o 13.8 13.8
@ Audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants LLP, China for @ HEAERNCEYEKEHMELN(EREBE

consolidation purposes.

® Kunming Puzhao's 30.0% effective equity interest was held by Nanfang Water. The Group

exercises significant influence via direct controlling interest in its immediate holding
company, Nanfang Water.

Although the Group holds less than 20% of the effective equity interest of Ningan
Donghaiyang, the Group exercises significant influence via direct controlling interest in its
immediate holding company, Longjiang Group, which holds 25.9% equity interest in Ningan
Donghaiyang.

Although the Group holds less than 20% of the effective equity interest of Luohe Jingkai
and Luohe Magou, the Group exercises significant influence via direct controlling interest
in their immediate holding company, Henan Wennuo, which holds 25.0% equity interest in
Luohe Jingkai and Luohe Magou.

There is no material interest in associate for the financial years ended 31 December
2022 and 2021.

222
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30. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

31.

Aggregate information of associates that are not individually material

30. ODOODOOOO

ooooooOo0O0O0000000o0ao

Group
gooao
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARETT
The Group’s share of profit AEBEGFE 10,918 7,172
The Group’s share of total comprehensive income AEERGZEREEE 10,918 7,172
Aggregate carrying amount of the Group’s interests in these AEERZEHE R AINERE
associates BEETHE 232,467 128,674
GOODWILL ON CONSOLIDATION 31. 0000
Group
goa
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARETT
Cost oo
At beginning of the year and at end of the year FORER 493,599 493,599
Accumulated impairment losses gooooon
At beginning of the year and at end of the year FMRER 36,358 36,358
Carrying amount goao 457,241 457,241

Goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated, at acquisition, to the cash
generation units (CGUs) that are expected to benefit from that business combination.

The carrying amount of the goodwill had been allocated as follows: N

EBAHESHBENERK DEERMT BZE
SNRGELBN - BENREED RN

BaHRaE
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31. GOODWILL ON CONSOLIDATION (continued)

224

31.

ugoooooo

Carrying amount
of goodwill before recognition

Carrying amount
of goodwill after recognition

Name of subsidiaries CGU of impairment loss of impairment loss
ogoooaoa gooooo goboooooboooooo goodoobooooooo
2022 2021 2022 2021
20220 20214 20220 2021%F
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARETT 0o0ooo ARETFT
SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co., Ltd. ©®  Municipal EPC 36,358 36,358 - -
EREER (BE) BRAR ) MIKEPC
Lap Yin International Limited ® Waste incineration power generation 6,692 6,692 6,692 6,692
VERBRARAR(D) ER%E
Taizhou Kaidi Waste Water Treatment Co., Ltd. ®  Waste water treatment 2,858 2,858 2,858 2,858
aMslakEEER AR (D) KEEIR
Fudan Water ®) Waste water treatment 447,691 447 691 447,691 447 691
ERKBL KRR
493,599 493,599 457,241 457,241

The recoverable amounts of the CGU has been determined based on value in use
calculations using cash flow projections from financial budgets approved by management
covering a five-year period. Management has considered and determined the factors applied
in the financial budgeted gross margins and average growth rates. The budgeted gross
margins are based on past performances and its expectation of market developments for the
segment. Based on the assessment performed, management has fully impaired the goodwill.

Value in use was determined by discounting the future cash flows to be generated from the
continuing use of waste water treatment plants/waste incineration power generation plant
over the service concession period ranging from 20 to 30 years, using a discount rate of
8.0% (2021: 8.0%). Management believes that this forecast period is justifiable due to the
long term nature of the projects. Any reasonably possible change to the key assumptions
applied is not likely to cause the recoverable amount to be below the carrying amounts of
the CGU.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. O OOODOOOCOOO0O
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32. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

32. ODODODOODO

Group Company
0ooo 0ooo

2022 2021 2022 2021
20220 20214 20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARETT ooooo ARETT
Trade payables g 5 &N 2,242,392 2,639,871 - =
Others Hit 1,669,626 1,521,299 151,070 123,828
3,912,018 4161,170 151,070 123,828
(i)  The following is an aged analysis of trade payables presented based on the (i) REEHERREZADHRINEHENRE

invoice date at the end of the reporting period:

HERERDHTIT :

Group

ooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
0oooo ARET T
Within 30 days 30HA 1,066,380 1,272,781
Within 31 to 60 days 31E60EA 123,720 129,638
Within 61 to 90 days 61Z90H A 52,847 61,203
Within 91 to 180 days 91E180H A 159,635 208,679
Within 181 to 365 days 18123650 A 140,732 202,642
Over 365 days f2iB365H 699,078 764,928
2,242,392 2,639,871

(ii)  The average credit period on purchases is 30 to 90 days (2021: 30 to 90 days).
No interest is charged on the overdue outstanding balances.

(iii) Included in other payables and accruals as at 31 December 2022 were (a)
customer advances of RMB564,642,000 (2021: RMB693,511,000); (b)
amount due to non-controlling shareholders of RMB262,077,000 (2021:
RMB143,123,000); and (c) sundry payables of RMB390,497,000 (2021:
RMB228,895,000), mainly due to monies received on behalf of third parties

(including government).

33. BILLS PAYABLE TO BANKS

Bills payable to banks are interest-free and secured by certain bank deposits pledged
with the issuing banks. The average credit period is 90 to 180 days (2021: 90 to 180

days).

(i) BEMFHEEHRA0ZEI0A (202146 : 30
Z90R) - #HES D B A AU 5. o

(ilf) 72022512 A 31 B ) E i J& 1+ 508 & 5t

ERBEQ)EFPEXARKS564,642,0007T
(20214 : AR#693,511,0007T) : (b)FELT
JEHE RS A B B A R #6262,077,0007T (2021
F AR143,123,0007T) ¢ K (c)Ef 5
£ AR#390,497,0007T (20214 : AR
228,895,0007) ' TBARKE=F (B
BT) FilaRE

33. ODODODO

ERETEEASERAE TEETRERTHN
RITEREERE - FHEEHAINE180H (2021
£ :90%21808)
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34. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 34. DOODOOOO
Group Company
aoa aoa
2022 2021 2022 2021
20220 20214 202201 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

ooooo AREFT ooooo ARET T

Bank loans @ RITEH@ 14,600,924 11,980,289 1,960,206 1,385,531
Other borrowings © Hipfgmow 1,516,163 1,619,911 - =
Corporate bonds © NAIEHO 2,993,697 2,992,151 2,993,697 2,992,151
Government loans BITER 36,755 35,950 - -
19,147,539 16,628,301 4,953,903 4,377,682

Analysed as: DT
Current e 3,772,704 4,977,515 1,960,206 1,385,531
Non-current FERE 15,374,835 11,650,786 2,993,697 2,992,151
19,147,539 16,628,301 4,953,903 4,377,682
@ The Group's bank loans include related party loans in the Group’s subsidiaries entered into @ R2021612A318  AEERTERBEAEE
through intermediary banks of RMB1,432 million as at 31 December 2021. WEARZATNRITTLNER T ERARE

14.328 7 °

®  Qther borrowings include amount due to SIHL Finance Limited (“SIHLFL") of RMB1,396 O HMERBFEEMNSIHL Finance Limited
million (2021: RMB1,286 million). SIHLFL is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company’s ([SIHLFL]) 5rB AR ¥13.96 87T (2021F © AR
intermediate holding company, Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited. #12.86127C) ° SIHLFLAAR AR R NMERAE £

BEXERBERATNEEMBAR -

@ The Company has completed the issuance of two tranches of the Corporate Bonds O ADREEARR2021E3ARI AELEERRS
amounting to RMB1,500,000,000 each in March and November 2021 on the Shanghai Stock FERBETMAARES  SHALEAARE
Exchange which bears interest at 3.89% and 3.40% per annum for the first and second 1,500,000,0007C - E£—# REZHEFHFF X
tranches respectively. The maturity date of the Corporate Bonds is five years from the HR153.89% K 3.40% ° NEIEH BT H B
issuance date. The Corporate Bonds had been fully subscribed by the professional investors AFHE - RABFEATEEEREERAR
in the PRC. o

Details of collateral ooooo

Certain bank and other borrowings are secured/guaranteed by the Group’s assets which ETROREMERRAEAEEER /&

are disclosed in Note 45 to the financial statements. & - FERERU BRI TS

Group Company
ooo ooo
2022 2021 2022 2021
20220 20214 20220 20215
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

ooooo ARETT ooooo ARET T

Secured/guaranteed iR/ ER 10,052,908 10,203,427 - =
Unsecured/unguaranteed B EER 9,094,631 6,424,874 4,953,903 4,377,682
19,147,539 16,628,301 4,953,903 4,377,682
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34. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (continued)

Details on interest rates

The table below summarises the interest rate categories of the Group’s and the
Company’s borrowings at the end of the reporting period:

34. O0DOODOOODOO

0ooo
TRBARNRERRAKERAAREROFRE
Bl

Group Company
ooo ooo

2022 2021 2022 2021
20220 20214 20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARETT ooooo ARETT
Interest-free borrowings BEER 2,056 2,056 - -~
Fixed-rate borrowings ERER 3,815,538 3,457,803 3,113,697 3,112,151
Variable-rate borrowings FRIER 15,329,945 13,168,442 1,840,206 1,265,531
19,147,539 16,628,301 4,953,903 4,377,682

The ranges of effective interest rates on the Group’s and the Company's borrowings are

AEERARAERNERNEHEDT -

as follows:
Group Company
aoa aoa
2022 2021 2022 2021
20220 20214 20220 20214
Fixed-rate borrowings (per annum) ERER () 0.8%105.5% 08%t06.0% 3.2%103.9% 3.2%1t03.9%
0.8%0 5.5% 0.8%%6.0% 3.2%0 3.9% 3.2%%3.9%
Variable-rate borrowings (per annum) FRER () 0.8%t07.4% 08%t068% 1.2%t07.4% 09%to1.8%

0.8%0 7.4%

0.8%%6.8% 1.2%07.4% 0.9%%1.8%

For the variable-rate borrowings, majority of the contracted interest rates are based on
floating market rates at a discount of 10% to a markup of 20%, repriced at intervals
ranging from monthly to annually.

Details on contractual maturity dates

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group’s and the Company's
borrowings at the end of the reporting period:

RFRERME * AB2BHMETIERTEI0%
ERE0%MFBTENE - YNEAZEFHHE
BEMTE -

ooooooo
TRBARNRE ARAEE AR RE R E S

f:

Group Company
ooo ooo
2022 2021 2022 2021
20220 20214 20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARET T 0oooo ARETT
Carrying amount repayable: [EEERAEE :
Within one year —FR 3,772,704 4,977 515 1,960,206 1,385,531
Between one to two years —EWEA 2,286,606 1,172,325 - =
Between two to five years WERENR 7,528,274 5,862,678 2,993,697 2,992,151
Qver five years BRRF 5,559,955 4,615,783 - -
19,147,539 16,628,301 4,953,903 4,377,682

Annual Report 20220 0 0 227



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
oo0oooO

31 December 2022
202212 A31H

35. LEASE LIABILITIES 35. 0000
Group
goo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
Doooo ARBFT
Maturity analysis: SEIAHT
Year 1 —F 11,101 9,704
Year 2 E 10,404 6,369
Year 3 =F 5,177 5,649
Year 4 e 3,196 3,196
Year 5 S 3,196 3,196
Year 6 onwards NEE 19,650 22,846
52,724 50,960
Less: Unearned interest A REEEF R (10,289) (11,214)
42,435 39,746
Analysed as: DI
Current e 9,056 7,880
Non-current FERE 33,379 31,866
42,435 39,746
Company
gooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARBFT
Maturity analysis: ZIEDAT -
Year 1 —F 7,208 4,349
Year 2 W 7,208 2,453
Year 3 = 1,981 2,453
16,397 9,255
Less: Unearned interest B T REREEF S (1,259) (637)
15,138 8,618
Analysed as: DT
Current & 6,466 4,050
Non-current FERE 8,672 4,568
15,138 8,618
The Group does not face a significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities. REMERENS ASEVEAREARDES

Lease liabilities are monitored within the Group’s treasury function.
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36. OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 36. 00ODOOOOO

Group

ooo
2022 2021
20220 20215
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARBTFT
Accruals for benefits due to ex-employees FEF B E EBMMERTIAE 39,171 37,070
Provision for major overhauls (Note 17) BARBRERE (E17) 39,090 38,758
Amounts due to non-controlling shareholders @ FET IR AR SR FRIE - 22,896
Others Hi 70,710 70,338
148,971 169,062

@ In 2021, amounts due to non-controlling shareholders carry fixed interest rates of 4.35% 9 R20215 » BT IRER AR FUORM EE F M E A

per annum. 4.35% °
37. SHARE CAPITAL 37. OO
Group and Company
goooooo
Number of
ordinary shares Amount
0oooon 00
RMB'000
ARETTT
Issued and paid up share capital gooooooao
At 1 January 2021 202141 A1 H 2,602,817,726 5,947,420
Share buy-back and cancelled W fn e KAt (27,152,000) (27,245)
At 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2022 2021412 A31 B & 20224612 831 H 2,575,665,726 5,920,175
The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as and when declared LRRFAABEARRAMEHE REFREURS -
by the Company. All ordinary shares carry one vote per share without restriction. The AL ERSRE—FATRRY - ERRULER
ordinary shares have no par value. B
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38. OTHER RESERVES 38. 0O00OO
Group Company
goa goa
2022 2021 2022 2021
20220 20214 20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARETT ooooo ARETT
General reserve — e 625,982 541,952 - =
Investment revaluation reserve RESHHE = (8,068) - -
Translation reserve B e (203,033) 100,105 460,077 (107,989)
Effects of changes in ownership interests in RIB AR A REERS
subsidiaries where there is no change in EEHETENTE
control (10,166) (10,166) - -
Merger reserve AP (200,315) (200,315) - =
212,468 423,508 460,077 (107,989)
(a) General reserve (a) 0O0O

230

(b)

In accordance with the relevant laws and regulations of PRC, companies in PRC
are required to set aside a general reserve fund by way of appropriation from their
statutory net profit reported in PRC statutory financial statements at a rate of 10%
for each year. Subject to approval from PRC authorities, the fund may be used
to offset accumulated losses or increase the registered capital of the subsidiary.
The appropriation is required until the statutory reserve reaches 50% of the
subsidiary's registered capital. This statutory reserve is not available for dividend
distribution to the shareholders.

Investment revaluation reserve

The investments revaluation reserve represents the cumulative gains and losses
arising on the revaluation of investments in equity instruments designated as
at FVTOCI, net of cumulative gain/loss transferred to retained earnings upon
disposal.

Investments in equity instruments designated as at FVTOCI are not subject to
impairment, and their cumulative fair value gain/loss included in the investments
revaluation reserve is not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.
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38.

39.

40.

OTHER RESERVES (continued)
(c) Translation reserve

The translation reserve represents exchange differences arising from the
translation of the financial statements of foreign operations whose functional
currencies are different from that of the Group's and Company's presentation
currency.

(d) Effects of changes in ownership interest in subsidiaries where there
is no change in control

This represents the effects of changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries when
there is no change in control.

(e) Merger reserve

Merger reserve represents the difference between consideration and equity
acquired in a business combination involving entities under common control as
described in Note 2.5.

DIVIDENDS

During the financial year ended 31 December 2022, an interim one-tier tax exempt
dividend of S$0.005 per ordinary share, totalling S$12.8 million (RMB70.7 million)
was declared and paid in respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2022. A final
one-tier tax exempt dividend of S$0.01 per ordinary share, totalling $$25.8 million
(RMB121.4 million) was declared and paid in respect of the financial year ended 31
December 2021.

During the financial year ended 31 December 2021, an interim one-tier tax exempt
dividend of S$0.005 per ordinary share, totalling S$12.8 million (RMB61.1 million)
was declared and paid in respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2021. A final
one-tier tax exempt dividend of S$0.01 per ordinary share, totalling S$25.8 million
(RMB124.9 million) was declared and paid in respect of the financial year ended 31
December 2020.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012 and SIIC
Environment Share Award Scheme on 27 April 2012. The ESOS 2012 shall continug in
force at the discretion of the remuneration committee, subject to a maximum period of
ten years commencing 27 April 2012 and expired on 27 April 2022.

38.

39.

40.

ooooooo

(¢) 0OOO
ERREEERENAEEARARRIZIIES
AN EEE BT R B R INE & B B 7S
REEMERZE -

(d) 0DOODODDOOODODOOOODOOO
oo
HIERH B DB
BEEE

{BEHIED

(e) DOOO
AHEEE S LA St RS B
BREKAHEERTENER < BN ETE -

oo

BZE202F12A831BEUBEE  ARERER
202212 A1 B L BFEE TR KR F RS
(BE—HHEH%) BRIZMAT0.0058T + A511,280
BHT(ARETO08T) - REBFEE2021F
12 A1 AL BEEE R LR RARE (BE—4
MEe) BREBRO.0IFT 4525808
(AREA214(87T) »

HE2021F12A31BERBEE  A&EHEZ
202112 A31 B IEM B F B Sk Mk i B
(B—Emi#%) BREBAR0.005% T * 51,280
B (AR%6,11087T) - AEEFEE2020%5F
12A31RIEMBRFEERMRN RERE (B—#&
MEHE) BREBR0.01¥T - 52,5808 T
(AEB1.24987T) -

ugoooooon

ADEIR2012F4 A27 BRM201246 FERIBER
B R L ERERD RS - 2012F L ERE
BRETERE T HNEESRB A BEEY -
SREBAB201254 A27 Bt +E RN20224%
4R27TBfER °
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40.

232

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS (continued)

SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012 (the “ESOS 2012”)/SIIC
Environment Share Award Scheme (the “ESAS”)

The ESOS 2012 is a share incentive scheme. The ESOS 2012 is proposed on the basis
that it is important to retain and to give recognition to the Group full time employees,
Group Executive Directors and employees of the ultimate holding company and the
holding company of the Company and their subsidiaries (“Parent Group”), and to
give recognition to Group Non-Executive Directors and Parent Group Non-Executive
Directors who have contributed to the success and development of the Company and/
or the Group. The ESOS 2012 will give such persons an opportunity to have a real and
personal direct interest in the Company and to align the interests of such persons with
those of the shareholders of the Company.

The ESAS is a performance incentive scheme which will form an integral part of the
Group's incentive compensation program. The purpose of the ESAS is to provide an
opportunity for the Group full time employees, Parent Group Employees and Directors
of the Group and Parent Group, who have met performance targets to be remunerated
not just through cash bonuses but also an equity stake in the Company. The ESAS is
also extended to the Group Non-Executive Directors and Parent Group Non-Executive
Directors.

For purpose of ESOS 2012 and ESAS, Non-Executive Director refers to a Director other
than an Executive Director, including an Independent Director.

The aggregate number of shares comprised in options granted to controlling
shareholders or their associate(s) under the ESOS 2012 shall not exceed 25% of the
total number of shares (comprised in options and ESAS Awards) which may be granted
under the ESOS 2012 and ESAS. The aggregate number of shares comprised in options
granted to each controlling shareholder or their associate(s) shall not exceed 10% of
the total number of shares (comprised in options and ESAS Awards) which may be
granted under the ESOS 2012 and ESAS.

The total number of new Shares which may be issued pursuant to the awards granted
under the ESAS (“ESAS Awards") granted on any date, when aggregated to the number
of new Shares issued and/or issuable in respect of all ESAS Awards and any other
share-based incentive schemes of the Company, shall not exceed fifteen per cent (15%)
of the issued share capital of the Company (excluding treasury shares) from time to
time.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. O OOODOOOCOOO0O
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40. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS (continued)

4.

SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012 (the “ESOS 2012”)/SIIC
Environment Share Award Scheme (the “ESAS”) (continued)

The validity period of options that are granted under the ESOS 2012 (‘ESOS 2012
Options”) is five years from the date of offer of such options. Under the ESOS 2012,
the subscription prices of ESOS 2012 Options granted by the Company will be at the
Market Price of a Share at the time of grant, as determined by reference to the daily
official list or any other publication published by the Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited for the five consecutive trading days immediately preceding the date of
offer of such option. ESOS 2012 Options will not be granted at a discount to the Market
Price.

During the financial years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021, no ESOS 2012 Options
or ESAS Awards were granted.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY
(a) Acquisition of Yun Shui Technology Co., Ltd. (“Yun Shui”)

On 3 November 2022, the Group had entered into the Sale and Purchase
Agreement with a third party, Yunnan Water (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. to buy 100%
equity interest in Yun Shui through its indirect wholly owned subsidiary, Global
Environment Investment (HK) Limited, at a consideration of RMB296,260,000.
The consideration was arrived based on the total identifiable net asset value of
the shares acquired of approximately RMB296,260,000. The acquisition is funded
through the Group's internal resources. At the end of the reporting period, the
Group have paid RMB296,260,000 to the vendor in cash. Yun Shui is principally
involved in the operation of 3 water treatment plants and 1 water supply with total
design capacity of 160,000 tonnes/day, and is based in provinces of Jiangsu and
Zhejiang, PRC.

Impact of acquisition on profit or loss

Transaction costs related to the acquisition amounting to RMB1,141,000 had
been recognised in the “‘Administrative expenses” line item in the Group's profit
or loss for the year ended 31 December 2022.

From the date of acquisition, Yun Shui contributed revenue of RMB24,879,000
and net profit of RMB110,000 to the Group. If the combination had taken place
at the beginning of the financial year, the Group’s revenue and profit after tax
would have increased by RMB111,296,000 and RMB16,762,000 respectively.
The pro forma information is for illustrative purposes only and is not necessary
an indication of revenue and profit of the Group that actually would have been
achieved had the acquisition been completed on 1 January 2022, nor is it
intended to be a projection of future results.

40. JO0DOODOODOC

a1.

2012000000000002012000000
oo0o0bOpDooo0O00O0000@mobOO00n
oooooommooD

RE2012F LERBBREAN SR M OBRE
(T20125 LEREBRE ) AR REREE
BREREER B RS - RIB012F LEREER
B8 ARAIRES2012F FEREERENR
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2012F FEIRBERE BB IER EERIER A
RE B BEG AR -

oooooo
(a) DO00O0O0OOOUOOODOoM@

R2022F11 A3H AEERBEHES
ERBAR BRI (BEB)BERAREE=
7 ERKK (BE)ROEBRRRIFILESR
s WEBEK100%ME  EAARKE
296,260,0007% ° ¥ {E IR IEFTAEERR 19 2 7]
MR EEFEEEHARKE296,260,0007T
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oooooooao

WEBRNRXZHAARE,141,000 T2 R
AEEBE202F12A31BILEE RN
(175 | TR A ARER -

BlERER  2KRAXAEEERBRAAR
#24,879,000 7t & FF B AR#110,000 7T
WAEHRIREENEL  AEEHKAR
REFEBE D B2 MAREE111,296,000 7T %
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RBEBAREEMTER -
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41. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY (continued)

234

(a) Acquisition of Yun Shui Technology Co., Ltd. (“Yun Shui”) (continued)

Impact of acquisition on profit or loss (continued)

Details of the assets acquired, liabilities recognised and consideration transferred

41. 000000000
() DOUDODOOOOUODCOmmOO
ooooooobooo

ARLIRBERNMEEEE  #RARE

in respect of the above acquisition are as follows: REEHEOFEDT
Yun Shui
oo
RMB'000
AREFT
Consideration oo
Cash paid BEffRe 296,260
Total =) 296,260
Provisional fair value of assets acquired and liabilities recognised at ~ RUkE ARz KB EERIAEZEEREY
the date of acquisition BRAAEBE
Property, plant and equipment M - BE L& 118
Trade and other receivables B 5 R H b EWRIE 115,217
Prepayments BRHIE 33,920
Cash and cash equivalents BeRRLEEY 16,620
Inventories TE 443
Intangible assets BREE 372,555
Deferred tax assets ELEHBEE 677
Trade and other payables B 5 R E M e RIE (148,640)
Bank borrowings RITIER (94,650)
296,260
Net cash outflow arising from acquisition oooooooooo
Cash consideration paid BENREHE 296,260
Less: Cash and cash equivalents acquired B TR e RAEEED (16,620)
Net cash outflow on acquisition WEEEFHR SN 279,640

The purchase price allocation to determine the fair value of the assets and

liabilities of Yun Shui has not commenced as at 31 December 2022.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. O OOODOOOCOOO0O

20224128318 - AEERAFRREEE
KMEERRRAABENBEEDK



41. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY (continued)
(b) Acquisition of Henan Wennuo Environmental Protection Technology

Co., Ltd. (“Henan Wennuo”)

In April 2021, the Group through its 92.2% owned subsidiary, Fudan Water
Engineering and Technology Co., Ltd. and its 75% owned subsidiary, SIIC Henan
Investment Co., Ltd. (“SIIC Henan"), acquired 80% equity interest in Henan
Wennuo Environmental Protection Technology Co., Ltd. (“Henan Wennuo”) for a
purchase consideration of RMB63,982,000. Henan Wennuo is principally involved
in the operation of 1 sludge treatment plant with total design capacity of 300
tonnes/day, and is based in Luohe City, Henan Province, PRC.

Impact of acquisition on profit or loss

Transaction costs related to the acquisition amounting to RMB279,000 had been
recognised in the “Administrative expenses” line item in the Group’s profit or loss
for the year ended 31 December 2021.

From the date of acquisition, Henan Wennuo contributed revenue of
RMB21,020,000 and net profit of RMB12,359,000 to the Group. If the combination
had taken place at the beginning of the financial year, the Group’s revenue and
profit after tax would have increased by RMB32,907,000 and RMB15,313,000
respectively. The pro forma information is for illustrative purposes only and is
not necessary an indication of revenue and profit of the Group that actually would
have been achieved had the acquisition been completed on 1 January 2021, nor
is it intended to be a projection of future results.

The receivables under service concession arrangements acquired with a fair value
of RMB49,732,000 had gross contractual amount of RMB119,074,000.

41,

gooooooan

(b)

0000000000000 0mMO0D
0m

R202154 78 AEEEBEFHI2.2%H)
WBAR LBERKEIREMERAAR
EBAT%NHNBLARTE LEREERA
Al ([ LE]) RN ETEE#ERRR
BRAR (DAREE]) 8980%MRHE - iEY
EAR63,982,0007T - AEHETENS
A B R AL B300ME / RH)S R IE
[ PRI B A R T o

ooooboooao

WEBRNZ HEAARE279,000T2 R
AEEHE20215F12H31 B EFERRN
[1THF | TR A R -

BRERSE THE#ANAEEER
WA ANE21,020,0007T FFFBARE
12,359,0007C ° i & MBI B E A3 A -
AEEMBARFEFIEE A G MARE
32,907,000 % A R#15,313,0007C © 55
ERHEMGBERR VA — TR REAEER
2021F1 A1 T ER HBE LBEZK
ARFE - R RIBEBRREEHEA -

FTUBE R A 7 BB A R#49,732,000 TR R
BREFEERHETRKRFBNANEES
AE#119,074,0007T °
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41. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY (continued) M. 000000000
(b) Acquisition of Henan Wennuo Environmental Protection Technology () ODO0ODODODODOODODODOOOO

Co., Ltd. (“Henan Wennuo”) (continued)
Impact of acquisition on profit or loss (continued)

oamoo
ooobO0O0OoOoooo

Details of the assets acquired, liabilities recognised and consideration transferred ERLMWBESEENMKEEE  BRAE

in respect of the above acquisition are as follows:

LEESENFENT

Henan Wennuo

goooo
RMB'000
AREFT
Consideration transferred ooooo
Cash paid BEfRHRE 52,210
Deferred consideration EIEHE 11,772
Total &t 63,982
Fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed recognised RIS B R EE R
at the date of acquisition FrEREGENAREE
Property, plant and equipment WE - BB 5,318
Receivables under service concession arrangements PRI E T HEE T G IA 49,732
Intangible assets BREE 57,336
Trade and other receivables B 5 REMEKFIR 45,720
Prepayments BRNHIEB 295
Cash and cash equivalents Re kB EEY 409
Interest in associates AN 25,259
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss BARBEMAEENEREE 6,506
Trade and other payables B 5 R E (90,454)
Deferred tax liabilities EIEHEAE (12,004)
Non-controlling interest IR RS (17,623)
70,494
Gain from bargain purchase arising from acquisition dooDooOoooooo
Cash paid BEffiie 52,210
Deferred consideration BEHE 11,772
Less: Net assets acquired B T EFEE (70,494)
(6,512)
Net cash outflow arising from acquisition 0000000000
Cash consideration paid ENREHE 52,210
Less: Cash and cash equivalents acquired T ER e RESSEN (409)
Net cash outflow on acquisition YR FHE R 51,801
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

42. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES
(a) Disposal of Dazhou Jiajing Environment Renewable Resource Co.,

Ltd. (“Dazhou”) and Shenxian SI Environment Protection Energy Co.,
Ltd (“Shenxian”)

In August 2022, the Group through its wholly owned subsidiary, Hong Kong
Nany New Energy (Dazhou) Limited, disposed the entire 100% equity interest
in Dazhou Jiajing Environment Renewable Resource Co., Ltd. (‘Dazhou”) for
consideration of RMB283,281,000 to an associate. The consideration was arrived
at after arm’s length negotiation based on normal commercial terms. At the end
of the reporting period, the Group have received cash consideration amounting to
RMB223,792,000. The remaining cash consideration of RMB59,489,000 will be
settled in cash by the purchaser on or before 31 December 2023.

In August 2022, the Group through its subsidiary, Fudan Water Engineering
And Technology Co., Ltd., disposed the entire 51% equity interest in Shenxian
Si Environment Protection Energy Co., Ltd. (“Shenxian”) for consideration of
RMB4,131,000 to a third party. The consideration was arrived at after arm’s
length negotiation based on normal commercial terms. At the end of the reporting
period, the Group has received the full cash consideration.

Further details of the consideration, and assets and liabilities disposed of in
respect of the disposed subsidiaries during the reporting period are set out below:

oooooad

31 December 2022
202212 A31H

42. 0OOO0OO

oboooOooOOoOOOOoDOOOOOO0O
ooooobOO0oOoooObOOmOOom

M2022%8R  AEBEBEZENB AR
BEBEHHER GEMN) BRARHEREM
ERRRBLERBRAF ([2M]) 2F
100% BT —BRERF  HESARYK
283,281,000 < ¥{BTIRIRIE S B X KL
AVHERRER - RESHR - ARECHK
FIAR®223,792,0007 - A TREHEAR
#59,489,000 7%t E 5702023 F 12 A31 R
HZBIARSE -

2022987 - AEBEBENE LR L
BEKBIRRMERARR—RE=TIH
EXRLERRERARAA ([EHF) 02
AB51% B2 - BEAAR4,131,0007T - %
ELRBIRARGREATHERRER -
RBESER  FEEEKIZEREUE -

REHN - BRLEMRBRRNEE - A
EEAERARNE—SHBERINT :

Dazhou Shenxian
oo oo
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETTT ARETT
Analysis of assets and liabilities over 000Do0O0O0oDoDoooO
which control was lost
Cash and cash equivalents RekBeEEY 102,768 636
Trade and other receivables B 5 REMEKHIE 72,929 204
Inventories 7E 1,017 -
Receivables under service concession arrangements AR HFRTAC & L HETE T R UGRIA 549,357 4,500
Prepayments A 1,876 -
Property, Plant & Equipment WE - BE R 72,233 -
Intangibles assets B EE 224124 =
Right-of-use-assets FREEE 10,910 -
Trade and other payables 25 RHMENFIE (342,019) (90)
Bank and other borrowings RITREMER (384,739) -
Deferred tax liabilities ERETRBARG (26,298) =
Non-controlling interest IRt - (2,573)
282,158 2,677
Gain on disposal oooo
Cash consideration ReHE 283,281 4,131
Less: Net assets disposed of B THEFEE (282,158) (2,677)
1,123 1,454
Net cash inflow arising on disposal ooooooooon
Cash consideration received BUREHIE 223,792 4,131
Less: Cash and cash equivalents disposed of B THERe RASEEN (102,768) (636)
121,024 3,495
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42. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

238

(a)

(b)

Disposal of Dazhou Jiajing Environment Renewable Resource Co.,
Ltd. (“Dazhou”) and Shenxian S| Environment Protection Energy Co.,
Ltd (“Shenxian”) (continued)

The subsidiaries disposed of during the period did not have a significant
contribution to the results and cash flows of the Group during the period prior to
the disposal.

Disposal of Lingbi Chenxin Green Industry Development Co., Ltd.
(“Linghi”)

In June 2021, the Group through its non-wholly owned subsidiary, Longjiang
Environmental Protection Group Co., Ltd. disposed the entire 80% equity interest
in Lingbi for consideration of RMB40,000,000 to a third party. Lingbi is engaged
principally in the business of waste water treatment in the PRC.

The consideration was arrived at after arm's length negotiation based on normal
commercial terms. At the end of the reporting period, the Group have received
cash consideration amounting to RMB31,000,000.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. O OOODOOOCOOO0O

42. J0DOODOOODO

(a)

(b)

ooboobOoOOoO0bOOOO0ODOOOaO
0mooo0o0000o0o0000Mo0m
ooo

HALENMBLRRLEM BB AL
BB ReRELBEEARR -

0000000000000 D0D0OmMDO
0m
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42. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
(b) Disposal of Linghi Chenxin Green Industry Development Co., Ltd.

(“Linghi”) (continued)

42. J0DOOOODO

Further details of the consideration, and assets and liabilities disposed of in
respect of the disposed subsidiary during the year ended 31 December 2021 are

set out below:

ooboobooOOoO0ObOOOO0ODbDOOOa0
omoo

REZ2021F12ANBIEFEEBEEHE
DRNYE HEEERBBENE— S
BEINWT -

Lingbi
oo
RMB'000
AREFT
Analysis of assets and liabilities over which controlwas lost 0000000000000
Inventories FE 475
Receivables under service concession arrangements PR s S & T B IR T FE R IE 183,198
Trade and other receivables B 5 R H IR 31,945
Prepayments A 25
Cash and cash equivalents RekBeEEY 14
Trade and other payables 25 R E N FIE (55,072)
Bank and other borrowings RITREALER (135,750)
Deferred tax liabilities EREFIERE (4,293)
Total identifiable net assets at fair value BRARBEMENTHFEELRE 20,542
Non-controlling interest RS (4,108)
16,434
Gain on disposal oooo
Cash consideration R ¥E 31,000
Consideration receivable FEUE(E 9,000
Less: Net assets disposed of B THEFEE (16,434)
23,566
Net cash inflow arising on disposal 00oooooooo
Cash consideration received BUHEHE 31,000
Less: Cash and cash equivalents disposed of B THERERESEEN (14)
30,986

The consideration receivable will be settled in cash by the purchaser on or before

31 December 2023.

The subsidiary disposed of did not have a significant contribution to the results

and cash flows of the Group during the period prior to the disposal.

FENCH (B i B 7702023 F 12 A31 H 3k 2 Al
NHE#E -

Frih & RO FT R A RN & ih & 2 AT A0 BRI X
HAKENZENASREREZEH -
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43. OPERATING LEASES 43. 0000
The Group as lessor oooooooog
Operating leases, in which the Group is the lessor, relate to property leases on its office AEEEREEAZKEHERANNA—Z0EF
premises with lease terms between 1 to 5 years. The lessee does not have an option to IMAEMEIMERERR - ABAREHER
purchase the property at the expiry of the lease period. REEEEZME -
Maturity analysis of operating lease payments: REHEN I BB 1T
Group
ooo
2022 2021
20220 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARBFT
Within one year —FR 3,255 3,479
In the second to fifth year inclusive FFEELF (BREERE) 7,647 7,610
After five years hF% 7,282 7,002
18,184 18,091
44. Capital Commitments 44. 00ODO
Group
gooo
2022 2021
20220 20225
RMB’000 RMB'000
0oooo ARETT
Capital expenditure contracted for BRNUTEENEEH
but not provided in the consolidated BARELGAREHRERA
financial statements in respect of BENEARS
— Additions in construction-in-progress relating to service — ENERE ST e
concession arrangement BRRERIRE 1,087,277 1,501,027
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45. PLEDGE ON ASSETS

45. 0DOOO

The aggregate carrying value of assets pledged by the Group to secure banking facilities
granted by these banks, leased assets by leasing company and use of certain operating

concession assets are as follows:

FERERESRIRTORITEESEE HEAQF
WHEEERERE THHCEEAENERNEE
MEREEAENT

Group

gooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARETT
Pledged bank deposits BEARIER 93,880 118,371
Property, plant and equipment ME - BEREE 7,927 9,461
Intangible assets BRAE 1,413,402 1,355,517
Land use rights Ti{E A 671 788
Trade receivables Z 5 ENGE 143,049 226,998
Receivables under service concession arrangements PRI E L HEE T G IA 13,407,455 14,251,504
15,066,384 15,962,639

Company

gooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARETT
Investment in a subsidiary R—REMB A RKERE 150,000 150,000
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46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 46. 0DOOOO
In addition to the related party information disclosed elsewhere in the financial B AR B S SR E A FTIR E RO RR B B R
statements, the Group had the following significant related party transactions which AEBRATREEBATETOHE TN
were carried out in the normal course of business as agreed between the parties during SRR TS AR

the financial year:

Group
gooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo AREFT
Related party Nature of transactions
ooo gooo
Wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company’s intermediate Interest expenses
holding company FIEFE
ARARHRNERABNZEMNBAE 53,721 76,823
Compensation of Directors and key management personnel o000o0oOooooooO
Group
ooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
00000 AREFT
Wages, salaries and bonus T&  He kA 50,766 44,322
Defined benefit contributions RERMER 5,623 4,051
Others Hit 886 673
57,275 49,046
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31 December 2022
202212 A31H

46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 46.

Compensation of Directors and key management personnel (continued)
Notes:

(i)~ Mr. Yang Wei was appointed as a director of the Company on 25 May 2022.
(ii) ~ Mr. Zhao Youmin resigned as a director of the Company on 25 May 2022.
(iii) ~ Mr. Zhu Dazhi was appointed as a director of the Company on 3 May 2021.
(iv)  Mr. Feng Jun resigned as a director of the Company on 3 May 2021.

(v)  The executive directors’ remuneration shown above were paid for their services in
connection with the management of the affairs of the Company and the Group.

(vi)  The independent non-executive directors’ remuneration shown above were paid for their
services as directors of the Company.

(vii) Bonuses were determined with reference to the Group's operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

(viii) No remuneration were paid by the Group to the directors of the Company as an inducement
to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

The five highest paid individuals of the Group do not include any executive directors of
the Company for the financial years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021. Details of the
remuneration are as follows:

uoooooon

oooooooooooooDon
3L

()  BREER202F5A25BEEZTEANEES
(i) BRREER202F5A25AFFARAES °
(i) RARREER021F5ASAEZTAARFES -
(iv) BEEARN202145 ASABIAARIES -

(v)  EXFRBITERROHFMR RS EEIER
ARRAEBEBABNRBMZA -

(vi) LEXFRBUERTEENFHLIRREREAD
AIZBEBBRAEMNRIBM XA

(vii) RADEBEASBEERE  BARBRALR
WTISAE TETE o

(viii) AEELEFAARANEEINHMEAREMAKL
IIAR R BB A0 52E) - RIERBEEMAEE -

BZE202F K021 F12 AN BILHBEE - A%
ERASEHEMALEABERRAEAHNTE
o HHFEENT

Group

gooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
00000 ARETT
Salaries and other allowances 5o REAER, 9,387 8,940
Bonuses {4t 93 66
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RIREFETE R 551 148
10,031 9,154
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46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
Compensation of Directors and key management personnel (continued)

47.

46. 0OODDOODDODO
ooooooooooboooDon

The remunerations were within the following bands: HHEEINT
Group
ooo
2022 2021
20220 20215
No. of No. of
employees employees
oooo EEAH
HKD1,500,001 to HKD2,000,000 1,500,001 7c%2,000,0005 T (FHERARE
(equivalent to RMB1,289,001 to RMB1,719,000) 1,289,001t AR #1,719,0007T) 2 2
HKD2,000,001 to HKD2,500,000 2,000,001 7L %£2,500,0008 T (FHERARK
(equivalent to RMB1,719,001 to RMB2,149,000) 1,719,001 52 AR#2,149,0007T) 2 2
HKD3,500,001 to HKD4,000,000 3,500,0017& 7L 24,000,000/ T (FHEAARKE
(equivalent to RMB3,008,001 to RMB3,438,000) 3,008,001 & AR #3,438,0007T) 1 1
5 5

No remuneration were paid by the Group to any of the five highest paid individuals as
an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised into business segments based on
their products and services, and has three reportable segments as follows:

(i) Water and Sludge Treatment:
Principal activities include construction, management and operation of water
and sludge related infrastructure under service concession arrangements and
management and operation of water and sludge related infrastructure under non-
service concession arrangements and financial income under service concession
arrangements.

(ii) Water Supply:
Principal activities include construction, management and operation of water
supply related infrastructure under service concession arrangements.

(iii) Waste incineration:

Principal activities include construction, management and operation of waste
incineration related infrastructure under service concession arrangements.

47,

AEEYERDLRHHALOERN — B THMH
EARSMAIRIMAR KB RE - EAR
ERIR(E -

oooa

BEME  ARERBHERRRBEEIEES
2 ZEA2F M :

() Doooooo
T EEBOEERBSITCE TR T EK
RARBENEREENRES BEREE
RIEFERIG T E R HE I T EK RO5 R
PR ETE R A B 1 B B A R RIS R AT S
BRHE TSR ©

(i) 0oOO
TEXBOEEREEICEREETE
F o B RASE EAUKAR M R E R R o

ogoooo

TEXEBBRERBEFLELHETE
R EIE RS HE R AR R AR

(iii)

Annual Report 2022000 245



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
oo0oooO

31 December 2022
202212 A31H

47.

246

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Other operations include design and consultancy on the projects and installation of
water meters. None of these segments meets any of the quantitative thresholds for
determining reportable segments in 2022 or 2021.

Management monitors the operating results of its business segments separately for the
purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment.
Segment performance is evaluated based on operating profit or loss.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to a segment
as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Group's financing
and income taxes are managed on a Group basis and are not allocated to operating
segments. Unallocated assets/liabilities mainly comprise of corporate assets and
liabilities, tax assets and liabilities and interest income and expenses.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the year to acquire
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Transfer prices between operating segments are on agreed-term basis in a manner
similar to transactions with third parties.
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47. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

47. 0DODDOOOOO

Business segments oooo
Water and Total for
sludge Water Waste  Reportable Others
All amount in RMB'000 treatment supply incineration Segments segment  Unallocated  Consolidated
goooocooooo gooooo oo go00 OO0O0oooo gooo goo oo
2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022
20220 20220 20220 20220 20220 20220 20220
Revenue WA 4,720,907 1,340,635 1,753,946 7,815,488 488,396 - 8,303,884
Reportable seqment profit (Ioss) from operations ERABLAEHE (58) 1,526,198 153,457 329,187 2,008,842 100,676 (58,722) 2,050,796
Finance income B - - - - - 35,935 35,935
Finance expenses SBER - - - - - (715,207)  (715,207)
Other non-operating income Htb3EEE A 15,284 171,472 (13,568) 73,188 1 3,413 76,668
Share of resuls of associates ElEBennE 6,875 - - 6,875 1,612 2,431 10,918
Share of results of joint ventures ElbAELEEE - - 26,840 26,840 - - 26,840
Income tax expense fERER (75017 (42,982)  (19.086) (207,985  (16,007)  (50,177) (364,169
Profit after tax iR 1,121,781
Segment depreciation and amortisation PHRERER 281,940 102,037 1,860 385,837 268 11,802 397,907
Segment non-cash income APERERA - - - - 108 - 108
Segment non-cash expenses AHFRERX (29,300) (4,241) - (33,541) - - (33,541)
Segment assets NHEE 21,623,624 5,143,292 6,000,859 38,767,775 580,002 424,393 39,772,170
Interest in joint ventures RELSER - - 517,763 517,763 - - 517,763
Interest in associates NG 3] 94,070 - - 94,070 106,862 31,535 232,467
Financial assefs at fair value through RO BETABRN
profit or loss SHAE 6,506 - - 6,506 2,909 - 9,415
Financial assets at fair valug through other BAABEALDZE
comprehensive income YaheniE 10,400 - - 10,400 3,000 - 13,400
Total assets EELE 40,545,215
Segment liabilities HHBE 10,811,541 2,428,834 3,851,122 17,091,497 1,236,313 7,402,833 25,730,643
Seqment capital expenditure AHERER 268,982 132,284 410 401,676 218 6,385 408,339
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47. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

47. 0DOOOOO

Business segments (continued) ooooooo
Water and Total for
sludge Water Waste Reportable
All amount in RMB'000 treatment supply incineration Segments ~ Others segment Unallocated ~ Consolidated
e ENARE T KRARRE K EE%E WERAPLE End AR EH
2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021
PAIPAE:S 1215 2021% 021% 021% pAIPAE: PAIPAE:S
Revenue HA 4215986 102414 172788 69018 276991 - 76713
Reportable segment profit (10ss) from operations EEEGEd A )) 1,505,449 170538 204,860 1,880,847 79.200 (82.527) 1877520
Finance income BB - - - - - 33 561 33561
Finance expenses SBER - - - - - (679,318) (679,318)
Other non-operating income HftFERIMA 138,664 18,669 5590 162,923 11 3 163,256
Share of resuls of associates [ YN+ 6,936 - - 6,936 236 - 1172
Share of results of joint ventures EEAELEEE - - 24,061 24,061 - - 24,061
Income tax expense FiEHER (197.839) (50,771) (65,247) (313,857) (13,671) (29,705) (357,233)
Profit affer tax kR 1,069,019
Segment depreciation and amortisation ARNERES 188,915 125,081 17,406 331,402 420 11,691 343513
Segment non-cash income AREREBA 5673 301 - 5074 - - 5974
Segment non-cash expenses ABIEREREY 18,403 - - 18,403 366 = 18,769
Segment assets NHEE 2118173 4,096,690 4121289 35,636,152 608,298 610,710 36,855,160
Interest in joint ventures RELEE - - 486,674 486,674 - - 486,674
Interest in associates BENTES 89,683 - - 89,683 12250 2,741 128,674
Financial assets at fair value through B BETABRN
profit or loss SHEE 6,506 - - 6,506 2,801 - 9307
Financial assets at fair value through other BAABEHARMZE
comprehensive income WiahemEE 10,400 - - 10,400 3,000 13,691 21,091
Asset classified as held for sale AERRELENEE 7059 - - 7,059 - - 7059
Total asses BEEE 37,513,965
Segment liabilities AHEfE 11,260,855 1,842,371 2450549 15,553,775 1,276,406 6,647 583 23477764
Seqment capital expenditure ABERRR 264,333 43813 23928 332,074 154 40 332,268

(i) Revenue under Water and Sludge Treatment, Water Supply and Waste Incineration
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 include construction revenue
arising from the construction of the Group’s service concession arrangements
related assets of RMB2,969.1 million (2021: RMB2,486.0 million).
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47. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Business segments (continued)

(i)

(i)

The segment non-cash items consist of the follows:

47. 0DODDOOOOO

ooooooo

(i) DEFEBRLEEMREUTRE:

Group
goao
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARETT
Segment non-cash income 0ooooooo
Fair value gain on financial assets at fair value BAnBEAERD
through profit or loss SREELABENE 108 -
Reversal of loss allowance B o - 5,974
108 5,974
Segment non-cash expenses 00ooooo
Loss allowance EiREE 33,541 18,403
Fair value loss on financial assets at fair value BARBEAERD
through profit or loss EREELABEBE - 366
33,541 18,769
The nature of unallocated segment assets is as follows: (i) ROEHDEEMMENT :
Group
gooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARETT
Amounts due from joint venture KA EREIEA 23,028 22,711
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets M BERSEAREVEE 61,633 54,922
Trade and other receivables B 5 R H R IE 7,192 29,597
Prepayments HEHE 10,376 5,610
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBREEEY 322,164 497,870
Total unallocated assets APEREELT 424,393 610,710
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47. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Business segments (continued)
(iv)  The nature of unallocated segment liabilities is as follows:

47. 0DOOOOO

ooooooo
(iv) RAEDHBRENEEDT

Group
gooo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
00000 ARETT
Bank and other borrowings RITREALER 7,263,265 6,487,245
Trade and other payables B o REMENKE 139,568 160,338
Total unallocated liabilities Ao EERE 7,402,833 6,647,583

Geographical information

The Group’s operations are mainly located in the PRC. The Group's revenue from
external customers and information about its non-current assets by geographical

oooo

AEENEBTBUNDE - AEERBINFRP
HRARERBEMERRADNFRGEENE

location of the assets are detailed below: RIEFamT -
Revenue Non-current assets
oo ooooo
2022 2021 2022 2021
20220 20214 20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARBTT 00000 ARETT
PRC H 8,303,884 7,267,139 32,199,224 30,013,838
Singapore s - - 20,841 8,480
8,303,884 7,267,139 32,220,065 30,022,318

Information about major customers

Revenue from PRC government amounted to RMB7,075,647,000 (2021:
RMB6,231,971,000) arising from water and sludge treatment, water supply and waste
incineration segment.
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT

(a) Capital management

The primary objective of the Group's capital management is to ensure that it
maintains healthy capital ratios in relation to the nature of its industry in order to
support its business and maximise shareholder value.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debts, which includes the
borrowings disclosed in Notes 34 and 35, net cash and cash equivalents and
equity attributable to owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital,
retained profits and other reserves.

The Group reviews the capital structure using gearing ratio regularly. The Group
manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes
in economic conditions. As part of this review, the cost of capital and the risks
associated with each class of capital are being considered. The Group will
balance its overall capital structure through the payment of dividends, return
capital to shareholders or new share issues as well as the issue of new debt or
the redemption of existing debt. No major changes were made to the objectives,
policies or processes during the financial years ended 31 December 2022 and

48. J0DOODOODOODOO

(@ Dooo
AEEEAERNTZERARREARE
BEBEETEEEEENERLE U
HEBRRGAREWIRGREEE -

AEENEARBLREGEHFRE (BRME
34RISEEMNE) - RERRASEENF
BRADAEEARGERE (BREHTK
K REMBRAMRERE) o

AEEEREAABLXEREREAR
B AEEEERABARE  YRGEEBN
EHEHRE - RELBET F5EZE
BARARBZBETHBNER - A& H
KBBIABE  MRREEEALETH
BARBTHESXBERAEY  FEE
BEEARRRE - HE2022F 2021512 A
NALMBREER - B  BRABFUEE

2021. X2 -
Group
goo
2022 2021
20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ooooo ARETT
Total borrowings® fER B0 19,189,974 16,668,047
Less: Cash and cash equivalents wRERREEEY (2,512,625) (2,794,951)
Net debt BIFE 16,677,349 13,873,096
Equity attributable to owners of the Company AR AEGER 9,815,560 9,532,511
Non-controlling interests RS 4,999,012 4,503,690
Total equity A% 14,814,572 14,036,201
Net debt/Equity attributable to owners of the Company ARRHER AEEESFE / Es 1.70 1.46
Net debt/Total equity ERFE Enes 1.13 0.9

M Total borrowings comprise bank and other borrowings and lease liabilities. Wy

B EERERTREMER

URHERLE -
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL

MANAGEMENT (continued)

48. 00DUOODOOODOODOOOOD

(b) Categories of financial instruments () 0DODOOD
The following table sets out the financial instruments as at the end of the TREINBERROSHIE -
reporting period:
Group Company
goo gooo
2022 2021 2022 2021
20220 20214 20220 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
0o0ooo AR®TL DDOOD ARETT
Financial assets oooao
Financial assets at amortised cost REEKAGTENSHEE 25,160,388 24,670,434 5,670,983 5,101,840
Financial assets at fair value through other BAABEAZMBEE
comprehensive income WERAERMEE 13,400 27,091 - =
Financial assets at fair value through BAREEAERN
profit or loss TREE 9,415 9,307 - -
25,183,203 24,706,832 5,670,983 5,101,840
Financial liabilities oooo
Financial liabilities at amortised cost REERAGTENSREAE  (22,589,344)  (20,205,899)  (5,364,259) (4,713,997)
Lease liabilities HERE (42,435) (39,746) (15,138) (8,618)
(22,631,779)  (20,245,645) (5,379,397) (4,722,615)

(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies

(c)

The Group and the Company are exposed to financial risks arising from its
operations and the use of financial instruments. The key financial risks include
(i) foreign currency risk; (ii) interest rate risk; (iii) liquidity risk; and (iv) credit
risk. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies and procedures for the
management of these risks, which are executed by the Chief Financial Officer and

Management.

The following sections provide details regarding the Group’s and Company's
exposure to the above-mentioned financial risks and the objectives, policies and

processes for the management of these risks.

There has been no major change to the Group’s exposure to these financial risks
or the manner in which it manages and measures the risks.
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(i)

4. J0DOODOODOODOOOOO

(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued) (¢) DODODOOOOOODOOO
Foreign currency risk () 0oOoOo
The Group has transactional currency exposures arising from sales or AEEAEREHEIRBENR S
purchases that are denominated in a currency other than the functional BERR  ZETHEIRBULEE
currency of Group’s entities, primarily RMB. The Group has no sales ERNEEERIIM—BEE (X2
denominated in foreign currencies other than RMB whilst none of the BARME)E - REBWEURA
costs are denominated in foreign currencies other than RMB. Similarly, RENINSHEMIEEE - MIME
the Group's trade receivable and trade payable balances at the end of the ERBEURARBINOINESE -
reporting period have limited foreign currency exposures and bulk of the A RAREHR AEENEH
sales and purchases are denominated in the respective functional currencies EUWHBRE HENTBESRER
of the Group’s entities which are mainly RMB. Currently, the Group has not RAINERER - KD HE RFEIU
entered into any hedge due to the limited transactional foreign currency AEBEERENMEREHE(EEA
exposure. ARE) - B AR ZINERREE
PR ANEEENERT S AT o

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company's monetary assets UTEIRREARUAEEERS
and monetary liabilities which are significant at the reporting date that are BWREEB LN EE ([HNE]) 5HE
denominated in currencies other than the respective functional currency of MAEERADRIEAEREERE

the Group's entities (“foreign currency”) are as follows: KeBEEREE:

Group Company
ooo aooo
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
00 00 00 00
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
20220 20214 20220 20214 20220 20214 20220 20214
RMB'000 RMB000  RMB'000 RMB000  RMB’000 RMB000 ~ RMB’000 RMB'000
00000 AR%TRT 00000 ARMTT DO0D0D0D AR%TR 00000 ARETR
SGD (against RMB) T (RARE) 3,850,688 4067764 3,708,758 3,869,469 3,800,804 3785682 3,178,029 3,185,958
SGD (against HKD) L (AT 16,797 931,421 357,746 329,648 1,074,070 881,085 - 832,399
HKD (against USD) B (RET) 81 695,994 11 10 - - - -
HKD (against RMB) BL(AARE) 26,640 741844 502,858 564,365 = = = =
BREA

Sensitivity analysis

The following table details the Group’s and Company's sensitivity to a 5%
(2021: 5%) increase and decrease in the respective functional currency of
the Group’s entities, with all other variables held constant. The sensitivity
analysis includes only outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary
items, and adjusts their translation at the year end for 5% (2021: 5%)
increase in foreign currency rates. A positive number below indicates an
increase in profit before tax where the above foreign currency strengthens
5% (2021: 5%) against the functional currency of Group’s entities.

TERFNASERALRAYASEE
BR AW EEENER 5% (2021
F5%) ZHEE  MABEMES
BETE  GRESNMEBERER
WEMINEHEZEBIBE  REX
25% (20214 : 5%) EMFARE SR
g ATHEESRR MR A
EEEENNEEEER5% (2021
F : 5%) B 2 BAIFIEA AL -
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
(i) Foreign currency risk (continued)
Sensitivity analysis (continued)

48. 00DUOODOOODOODOOOOD

ooooooooobbOboDO

RMB’000
Increase(Decrease) in profit heforetax OO0O0OO0O0O0DOOO ooooo

goooooo
BREA (B)
Company
ooo
2021 2022 2021
20214 20220 20214
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

ARET T ooooo ARET T

SGD (against RMB) o (RARE) 9,915 31,138 29,986

SGD (against HKD) ¥ (RBT) 30,089 53,704 2,434

HKD (against USD) B (LET) 34,799 - -

HKD (against RMB) BT (LARE) 8,874 - -
(i) ooOO

(ii) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the
Group's and the Company’s financial instruments will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The Group’s and the Company's exposure
to interest rate risk arises primarily from their loans and borrowings. The
Group's policy is to manage interest cost using a mix of fixed and variable-
rate debts.

Interest on financial instruments subject to variable interest rates is
contractually repriced regularly. Interest on financial instruments at fixed
rates is fixed until the maturity of the instruments. The other financial
instruments of the Group and the Company are not subjected to interest rate
risks.
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)
(ii)

(iii)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based on the exposure
to interest rates for its variable-rate borrowings at the end of the reporting
period. For variable-rate borrowings, the analysis is prepared assuming that
the amount of liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period was
outstanding for the whole year.

At the end of the reporting period, a change of 50 basis points (2021: 50
basis points) higher/lower in interest rate with all other variables held
constant, would result in the Group'’s profit net of tax to be RMB58,477,000
(2021: RMB49,382,000) lower/higher.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group or the Company will encounter
difficulty in meeting financial obligations due to shortage of funds. The
Group’s and the Company’s exposure to liquidity risk arises primarily from
mismatches of the maturities of financial assets and liabilities. The Group’s
and the Company’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity
of funding and flexibility through the use of stand-by credit facilities
and financial support from the holding company. The Group's and the
Company's liquidity position are monitored closely by the management.

Analysis of financial instruments by remaining contractual
maturities

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group's and the
Company's financial liabilities at the end of the reporting period based on
contractual undiscounted payments. The table include both interest and
principal cash flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating rate,
the undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate at the end of the
reporting period.

4. J0DOODOODOODOOOOO

(c)

ooooooooobb0OboDO

(i)

(iii)

ooooooo

HREEM
UTEBRESTBETRBREHRTH
MEEFAARNNZRRYE - 8
REBFEET - OTERRA &
ERREBNBEEEREFNARE

CHEE

REREHR - WAL D50
E2 (20214 : 50EZ) R EM
BREBIE  BEHALENFE
FIEm D/ HEIARES8,477,0007T
(20214 : AR#49,382,0007T) °

oooooo
nBEERRAAEEXANARE
LERMENBTHEEENRR
AEBRARRAZEIZANERE
ENBENHARREEELNRD
BEeRER - AEERARABRRE
BERBRAEERE ZR A AMH
BEPRFESOFELEREY M
BNTE - EREERNEEFEE
RARANRDE SRR o

goooooooboboooOoOoOooa

TRELATEERARANEREE
RBEHRBREBESNRTANTEGE
WEBER - TREENERAER
R MBEHMEONERE - K

FREBAREE RAROFIRHE -
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL

256

MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

48. 00DUOODOOODOODOOOOD

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued) (¢) DODODODOODOOOOO
(iii) Liquidity risk (continued) (iii) DOoDCOOOODOO
Analysis of financial instruments by remaining contractual maturities REBRENINEE PN ERMIAD
(continued) (&)
Total Carrying
1 year 1to Over undiscounted amount at
or less 5 years 5 years cash flows year end
ooo gooo
10000 1050 oosa ooooo ooo
Group RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ooo ooooo ooooo ooooo ooooo ooooo
2022 20220
Financial liabilities ogooo
Non-interest bearing £ 95N 3,443,861 - - 3,443,861 3,443,861
Fixed interest rate instruments® — EEFET A 800,642 3,423,401 103,230 4,327,273 3,857,973
Variable interest rate instruments® FE)F|E T A0 3,738,617 8,178,551 6,237,738 18,154,906 15,329,945
Total Bt 7,983,120 11,601,952 6,340,968 25,926,040 22,631,779
2021 20210
Financial liabilities ogooa
Non-interest bearing 5N 3,565,299 = = 3,565,299 3,565,299
Fixed interest rate instruments®  EEF/RTA@ 393,784 3,573,238 63,430 4,030,452 3,511,904
Variable interest rate instruments® JZB)F|& T AO 5,175,954 5,088,061 5,094,152 15,358,167 13,168,442
Total B 9,135,037 8,661,299 5,157,582 22,953,918 20,245,645
Total Carrying
1 year 1to Over undiscounted amount at
or less 5 years 5years cash flows year end
ooo gooo
10000 1050 oosa ooooo goo
Company RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
goo goooo ooooo goooo ooooo goooo
2022 20220
Financial liabilities oooo
Non-interest bearing £ 5N 410,356 - - 410,356 410,356
Fixed interest rate instrument® EEMETA 238,162 3,321,584 1,888 3,561,634 3,128,835
Variable interest rate instrument® ¥ E)FE T A 1,895,640 - - 1,895,640 1,840,206
Total Bt 2,544,158 3,321,584 1,888 5,867,630 5,379,397
2021 20210
Financial liabilities oooo
Non-interest bearing E35N 336,315 = = 336,315 336,315
Fixed interest rate instrument® EEMETAC 235,992 3,376,310 - 3,612,302 3,120,769
Variable interest rate instrument® ;¥ &F|& T A 1,276,173 - - 1,276,173 1,265,531
Total B 1,848,480 3,376,310 = 5,224,790 4,722,615
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(iii) Liquidity risk (continued)

(iv)

Analysis of financial instruments by remaining contractual maturities
(continued)

@ The effective interest rates ranged from 0.80% to 5.50% (2021: 0.80% to
6.00%) per annum.
®  The effective interest rates ranged from 0.80% to 7.39% (2021: 0.80% to

6.79%) per annum.

© The effective interest rate ranged from 3.20%
4.90%) per annum.

to 4.90% (2021: 3.20% to

@ The effective interest rate ranged from 1.24%
1.76%) per annum.

to 7.39% (2021: 0.89% to

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its
contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Group. The Group
and the Company minimise credit risk by dealing exclusively with high
credit rating counterparties.

The Group'’s objective is to seek continual revenue growth while minimising
losses incurred due to increased credit risk exposure. The Group trades
only with recognised and creditworthy counterparties.

Exposure to credit risk

As at reporting period end, the Group’s and the Company’s maximum
exposure to credit risk is the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the statements of financial position. The Group’s
principal financial assets are trade and other receivables, receivables under
service concession arrangements, cash and cash equivalents and pledged
bank deposits. The amounts presented in the statement of financial position
are net of loss allowance.

The credit risk concentration profile of the Group’s trade receivables at the
end of the reporting period is 100% concentrated in PRC (2021: 100%).

Receivables under service concession arrangements relate to consideration
recoverable from certain governing bodies and agencies of the government
of the PRC in respect of construction of water treatment plant/waste
incineration plant and are generally considered as having low risk of
default.

4. J0DOODOODOODOOOOO

(¢) 00DODDOOODDOOODO
(i) 0ODDODOOoOO

(iv)

BRBANIBBAINERTAN
i (&)

& ERENENTF0.80%%E5.50%
(20214 : 0.80% £6.00%) °

O BERFHMENT0.80%ZET7.39%
(20214 : 0.80%%6.79%) °

O ERFFMENTI.20%Z4.90%
(20214 : 3.20% £4.90%) °

O BREFHMENT1.24%FE7.39%
(20214 : 0.89%%1.76%) °

oooo

EERBERHFHRARTETAES
HEEMERAREAXMHERN
Rl REERARAEBEREE
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AEENBEBRARSREBERAE R
WRE - REEERRBMAEED
B AEBERERTREBRT
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HENEERR
RBEHAR - AEERARANRE
FERRAYMBRAKRIITNIERD
EREREENREE AREZE
EEREEREH NAMBYR
REHIFEELRHRTRKE - B
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RBEEHR  AEEEHEBTIRN
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL 48.

MANAGEMENT (continued)
(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
(iv) Credit risk (continued)
Exposure to credit risk (continued)
The Group's and the Company's credit risk on cash and cash equivalents

and pledged bank deposits is limited because the counterparties are banks
with good reputation.

The Group develops and maintains its credit risk gradings to categorise
exposures according to their degree of risk of default. The Group uses its
trading records to rate its major customers and other debtors. The Group
does not hold any collateral to cover its credit risks associated with its
financial assets.

The Group’s current credit risk framework comprises the following

gboboooobbooobbooooan

(c)

00000000000O000
(vy 00Do00o

HHHNEERR (8)
EREFANAEERFZRIT
HAKERARRRENAEFED
REERROTERNEERRER -

AEBRHERERENEERRSE
& ABBEEROERSREER
WMAOETHE - AKEFAEE ST
BARETIZEFPRAMEBALT
APAR o ZRER[B 3 4 5 A A A 44 A
BERECREEFMNEERR

AEENRTEERRERRETY

categories: Al -
Category Description Basis for recognising expected credit losses (ECL)
oo oa ooooooooooo
Performing The counterparty has a low risk of default and does not have any past-due Trade receivables and amounts due from
amounts. customers for contract work: lifetime
ECL — not credit-impaired
RAF REHFHMENRRRERT ERHFE - RYTEREREPANTIRY : FESRHEER
B-UAREEEEHE
Other financial assets and other items:
12-month ECL
HthepEEREMER  12EARSEEER
Doubtful Amount is more than 90 days past due for corporate/individual debtors and Lifetime ECL — not credit-impaired
more than 3 years past due for government debtors or there has been a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition.
75 AR/ BAEBARNGERSEE0R AR EEANFEASEBIF FRANRHEEEE - URRECERE
BRI E R REE LM -
In default Amount is more than 1 year past due for corporate/individual debtors and more Lifetime ECL - credit-impaired
than 5 years past due for government debtors or there is evidence indicating
the asset is credit-impaired.
N A7/ BABBANTERSEE ERENEEANTER SRR FA FENENEERE - REEERE
BERTHLREERME -
Write-off There is evidence indicating that the debtor is in severe financial Amount is written off
difficulty and the Group has no realistic prospect of recovery.
i BRBERERABARENHBERELFASEIARBATREEH HEEHeH

B
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL 48. 0000000000000 OOCOO
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued) (¢) DODODOOOOOODOOO
(iv) Credit risk (continued) (v) 0oDOooo
Exposure to credit risk (continued) AHNEERR (&)
The assessment of the credit quality and exposure to credit risk of the FrEEBESREMERFENEEES
Group’s trade and other receivables have been disclosed in Note 13. The Z R AT ERMFEI3KRE - TRF
tables below detail the credit quality of the Group’s financial assets and NAEESREERAEMBENEE
other items, as well as maximum exposure to credit risk by credit risk rating EzUREERRRIRELNES
grades: FEREHMA :
Gross Net
Internal credit ~ 12-month or carrying Loss carrying
Group Note  rating lifetime ECL amount  allowance amount
12000000
0oo 00 000000 0ooooo 0oooo oood 0ooo

RMB’'000  RMB’'000  RMB'000
ooooo  ooooo  DOoOoo

2022 022F
Trade receivables 2SR 13 Performing Lifetime ECL 3,498,220 (60,277) 3,437,943
RiF FESRSBERER
Other receivables Hf WA 13 Performing/ 12-month/ 1,098,194 (12,256) 1,085,938
Doubtful Lifetime ECL
R/ G8 12188/ #&%
BHERER
Receivables under service R CE TSR TN 17 Performing 12-month ECL 23,549,395 - 23,549,395
concession arrangements JEl R
R REAEHEERS
Amounts due from customers BREFAHTIRER 18 Performing Lifetime ECL 71,767 - 71,767
for contract work
R FEARSEEER
Long term receivables REEYGE 26 Performing 12-month ECL 371,580 - 371,580
RiF REAEHEEES
Amounts due from associates G YNGENE] 19 Performing 12-month ECL 62,933 - 62,933
R REABHEERE
Amounts dug from joint venture  ERAB(E3UR 19 Performing 12-month ECL 23,028 - 23,028
R REAEHEERE

(72,533)
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202212 A31H

48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL

MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(iv) Credit risk (continued)

Exposure to credit risk (continued)

48. 00DUOODOOODOODOOOOD

(¢) 0DODODOOOOOOOOO

(vy 00Do00o

mHHEERR ()

Gross Net
Internal 12-month or carrying Loss carrying
Group Note  credit rating lifetime ECL amount  allowance amount
12000000
ooo oo oooooo oooooo goooo oooo goooo
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
goooo goooo ooooo
2021 20215
Trade receivables ZHEGE 13 Performing Lifgtime ECL 2,440,653 (28506) 2,412,147
R FENRHEEEE
Other receivables Hi R 13 Performing/ 12-month/ 1,002,148 (10,486) 991,662
Doubtful Lifetime ECL
R/ R 1287 /7 &%
BEEEER
Receivables under service TR EEREE A 17 Performing 12-month ECL 21,630,990 - 21,630,990
concession arrangements G
R REAEHEESE
Amounts dug from customers EREFANTIRER 18 Performing Lifetime ECL 82,706 - 82,706
for contract work
R FEHRSERER
Long term receivables REEKGUE 26 Performing 12-month ECL 352,173 = 352,173
R REAEHEESS
Amounts due from associates AN B O] 19 Performing 12-month ECL 31,729 - 31,729
R REABHEEES
Amounts due from joint venture ~ [ERAEREFE 19 Performing 12-month ECL 22,711 - 2,11
RiF REAEHEEES
(38,992)
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL 48. 0000000000000 OOCOO
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued) (¢) DODODOOOOOODOOO
(iv) Credit risk (continued) (v) 0oDOooo
Exposure to credit risk (continued) AHNEERR (&)
Gross Net
Internal 12-month or carrying Loss carrying
Company Note  credit rating lifetime ECL amount  allowance amount
12000000
ooo oo oooooo oooooo pooooo oooo oooo

RMB’000  RMB'000 RMB’000
ooooo 00000 00000

2022 022E

Other receivables Ef YR 13 Performing 12-month ECL 1,114 - 1,114
R REAEHEERS

Amount due from subsidiaries EUHELRTE 19 Performing 12-month ECL 2,414,593 - 2,414,593
RiF REAESHEEEE

Loans to subsidiaries BERTHELA 19 Performing 12-month ECL 3,161,219 - 3,161,219
RAf REAESHEEES

Amounts dug from joint venture  EMMAEEFE 19 Performing 12-month ECL 137 - 137
R REAEHEERE -

2021 20215

Other receivables E iR 13 Performing 12-month ECL 1,019 - 1,019
RiF REARSHEESS

Amount due from subsidiaries EUHBARFE 19 Performing 12-month ECL 2,008,502 - 2,008,502
R REAESHEEES

Loans to subsidiaries BRTHBAR 19 Performing 12-month ECL 2,806,380 - 2,806,380
R RERAEHEERE

Amounts due from joint venture  EERABEFUR 19 Performing 12-month ECL 137 - 137
REF REARSHEESS

The carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the financial statements, INBE T R PR AT 5 1R A (R A Y

grossed up for any allowances for losses, represents the Group’s maximum CREEREEEARENGRREE

exposure to credit risk without taking into account of the value of any Rk - ST R ATEG A E AR R

collateral obtained. FI{E(E -
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL

262

MANAGEMENT (continued)
(d) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities

The table below details changes in the Group's liabilities arising from financing
activities, including both cash and non-cash changes. Liabilities arising from

48. 00DUOODOOODOODOOOOD
() DooooOoOOOOOO
TREFIAEEREFHNELAENE
HE - BRAGRIFRSED - WEEDMH
ELNARRRAERIARRAEREARE

financing activities are those for which cash flows were, or future cash flows will FEHReRERANIAREERDEENR

be, classified in the Group’s consolidated statements of cash flow as cash flows
from financing activities.

LRHOBE-

Bank and other

Lease Amount due to

borrowings liabilities non-controlling Interest
(Note 34) (Note 35)  shareholders payable Total
goooooo gooo goooo

000340 000350 gooo gooo oo

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

goooo goooo goooo goooo goooo
At 1 January 2021 #2011 A18 15,252,463 43,650 25,500 55,135 15,376,748
Financing cashflows BMERER 1,476,261 (12,737) (13,615) (648,138) 801,771
Non-cash changes HHEE
Dividend declared BEERRE - - 13,615 - 13,615
New leases HHE - 6,694 - - 6,694
Finance costs recognised ERRHMBER = 2,139 = 675,163 677,302
Exchange difference EHESE (100,423) - - (12,388) (112,811)
At 1 January 2022 720221 /1R 16,628,301 39,746 25,500 69,772 16,763,319
Financing cashflows RERSE 2,541,241 (12,478) (92,674) (793,488) 1,642,601
Non-cash changes HH£EE)
Dividend declared BERRE = = 135,589 - 135,589
New leases FHE - 12,972 - - 12,972
Finance costs recognised ERRHMBER - 4,738 - 709,188 713,926
Exchange difference EHESE (22,003) (2,543) - 27,626 3,080
At 31 December 2022 R2022F12 A31H 19,147,539 42,435 68,415 13,098 19,271,487
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49. FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Except as detailed in the following tables below, the directors of the Company consider
that the carrying amounts of all other financial assets and financial liabilities that are
recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated financial statements to approximate
their fair value, due to their short-term nature, that they are floating rate instruments
that are re-priced to market interest rates on or near the end of the reporting period, or
the discount rate used to amortise the instruments approximates the prevailing market
interest rates.

(i) Fair value of financial assets that are measured at fair value on a
recurring basis

49,

goooooooboa

BRTRAFAESN  ARBREERRAALMRER
APBRRZBERANENEREERERAE
MEREEEAREBERE  RESEBREHM
B AERBRERRIEOREHROTHNEE
HEENFHHETE - i)ﬂﬁé%ﬁﬁ%ﬁlﬂﬁ@?ﬁ
RERERITHHEMNEREE

() 0DoOOoOOOOOOOOCOOOOOO
oo

Fair value Valuation technique  Significant
Financial assets Fair value hierarchy and key inputs unobservable input  Range
goooo
oooo gooo gooooo agooooo goooooooono oo
2022 2021

20220 vk
Group RIB’000 RMB000
A%E 0oooo ARKTT
Financial assets at FVTOCI
gooooCooboooobobobooDn
Listed equity security - 13691 Level 1 Quoted price in an Not applicable Not applicable

active market
FARAES E-48 RERTSRE TR TER
Unlisted equity security 13,400 13400 Level 3 Market approach Discount for lack of 25%
marketability
ELmRAES E= mi5E Rz nEt R
Financial assets at FVTPL
BALBEGABRNEHEE
Listed equity security 2,909 2,801 Level Quoted price in an Not applicable Not applicable
active market
EmAES R RERMSRE TER TR
Put option on unlisted equity security 6,506 6,506  Level3 Market approach Discount for lack of 25%
marketability

JEETRAE SR e E=H ik RETERELE

For unlisted equity securities, a significant increase/decrease in discount for lack
of marketability would result in a significantly lower/higher fair value.

FIELMREBRSME  BRemHRAER
IEAREN RO BERDABEFEX
B EFf e
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49,

0.

91.

264

FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continued) 49. 0OO0OOODOOOOOOD

(ii) Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities
that are not measured at fair value on a recurring basis and whose
carrying amounts are not reasonable approximation of fair value

(i) OO0O00OO0ODOOOO0OOOOODOOD
ooboobooooOOoooObOOoOob00D0
ooooooooooo

2022 2021
20220 20210
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount Value amount value
00O 0ooo REE NREE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ooooo ooooo AREFTT AREFT
Financial assets oooo
Receivables under service R EE L HET
concession arrangements'® U IR 17,571,277 17,932,803 17,943,313 18,631,768
Financial liabilities oooo
Bank and other borrowings: BITREMER
— Fixed rate borrowings® - EBERe (3,815,538)  (3,689,497) (3,457,803) (3,341,343)

@ The fair values of receivables under service concession arrangements and bank and
other borrowings as disclosed in the table above are classified under level 3 of the
fair value hierarchy and the fair values are estimated by discounting expected future
cash flows at prevailing interest rate or borrowing rate as at the end of the reporting
period. Any significant isolated increase (decrease) in the discount rate will result in
a significantly lower (higher) fair value measurement.

@ FRETEERERBE AT EE R R T RRERNA K
RITREMEFNAABENBRALBEERS
=& PABERRERRBBTRRARKE S
MERTMELE TR G5 - FRRZEMEE
BN ORD) BBH AR EBENBEE TK (L
) e

RECONCILIATION BETWEEN SFRS(I)S AND INTERNATIONAL 50.000000000000000000000

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSS”)

For the years ended 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, there were no material
differences between the consolidated financial statements of the Group prepared under
SFRS(I)s and IFRSs.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 51.

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, the Directors proposed that a final
dividend of S$0.01 per share be paid to shareholders. This dividend is subject to the
approval of the shareholders of the Annual General Meeting and has not been included
as a liability in these financial statements. The total estimated dividend to be paid is
5$25.8 million (approximately RMB128.8 million).
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BZE2022512 A31 B R2021512 A31BILERE -
BECGTINE BRI SRS 20 k(BB KRS
EANBRENAEBGATBREAMEEAEE o

ugooon

RERRE  EEEFRRRKNRARSER
0.01%17C « W BARBRBFAS LESRRL
- BRZERBHRRTLEERRETIR - KK
Ty fhE iR B 2R R2,580 83T T (K AR1.288
fB7) -



STATISTICS OF SHAREHOLDINGS

Ododod
As At 15 March 2023
R2023F3A15H
Number of Shares 2,575,665,726
oooo 2,575,665,726
Number of Treasury Shares and Percentage Nil
0ooooooooo =
Number of Subsidiary Holdings and Percentage Nil
000000000000 i
Class of shares Ordinary Shares
oooa Timk
Voting rights One vote per share
ooo —fk—=Hl
DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDINGS ouoo
NO. OF NO. OF
SHAREHOLDERS % SHARES %
SIZE OF SHAREHOLDINGS oooo oooo % oooo %
1-99 1-99 40 2.31 732 0.00
100 — 1,000 100 — 1,000 209 12.05 104,355 0.00
1,001 — 10,000 1,001 — 10,000 594 34.26 3,272,675 0.13
10,001 — 1,000,000 10,001 — 1,000,000 810 46.71 76,664,978 2.98
1,000,001 AND ABOVE 1,000,001 A £ 81 467 2,495,622,986 96.89
TOTAL oo 1,734 100.00 2,575,665,726 100.00
TWENTY LARGEST SHAREHOLDERS gooooao
NO.  NAME NO. OF SHARES %
00 00000 oooo %
1 S I TRIUMPH POWER LIMITED 709,589,551 27.55
FENBERAR
2 THE HONGKONG AND SHANGHAI BANKING CORPORATION LIMITED 620,296,014 24.08
BERELSELRITERAR
3 BOCI SECURITIES LTD 244,666,217 9.50
FIRBRESBR AR
4 S | INFRASTRUCTURE HOLDINGS LIMITED 165,418,475 6.42
FEEEERERAA
5 0CBC WING HANG SHARES BROKERAGE CO. LTD 116,157,900 4.51
EEXKTEFERAT
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STATISTICS OF SHAREHOLDINGS

googoad

As At 15 March 2023

R2023F3 158

NO. NAME NO. OF SHARES %

00 00000 0000 %

6 CGS-CIMB SECURITIES (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. 92,370,900 3.59
CGS-CIMB SECURITIES (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

7 GUOYUAN SECURITIES BROKERAGE (HONG KONG) LIMITED 76,078,400 2.95
BT 484 (BB) BRAR

8 CGS-CIMB SECURITIES (HONG KONG) LIMITED 48,559,000 1.89
CGS-CIMB SECURITIES (HONG KONG) LIMITED

9 DBS NOMINEES (PRIVATE) LIMITED 46,242,603 1.80
DBS NOMINEES (PRIVATE) LIMITED

10 CITIBANK NOMINEES SINGAPORE PTE LTD 30,559,421 119
CITIBANK NOMINEES SINGAPORE PTE LTD

11 CITIBANK N.A. 27,414,281 1.06
TEHESRTT

12 RAFFLES NOMINEES (PTE.) LIMITED 25,274,928 0.98
RAFFLES NOMINEES (PTE.) LIMITED

13 STANDARD CHARTERED BANK (HONG KONG) LIMITED 23,392,300 0.91
BITHRIT(ER) BRAT

14 INTERACTIVE BROKERS HONG KONG LIMITED 17,129,328 0.67
BEEFBBERAR

15 BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED 14,864,000 0.58
F BT (%) BRAF

16 GUOTAI JUNAN SECURITIES (HONG KONG) LIMITED 14,253,700 0.55
EZRBERES (BR)BRATF

17 PHILLIP SECURITIES PTE LTD 12,968,643 0.50
PHILLIP SECURITIES PTE LTD

18 FUTU SECURITIES INTERNATIONAL (HONG KONG) LIMITED 11,761,000 0.46
BRBEFER (BE) BRAH

19 BANK OF COMMUNICATIONS TRUSTEE LIMITED 11,745,300 0.46
RBRITEXERAR

20 HSBC BROKING SECURITIES (HONG KONG) LIMITED 10,374,000 0.40
EZeRER () ARAH
TOTAL
oo 2,319,115,961 90.05
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Substantial Shareholders as at 15 March 2023
(As recorded in the Register of Substantial Shareholders)

0202303015000000
goooboboooboooo

Direct Deemed
oo oo
Number of Number of
Shares % Shares %
nDooo % 0Do0O %
S.I. Triumph Power Limited (‘“Triumph’)") FEABBRAR (DO DO 986,929,551 38.32 - -
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited (“SIHL")® PEEEERAERAR(DDOO]NO - — 1,268,485,926 49.25
S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“SII")® FEEREERARAR(DOOONHW 165,418,475 6.42 986,929,551 38.32
China Energy Conservation & Environmental R BEIRIR (B) REBR AT
Protection (Hong Kong) Investment Co., Limited (fbooooooh®
(‘CECEPHK")? - - 223712917 8.69
China Energy Conservation and Environmental FEERERREBAR AR
Protection Group (‘CECEP")@ (lbooooo )@ - - 223,712,917 8.69
Value Partners Classic Fund SEEEER 224,658,980 8.72 - -
Value Partners Limited (“VPL")® BEESEEAR(OD NG - - 257,207,220 9.99
Value Partners Hong Kong Limited (‘VPLHK")® SRACERERARAR(OODDD® - - 257,207,220 9.99
Value Partners Group Limited ("VPGL")® BEL£ESRAR(O00DDO))® - - 257,207,220 9.99
Cheah Capital Management Limited (‘CCML")® Cheah Capital Management Limited
(fecmrl)® - - 257,207,220 9.99
Cheah Company Limited (‘CCL")® Cheah Company Limited ([CCLJ)® - - 257,207,220 9.99
BNP Paribas Jersey Trust Corporation Ltd as trustee ~ BNP Paribas Jersey Trust Corporation Ltd
of The C H Cheah Family Trust® (ERENEBRIKEENZEA)Q - - 257,207,220 9.99
BNP Paribas Jersey Nominee Company Limited® BNP Paribas Jersey Nominee Company
Limited® - - 257,207,220 9.99
Cheah Cheng Hye® 5 - - 257,207,220 9.9
To Hau Yin® HHEE = = 257,207,220 9.99
Notes:— UES

(1)

Each of Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Company Limited, which is controlled by
the Shanghai Municipal People’s Government (through its wholly-owned subsidiaries, namely
Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited, SIIC Capital (B.V.I.) Limited, SIIC Trading Company
Limited, Shanghai Industrial Financial (Holdings) Company Limited and SIIC CM Development
Limited), and Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited, holds more than 20% of the issued and
paid-up share capital of Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited (“SIHL"), which owns all the issued
and paid-up share capital of S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited, which in turn owns all the issued
and paid-up share capital of S.I. Triumph Power Limited (‘Triumph’). In addition, SIHL owns
all the issued and paid-up share capital of SIHL Treasury Limited. As such, Shanghai Industrial
Investment (Holdings) Company Limited, Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited, SIHL and S.I.
Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“SII") are deemed to be interested in the shares held by Triumph
and SIHL Treasury Limited (excluding SlI). SIHL Treasury Limited holds 116,137,900 Shares.

LERER (RE)ERAR (A LETARBNERE2E
WEAR (A LEREERABRAT - SIC Capital (BV.I)
Limited - DERXEZERRF - DERXERERER
RARLEBXSARBRRERAR) EH) R LEER
BERBERARZERA LEEXERERAR (00O
0)Z220%ALERTRBREA - LERREFLE
HEERARARZ2HOHITIAREA  MLEER
ERAERARDBELENBERAR (00 ) 2282
BITRBRBRA - WS LEEREF LEMBEEEAR
RAZEHERTRBREA - At - EBEE (5E)
BRAR - LEREERERAR  LEERR EER
ERERAR (000D D) BRERNBR EERBE
BERAR (TEELEER) RE RO P HEA#E -
L EMBERBRAFRHE116,137 9008l °
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oo0oooO

As At 15 March 2023
R20234%3A15H

)

CECEPHK is deemed interested in the shares held through account of BOCI Securities Limited
in CCASS Depository. BOCI Securities Limited is the agency of CECEPHK. CECEP is deemed to
be interested in the Shares held by CECEPHK as CECEP owns the entire issued share capital of
CECEPHK.

VPL is a fund manager deemed to be interested in the Shares by reason of Shares held directly by
the funds under its management. Cheah Capital Management Limited is deemed to be interested
in the Shares via its 21.82% ownership in Value Partners Group Limited. Value Partners Group
Limited is deemed to be interested in the Shares via its 100% ownership in Value Partners Hong
Kong Limited. Value Partners Hong Kong Limited is deemed to be interested in the Shares via its
100% ownership in VPL. Cheah Company Limited is deemed to be interested in the Shares via its
100% ownership in Cheah Capital Management Limited. BNP Paribas Jersey Nominee Company
Limited holds the shares in Cheah Company Limited as nominee for BNP Paribas Jersey Trust
Corporation Limited. Cheah Cheng Hye is deemed to be interested in the Shares in his capacity as
the founder of a discretionary trust (‘The C H Cheah Family Trust’) with BNP Paribas Jersey
Trust Corporation Limited as the Trustee. To Hau Yin is deemed to be interested in the Shares in
her capacity as the beneficiary of The C H Cheah Family Trust.

SHAREHOLDINGS HELD BY THE PUBLIC

Based on the information available to the Company as at 15 March 2023, 31.94% of the
issued ordinary shares of the Company are held by the public. Accordingly, the Company
had complied with Rule 723 of the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST and Rule 8.08 of The Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
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Mg (B8 WRARERTRABREFERARRS
RPREELGESFERSENRDPEAES - PR
BREFERATATEHEE (BE) HRER - AR E
R RREA AR (B) 2D HTRA -
ERRRBURIER R &R L (B8 HAMBI P A -

BREREERESMAERBARG - SURGERRG %
HIERKESEEA - Cheah Capital Management Limited
FERNEREBAR AR 221.82%F MR ERK
DHEEER BEEEFRAFDEENEEELER
BEEBMRARZ100% %A B R RERRGD A RE
o BEECEEEAERATNEANTEZ100%%EE
MR ER AR A HEZS - Cheah Company Limited
B Cheah Capital Management Limited,Z 100%
BREMESERRMDFEEELZ - BNP Paribas Jersey
Nominee Company Limited®E{E&BNP Paribas Jersey
Trust Corporation Limited 8938 A 13574 Cheah Company
Limited {5 - #E/8E K ABNP Paribas Jersey Trust
Corporation Limited (fEASFEA) M—EREES (00
00000 )88l AmERIERRG FHEARER - 11
ERERBE R IR (ST E 85 M AR R AR o
B e

gooo

BEARAR2023F3A15BNAIEER  RRKEAR
RAIBBITEREMKMN31.94% - At - AREEEFHX
FCEMFM)E7123HR(EEB X HMBERRFES
LERRI)F8.085






